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PART I - NOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION A

Item 1. Significant Parties

(a) (b) Directors and Officers.

Name and Address Position(s) Held

Mr. Wes Johnson Chief Executive Officer / Chairman of the Board
Remington Energy Group Corporation, 737 James Lane, Suite 7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450

Mr. Donald White Advisor / Consultant / Board of Directors

Remington Energy Group Corporation, 737 James Lane, Suite 7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450

Mr. Brent Johnson
Remington Energy Group Corporation, 737 James Lane, Suite 7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450

Advisor / Consultant / Board of Directors

(c) General Partners of the Issuer N/A

(d) (¢) Recorded and Beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer’s equity securities.

The following provides the names and addresses of each of the Remington Energy Group Corporation affiliates who own 5% or
more of any class of our preferred or common stock:

Name and Address of Record Owner Shares of Voting Stock of Record Owned | Percentage of Total Voting of Record Owned
Mr. Wes Johnson Preferred 0%
1@)A) Common 97%

(1) Mr. Wes Johnson is the Chief Executive Officer of Remington Energy Group Corporation
(2) .Mr. Wes Johnson is the Chairman of the Board of Directors of Remington Energy Corporation
(3) Mrs. Wes Johnson, 737 James Lane, Suite 7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450

(f) Promoters of the issuer
Company: Broker-Dealer:

Remington Energy Group Corporation

737 James Lane, Suite 7499

Incline Village, Nevada 89450

(775) 671-3065
http://remingtonenergygroup.com/

Email: Wes@RemingtonEnergyGroup.com
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Alternative Securities Market, LLC

4050 Glencoe Avenue

Unit 210

Marina Del Rey, California 90292
http://www.ASMGCorp.com

Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com




(g) Affiliates of the issuer. None

(h) Counsel for Issuer and Underwriters.

Counsel: Underwriter:

Mr. James H. Seymour, Esq. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
James H. Seymour Law Firm 4050 Glencoe Avenue

PO Box 1757 Unit 210

Crystal Bay, NV 89402-1757 Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Jseymourlaw@yahoo.com Legal@ASMMarketsGroup.com

(i) through (m) None

Item 2. Application of Rule 262.

(a) (b) None of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule
262 and, as a result, no such application for a waiver if disqualification has been applied for, accepted or denied.

Item 3. Affiliate Sales.

None of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer. The issuer has not had a net income
from operations of the character in which the issuer intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years. The Company
has spent expenditures in excess of revenues the past two years developing its’ products and marketing plans.

Item 4. Jurisdictions in which Securities are to be offered.

(a) The Securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering shall be offered by:

Broker Dealer:

Alternative Securities Market, LLC

A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
California Registered Broker-Dealer

Broker-Dealer Corporate:
Alternative Securities Market, LLC

4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Website: http://www.ASMGCorp.com

Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler, Chief Executive Officer
Direct: (213) 407-4386

Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

(b) The Securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions (but not limited to), subject to
qualification in each State, as necessary:

e California

Although the Company is not using a selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering, it will use a website as an online
portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by Alternative
Securities Market, Inc., a Wholly Owned subsidiary of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation. The Alternative
Securities Market, LLC is the exclusive Broker-Dealer for all Issuers on the Alternative Securities Market. The Alternative
Securities Market can be accessed at: http://www.ASMGCorp.com.
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This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be
available for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 days per week on the website.

In order to subscribe to purchase the Units, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed Subscription
Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Remington Energy Group Corporation and wire or mail funds for its
subscription amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective
Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any State-Specific Investor Suitability Standards.

Item 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year.

The Company was originally formed as a Nevada Limited Liability Company in March of 2012 and converted to a Nevada Stock
Corporation in August of 2013. Upon its re-formation as a Stock Corporation, the Company issued 100% of its issued Common
Stock (100,000 Common Stock Units) to its Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Wes Johnson.

Name & Address Amount Owned Prior to Offering Amount Owned After Offering
Mr. Wes Johnson

Chief Executive Officer
737 James Lane, Suite 7499
Incline Village, Nevada 89450

Common Stock: 97,000 Shares (97%)
Preferred Stock: No Shares

Common Stock: 97,000 Shares (97%)
Preferred Stock: No Shares

(*) Alternative Securities Markets

Group Corporation Common Stock: 3,000 (3%) Common Stock: 3,000 Shares (3%)
Advisor & Underwriter Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

(*) Upon qualification of this Registration Statement, the Company will issue 3,000 (THREE THOUSAND) shares of its
Common Stock to the following providers of service to the Company under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended:

. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

Item 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings.

The issuer is also presently offering this same offering to Non-U.S. Citizen Pursuant to Regulation S

No application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any
regulated market. No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open
Market", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this
securities offering. There can be no assurance that a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it does develop, that it will
continue. If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at
prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market. Illiquidity
may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might
therefore suffer losses.
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Item 7. Marketing Arrangements.

There is a Broker-Dealer marketing arrangement with respects to this offering, with the Alternative Securities Market, LLC, and
its details are part of the Exhibits of this Registration Statement.

There are no other marketing arrangements with respects to this offering.

The Offering is on a “Best Efforts™ basis and is being offered directly by the Company through its Officers and Directors, and my
Licensed Members of Alternative Securities Market, LLC.

There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to be offered.

Item 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement. None.

Item 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document.

The Company has not used a publication, whether or not authorized by Rule 254, prior to the filing of this notification

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Page 5



PART I - OFFERING CIRCULAR

Remington Energy
Group Corporation

Corporate:
Remington Energy Group Corporation

737 James Lane, Suite 7499
Incline Village, Nevada 89450
(775) 671-3065

Best Efforts Offering of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Offering Price per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit: $100.00 (USD)

Maximum Offering: 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

DIVIDEND POLICY: Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cuamulative basis, when and
if declared by the Company’s Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate
of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

The proposed sale will begin as soon as practicable after this Offering Circular has been qualified by the Securities and
Exchange Commission. The Offering will close upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units,
(2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so
determined by the Company’s Management (the “Offering Period”).

THERE IS, AT THIS TIME, NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES.

DATED: February 2nd, 2015
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THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION. THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF
OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT
PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING
LITERATURE.

THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED
(THE “SECURITIES ACT”), OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND
SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THESE LAWS. THE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE
REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY
IS UNLAWFUL.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 2: DISTRIBUTION SPREAD

Number of Offering Selling Proceeds to
Securities Offered (1) ' Price Commissions (2) Company
Per Security — $100.00 $10.00 $90.00
Total Minimum 10,000 $1,000,000.00 $100,000.00 $900,000.00
Total Maximum 50,000 $5,000,000.00 $500,000.00 $4,500,000.00

1) We are offering a maximum of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at the price indicated
(2) We intend to use “Alternative Securities Market, LLC”, a California Broker-Dealer, for this Offering.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD
NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOOSE THEIR ENTIRE
INVESTMENT. IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSURER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED.

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE BY THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, NOR HAS
ANY PERSON BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH
INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON. THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES
NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY IN ANY JURISDICTION IN
WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL OR ANY PERSON TO WHO IT IS
UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFERING
CIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE AN
IMPLICATION THAT THERE AS HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF OUR COMPANY SINCE THE
DATE HEREOF.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART. THE USE OF THIS
OFFERING CIRCULAR FOR ANY PURPOSE OHER THAN AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES DESCRIBED
HEREIN IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND IS PROHIBITED.

AN OFFERING STATEMENT PURSUANT TO REGULATION A RELATING TO THESE SECURITIES HAS BEEN
FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION.

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE PRELIMINARY OFFERING CIRCULAR IS SUBJECT TO COMPLETION
OR AMENDMENT. THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE SOLD NOR MAY OFFERS TO BUY BE ACCEPTED
PRIOR TO THE TIME AN OFFERING CIRCULAR WHICH IS NOT DESIGNATED AS A PRELIMINARY
OFFERING CIRCULAR IS DELIVERED AND THE OFFERING STATEMENT FILED WITH THE COMMISSION
BECOMES QUALIFED. THIS PRELIMINARY OFFERING CIRCULAR SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE AND OFFER
TO SELL OR THE SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY NOR SHALL THERE BE ANY SALES OF THESE
SECURITIES IN ANY STATE IN WHICH SUCH OFFER, SOLICITATION OR SALE WOULD BE UNLAWFUL
PRIOR TO REGISTRATION OR QUALIFICATION UNDER THE LAWS OF ANY SUCH STATE.
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THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES IN WHICH THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR RELATES HAS BEEN
DETERMINED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE
ASSETS, BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED
CRITERIA OF VALUE.

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND:

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION
OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT
CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO
RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD
EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND THE APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORS
SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCAL RISKS OF THIS
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

FOR ALL RESIDENTS OF ALL STATES:

THE UNITS OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN
RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS.
THE INTERESTS ARE SUBJECT IN VARIOUS STATES TO RESTRICTION ON TRANSFERABILITY AND
RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER SAID ACT AND
SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT
BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ANY STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING
AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 3. SUMMARY INFORMATION, RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

Investing in the Company’s Securities Is very risky. You should be able to bear a complete loss of your investment. You
should carefully consider the following factors, including those listed in this Securities Offering.

General Oil & Natural Gas Industry Risks

Oil & Natural Gas investments are subject to varying degrees of risk. The yields available from equity investments in Oil &
Natural Gas companies depends on the amount of income earned and capital appreciation generated by the companies as well as
the expenses incurred in connection therewith. If any of the Company’s assets does not generate income sufficient to meet
operating expenses, the Company’s Common Stock value could adversely be affected. Income from, and the value of, the
Company’s Assets may be adversely affected by the general economic climate, Oil & Natural Gas market conditions such as
oversupply of related products or a reduction in demand for Oil & Natural Gas products in the areas in which the Company’s
assets are located, competition from other Oil & Natural Gas suppliers, and the Company’s ability to provide adequate Oil &
Natural Gas products. Revenues from the Company’s assets are also affected by such factors such as the costs of production and
local Qil & Natural Gas market conditions.

Because Oil & Natural Gas investments are relatively illiquid, the Company’s ability to vary its asset porifolio promptly in
response to economic or other conditions is limited. The relative illiquidity of its holdings could impede the Company’s ability
to respond to adverse changes in the performance of its assets. No assurance can be given that the fair market value of the assets
acquired by the Company will not decrease in the future. Investors have no right to withdrawal their equity commitment or
require the Company to repurchase their respective Common Stock interests and the transferability of the Common Stock Units is
limited. Accordingly, investors should be prepared to hold their investment interest until the Company is dissolved and its assets
are liquidated.

Development Stage Business

Remington Energy Group Corporation commenced operations in March of 2012 as a Nevada Limited Liability Corporation and
converted to a Nevada Stock Corporation in August of 2013. Accordingly, the Company has only a limited history upon which
an evaluation of its prospects and future performance can be made. The Company’s proposed operations are subject to all
business risks associated with new enterprises. The likelihood of the Company’s success must be considered in light of the
problems, expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the expansion of a
business, operation in a competitive industry, and the continued development of advertising, promotions and a corresponding
customer base. There is a possibility that the Company could sustain losses in the future. There can be no assurances that
Remington Energy Group Corporation will operate profitably.

Inadequacy of Funds

Gross offering proceeds of a maximum of $5,000,000 may be realized. Management believes that such proceeds will capitalize
and sustain the Company sufficiently to allow for the implementation of the Company’s Business Plans. If only a fraction of this
Offering is sold, or if certain assumptions contained in Management’s business plans prove to be incorrect, the Company may
have inadequate funds to fully develop its business.

Competition

Competition exists for Oil & Natural Gas products in most markets, including all sectors in which the Company intends to
operate. The Company may be competing for assets with entities that have substantial greater economic and personnel resources
than the Company or better relationships with suppliers and other Oil & Natural Gas industry related professionals. These
entities may also generally be able to accept more risk than the Company can manage. Competition from other Companies in the
Oil & Natural Gas industry may reduce the number of suitable prospective exploration opportunities.

The Development of Oil & Gas Properties Involves Substantial Risks that may result in a Total Loss of Investment

The business of exploring for, developing and operating Natural Gas and Oil properties involves a high degree of business and
financial risks, and thus a significant risk of investment loss that even a combination of experience, knowledge and careful
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evaluation may not be able to overcome. The cost of drilling, completing and operating wells is often uncertain. Factors which
can delay or prevent drilling or production, or otherwise impact expected results, include:

»  high costs, shortages or delivery delays of drilling rigs, equipment, labor or other services;
unexpected operational events and drilling conditions;

reductions in natural gas prices;

limitations in the market for natural gas;

adverse weather conditions;

facility or equipment malfunctions;

equipment failures or accidents;

title problems;

pipe or cement failures;

casing collapses;

compliance with environmental and other governmental requirements;

environmental hazards, such as gas leaks, oil spills, pipeline ruptures and discharges of toxic gases;
lost or damaged oilfield drilling and service tools;

unusual or unexpected geological formations;

loss of drilling fluid circulation;

pressure or irregularities in formations;

fires;

natural disasters;

blowouts, surface craters and explosions; and

Y V V V V V V V V V V V VY V V YV V VYV

uncontrollable flows of gas or well fluids.

If any of these factors were to occur, the Company could lose all or a part of its investment in the venture, or, the Company could
fail to realize the expected benefits from the field, either of which could materially and adversely affect Company revenue and
profitability.

The Company’s Operations are subject to the Operational Hazards and Unforseen Interruptions for which the Company may
not be adequately insured. »

There are a variety of operating risks inherent in Oil & Natural Gas wells, gathering systems, pipelines and other facilities, such
as leaks, explosions, mechanical problems and natural disasters included, which could cause substantial financial losses. Any of
these or other similar occurrences could result in the disruption of operations, substantial repair costs, personal injury or loss of
human life, significant damage to property, environmental pollution, impairment of the Company’s operations and substantial
revenue losses.

Dependence on Management

In the early stages of development the Company’s business will be significantly dependent on the Company’s management team.
The Company’s success will be particularly dependent upon the services of Mr. Wes Johnson, the Company’s Founder, Chief
Executive Officer & Chairman of the Company’s Board of Directors.

Risks of Borrowing

Although the Company does not intend to incur any additional debt from the investment commitments provided in this offering,
should the company obtain secure bank debt in the future, possible risks could arise. If the Company incurs additional
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indebtedness, a portion of the Company’s cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such
new indebtedness. Typical loan agreements also might contain restrictive covenants, which may impair the Company’s operating
flexibility. Such loan agreements would also provide for default under certain circumstances, such as failure to meet certain
financial covenants. A default under a loan agreement could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and, if
unpaid, a judgment in favor of such lender which would be senior to the rights of members of the Company. A judgment creditor
would have the right to foreclose on any of the Company’s assets resulting in a material adverse effect on the Company’s
business, operating results or financial condition.

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan

The Company’s business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company’s potential business endeavors are capital
intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the Company’s chosen activities
and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills, background, and knowledge of the
Company’s principals and advisors. Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Company’s stated
strategies depending on future events.

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

The net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the purposes described under “Use of Proceeds.” The Company reserves the
right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deems to be in
the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities. As a result of the
foregoing, the success of the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management with
respect to application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering. Investors for the Units offered hereby will be entrusting
their funds to the Company’s Management, upon whose judgment and discretion the investors must depend.

Minimum Amount of Capital to be Raised

The minimum amount of Securities that need to be sold in this offering for the Company to access the investment funds is
$1,000,000. After the Minimum Amount of Capital required to be reached, all Investor funds will be transferred from an Escrow
Account established with U.S. Bank, to the Company’s operating account at U.S. Bank. The Company cannot assure you that
subscriptions for the entire Offering will be obtained. The Company has the right to terminate this offering of Securities at any
time, regardless of the number of Securities that have sold. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or
if any prospective Investor’s subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be promptly returned without
interest or deduction. The Company’s ability to meet financial obligations, cash needs, and to achieve objectives, could be
adversely affected if the entire offering of Securities is not fully subscribed.

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

The net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the purposes described under “Use of Proceeds.” The Company reserves the
right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deems to be in
the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities. As a result of the
foregoing, the success of the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management with
respect to application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering. Investors for the Units offered hereby will be entrusting
their funds to the Company’s Management, upon whose judgment and discretion the investors must depend.

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan

The Company’s business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company’s potential business endeavors are capital
intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the Company’s chosen activities
and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills, background, and knowledge of the
Company’s principals and advisors. Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Company’s stated
strategies depending on future events.

Page

12



Control by Management

As of February 1%, 2015 the Company’s Managers owned approximately 97% of the Company’s outstanding Common Stock
Units and 0% of the Company’s Preferred Stock Units. Upon completion of this Offering, The Company’s Management will
own approximately 97% of the outstanding Common Stock Units of the Company and 0% of the outstanding Preferred Stock
Units of the Company. Investors will not have the ability to control either a vote of the Company’s Managers or any appointed
officers. See “COMPANY MANAGERS?” section.

Return of Profits

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its Common Stock. The Company currently intends to retain
future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of the Company’s Operations and Holdings. As a result, the Company does not
anticipate paying any cash dividends to its Common Stock Holders for the foreseeable future.

No Assurances of Protection for Proprietary Rights; Reliance on Trade Secrets

In certain cases, the Company may rely on trade secrets to protect intellectual property, proprietary technology and processes,
which the Company has acquired, developed or may develop in the future. There can be no assurances that secrecy obligations
will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or superior products or technology. The protection of
intellectual property and/or proprietary technology through claims of trade secret status has been the subject of increasing claims
and litigation by various companies both in order to protect proprietary rights as well as for competitive reasons even where
proprietary claims are unsubstantiated. The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and
uncertain given the uncertainty and rapid development of the principles of law pertaining to this area. The Company, in common
with other investment funds, may also be subject to claims by other parties with regard to the use of intellectual property,
technology information and data, which may be deemed proprietary to others.

The Company’s Continuing as a Going Concern Depends Upon Financing

If the Company does not raise sufficient working capital and continues to experience pre-operating losses, there will most likely
be substantial doubt as to its ability to continue as a going concern. Because the Company has generated no revenue, all
expenditures during the development stage have been recorded as pre-operating losses. Revenue operations have not commenced
because the Company has not raised the necessary capital.

Broker — Dealer Sales of Units

The Company’s Preferred Stock Units and Common Stock Units are not included for trading on any exchange, and there can be
no assurances that the Company will ultimately be registered on any exchange. The NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc. has recently
enacted certain changes to the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market. The entry
standards require at least $4 million in net tangible assets or $750,000 net income in two of the last three years. The proposed
entry standards would also require a public float of at least 1 million shares, $5 million value of public float, a minimum bid price
of $2.00 per share, at least three market makers, and at least 300 shareholders. The maintenance standards (as opposed to entry
standards) require at least $2 million in net tangible assets or $500,000 in net income in two of the last three years, a public float
of at least 500,000 shares, a $1 million market value of public float, a minimum bid price of $1.00 per share, at least two market
makers, and at least 300 sharcholders.

No assurance can be given that the Preferred Stock or Common Stock Units of the Company will ever qualify for inclusion on the
NASDAQ System or any other trading market until such time as the Managing Members deem it necessary. As a result, the
Company’s Preferred Stock Units and Common Stock Units are covered by a Securities and Exchange Commission rule that
opposes additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to persons other than established
customers and qualified investors. For transactions covered by the rule, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability
determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser’s written agreement to the transaction prior to the sale. Consequently,
the rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell the Company’s securities and will also affect the ability of members to sell
their units in the secondary market.

Secondary Market

Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for the Company’s Preferred Stock. The Company’s Preferred Stock will
not be listed on any regulated securities exchange. There can be no assurance that an active trading market for the Company’s
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Preferred Stock will develop, or, if developed, that an active trading market will be maintained. If an active market is not
developed or sustained, the market price and liquidity of the Company’s Preferred Stock may be adversely affected.

No application is currently being prepared for the Company’s Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any
regulated market. No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an “Over-the-Counter” or “Open
Market”, though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this -
securities offering. There can be no assurance that a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it does develop, that it will
continue. If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at
prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market. Illiquidity
may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might
therefore suffer losses,

The Company’s Preferred Stock is Equity and is Subordinate to all of our Existing and Future Indebtedness; our ability to
Declare Annual Dividends on the Preferred Stock may be Limited

The Company’s Preferred Stock Units are equity interest in the Company and do not constitute indebtedness. As such, the
Preferred Stock will rank junior to all indebtedness and other non-equity claims on the Company with respect to assets available
to satisfy claims on the Company, including in a liquidation of the Company. Additionally, unlike indebtedness, where principal
and interest would be customarily be payable on specified due dates, in the case of preferred stock, like the Preferred Stock being
offering through this Offering, (1) dividends are payable only when, as and if authorized and declared by the Company’s Board
of Directors and (2) as an early stage company, our ability to declare and pay dividends is subject to the Company’s ability to
earn net income and to meet certain financial regulatory requirements.

Dividends on the Company’s Preferred Stock is Cumulative

Dividends on the Company’s Preferred Stock is Cumulative. If the Company’s Board of Directors does not authorize and declare
a dividend for any dividend period, holder of the Company’s Preferred Stock will not be entitled to receive a dividend cash
payment for such period, and such undeclared dividend will accrue and become payable at a later dividend payment date. The
Company’s Board of Directors may determine that it would be in the Company’s best interest to pay less than the full amount of
the stated dividend on our Preferred Stock, at which time the undeclared portion of the dividend will accrue and become payable
at a later dividend payment date. Factors that would be considered by the Company’s Board of Directors in making this
determination are the Company’s financial condition and capital needs, the impact of current and pending legislation and
regulations, economic conditions, tax considerations, and such other factors as our Board of Directors may deem relevant.

Certain Factors Related to Our Common Stock

Because the Company’s Common Stock may be considered a ‘“penny stock,” and a shareholder may have difficulty selling
shares in the secondary trading market.

The Company’s Common Stock Securities may be subject to certain rules and regulations relating to “penny stock” (generally
defined as any equity security that has a price less than $5.00 per share, subject to certain exemptions). Broker-dealers who sell
penny stocks are subject to certain “sales practice requirements” for sales in certain nonexempt transactions (i.e., sales to persons
other than established customers and institutional “qualified investors”), including requiring delivery of a risk disclosure
document relating to the penny stock market and monthly statements disclosing recent price information for the penny stocks
held in the account, and certain other restrictions. For as long as the Company’s Common Stock is subject to the rules on penny
stocks, the market liquidity for such securities could be significantly limited. This lack of liquidity may also make it more
difficult for the Company to raise capital in the future through sales of equity in the public or private markets.

The price of the Company’s Common Stock may be volatile, and a shareholder’s investment in the Company’s Common Stock
could suffer a decline in value.

There could be significant volatility in the volume and market price of the Company’s Common Stock, and this volatility may
continue in the future. The Company’s Common Stock may be listed on the OTCQB, OTCQX, OTCBB, The Bermuda BSX
Exchange, the London Stock Exchange’s AIM Market, the Canadian TSX Venture Exchange or TMX Exchange, the Irish Stock
Exchange, the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and / or the Berlin Stock Exchange, where each has a greater chance for market
volatility for securities that trade on these markets as opposed to a national exchange or quotation system. This volatility may be
caused by a variety of factors, including the lack of readily available quotations, the absence of consistent administrative
supervision of “bid” and “ask” quotations and generally lower trading volume. In addition, factors such as quarterly variations in

Page

14



our operating results, changes in financial estimates by securities analysts or our failure to meet our or their projected financial
and operating results, litigation involving us, general trends relating to the Oil & Natural Gas Industry, actions by governmental
agencies, national economic and stock market considerations as well as other events and circumstances beyond our control could
have a significant impact on the future market price of our Common Stock and the relative volatility of such market price.

Compliance with Securities Laws

The Company’s Securities are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the registration requirements of the
Securities Act, applicable Nevada Securities Laws, and other applicable state securities laws. If the sale of Securities were to fail
to qualify for these exemptions, purchasers may seek rescission of their purchases of Securities. If a number of purchasers were
to obtain rescission, we would face significant financial demands, which could adversely affect the Company as a whole, as well
as any non-rescinding purchasers.

Offering Price
The price of the Securities offered has been arbitrarily established by our current Managers, considering such matters as the state

of the Company’s business development and the general condition of the industry in which it operates. The Offering price bears
little relationship to the assets, net worth, or any other objective criteria.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Management has prepared projections regarding anticipated financial performance. The Company’s projections are hypothetical
and based upon a presumed financial performance of the Company, the addition of a sophisticated and well funded marketing
plan, and other factors influencing the business. The projections are based on Management’s best estimate of the probable results
of operations of the Company and the investments made by management, based on present circumstances, and have not been
reviewed by independent accountants and/or auditing counsel. These projections are based on several assumptions, set forth
therein, which Management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions, upon which the projections are based, however,
invariably will not materialize due the inevitable occurrence of unanticipated events and circumstances beyond Management’s
control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from the projections, and such variances may be material. Assumptions
regarding future changes in sales and revenues are necessarily speculative in nature. In addition, projections do not and cannot
take into account such factors as general economic conditions, unforeseen regulatory changes, the entry into a market of
additional competitors, the terms and conditions of future capitalization, and other risks inherent to the Company’s business.
While Management believes that the projections accurately reflect possible future results of operations, those results cannot be
guaranteed.

NOTICE REGARDING AGREEMENT TO ARBITRATE

THIS OFFERING MEMORANDUM REQUIRES THAT ALL INVESTORS ARBITRATE ANY DISPUTE
ARISING OUT OF THEIR INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY. ALL INVESTORS FURTHER AGREE THAT
THE ARBITRATION WILL BE BINDING AND HELD IN THE STATE OF NEVADA. EACH INVESTOR
ALSO AGREES TO WAIVE ANY RIGHTS TO A JUR TRIAL. OUT OF STATE ARBITRATION MAY FORCE
AN INVESTOR TO ACCEPT A LESS FAVORABLE SETTLEMENT FOR DISPUTES. OUT OF STATE
ARBITRATION MAY ALSO COST AN INVESTOR MORE TO ARBITRATE A SETTLEMENT OF A

DISPUTE.
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ITEM 4. PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

A maximum of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100 per 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock Unit. The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the
earlier of (1) the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a
date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company’s Management (the “Offering
Period”).

A minimum of $1,000,000 must be invested prior to the Company having access to the Investment Proceeds. A maximum of
$5,000,000 will be received from the offering. No Securities are being offered by any selling shareholders. The Company will
receive all proceeds from the sale of Securities after the minimum of $1,000,000 has be reached. If the Offering terminates before
the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor’s subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors
will be Promptly Refunded without interest or deduction.

The Offering is on a “Best Efforts” basis and is being offered directly by the Company’s Management, without compensation,
and through a California Registered Broker-Dealer, Alternative Securities Market, LLC, which has entered into a Participating
Broker-Dealer Agreement with the Company. There are no plans to stabilize the market for the Securities to be offered. Investors
can purchase Securities directly from the Company by completing a Subscription. Securities can be purchased by check, money
order, or bank wire transfer. Investors should call the Company for bank wire transfer instructions should they choose that
method of payment for Securities.

The Company, and the Broker-Dealer, will use a website as an online portal and information management tool in connection with
the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by Alternative Securities Markets Group, Inc., the parent company of the
Company’s Broker Dealer. The website can be viewed at http:www.ASGMCorp.com.

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be
available for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 days per week on the website.

In order to subscribe to purchase the Securities, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed Subscription
Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Remington Energy Group Corporation. And either mail or wire funds
for its subscription amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective
Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any state-specific Investor suitability standards.

The Company reserves the right to reject any Investor’s subscription in whole or in part for any reason. If the Offering terminates
or if any prospective Investor’s subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or

deduction.

In addition to this Offering Circular, subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws, we expect to use additional
advertising, sales and other promotional materials in connection with this Offering. These materials may include public
advertisements and audio-visual materials, in each case only as authorized by the Company. Although these materials will not
contain information in conflict with the information provided by this Offering and will be prepared with a view to presenting a
balanced discussion of risk and reward with respect to the Securities, these materials will not give a complete understanding of
this Offering, the Company or the Securities and are not to be considered part of this Offering Circular. This Offering is made
only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on the information provided in this Offering
Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Securities.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 5. USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER
The Company seeks to raise maximum gross proceeds of $5,000,000 from the sale of Securities in this Offering. The Company

intends to apply these proceeds substantially as set forth herein, subject only to reallocation by Company Management in the best
interests of the Company.

Sale of Company 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of
Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Securities $4,500,000 90% $900,000 920%

Offering Expenses

Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of
Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Offering Expenses $500,000 10% $100,000 10%

Footnotes:

Includes estimated memorandum preparation, filing, printing, legal, accounting and other fees and expenses related to the
Offering, including Broker-Dealer Commissions.

This Offering is being sold by the Managing Members and Directors of the Company. No compensatory sales fees or related
commissions will be paid to such Managing Members.
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USE OF INVESTMENT FUNDS SCHEDULE

The below allocation of Funds Table provides above provides the use of funds based on raisin $5 Million USD. If the total
offering is not met, management will distribute the funds on a percentage weighted basis according to the Allocation of

Funds Table provided below.

ITEM: PERCENTAGE: MINIMUM: MAXIMUM:
Costs of Offering & Admin Costs 10% $100,000 $500,000
Drilling Fees & Permits 13% $130,000 $650,000
Drilling Supplies 20% $200,000 $1,000,000
Drilling Labor 47% $470,000 $2,350,000
Third Party Costs 6% $60,000 $300,000
Contingency 4% $40,000 $200,000
TOTAL 100% $5,000,000 $5,000,000
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ITEM 6. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

A. The Company:

Remington Energy Group Corporation (“Company”, “We”, “Our” or “Us”) is a Nevada Company that was originally formed in
March of 2012 as a Limited Liability Corporation and converted to a Nevada Stock Corporation in August of 2013. Remington
Energy Group is engaged in the exploration, acquisition and operation of Oil & Natural Gas properties, primarily in the State of
Pennsylvania. Because Oil & Natural Gas exploration and development requires significant capital, and because the Company’s
assets are limited, we participate in the Oil & Gas Industry through the acquisition of leases in and around already producing Oil
& Natural Gas producing wells and Oil & Natural Gas Exploration and Development projects with major industry producers.

Remington Energy Group is led by our Management Team which consists of our Founder, Wes Johnson and Brent Johnson who
oversee the daily operations and the drilling projects with our Drilling Team. Also involved is Donald White who researches
future drilling sites as well as works with our Drilling Team analyzing well logs and site reports.

For our Drilling Team we have selected an extremely experienced well drilling company and well operator in D & S Energy
Corp (D & S). They are familiar with the drilling site and have drilled several offsetting wells to our sites with producing and
viable oil and galas wells in the past year.

D & S is an independent oil and gas drilling, operating, and producing company with principal operating offices located in Tiona,
Pennsylvania. D & S Energy was formed in Jan. 2006 and has been in continuous operation since that time. During that time D
& S Energy has drilled and completed approximately 135 oil and gas producing wells in Venango, Jefferson, Forest, Warren, and
McKean Counties, Pa. and Allegany Co., NY. D & S continues to operate the majority of these wells at this time. These wells
have been done exclusively for the benefit of various drilling investment funds.

Currently D & S turnkey drills approximately 35 wells per year in the oil and gas region of Northwestern Pa. in the counties
mentioned. D & S has an extensive lease bank with most properties held by previous production. D & $ is continuing to expand
its lease base as future viable prospects become available. D & S’ focus is strictly on what is known as “developmental” drilling
prospects. That refers to D & S’ leases which are near or adjoin other properties that have already had previous wells drilled on
them and / or are surrounded or off-set by previous production of other operating companies. This assures a better than industry
standard success rate of producing oil and gas wells in this region. These wells are classified as “shallow wells” by pertinent
government agencies and regulated as such.

D & § as the driller and operator also take on all responsibility for state, local and federal laws and responsibilities in regard to
rules and regulations of the Oil and Gas industry including all environmental regulations. D & § also carry’s the liability
insurance to cover the wells and their drilling operation. All licenses required to drill in the State of Pennsylvania are held and
maintained by D & S. D & § is responsible for all mineral rights and royalties to lease owners paid out of their royalties that are
received from production of the wells.
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D & S Energy Corp

D & S has an excellent team of experienced engineering, production staff, roustabout crews, and office personnel. A brief resume

of the key people employed by D & S as follows:

Gary Neely: Founder, Owner, President and CEO of D & S Energy Corp

Graduate Geologist, 1977

Over 37 years of experience in oil and gas industry, primarily in the Appalachian Basin.
Drilled, produced and worked on approximately 2500 shallow oil and gas wells.
Veteran: USMC 1966-1972

DeborahMorris: Vice President, CFO, Corporate Secretary/Treasurer of D & S Energy since 2009
Former Owner and President of Morris Bros. Lumber Co.
Extensive background in timber, mineral resource management, business management and accounting,

Tim Johnson: Project Supervisor and Production Manager
30 plus years experience in oil and gas industry as engineer, production manager, drilling and well completion engineer.

D & S has an additional staff of 18-25 (some are seasonal) employees who specialize in well tending, roustabout work, electrical
and mechanical work necessary to maintain the wells.

In addition, D & S owns and operates its own proprietary well treatment chemicals and equipment used to enhance production of
the wells.

B. Plan for Profitability

To date, the company has no revenues due to no wells having been drilled to date. Once the Company has achieved
capitalization of a minimum of $1,000,000 through the Offering, the Company will have the capital required to
obtain necessary permits and proceed with drilling and initial well operations. The $1,000,000 minimum is enough
capital to begin Company operations and drill the first five wells. After the minimum of $1,000,000 has been
secured through the Offering, each additional investment of $200,000 will add one more well to the Company’s well
total. Upon the completion of the entire Offering of $5,000,000, the Company estimates that it will have 25 Wells
drilled.

The Company’s plan is to use 75% of the net income from well production for reinvestment into the Company for
additional wells. The remaining 25% of the net income from well production will go towards operating expenses
(estimated to be about 13% of the total net income of all well production) and contingencies and reserves (estimated
to be about 12% of the total net income of all well production).

The operating expenses in the first year are estimated at 13% to cover basic costs of business operations, such as
(but not limited to): travel, water for drilling and well operations, electrical, bookkeeping, site office and monthly
maintenance costs. The existing debt of the Company from its Founder and Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Johnson,
will not be paid back from Investor Funds, but by the profits of the operating wells once the wells are producing net
income. After year two of operations, the Company feels that with the subsequent increase in producing wells, the
Company’s expenses should begin to decrease at a rate of 8-9% per annum.

A contingency and reserve account will be funded using approximately 12% of the net income for unforeseen
expenses for the Company, as well as for deposits on future well drilling sites of the Company. The Company has
options on additional leases through the Driller and Operator, D&S Energy Corporation, to either lease or have
assigned to the Company, additional well sites to continue the growth of the Company through the acquisition of
additional drill sites and wells.

As the Company begins to receive incomes and reinvests its net profits back onto the Company as described above,
the Company believes this “reinvestment methodology” will provide a substantial increase in the value of the
Company in the future.
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Young WT 5574 Lease, in which the Company has 100 drill sites available, is located in the highly sought-after
“Morrison Oil and Gas Field” which currently has more than 300 producing wells surrounding the Company’s lease
site within a three mile radius, and the Company’s lease site is surrounded on three sides by companies such as:
Shell, Catalyst Energy, MSL Oil and Gas, Stonehaven Energy, Snyder Bros, and SWEPI Energy. The Company’s
Driller and Operator, D&S Energy, has many years of drilling experience with over 200 wells drilled in the
Morrison Oil and Gas Field. In the last eighteen months, D&S Energy has drilled and put into production over 29
wells on the Young WT 5577 lease, where the Company will be drilling wells. This relationship has allowed the
Company to see and monitor current production of the areas producing wells and verify that wells drilled on the
Young 5574 lease are producing commercially viable (“the ability of a business, product or service to compete
effectively and to make a profit”(See Footnote: 1 below)) quantities of oil and natural gas. To the best estimation of
the Company, through both onsite review and through industry data references, there are “hundreds” of active
producing wells surrounding the WT 5574 Tract where the Company has its leases.

Current production of the wells that are being operated by D&S Energy on the Young WT 5574 Lease are producing
between 8-35 bbl (bbl equal one “barrel”, or 42 us gallons, or 35 UK imperial gallons, or approximately 159 liters,
or 9,702 cubic meter on average) per day and between 20-60 mcf (mcf = Metric Cubic Feet, equals the volume of
1,000 cubic feet of natural gas) of gas per day. The 29 wells that have been drilled are now producing and an
additional 10 wells are currently being drilled throughout the 1,100 plus acre WT 5574 Lease to test the oil
producing geological formations and verify the “commercial viability” of the location. These wells drilled, logged
and tested prior to being placed into production, and each oil and gas well shows similar geological formation
information concerning oil and gas formations. This geological formation information should be similar to the wells

the Company will be drilling on its lease.

As part of the Illustrations below, a third party independent log assessment summary and oil and gas reserve analysis
from Billman Geologic Consultants Inc. showing the amount of calculated and estimated oil and gas reserves in the
first five wells drilled. The Company believes, as Billman Geological Consultants state, that their estimates are very
conservative as log analyses included with the report only went down to approximately 1,300 feet, and there are
deeper “payzones” (payzone is a term used in the oil and gas industry that refers to the rock in which oil and gas are
found in exploitable quantities) that are were not analyzed for the report. The Company has also included below,
production reports obtained from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PA DEP) from wells
that are on the leases that surround the WT 5574 tract. The Company has also included below, maps showing
hundreds of oil and gas wells that are on the neighboring leases mentioned earlier in this section, all within three
miles of the WT 5574 lease, and charts showing the number of oil and gas wells permitted and drilled in McKean
County, Pennsylvania. These all show that the Company’s lease is in an area where there is a very active and oil and
gas area. As can be seen on the maps, the well drilling activity in the Morrison Oil Field starts directly to the
Northeast of the WT 5574 Tract, and over the years, has spread out from there and is now moving to the Southwest

in the direction of the WT 5574 Tract.

Looking at production reports included below, one can see that the reports have only been tracked by the
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection since 2007. One would also see that the reporting, even
though required by Pennsylvania Law, is sporadic at best, and not enforced in any way. These wells, and the wells
the Company will be drilling, are all “Shallow Wells”. The Company’s mineral rights are from the surface to 3,000
feet below the surface. These “Shallow Wells”, the Company believes, will produce 60% to 70% of their overall
production in the first 4-6 years. These types of wells are also known as “Stripper Wells”, will have their top
production the first year and then they will steadily decline approximately 30% to 35% per year until the well gets to
a point where it will “level off” to a lower production and can continue to produce for a well life of between 10-15
years as shown in the reports below. In the past, the actual recoverable oil and gas was between 7% to 10%,
however with the new drilling and production techniques such as “Fracking” and “Well Additives”, among other
techniques, oil and gas recovery has gone up to 18% to 23%, which is increasing the profitability of these shallower
wells. Look at the production reports below, and extrapolating the current production back to the original production
numbers and looking at the Geological Report, it is easily calculated that these wells have substantial reserves and
the Company believes it will initially match the production number of 8-35 bbls per day.

With current oil prices on September 22, 2014 of over $90 per bbl, and gas prices on September 22" 2014 in the $3
per mcf range (see chart in Exhibits section of this Offering and below), the Company is very confident that this
Company will be profitable once investment capital has been raised, the proposed business operations as detailed in
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this Offering are commenced, and when the wells on the Company’s lease have been drilled and placed into
production.
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WTI Crude Oil Prices: www.oil-prices.net, September 23, 2014
Commodities: www.oil-prices.net, September 23, 2014

All production information, as well as date of all charts, graphs and Spreadsheets in the Exhibits section of this
Offering, were all obtained by the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection at:

http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/dep_home/5968

1 Commercial Viability: as defined by Cambridge Dictionary Online,
http://dictionary.cambridge.org/dictionary/business-english/commercial-viabilit

C. The Operation

At this point we believe most of the heavy lifting has been done in preparation to start drilling on our gas and well sites. We have
located and acquired through an assignment 100 oil and gas well drilling sites known as the Young WT 5574 Lease. Located in
the Morrison Oil and Gas field, this is a very well known oil producing area with commercially viable wells surrounding our
drilling area. Remington Energy Group acquired the assignment for the 100 well sites in October 2013 for $490,000 plus
royalties. Remington Energy Group has 3 years to drill 100 wells (see assignment attached), and must complete at least 50 wells
during that period to receive a 2 year extension if necessary.

We have verified that all permits are available and can be processed within 60 days. Our contracts have been signed with our
Driller and Operator, D & S Energy Corp (D & S). D & S will receive a 30% royaity fee on the oil and gas produced and they
take 100% of the responsibility and lLiability for all of the well sites and the drilling and operations of each well. D & S Energy
will be responsible for any underling royalties owed to any and all il and gas rights owners, out of their 30% royalty payment.

Once we have received funding through our Offering we can than proceed to the actual process of the well development, which is
outlined in the following chart:
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D. Well Development Process

( X N
Step 1 — Mineral Leasing

Companies negotiate a private contract or lease that allows mineral development and compensates the mineral (land) owner. Lease terms vary
and they contain pertinent stipulations or measures to protect the various resources.

\ J

4 N
Step 2 — Permits

The operator must obtain permits authorizing the drilling of any new wells. Surveys, drilling plans and other pertinent information are required
for the permit application. The permits may require site specific measures to protect the environment while other permits for water removal or
injection may also be required.

J

é N
Step 3 — Road and Pad Construction

After permits are issued, roads are constructed to access the well sites. Well pads are constructed to safely locate the drilling rig and equipment
during the drilling process. Pits may be excavated to contain the drilling fluids.

\, y

Step 4 — Drilling and Well Completion
A drilling Rig drills the wells and multiple layers of casing are put into the hole and cemented in place to protect fresh water formations.

é 1
Step 5 - Hydraulic Fracturing

A specifically designed fracturing fluid is pumped under high pressure into the shale formation. The fluid consists primarily of water along
with a binding agent such as sand and about 2% or less of chemical additives. This process creates fractures in rock deep underground that are
\ “propned” oven by the sand. which allows the natural gas to flow into the well. y

[ . )
Step 6 — Production

Once the well is placed on production, parts of the wellpad that are no longer needed for future operations are reclaimed. The gas and oil is

brought up, treated to a useable condition and sent to market.

\, J
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Step 7 — Workovers

Gas and oil production will usually decline over the years. Operators may perform a workover which is an operation to clean, repair and
maintain the wells for the purpose of increasing or restoring production. Multiple workovers may be performed over the life of a well.

\

é Step 8 - Plugging and Abandonment/Reclamation ' W

When a well reaches it economic limit, it is plugged and abandoned according to State standards. The disturbed areas, including the wellpads
and access roads are reclaimed back to the native vegetation and condition requested by the mineral owner. This process is normally completed

\ in a few weeks. though it can be manv vears before this is considered. y
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E. Project Geology Overview

The Young Well Track 5574 Lease, herein referred to as the Young WT 5574 Lease in McKean County, Pennsylvania contains
over 1100 acres and consists mostly of rolling hills and moderate sized mountains. Virtually all areas are accessible by modern
roads or farm roads. Much of the areas surface is owned by the Federal Government and/or private land owners which allow
timbering and oil and gas extractions, with the mineral rights being leased to the Lessee. Infrastructure such as roads, electrical,
gas sale lines and drill site availability is already established on or adjacent to the leases. Based upon Pennsylvania State
published well reports for this immediate area that several other oil and gas companies are currently drilling and operating on off-
setting leases to the Young WT 5574 Lease. These other producers include Shell, Catalyst Energy, SWEPI Energy and
Stonehaven Energy. These companies have been working on these off-setting leases and other nearby leases for several years.

The Young WT 5574 Lease holdings can be found on a map at the latitude of approximately 41 deg., 48 min. and a longitude of
78 deg., 52 min. The general area is known as the Kinzua region, named for Kinzua Creek which flows through the area and the
Kinzua Dam, which is an impoundment of the Alleghany River, located in the west of the lease. It should be noted that all of the
well sites in our lease bank are located within the heart of the Northwest Pennsylvania oil producing region and that all leases
have been proven by previous drilling operations on or off-setting our leases. The lease mentioned is surrounded by existing oil
and gas fields, most with current production operations. This establishes these areas as developmental drilling properties as
opposed to exploratory or wildcatting. These properties have been extensively studied and researched using known drilling
reports provided by the State of Pennsylvania Geologic Survey Office and information provided by knowledgeable individuals on
this area.

The oil and gas is obtained from the numerous layers of sedimentary sandstone rocks, of Upper Devonian Age, located in the
Appalachian Basin. At that time these regions were the eastern shoreline of a shallow sea that extended westward to nearly mid-
continent. East of this shoreline were the mountains that we now know as the Alleghany-Appalachian chain. The shoreline
became a depositional zone of run-off from these mountains and ebb the flow of the depth changes of the sea though the
millenniums. The more shallow water levels contained sand and sediment that through time, heat and pressure became sandstone.
The deeper depositions of silt became the shale that is present today. With the changing of the sea levels, sandstone became
covered with shale which then again became covered with sandstone. This process occurred numerous times thus creating a
layer-cake affect under the earth’s surface in these areas. The shale acts as a cap rock or trap which keeps the oil and gas trapped
within the pore spaces of the reservoir sandstone layers.

The Stratigraphic Column of oil and gas bearing sandstone formations in the Young WT 5574 Lease include: The Bradford,
Clarendon, BallTown, Tiona, Cooper and Klondike. These are just a few of the hydrocarbon bearing formations that have been
reported by previous drilling on or around the Young WT 5574 Lease, and that we expect to encounter.

F. Young WT5574 Lease

The Young WT 5574 Lease is situated approximately ten miles southwest of the town of Bradford, PA. Up until the 1930°s the
Bradford area was the world’s largest oil producing region. This extensive production of oil gave birth to companies such as
Quaker State Oil, Pennzoil, Kendall Oil, Wolf’s Head Oil and American Refining. The major industry in this area centers on oil
and gas exploration, refining and transportation of fuels and lubricants. The Young WT 5574 Lease are located within the known
parameters of the well-established Morrison Oil and Gas Field. Except for the Kinzua Reservoir located on the western boundary,
these leases are surrounded by active oil and gas drilling and production operations.

As was previously mentioned, the structure of this immediate area is comprised of many oil and gas bearing formations. Any
wells drilled in the Young WT 5574 Lease can expect to encounter many if not all zones. The group of oil and gas bearing
sandstone formations that are of interest are known as the Bradford Group Horizon. These sandstone zones are interspersed with
shale formations as previously explained in this report. Depths of drilling will vary with the surface elevation where drilling
commences. All zones present should be reached within a total depth of 1700-2500 feet from the surface. The zones in
descending order are as follows:

Bradford 1% Sand
Clarendon
BallTown

Tiona
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Cooper

Klondike

There is also the possibility of other oil and gas bearing formations being found on this lease.
These would be the following:

Sugar Run

Chipmunk

Bradford 2™

Bradford 3™

Lewis Run (4" Sand)

These are the hydrocarbon bearing formations that have been reported by previous drilling operations on or near the Young WT
5574 Lease as well as well logs from our geological reports. They will vary as to depth depending upon the elevation at which
they are drilled. Any and all of the aforementioned sandstone formations can be be hydrofractured collectively when the criteria
of adequate porosities, quality and quantities of formation are present, and the hydrocarbon content is present. Those
determinations will be made by electronically logging each well after it is drilled. The results of each log will be evaluated as to
the viability of completion of that particular well

Often times the names of these zones get intermingled from area to area. Only the Lewis Run formation is deeper than the
Bradford 3" formation. The other zones, if present, would be discovered during the drilling and logging phase of the well. It is
suggested that some wells, strategically placed, are drilled deep enough to check for the presence of the Lewis Run. All of the
formations mentioned are known and established oil and gas producers. All zones present on the lease can and will be completed
simultaneously when possible. The electric-nuclear logging of the drilled wells will not only show the formations presence but
also porosities, oil and gas saturations and formations depth and structure. All of these items are necessary in successfully hydro
fracturing these wells.

Until recent years, many of the wells in this region were only drilled to specific depth and a specified targeted formation. These
specific formations were then “shot” with explosives to provide a cavity and allow the oil and gas to flow to the well bore. One
such well was drilled in 1957 and was “shot” with nitro in both the 1% and the 3" Bradford formations. Production records of this
well are not known but it does show the presence of the Bradford formation on this lease. Past research on this site has shown
another well located in this area was hydro fractured in the Bradford 3™ and produced 10 Bbls of oil per day and 150 MCF of gas
per day with a bottom hole pressure of 425 psi. This “test well” has verified that the area we are drilling does have and can
produce commercially viable amounts of oil and confirms the geological readings. This also helped us determine that the gas
lines in the area where inadequate to remove the natural gas being produced from this region. This problem has been solved
recently as Shell has upgraded the lines from 1 % to 3”. When wells have this much pressure, often the gas “over-runs” the oil in
the formation initially but the oil production increases as the gas pressure declines over time.

Preliminary work on this lease has already been accomplished and so far 3 wells have been drilled and logged on this lease.
Based upon the logging information, the wells are expected to produce both oil and gas in marketable quantities. The following is
a review of the log analysis of the 3 wells; the net feet is the amount of sand in each pay zone, the averages are listed for the
porosity level and also the oil and gas saturations located in each pay zone and they are all expressed in a percentage.
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Well Log #1

Formation Name
Bradford 1%

Clarendon
Ball Town
Cooper

Well Log #2

Bradford 1%
Clarendon
Ball Town
Cooper

5" Formation
6" Formation

Well Log #3

Bradford 1%
Clarendon
Ball Town
Cooper

5™ Formation
6™ Formation

Net Feet

10
14
23

N )

Average
Porosity
8.7%
8.3%
8.3%
8%

15%
10%
10%
8%
9%
8%

8%
10%
8%
8%
7%
8%
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Average
Qil Saturation
48%
40%
47%
49%

42%
34%
46%
47%
53%
56%

Average
Gas Saturation
8%
8.5%
5%
4%

3%
22%
10%

3%

10%

2%

11%
16%
0%
2.7%
1%
8%




G. Conclusion

After lengthy review of the information available, including hands on experience, it is my opinion that all of the aforementioned
leases held under the Young WT 5574 Lease have an excellent chance to be a viable financial investment enterprise. The wells
that I have personally witnessed being drilled and completed on these leases exceed the vast majority of the wells I've been
involved with in Northwestern, Pennsylvania.

Not only are the pay zones there but critical infrastructure such as power, roads and sales lines are readily available.
These leases are in the near vicinity of brine treatment plants, which cuts down on operation costs, and are also close to 2 major
refineries for oil sales. All leases are also close to gas sale lines for delivery of natural gas to market. As the old timers would say,
“this area is a gold mine”.

I recommend that at least the initial well be drilled deep enough to test for the presence of the Lewis Run formation. If
found and shown to be a viable pay zone, future wells on that lease can be drilled and completed to that depth. Future wells
should also be drilled to test the Klondike formation if present.

All wells should be electrically logged immediately after drilling with an analysis that shows zone porosity, oil and gas

 saturations. Any structure showing a dominance of brine should be avoided.

Even though the oil and gas industry is considered a high risk venture, much of the risk has been eliminated by
previous drilling, completion and production on or off-setting these leases.

Respectfully submitted,

Chief Staff Geologist
Gary L. Neely

H. Geologist Credentials

Gary Neely is the Chief Geologist. He is a graduate geologist from Slippery Rock University and Gannon College. He has
worked in the oil and gas industry since 1977. He worked as a geologist and field supervisor on oil and gas field projects in PA,
Ohio, W. Virginia, Kansas, Illinois, NY, Kentucky and Oklahoma. He has been involved with drilling, logging, completion,
production, and land management of approximately 2500 wells in the aforementioned states; the majority of which have been in
the Appalachian Basin of Western Pa. He was previously the president of Eagles Enterprises Inc.
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Map #1: Plat Map of Young 5574 Well Track
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J. Map #2 : Cutout of NW Pennsylvania Showing McKean County
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K. Map #2: Map of Pennsylvania Showing McKean County
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L. BILLMAN GEOGOGIC REPORT

BILLMAN REPORT

BILLMAN GEOLOGIC CONSULTANTS, INC,

TO: MR. JOSH WHITHAM, CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER, DAS ENERGY CORPORATION AND MR,
GARY NEELY, CEQ & PRESIDENT, DS ENERGY CORPORATION

FROM: DAN A. BILLMAN, P.G., C.P.G.; PRESIDENT, BILLMAN GEOLOGIC CONSULTANTS, INC.
SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF LOG ANALYSIS FROM WARRANT 5574, MCKEAN COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
DATE: 8/29/2013

8Billman Geologic Consultants, Inc. (referred to as “BGC") was requested to complete log
analysis of five wells, recently drilled by D&S Energy Corporation {O8S Energy), on
Warrant 5574. The wells will are #1, #2, #3, #4 and #10 were chosen at random to
provide a summary of the log calculated off and natural gas resource associated with the
wells in the area,

BGC has been requested to review the possible productive sandstones in the wells
provided and discuss the possible oil and natural gas reserves assaciated with wells
drilled on the property. Billman Geologic has not conducted a site visit or verified
ownership of the Wamant 5574 property as part of this review.

Electric logs for the wells reviewed, were provided by D&S Energy to BGC. Reservas
were calculated from the Warren, Bradford 17, Clarendon, Baittown and Tiona
Sandstones. BGC used the readings, from the electric logs, for all possible reservoirs
encountered in each well. Both oil in place, recoverable oll, gas in place and recoverable
natural gas were calculated for each reservoir encountered, in each well, Assumptions
included recovery factors of 10.0% for cil and 85% for natural gas. Drainage areas of
five acres were assumed for both products. A summary of those aloulations is
tabulated below:

#1 SAMMCE 4,648 Bbis

#2 5.7 MMCF 5,306 Bbls
#3 6.4 MMCF 4,393 Bbis
#4 11.6 MMCF 4,200 Bbis
#10 LI MMCF 5,134 Bbls
Average: 6.2 MMCF 4,736 Bbis

Included with this document is a table Induded as Appendix 1. As per DBS Energy’s
request, oil recovery Is listed for each wel assuming 10%, 12.5% and 15% recovery
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factors. At this point, BGC is assuming a conservative 10% recovery factor, based on
past experience and having no over-riding information to the contrary. Given the initial
production success from the wells, a higher recovery factor may be employed at a later
date, based on cumulative production histories.

1t is assumed that all reservoirs encountered in each well, and had reserves calculated
for, were (racture treated and all zones and wells are “allowed"” to flow freely, for the life
of the well. The recoverable oil and natural gas calculation is a “life of the wel"
calculation and does not indude an assumption of well fife or economic limits to
production.

Respectfully submitted by:

Dan A. Biliman, P.G,, C.P.G
President, Billman Geologic Consuitants, Inc.

DISQLAIMER

“This docurnent includes forward-tooking statements as well as historical information. Forward-locking statements inchude,
but ane not iesited to statesments relating o geological and seiemic data intespretations, prospect reserve estimates and
prospect risk, Although BGC believes that ks expectations reflactad in thess forwand-looking stataments ara reasonabie,
such staternants invalve risks and uncertainties, and no assurance can be given that actual resits wil b consistent with
these farward-looking statements. Investmant in o and gas explosation is high risk by its vecy nature. Important factors
that could cause actua! results bo ditfer from these forward-looking staternens indude, but are not imited to: erroneous
fntgrpretations of the seiswic and geologics) dats; mlnmmwzemmmwm?,mﬁb
probiems while drifing and produding wells which prevent completion of a well or result in plugging of &
originally drainage by offsetting wells; non-commercial

oginion regarding any
mcmummmmmmmmmummmwmmmuwmmw
wwestors, of information, opinions and interpretations provided by BGC. BGC reserves the right to adjust these findings
and interpretations with the discovery of relevant data or future production data,

Page




Appendix I:

Qil Recovery based on recovery factors of 10%, 12.5% and 15%

#1 5,306 Bbls
#2 4,393 Bbls
#3 4,648 Bbis
#4 4,200 Bbls
#10

Average 4,736 Bbls
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6,632 Bbis
5,492 Bbls
5,810 Bbis
5,250 Bbis

5,920 Bbls

7,958 Bbis
6,590 Bbis
6,972 Bbls
6,300 Bbis

7,104 Bbis




D&S Ensrgy WT 5574 M log snalysis

Rusarves Analynis for wells convibuting Oi & Natursl Gas

WeilName & Number:  Wamant 857484
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D38 Energy WT §674 #1 log anaiysis

Reserves Anslysls for walls conkibuting O & Natuesl Gas
Well Name & Number.  Wiant 5574 81
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DAS Energy WT 5574 #2 kog anslysis
Analysis for walty ing OVl & Netursl Gas
Waell Name & Number.
pratyseOu: 822113 | Wl B574 92
Analyst: DAR Logging Comeany: Benn Goid
Log Dats:
B,
Eormadien | yyicyoc., | Bensh | Reosity | Peem | BT [Meyien|( P | Sase
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Page tof?
Page
36



i

Dag Energy WT 5574 £3 log snalysis

Reserves Analysis for wells contributing Ol & Natural Gas
Well Name & Number.  Warand 5674 23
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D885 Energy WT 5674 4 109 anslysie

AnalyriaDute: Q82213 : '
Anstyst 0AD Logging Company: Beon.Gold
Date: [177% ]
0.0l Onn] Aucorsrably | SACHE.
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DS Ensrgy WT 5574 110 log analysis

Wall Name & Number:
Logging Company:
Log Dste:

Operator.

Reverves Analytis for wells contributing Ol & Naturel Gas
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D88 Enengy WY 5574 #1 log snalysis

Razerves Anplysis for walls contributing OB & Naturs! Gas

Well Neme & Number: Werant 5874 #1
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DES Energy WT 8574 2 log snalysis

Resorves Analysis for wells contributing OVl & Natursl Ges
‘Well Name & Number: Wargnl $574 82
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Anslysis Osto:  0672211)
Dag

DS Enargy WT 5574 10 log anainsis

Reserves Analysia for walls contributing Oll & Natural Gas
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DS Energy WY 5574 #4 log analysis

Reserves Analysis for wals conributing Ol 8 Netursl Gas
Well Name & Number: Warnt 5374 84

Analysis Date: oz Cperator; DAS Esrvy
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D48 Energy WT 5574 910 log anaiysis.

Reserves Analysis for walle contnbuting Oll & Neturai Gas
Well Rame & Number:  Warmang 5574 #10
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Roverves Ansiysis for wells contributing OF & Natursl Gas.
Well Name & Number:  Waman 5574 41
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D35 Energy WT 5674 #3 log anslysis
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M. CHART ONE: WELL PERMITS 2011 to 2014 YEAR TO DATE CHART

CHART 1
WELLS PERMITS MCKEAN COUNTY
2011-2014 YEAR - TO - DATE
2011 20 21 413 454
2012 23 29 304 356
2013 116 49 318 483
2014 YEAR 10 DATE 17 17 163 197
oy
Permmits Issued from
Drill & Operate Wel
1112011 to 12/31/2011 Operate Well  Permit Drill
Grand Total Permit Deeper Yearly Total
McKean COMB. QILBGAS 20 20 20
GAS 21 20 1 21
OIL 413 413 413
Total 454 453 1 454
2012
Permits Issued from Drill & o . 1
rill perate Wel
1112012 to 12/31/2012 o teWell P it Drill
Grand Total Permit Deeper Yearly Total
McKean COMB. DILRGAS 23 3 23
GAS 29 26 3 29
OIL 304 304 304
Totnl 356 353 3 356
2013
Permits Issued from Drill & R el
Operate W
1172013 to 12/31/2013 Operzte Well  Permit Drill
Grand Total Permit Deeper Yearly Total
McKean COMB. DILAGAS 116 116 116
49 6 3 49
OIL 318 315 3 318
UNDETERMINED 1 1 1
Tokal 484 478 6 484
2014
Permits Issued from ik
Drill & Operate Wel
11112014 to 9/27/2014 Oparate Well  Permit Drill
Grand Total Permit Deeper Yearly Total
McKean COMB. OILAGAS 17 17 17
GAS 17 13 4 17
OIL 163 163 163
Tobwt 197 193 4 197
pennsylvania
DEPARTMENTOF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

QG_168 Ver 14

http: {/ www.depreportingsanices. state.pa. us/ReportServer/Pages Repocty
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N. CHART TWO: WELLS DRILLED 2011 to 2014 YEAR TO DATE CHART

CHART 2
WELLS DRILLED MCKEAN COUNTY

2011 350
2012 257
2013 195
2014 YEAR TO DATE i

DEP OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT
WELLS DRILLED BY COUNTY

V272894 10:56:06 AM

1,165 wells drilled betwean: 1112011 and 12312011
Region - 1230 - EP DOGO NWDO Dstr OFf

Wiell Status - AN
COUNTY CONVENFIONAL UNCONVENTIONAL  GHAND TOTAL
Suthey 14 k] 9@
Clanion ] n L o
Creseed 18 L] 6
Ex Sl p) n
Erie L] 1]
Fvest b, a e
Jetterson L 15 »
AnTEOOR = : 2

MO & 18 k-
e E a & ]
verango ] 2 7
Vearmen e i =0
GRAND TOTAL 1,068 w7 1165

DEP OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT
WELLS DRILLED BY COUNTY

N27/2874 11.00:10 AM

1,081 wells drilled between: 171/2013 and 12312013
Region - 8230 - EP DOGO NWDO Dsar Off

Well Status - All
counTy CONVENTIONAL UNCONVENTIONAL  GRAND TOTAL
B | n 9%
Casion n 1 11
Crawtord D o 13
th [ ] ~»
i 4 ] 4
Fovest 1= L] m
Jefferson 2 3 4
Lawrenge I ua &)
Mckean = &) P
Warcar 8 28 a
Wanargs = 1 185
Wasren - 1 L
GRAND TOTAL “n 158 1,081
-
pennsylvania
é DEPARTMENTIOF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

S5RS_OGRE 177 Ver 1.4

2011 -2014 YEAR - TO - DATE

18 368
5 262
13 208
5 176

DEP OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT
WELLS DRILLED BY COUNTY

WZT2094 105707 AM

1,084 wells deliled batwean: 1112012 and 12515092
Region - $230 - EP DOGO NWDO Dstr OFf

Wall Status - All
COUNTY COMVENTIONAL UNCON/ENTIONAL  GRAND TOTAL

Buder 2 0 k)
Dlarion n 4 n
Crawtord 3 ) 1%

2 1 36 =n
Ene 9 9 9
Forest £ 12 e
b 2 9 u
Lawrencn 0 n m
Mokaman P 5 22
Mrcar 1 [ 16
venango 19 3 132
Worrer L m
GRAND TO™AL 53 138 1,084

DEP OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT
WELLS DRILLED BY COUNTY

W2712014 11:01:04 AM

754 wells driled betwesn: 1/112014 and 9272014
Region - 3230 - EP DOGO NWDO Dstr Off

Well Statis - Al
cousTY CONVENTIONAL UNCONVENTIONAL  SRAND TOTAL

Batler 5 100 105
Clamon ]l D) 3
Crawfosd 3 g 9
113 bl 17 44
Farest 2] g L
JefTersen L) 12 bb
Lawrece ¢ o 3]
Mckoan m 5 1%
Merow 0 mn 30
Yenago 12 Q 122
Wasren 166 @ 165
GRAND TOTAL L " 754
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0. GRAPHS ONE & TWO: SURROUNDING WELLS

GRAPH 1
SURROUNDING WELLS IN
HAMILTON TOWNSHIP OF MCKEAN COUNTY

M-’; Kean

‘wr 5574 :
REMINGTON DRILLING SITE

@ ACTIVE WELLS

i, "

GRAPH 2
D & S ENERGY/ WT 5574 WELLS IN
HAMILTON TOWNSHIP OF MCKEAN COUNTY

@ D & S'WT 5574 WELLS
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P. GRAPH THREE: SURROUNDING WELLS BY COMPANY

GRAPH 3
SURROUNDING WELLS BY COMPANY IN
HAMILTON TOWNSHIP OF MCKEAN COUNTY

P05 UWT S5aweLLS
[ 18

RESOURCES WELLS

# DR SWT 557EWELLS
B SINECAWELLS

B0 K ST SSTAWELS
@ SNYDER BROS WELLS

® [ & SWT 6574 WELLS
@ STONEHAVEN MEL
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GRAPH 4
D & S ENERGY/ WT 5574 WELLS
WITH SURROUNDING PRODUCTION

PERMIT # 083-46788 SNYDER BROS (PIERCE 1)

PERMIT # 083-47099 SNYDER BROS (MCKEAN M1 SEI 6)

PERMIT # 083-47679 CATALYST ENERGY (BRENNAN 4)

PERMIT # 083-49041 CATALYST ENERGY (WARRANT 5575 24)

PERMIT # 083-49823 CATALYST ENERGY (WARRANT 5575 6)

PERMIT # 083-50356 CATALYST ENERGY (WARRANT 5575 25)

PERMIT # 083-50757 STONEHAVEN ENERGY (ANNABELLE 2nd AS A9)
PERMIT # 083-50864 CATALYST ENERGY (WARRANT 5575 8)

PERMIT # 083-51717 STONEHAVEN ENERGY (ANNABELLE 3rd A3 1)
PERMIT # 083-51314 CATALYST ENERGY (WARRANT 5575 31)

D & S ENERGY/WT 5574 WELLS
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S.  Summary of Terms

The following is a brief summary of certain terms of the offering described in this offering memorandum. It is not intended to be
complete and is qualified by the more detailed information contained elsewhere in this memorandum and in the text of the
documents referred to herein.

Investment Size

. Target $5,000,000

Company Structure

. Private early stage Oil & Natural Gas Development
Company.

. Nevada Stock Corporation (Formed March of 2012).

. ONE HUNDRED MILLION Shares of Common
Stock Authorized, ONE MILLION Shares of
Preferred Stock Authorized

. ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND Shares of Common
Stock Issued and Outstanding,.

. NO CURRENT Shares of Preferred Stock Issued or
Outstanding. FIFTY THOUSAND Shares of
Preferred Stock will be Issued and Outstanding at the
Completion of this Offering.

. Preferred Stock Holders have no voting rights until
Shares are Converted to Common Stock.

Minimum Equity Commitment

. One 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units.

Dividend Policy

e We have never declared or paid cash dividends
on our common stock or preferred equity. We
currently intend to retain all available funds and
future earnings for use in the operation of our
business and do not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future
determination to declare dividends will be made
at the discretion of our board of directors, and
will depend on our financial condition, results of
operations, capital requirements, general business
conditions and other factors that our Board of
Directors may deem relevant.



T. The Offering

The Company is offering a maximum of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at a price of $100.00 per Unit, with all
Units having a Value of $100.00.

U. Risk Factors

See “RISK FACTORS” section of this Registration for certain factors that could adversely affect an investment in the Securities
Offered. Those factors include, but are not limited to unanticipated obstacles to execution of the Business Plan, General
Economic Factors, the Management’s Inability to Foresee Exuberant Market Downturns and other unforeseen events.

V. Use of Proceeds

Proceeds from the sale of Securities will be used to invest in the development of Oil and Natural Gas Leases in the State of
Pennsylvania. See “USE OF PROCEEDS?” section.

W. Minimum Offering Proceeds — Escrow of Subscription Proceeds

The Company has set a minimum offering proceeds figure (the “minimum offering proceeds™) for this Offering of $1,000,000.
The Company has established an Escrow Account with U.S. Bank, where all investment funds will be deposited until the
minimum of $1,000,000 in investment capital is achieved. After the Minimum Offering Proceeds have been reached, all
proceeds will be released from the investment account and utilized by the Company. If the Offering terminates before the
offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor’s subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors
will be returned without interest or deduction. All proceeds from the sale of Units after the Minimum Offering Proceeds has been
achieved will be delivered directly to the Company.

X. Preferred & Common Stock Units

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering, the number of issued and
outstanding Preferred Stock Units of the Company’s Preferred stock will be held as follows:

o Company Founders& Current Shareholders 0%
o  New Shareholders 100%

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering, the number of issued and
outstanding Common Stock Units of the Company’s Common Stock will be held as follows:

o Company Founders& Current Shareholders 100%
o New Shareholders 0%

Y. Company Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock. The Company currently intends to retain
future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of the Company. As a result, the Company does not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeable future to Common Stock Holders.

Z. Company Share Purchase Warrants

The Company has no outstanding warrants for the purchase of shares of the Company’s Common Stock. Additionally, the
Company has no outstanding warrants for the purchase of the Company’s Stock.

AA. Company Stock Options

The Company has not issued any stock options to current and/or past employees or consultants.
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BB. Company Convertible Securities

The Company, at the completion of this Offering will have 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares Issued.

Terms of Conversion or Repurchase by the Company:

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2",
3, 4™ or 5" year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders’ Option:

e}

YEAR 2:

(Shareholder Conversion Option)

At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company’s 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the
Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

The Sharehoider can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,
when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board
of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% of the state value of $100.00

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
(“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system™), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the “per share value” of the Company’s Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company’s Board of Directors.

: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

YEAR 4:

At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company’s 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price
will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,
when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board
of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% of the state value of $100.00

Shouid the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
(“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system”), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the “per share value” of the Company’s Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company’s Board of Directors.

(Optional Conversion Option)

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the
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DD. Reporting

YEAR §:

CC. Stock Option Plan

The Board has not adopted a stock option plan. If a plan is adopted in the future, the plan will administered by the Board of
Directors or a committee appointed by the board (the “committee™). The committee will have the authority to modify, extend or
renew outstanding options and to authorize the grant of new options in substitution therefore, provided that any such action may
not, without the written consent of the optionee, impair any rights under any option previously granted.

Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,
when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board
of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% of the state value of $100.00

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
(“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system™), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the “per share value” (minus any discounts) of the Company’s
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company’s Board of Directors.

(Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company’s
Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price
minus 15% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing
price will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company
in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,
when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board
of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% of the state value of $100.00

Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5 year of the investment, the Shareholder
MUST convert each Unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company’s Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volume weighted average price
of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will
be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
(“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system™), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the “per share value” (minus any discounts) of the Company’s
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company’s Board of Directors.

The Company has not issued any additional Convertible Securities other than those listed and detailed above.

The Company will not be required to furnish you with quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial
reports. Further, the Company will voluntarily send you both quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited
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financial report via electronic mail. After the Filing of SEC Form 10 or an SEC S-1 Registration Statement with the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), the Company will be required to file reports with the SEC under 15(d) of the
Securities Act. The reports will be filed electronically. The reports required are forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K. You may read copies
of any materials the Company files with the SEC at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, or at the SEC’s Public Reference
Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549. You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room
by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an Internet Site that will contain copies of the reports that the
Company files electronically. The address for the Internet site is www.sec.gov.

EE. Stock Transfer Agent

The Company will serve as its own registrar and transfer agent with respect the Offering.

FF. Subscription Period

The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate) upon the earlier of (1)
the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to
one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company’s Management (ithe “Offering Period”). The
Company has set an investment minimum of $1,000,000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds,
which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $1,000,000 will be held in a U.S.
Bank escrow account, and only after $1,000,000 in securities has been sold to investors (Ten Thousand 9% Convertible Preferred
Stock Units) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is
achieved, or if any prospective Investor’s subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without
interest or deduction.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LFEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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GG. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following is a summary of the certain principal terms of Stock Ownership in Remington Energy Group Corporation

The Company

Company
Managers

Minimum Capital
Commitment

The Offering

Conversion Option /
Mandatory
Conversion

Remington Energy Group Corporation is a Nevada Stock Corporation.

Biographies of all Managers can be found starting on Page 62 of this Offering.

Each investor will be required to make an investment of a minimum of one 9% Convertible Preferred Stock

Units.

The Company is seeking capital commitments of $5,000,000 from Investors. The securities being offered
hereby consists of up to 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of the Company, priced at $100.00
per Unit subject to the Company’s discretion to increase the size of the offering. The purchase price for the
stock interests is to be paid in cash as called by the Company.

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be converted to Company Common Stock, either in the
second, third, fourth or fifth year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholder’s Option:

Year 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company’s 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the
Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volume
weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,
and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company has no obligation to purchase the Units.

Year 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company’s 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the
Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volume
weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,
and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company has no obligation to purchase the Units.

Year 4: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company’s 9%
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Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of
the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,
and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company has no obligation to purchase the Units.

o  Year 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company’s 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of
the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company has no obligation to purchase the Units.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,
and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00

Mandatory Conversion: On the last business day of the 5™ year of the investment, the
Shareholder MUST convert each unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for
Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company’s Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing.

Preferred Stock has NO VOTING RIGHTS

The investment period will begin upon qualification of this Offering by the United States Securities &
Exchange Commission.

The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate)
upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date
this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined
by the Company’s Management (the “Offering Period”). the Company has set an investment minimum of
$1,000,000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds, which means all
investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $1,000,000 will be held in a
U.S. Bank escrow account, and only after $1,000,000 in securities has been sold to investors (Ten
Thousand 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units) will the Company have access to the Investment
Proceeds. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective
Investor’s subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest
or deduction.

The Company's Accounting Firm will furnish to the investors after the close of each fiscal year an annual
report containing audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with “Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles” (GAAP) and a statement setting forth any distributions to the investors
for the fiscal year. The Company will also furnish un-audited quarterly statements to investors.

The Company Managers will, at least once per year, perform an internal valuation of the Company’s assets,
using accepted valuation techniques, to establish the fair market value of each asset as the end of such year.
The fair market value of the assets will be deemed to be the ownership interest in each asset valued at the
current capitalization rate for each market. In addition, detailed financial modeling will be performed using
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“current market assumptions” and discounted cash flow analysis.

The Company will indemnify, defend and hold the Company Managers, the members of the Board of
Directors harmless from and against any losses, damages, costs that relate to the operations of the
Company, unless the Company Manager(s) acted in an unethical manner related to directing investments.

Applications are being prepared and will be made to U.S. OTC Market (OTCQB or OTCQB), the Bermuda
Stock Exchange's Mezzanine Market and the Berlin Stock Exchange (though the Company may choose to
list on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange instead of the Berlin Stock Exchange) for the Securities to be admitted
to the Exchange's Official List and for Trading, Submission for listing is expected in 2015.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 7. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

The Company does not own any real estate. The Company currently rents office spaces at 737 James Lane, Suite 7499, Incline
Village, Nevada 89450. The Company currently has no policy with respect to investments or interests in real estate, real estate
mortgages or securities of, or interests in, persons primarily engaged in real estate activities.

ITEM 8. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

(a) Directors and Executive Officers.

A. Directors and Executive Officers. The current officer and director will serve for one year or until his respective successor(s)
are elected and qualified. As of August 1%, 2014, all Directors of the Company have new ONE year agreements with the
Company. All Company Directors have served since the conversion of Remington Energy Group Corporation from Remington
Energy Group, LLC.

Name Position
Mr. Wes Jonson (Age 60) Founder / Chief Executive Officer/ Chairman of the Board

Mr. Wes W. Johnson grew up in a heavy construction family, frequently moving with the family throughout California and
Arizona to various road, bridge and dam job sites. It was very important to his father to keep the family together while traveling
to the many job sites, thereby instilling in Mr. Johnson a very family orientated lifestyle.

Mr. Johnson attended high school in Arroyo Grande, California and attended college at Cal Poly, San Luis Obispo, California
studying animal science and business. After college, Mr. Johnson entered the family construction business and received his
California General Building Contractor’s License, later adding a General Engineering Contractor’s License. Mr. Johnson built
numerous projects in San Luis Obispo and Santa Barbara Counties, including single family homes, multi-family housing projects,
commercial retail and industrial properties, schools and medical buildings. The next step was investing in real estate development
projects in California and numerous other States.

After a move to Austin, Texas, Mr. Johnson became involved in developing and building Single Family Residents and Multi-
Family projects as well as land development and multi-family investments. While in Texas, Mr. Johnson was introduced to the
Texas Oil Business through a real estate associate and began investing in oil production and re-work projects. As one point, Mr.
Johnson was working on an acquisition of several abandoned wells in Oklahoma when oil prices went down to $12-$15 per
barrel. The oil holdings were liquidated.

After a few years of passively observing the oil industry, Mr. Johnson began searching for the right opportunity in the Oil
Industry. Two years later, after looking in Texas, Oklahoma, Ohio and Kansas, the oil project in Pennsylvania was presented and
deemed to be a great opportunity. The project is in a proven oil field with existing production from several major oil companies
and a proven drilling and operating company with whom the Company can partner. Mr. Johnson formed Remington Energy
Group Corporation and proceeded to acquire the lease to develop 100+ oil wells in the Northwest part of Pennsylvania.

Mr. Johnson lives with his Wife in Incline Village, Nevada on the shore of beautiful Lake Tahoe. He has a daughter and her
family in San Diego, California and a Son and his family residing in Portland, Oregon.

M. Johnson’s Employment History includes being the Owner, Managing Member and President of the companies listed below:
e  Pinnacle Financial Services, LLC Five Years
e  Remington Energy Group Corp One Year

Mr. Johnson is the founder and CEO of Remington Energy Group Corporation as well as being Chairman of the
Board. His experience in negotiating real estate transactions has and will be valuable in negotiating the leases and
drilling sites. With Mr. Johnson’s experience and oil contacts, the company will greatly benefit in locating the best
drilling areas and his construction knowledge will be helpful in locating sites that have great access. Familiarity in
all aspects of getting a site ready to drill, running utilities to the site, and actual drilling is brought to the company
through Mr. Johnson. Actively managing previous companies will ensure expert leadership for the corporation.

Mr. Donald White (Age 63) Advisor / Board of Directors

Mr. White was born in St. Louis, Missouri and was brought to California when his Father moved to
the Antelope Valley to work in the aircraft industry. Don grew up in Palmdale, California where he attended grade school and
graduated from Paimdale High School. After graduation Don was employed by the State of California “Department of Water
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Resources” as a Soils Test Engineer. During this time he worked on the Feather River project- the construction of an aqueduct,
from Orville California and culminating in Perris, California.

Due to a budget crisis in the state Don left and returned to college to take preparatory courses prior to working for Lockheed
Aircraft on the building of the L-1011 Tri-Star Jumbo Jet and the implementing of manufacturer changes on the Rolls Royce jet
engines. It was during this time when he felt the call to duty and enlisted in the United States Marine Corps for a 6 year stint.
After graduating at the top of his class in advanced avionics in NAS Memphis, Tennessee, Don was stationed in El Toro,
California, where he became an electronic technician working on forward looking, side looking and infrared detection systems
for the reconnaissance F-4. For the last 3 years of his tour he transitioned into the test equipment and calibration of all electronics
pertaining to both fighter and recon aircraft on both fixed wing and helicopters. All throughout this time he learned the focus and
discipline expected of a member of the United States Marines.

Upon being honorably discharged from the USMC, Don went to work as VP and working supervisor for a construction company
specializing in development of dental offices . After obtaining his own B1 license from the State of California, Don started his
own construction company specializing in the development and construction of medical/dental offices, development and
construction of single family homes as well as commercial buildings.

After moving to San Diego, California, Don continued in the building of single family homes as independent contractor for a
large remodeling and construction company. He then moved to Alta Loma, California where he became a supervisor for a large
property management company, responsible for the construction and rehab of commercial, single family and small to very large
multi-family units. These responsibilities took him throughout Southern California, Atlanta, GA, San Antonio, TX and other
areas in the Southeastern region of the United States.

After the downturn in the economy Don became semi retired and started consulting on a part time basis with real estate
development along with his interest in Oil and Gas Investments.

Currently in Montclair, California, Don owns and operates a custom motorcycle shop building and creating custom bikes in his
free time. Mr. White’s 3 children are spread throughout the states with his oldest son and his family living in Wyoming, his
youngest son and family residing in Arizona and his daughter and her family living in Idaho.

Mr. White’s has been with “Donald White Consulting” for five years and with “BMW Investment Group, LLC” for the last year,
each of which he is the sole owner and manager. In these positions Mr. White has been involved in soil analysis and construction
management, advising land developers and contractors on numerous projects around Riverside, San Bernardino and Los Angeles
counties, which will be of value in our future growth. With his experience in negotiating contracts, managing multi-million dollar
construction projects, he will be a valuable asset in locating additional oil leases, negotiating the leases and managing the
construction, drilling and production crews. Mr. White’s experience in other oil and gas investments will assist in our planning
and development of our drilling and production projects.

Mr. Brent Johnson (Age 31) Advisor / Board of Directors

Mr. Brent Johnson grew up on the Eastern Side of the Sierra Nevada Mountain Range in California where he
attended elementary school and participated in numerous mountain activities, primarily skiing. Mr. Johnson later
moved to the West Side of Austin, Texas where he attended high school and assisted in the Family Business which
was focused on construction and real estate development.

Mr. Johnson attended College at Sonoma State University located in Northern California’s Wine Country, where he
received his Bachelor’s Degree in Business. During this time Mr. Johnson played on the intercollegiate National
Title Winning Lacrosse Team. In his senior year, time was spent with finalizing his studies and traveling to Portland,
Oregon to manage the family properties.

After college, Mr. Johnson moved to Portland, Oregon to join the Family Business on a full-time basis, where he
was responsible for overseeing the management and rehab of numerous multi-family and commercial retail portfolio
of properties, valued in excess of $20,000,000

Mr. Johnson currently works (for the last five years) for the loan servicing firm First Commerce, LLC holding a
position as a Senior Loan Portfolio Manager and is responsible for analyzing loan portfolios, servicing individual
loans and managing the Company’s Portfolio. Mr. Johnson resides in Portland, Oregon with his wife and Son.

Brent Johnson has experience in managing properties and construction projects, in analyzing financial statements of
loans, negotiating with borrowers, and managing a pool of assets. Being knowledgeable in these many areas will be
a great advantage for the company in negotiating leases and drill sites, in overseeing the drilling projects and

Page 64



production, in analyzing the profitability of our production side of the wells. This in turn helps the company’s
decision process in deciding on expansion in the most efficient manner.

B. Significant Employees.  All Members of Remington Energy Group Corporation as listed above are each considered
"Significant Employees", and are each "Executive Officers" of the Company. The Company would be materially adversely
affected if it were to lose the services of any member of Remington Energy Group listed above as each he has provided
significant leadership and direction to the Company.

C. Family Relationships. Mr. Wes Johnson, Founder, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Company's Board of
Directors is the Father of Mr. Brent Johnson, Advisor and Board of Directors Member.

D. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings. There have been no events under any bankruptcy act, any criminal proceedings
and any judgments, injunctions, orders or decrees material to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any director, executive
officer, promoter or control person of Registrant during the past five years.

E. Legal proceedings. There are not presently any material pending legal proceedings to which the Registrant is a party or as to
which any of its property is subject, and no such proceedings are known to the Registrant to be threatened or contemplated
against it.

ITEM 9. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

In September of 2014, the Company adopted a compensation program for Company Management. Accordingly, Management of
Remington Energy Group Corporation. will be entitled to receive an annual salary of:

Mr. Wes Jonson, Chief Executive Officer / Board Chairman $72,000

Officer Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Officer of the Company beyond those listed above.
Directors and Advisors Compensation
The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Director or Advisor of the Company or any member or employee of

the Company beyond those listed above.

Stock Option Grants
The Company does not currently have any outstanding Stock Options or Grants.

Significant Employees

The Company has no significant employees other than the Company Managers named in this prospectus.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 10. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

(a) Security ownership of certain beneficial owners.

The following table sets forth, as of the date of this Registration Statement, the number of shares of Preferred Stock and Common
Stock owned of record and beneficially by executive officers, directors and persons who hold 5% or more of the
outstanding Common Stock of the Company. Also included are the shares held by all executive officers and directors as a

group.

Name & Address Amount Owned Prior to Offering Amount Owned After Offering
Mr. Wes Johnson
Chief Executive Officer Common Stock: 97,000 Shares (97%) Common Stock: 97,000 Shares (97%)
737 James Lane, Suite 7499 Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares

Incline Village, Nevada 89450

(*) Alternative Securities Markets

Group Corporation Common Stock: 3,000 Shares (3%) Common Stock: 3,000 Shares (3%)
Advisor / Shareholder Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares

4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, CA 90292

(*) Upon qualification of this Registration Statement, the Company will issue 3,000 (THREE THOUSAND) shares of its
Common Stock to the following providers of service to the Company under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended. Mr. Steven J. Muehler is the sole shareholder and Chief Executive Officer of Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation.

(2) Nominal Ownership

ITEM 11. INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS.

Related Party Transactions

Our majority stockholder is Mr. Wes Johnson, the Founder, Chief Executive Officer & Chairman of the Company's Board of
Directors. Mr. Johnson currently owns the majority of the issued and outstanding controlling Common Stock Units of Remington
Energy Group Corporation. Consequently, this sole shareholder controls the operations of the Company and will have the ability
to control all matters submitted to Stockholders for approval, including:

e  Election of the board of directors;
¢ Removal of any directors;
e  Amendment of the Company’s certificate of incorporation or bylaws; and

e  Adoption of measures that could delay or prevent a change in control or impede a merger, takeover or other business
combination.

Mr. Wes Johnson thus has complete control over the Company’s management and affairs. Accordingly, this ownership may have
the effect of impeding a merger, consolidation, takeover or other business consolidation, or discouraging a potential acquirer
from making a tender offer for the Common Stock. This registration statement contains forward-looking statements and
information relating to us, our industry and to other businesses.

The Company has received cash advances to pay outstanding payables due, and payments made directly to the Company’s
Vendors and Service Providers by the Shareholders listed below are considered debts of the Company currently outstanding, and
are due and payable to the sharcholders detailed below: :
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° Mr. Weslie W. Johnson $495,000.00 USD Shareholder Loan
. Mr. Weslie W. Johnson $85,000.00 USD Accrued Salary

Except as otherwise indicated herein, there have been no related party transactions, or any other transactions or relationships
required to be disclosed pursuant to Item 11 of Form 1-A, Model B.

ITEM 12. SECURITIES BEING OFFERED.
9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

A maximum of FIFTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100.00 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. A Minimum of $1,000,000 will need to be received from this Offering for the Company to
receive proceeds from the Sale of any Securities of this Offering. A maximum of $5,000,000 will be received from the offering.
All Securities being offered by the Company through this offering, and no Securities are being offered by any selling
shareholders of the Company. The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of its Securities after the Company has
secured $1,000,000 from the sale of Securities through this Offering. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is
achieved, or if any prospective Investor’s subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without
interest or deduction.

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2™, 3, 4™ or 5" year
under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders’ Option:

=  YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

e At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company’s 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the
Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

e  The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

s  Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis
when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

¢  Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
(“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system™), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the “per share value” of the Company’s Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company’s Board of Directors.

»  YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

e At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Sharcholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company’s 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price
will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

e  The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.
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YEARS:

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis
when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
(“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system”), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the “per share value” of the Company’s Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company’s Board of Directors.

: (Optional Conversion Option)

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the
Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis
when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
(“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system™), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the “per share value” (minus any discounts) of the Company’s
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company’s Board of Directors.

(Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Sharcholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company’s
Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price
minus 15% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing
price will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company
in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis
when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5™ year of the investment, the Shareholder
MUST convert each Unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company’s Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volume weighted average price
of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will
be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

Shouid the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
(“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system”), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the “per share value” (minus any discounts) of the Company’s
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company’s Board of Directors.
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This Offering Circular relates to the offering (the “Offering”) of up to 50,000 9% Convertible Stock Units in Remington Energy
Group Corporation. The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights until the securities are converted to
Common Stock Shares of the Company per the terms and conditions detailed in this Offering. The Offering will commence
promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred
Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins
that is so determined by the Company’s Management (the “Offering Period”).

Mr. Wes Johnson is the Founder and Chief Executive Officer of Remington Energy Group Corporation and currently owns
NINETY-FIVE THOUSAND (95,000) Common Stock Shares of the Company, which is 95% of the Company’s total number of
the current Common Stock Issued and Outstanding. No Common Stock is being issued in this Offering. Upon completion of this
Offering, the Company will have 50,000 Shares of Preferred Stock Issued to Shareholders.

This Offering is being conducted on a “best-efforts” basis, which means the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Wes
Johnson, and by Alternative Securities Market, LLC, a California Broker-Dealer, who will each use all commercially reasonable
efforts in an attempt to sell all Securities of this Offering. No Manager of the Company will receive any commission or any other
remuneration for the sales of securities through this Offering. In offering the Securities, the Company’s Management will rely on
the safe harbor from broker-dealer registration set out in Rule 3a4-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

The Securities will be offered for sale at a fixed price of $100.00 USD per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. If all Securities
are purchased, the gross proceeds to the Company will be $5,000,000.00 USD. Though the Offering is being conducted on a
“best-efforts” basis, the Company has set an investment minimum of $1,000,000 USD before the Company will have access to
the Investment Proceeds, which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of
$1,000,000 will be held in a U.S. Bank escrow account, and only after $1,000,000 in securities has been sold to investors (Ten
Thousand 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds. Accordingly, all
Investment Funds after the Investment Minimum has been achieved, will become immediately available to the Company and may
be used as they are accepted. Investors will not be entitled to a refund once the Investment Minimum of $1,000,000 is achieved,
and all Investors will be subject to the terms, conditions and investment risks associated with this investment.

Except as expressly provided in this Offering, any dispute, claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or
between any Investor or his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Offering, or any subscription by
any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach, enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those
agreements (including the determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise involving the
Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in which the Company maintains its principal office at the time
the request for arbitration is made, before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of Nevada for agreements
made in and to be performed in the state of Nevada. Such arbitration will be administered by the Judicial Arbitration and
Mediation Services (“JAMS”) and conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures.
Arbitration must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or a written notice of
intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal. Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final
and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be entitled to any punitive
damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration proceeding will be consolidated with any other arbitration
proceeding without all parties’ consent. The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration, including the
fees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys’ fees of the prevailing party, against the party who did not prevail.

NOTICE: By executing a Subscription Agreement for this Offering, Subscriber is agreeing to have all disputes, claims, or
controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any
rights he, she or it may possess to have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this Subscription Agreement,
Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically
provided for in this Subscription Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,
Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms that his, her or its agreement to this

arbitration provision is voluntary.

If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor’s subscription is rejected, all
funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction.

(a) Description of Company Common Stock.

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 100,000,000 shares of Common stock,
$0.001 par value per share (the "Common Stock"). As of January 1st, 2014 — 100,000 shares of Common Stock were issued and

outstanding.

All outstanding shares of Common Stock are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes. The holders of Common
Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders of the Company. All stockholders are

Page 69



entitled to share equally in dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally
available. In the event of liquidation, the holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after
payment of all liabilities. The stockholders do not have cumulative or preemptive rights.

The description of certain matters relating to the securities of the Company is a summary and is qualified in its entirety by the
provisions of the Company’s Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws, copies of which have been filed as exhibits to this Form

1-A. No Common Stock is being offered in the Offering Circular.

(b) Background Information on the Preferred Stock.

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 1,000,000 shares of Preferred stock, with a
par value of $0.001 per share (the "Preferred Stock"). As of March 1st, 2015 — NO Preferred Stock Units were issued and
outstanding. Upon the completion of this Offering, FIFTY THOUSAND shares of Preferred Stock will be issued and
outstanding,

(c) Other Debt Securities. None.

(d) Other Securities to Be Registered. None.

Security Holders

As of March 1st, 2015, there were 100,000 shares of our Common Stock outstanding, which were held of record by
approximately 2 stockholders, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street" name through various
brokerage firms.

As of March 1st, 2015, there were NO shares of our Preferred Stock outstanding, which were held of record by approximately 0
stockholders, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street” name through various brokerage firms.

Indemnification of Directors and Officers:

The Company is incorporated under the laws of Nevada. Nevada General Corporation Law provides that a corporation may
indemnify directors and officers as well as other employees and individuals against expenses including attorneys’ fees,
judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions, suits or proceedings, whether civil,
criminal, administrative or investigative other than an action by or in the right of the corporation, a derivative action, if they acted
in good faith and in a manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with
respect to any criminal action or proceeding, if they had no reasonable cause to believe their conduct was unlawful. A similar
standard is applicable in the case of derivative actions, except that indemnification only extends to expenses including attorneys’
fees incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such actions and the statute requires court approval before there can
be any indemnification where the person seeking indemnification has been found liable to the corporation. The statute provides
that it is not exclusive of other indemnification that may be granted by a corporation’s certificate of incorporation, bylaws,
agreement, and a vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise.

The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that it will indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by
Nevada's General Corporation Law, as amended from time to time, each person that such section grants us the power to
indemnify.

Nevada's General Corporation Law permits a corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that a director of the
corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty
as a director, except for liability for:

any breach of the director’s duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders;

acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;
payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchases or redemptions; or

any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

The Company’s Certificate of Incorporation provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, none of our directors
will be personally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director. Any repeal or
modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any limitation, right or protection of a
director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification.
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Pre-Funding Balance Sheet
For the Year Ending December 31, 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash
Accounts Receivabie
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Sharehoider Recetvable
Short-Term Investments

Tota! Current Assets

Fixed -Term ts
Long-Term Imrestments
Property & Equipment
Intangible Assets
Totu! Fixed Assets

Qther Assets
Deferred Income Tax
Land Lease Rights
Tota! Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

UABIUTIES & OWNER'S EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Interest
Acaued Salaries & Wages
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Income Taxes Payable
Short-Term Loans
Unearned Revenue
Total Curment Ligbilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Long- Term Debt - 5/H Loan
Deferred income Tax
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Cwener’s Equity
Owner's Investment
Net Income (Loss}
Retained Earnings
Total Owner's Equity
Total Liabilities and Owner's Equity

| certifiy these financial statements to be true and accurate

Nama: Weslie W Johnson o
Title: CEQ

Date: January 8, 2015

See Notes to Financial Statements

502

134,583

WV W B

135,085

2,400

W VN

2,400

430,000

490,000

Wi |

627,485

WHAA WD A 8 D W

435,000

Wi

495,000

33,963

(56,622)
{22,653}

{79,281}

wiwvre v

627,485
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Profit and Loss Statement
For the Year Ending December 31, 2014

INCOME
Sales

w W

TOTAL INCOME

XPENS

Bank Fees

Interest Expense

ticense & Corporation Fees

Office Supplies

Office Equipment

Oil Land & Lease Expense

Professional Fees
Accounting
Legal

Promotion

Postage

Rent

Telephone

Travel and Entertainment

Website Fees

WY Ww

TOTAL EXPENSES
NET LOSS

WA W OB WY Wy

| certify this financial statement to be true and accurate
Name: Weslie W Johnson

Title: CEQ
Date: lanuary 8, 2015

NOTE: 1) No income 1st quarter
2} Additional lease acquired in 2014
3) Remington Energy Group Corporation borrowed $245,000 from founder
waeslie W Johnson for 2nd oil lease acquisition

See Notes ta Financial Statements

2,700

750

1,870

180

56,622
{56,622}
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ending December 31, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATIONS
Cash received from business operations 5 -
Cash paid for operating expenses S 56,622
Net Cash Flows from Operations $ {56,622}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash paid for purchase of capital assets
Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Contributions from shareholders s 56,314
Long-term borrowing from shareholders
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activites $ 56,314
Net cash provided {used) in financing activities
Increase{decrease} in cash during period 3 194
Cash balance at beginning of period s 308
Cash balance at the end of the period S 502

| certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

'

Name: Weslie W Johnson
Title: CEQ
Date: lanuary 8, 2015
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Cash Reconciliation
For the Year Ending December 31, 2014

BEGINNING CASH 5 308
Shareholder Loan
Shareholder Contribution $ 56,314
Cash Flow In s -
Cash Flow Cut 5 {56,622}
ENDING CASH 5 502
T

i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

Name: Weslie W lohnson
Title: CEQ
DUate: January 8, 2015

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Statement of Stockholder's Equity
For the Year Ending December 31, 2104

Capital Contributions s 33,963

Reatained Earnings S {22,659)
Net Loss (2014} S {56,622)
Balance as of June 30, 2014 1 {79,281)

1 certify these financial statement to be true and accurate

R

Name: Weslie W Johnson
Title: CEQ
Date: January 8, 2015

NOTE: Weslie W johnson is the sole shareholder and
owns 100% of the stock

See Notes to Finandai Statements
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Notes to the Condensed Financial Statements
Year Ending December 317, 2014

NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preseatation

The accompanying interim unandited condensed Anancial statements have been prepared in accordance with United Sates
mﬂvmcepwdmmmgmhsfnzmmﬁnmmlmﬂrmmn Accordingly, they do notinchude all of the
infornation and footnotes required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. In our opimion,
2] adjustments {consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered xacassary for a fxir presentation have been tncinded.
Opesating results for the twelve months ending December 31%, 2014 are ot necessarily indicative of the resalts that may be
expected for the year ending December 31, 2015.

Gaing Comcern

The accompanying consolidated financial statements hawe been prepared on a going-concem basis, which contemplates the
mhmmofmudﬁemﬁ:mufbbﬂmsm&emmﬂcmcfmmamm}hnsmnmdmmmg
hsseshadmgmwopmugushﬂmsmdlmmtgmedmy significant revermes in the recent fiscal year(s).In
addition, the Company has had a deficit accumulated of 3706, 766 at December 31, 2014, These facrors raise substantial concems
chMwmmmuagomgmwﬁmdmmmmﬁmﬂsmmnﬂxedmlmgmd
0 program.

The Company’s confinuation as 3 going concem is dependent on: attaining profitable operations, restructuring its financial
obligations, and obtaining additional outside firancing. The Company has funded Josses fvm operations primarily from the

issuance of debt and the issuance of capital stock. The Company believes that the issuance of debt and the sale of capital stock of

the Company will contiense to fimd operating losses in the shost-bann until the Company can generate revermes sufficient to fands

ifs operations.

Cash
Cuwirently the Company holds ro cash. Historically. cash has been held in checking and savings accounts.
Concenirations of Credit Risk

The Company places its cash with financial institutions deemed by the Company’s Management t0 be of high credit quality. The
Federal Deposit Insurance Corperation { FDIC™) provides basic deposit covesage with Limits to $230,000 per owner. In addition
to basic insuranse deposit coverage, the FDIC is providing temporary unlimitad coverage for noninterest-bearing transaction
accounts. At December 31, 1014, thers were no uninsured daposits.

Use of Estimates

mwmﬂmofﬁnammlsmemamsmmnwﬂmﬂgmmﬂugwﬂ!yxzmeﬂmﬁeUmdsmof
Amamuusmgmmmmﬂeemudmmmuaﬁummmdmmsnfu%mmmsaml
Mmofmmgmammdmﬂm&mm!dmoﬂmmmmmemmdmmefmm
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and assumptions principally
m‘mﬂmfmmmdfom:zmmuofmwm and long-lived asset depreciation and amortization, and

potential impainment.
Basic Net Loss per Share of Common Shxck

Basmneﬁnsspermmmmbm&mmm@mm@m;fm;m;mgimmmﬂ;ﬁm
Diluted share are ghited average murber of common shares pius dilutive common
equn]mlsmmmdmgm mmfmdmmnxmal 2014 there was 20 common. stock equivalants used in net Joss per
chare
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NOTE 2. PAYABLES TO FOUNDERS AND MANAGEMEXT (IF ANY, IF NONE, MODIFY BELOW)

The Company is waiting fior Regulation & Qualification by the United States Securities & Exchange Comnmsm to begin capital
raising efforts. The Company is seeking 1o raise $3,000,000 through a Regnlation A Pubic Secuyities Offering. The Company has
mmmbymrmmmwmcmmnmmmgmmmm 766 to its Founders and.
Management for Loans to the Company for operations:

NOTE 3: DUE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The Compary has {or had not} received cash advances to pay ontstanding payables and payments made directly to the
Company s vendors and service providers. Debts outstanding. and due and payable, to sharehoiders inclhude:

3405000 Weslie W Johnson Shareholder Loan
5134583 Weslie W Johrson Accrued Salary

NOTE 4: PREFERRED STOCK:
At December 31, 214, Preferred Stock conzisted of: 20,000 shares authorized, and 0 {gero) shares issued and outstapding.

NOTE 5: COMMON STOCK:
At December 31, 2014, Commoa Stock consisted of: 1,000,009 shares aufhorized. and 100,000 shares issued and ourstanding.

NOTE 6: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

List or State None

NOTE 7- DELAYING NOTICE:

Company will not be providing Avdited Financial Returns unti] the close of the 2013 business year (December 31. 2015}
Note 8: Income

Nom:omemsupmedﬂusym(lmxyl 2014-December 31, 2014}, Remingron Energy Group Corparation will start

receiving income once fnancing is complated, drilling is starved on our ol and gas wells, and start producing oil and gas.

§ certify this financial statement to be true and acourate

Name: Weslie W Jobnson
Title: CEQ
Date: January 8, 3015
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Pre-Funding Bajance Sheet
For the Year Ended December 31, 2043
ASSETS
Current Assets
Casty s 220
Accourts Receivable - -
inventory 5 -
Prepaid Expenses 5 -
Snareheider Recehable s 73,000
Short-Term Investments 3 -
Tote! Curvent Assets $ 73220
Fixet: -Yerm]
Long-Term investments $ -
Property & Equipment 5 2400
Toto) Fived Assars 5 2400
Sther Azcets
Deferred Income Tax H -
Land Lenze Rignhts/Crilling Rights 5 450,000
Toto) Fivad Assets $ 450,000
TOTAL ASSETS 3 565,620
UABIUTIES & CWMER'S EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Actounts Paysbie 5 -
Aceruad interest $ 25,000
Arcrued Sataries & Wapes s 73,000
Lurrent Portion of Long-Term Dent -] N
ncome Taves Paysdie $ -
Short-Term Loans $ -
Unearned Revenue S -
Toto! Current Liobitthes 5 SE000
Long-Term Lisbiities
Long- Term Dept - 57K Loan 5 435,000
Oeferred ircome Tex 3 -
Toto! Long-Tarm Liabitities 3 453,000
Owner's Equity
Owner'z investment & -
Net Income fLoss} 5 137340}
Retained Earnings ] 9,960
Toto) Owner's fauity 5 {27,380)
Totat Liabiliibes and Owner's Equity $ 565,620
+ pertiffy this financiad statement to be thue BnS BoTurste
Name: Weslie \W Jahnson
Title: CEC
Oate: September 23, 3034
See Notes 1o Snantial Statements
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Remington Energy Group Corporstion
Profit and Lass Statement
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

InNoomE
Sales
TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES
Alternative Securities Markets Group
Bank Fees
Interest Expense
Lioense & Corporation Fees
Dffice Eguipment
Office Supplies
Ol Land & Lease Expense
Pastage
Professiona! Fees
Aocounting
Legal
Promotion
Rert
Telephone
Travel and Entectainment
Website Fees
TOTAL EXPENSES
NETLOSS

¥ oertify thiz financial statement to be true and accurate
i, LR

Name: Weslie W Johnson
Title: CEC
Date: Seprember 25, 2014

12/31/2013

VW

l...mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
'

it
B
l’J

NOTE: 1} Remington Energy Group LLC was converted to 3 C Corpoeation in 2013

2} No income in 2013
3} Initial dease aguired in 2013

1) Remington Enegy Group borrowed $250,000 from founder Weslie W Johnson for

seguisition of ofl land Tease

See Notes to Fnancial Statements
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATIONS
Cash received from business operations
Cash paid for operating expenses

Net Cash Flows frem Operations

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash paid for purchase of capital assets
Met Cash Flows From investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Contributions from shareholders
Long-term bormowing from sharehoiders

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activites

Net cash provided jused) in financing activities
Increase{decrease) in cash during period

Cash balance at beginning of period

Cash balance at the end of the period

S -
5 {37,340}
S {37,340}
$ {490,000}
s {490,000}
$ 32,500
s 495 000
] §27.,500
s 537,500
s 160
s 60
S 220

1 certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

et

Name: Weslie W Johnson
Title: CEC
Date: Npvember 14, 2014
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Cash Reconciliation
For the the Year Ended December 31, 2013

BEGINNING CASH $ 60
Shareholder toan $ 495,000
Shareholder Contribution S 32,500
Cash Flow In $ -
Cash Flow Out $ {527,340)

ENDING CASH s

| certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

Name: Weslie W Johnson
Title: CEQ
Date: November 14, 2014

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Statement of Stockholder's Equity
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Capital Balance January 1, 2013 S 6,844
Capital Contributions 2013 S {16,804
Total Contributions 3 {9,960
Net Loss (2013} $ {37,340}
Balance as of December 31, 2013 $ {27,380)

| certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

Poicd 5%4’ e

Name: Weslie W Johnson
Title: CEQ
Date: September 25, 2014

NOTE: Weslie W Johnson is the sole shareholder and

owns 100% of the stock

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Notes to the Condensed Financial Statements
Ending December 31, 2013

NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The acoompanying interim nnaudited condensed financial statements have been prepared in acrordance with United States
genenaily accepred accounting principles for imerim financial information. Accordingly, they do not include all of the
information and footrotes required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. in our opinion,
all adjustments {consisting of normal recurring acauals) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included
Operating results for the three monshs ending December 31, 2013 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be
expecred for the year ending December 31, 2013.

We will be using the successfil efforts method te account or our oil and gas properties, land lease and drilling rights. We will

capiralize only the expenses associated with successfully Jocating new oil and narural gas resonrces. For unsuccessfil (or “dry

hale”™) results, the associated operating costs are inunedately charged against reverme for that period.

Going Concern

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going-concem: basis, which contemplates the

mhzmmm‘ and the satisfaction of Habilities in the nommal course of business. The Company has incumed recuring
Tosses, hiad negative openting cash flows mﬂmw'mﬁmslgnmmmsmmemmtﬁxﬂmr@h

addzmqheﬁmanyhashadadzﬁm accunmiated of $568,000 at December 31, 2013. These factors rxise substantial conzems

about the Company s ability w contimue a5 a going entity beyond 2016 witvout the needed fands to start the drilling and
production program

The Campany”™ s:mmmnnagmgmn:msd:pm&mmmmgpmﬁabhmmns Testructuzing its financial
chligations, and obtaining additonal outside financing The Company has funded losses from operations primarily from the

issuance of debt and the issuance of capital stock. The Company believes that the issuance of debt and the sale of capital stock of
the Company will contime to fmd operating losses in the short-term until the Compay can generate revemes sufficient to finds

itz operations.

Cxh

Cusrently the Company bolds na cash. Historically, cash has been hield in checking and savings accounts.
Additional Capitalization

During the period of fanuary 1. 2013 to December 31, 2013, Weslie W Johnsen capitalized the Company with an additional
$10.000.

Coaversion to C-Corp

On Sepcember 4, 2013 Remingion Energy Groap LLC was converted to a C-Cosp to ackieve additional fanding.

Tocome Taxes

With the conversion 1o a C-Coep the Company is now 3 stand alone entity and will be taxed accordingly.

Shareholder Salaries

Any salaries/wages eamed from the Company will be deferred until the Company generates income to pay such salaries‘wages.
These salaries‘wages will incur ae inverest of 107 until paid.

Concentrations of Credit Risk
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The Company places its cash with financial instimations deemsad by the Company's Management to be of high credit quality. The
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporarion (“FDIC ™) provides basic deposit coverage with limits to $250.000 per owner. In additicn
10 basic insurance deposit coverage, the FDIC is providing temporary unlimited coverage for noninterast-bearing transaction
accounts. At December 31, 2013, there were no uninsured deposits.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Liabilities and
ﬁsdom«fcmgmmmdhﬁﬂxmmmedauofmzﬁ:muﬂsmummsmdﬂuupomdmmofmmand

expenses duying the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and assumptions principally
memmmmmmmofmmumm and long-lived asset depreciation and amortization, and

potential impairment.

Basic Net Loss per Share of Commen Stock
Bamwhsspxcmnshmsbasedmﬂnw@mdamgenmbuofm outstanding duwring the periods presented.

Diluted eamings per share are computed nsing weighted average number of conumon shares pius dilutive comumon share
mmmmmmmmnmwsl 2013 there was 20 common stock equivalents used in net Joss per

NOTE 1. PAYABLES TO FOUNDERS AND MANAGEMENT (IF ANY, IF NONE, MODIFY BELOW)
mCompmylsmmngﬁtRe,gnhmAQuahﬁumhﬂmmmdSmes Securities & Exchange Comeaission to begin capital
mising efforts. The Company is seeking to raise $3,000.000 thaough a Regulation A Pubic Securities Offering. The Company bas
‘been funded by its Founders and Management. The Company has cuzvent debe obligations of$568.000 to its Fonnders and
Management for loans fo the Company for operations:

NOTE 3: DUE TO SHAREHOLDERS

ThQCompmvhas(wbadnm:ecquamadmcestommmMmg les and payments owie directly to the
Company s vendors and service providers. Debts outstanding, and due and payable, to shareholders include:

$485.000 Weslia W Johnson Shareholder Loan
$ 73.000 Weslis W Johnsom Accrued Salary
NOTE 4: PREFERRED STOCK:
At December 31, 2113, Prefarred Stock consizted of 20.000 shares mnhorized, and § (zero} shares issued and outstanding.

NOTE 5: COMMON STOCK:
At December 31, Conmon Sfork consisted of: 1,000,000 shares authorized, and 100,000 shaes issued and outstanding.

NOTE 6: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

None
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NOTE 7: DELAYING NOTICE:
Company will not be providing Audited Financial Returns until the ¢hose of the Y013 tusiness year {December 31, 2013)

Note §: Income

No income was reported this year (January 1, 2013-December 31. 2013). Ramington. Energy Group Corporation: will start
Teceiving income once financing is completed; drilling is started on oux ol and gas wells, and start producing odl and gas.

Note 9: Bine Caast Securities

Om August 13, 2013 Remington Energy Group LLC engzaped Blue Coast Securities and entered into an agreemsent to assist
Remington Energy Group LLC in raising $3,000,000 for te use of drilling and exploration for oil and gas.

Note 15: Nobe Payabbe (Weshe W Johuson)

On October 1, 2013, the Company entered into a promizsory note with Weslie W Johnson for a total amount of 34835.000. The
Toan was advanced for the Company to acquire an assignment lease land and drilling rights on a tract of Iand in Warren County,

Pemnsylvania. Interest will accrue o said note urtl dlling is started and sufficient income is produced to cover payment and
stare reciring said debt. Inrerest will accrue at 10% interest until debt is paid in fill

Note 11: Land Lease Assignment and Drilling Rights

On October 15, 2013 the Jease assignment of 100 well sites was obmined in Pennsylvania Along with this lease are the rights to
dill up to 100 wells over the nex: three years, down to a depth of 3.00 feat

Omn Ocrober 13, 2013, Remington Energy Group Carporation obtained an assignment for the deilling rights to drill 100 wells over
the next three years, down to the depth.of 3.000 fee. With the drilling of 50 wells in the next three vears, Remington Egergy
Group Corporation has received an autamatic extension for two years to complte the 100 welis.

‘The lsase assignment and drilling rights for 100 wells are capitalized acquisition costs that will be categorized as investing
activieies on the Statement of Cash Flow.

The lease assigranent is on proven oil producing acreage. know as Morrison Ol Field and commxonly referved to a5 the Young
Lease Well Track (WT) 5574.

The term of the assigrment will be three vears with a two year opticn. Cost of the assigrment was $4,900 per well site and a 30%
tovalty paid to D&S Energy form all off and gas revenue. D&S Energy is responsibie for all underlying rovalty fees.
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REMIRGTON ENERGY GROUPLLC
PRE-FUNDING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Total Cumant Assets

Long-Term Irvestments

Property & Equipmert
Total Fived Assets

Onher fissets
Deferred income Tax
Land Lease Righns
Tota! Otter Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILMIES 5 OWWER'S EQUATY
Cusrent Linbilities
Accounts Payabie
Acxrued Interest
Acorued Salaties & Wages
Current Portior of Long-Teem Debt
tncome Taxes Payabie
Short-Term Losrs
Unearned Revenue
Toto! Crrent Liohilites

Long-Term: Lisbilities
Long- Term Debx

Deferred income Tax
Toted Long-Term Liohilitias

Owner’s Equity
Chaner’s irvestment
Net Incorne (Loss)
Partners Capital
Total Owner’s Equity
Total Linbilites and Qwner's Equity

£ certiffy this financial statement to be true ard accurate
,

sz G
Name: Wesiie W Johnsen
Taie CEO
Date: September 25, 2014

s 80
4 -
5 -
b4 -
$ 25000
% -
3 25,060
s -
3 2400
5 2400
4 -
S -
[ 27,960
4 -
$ .
$ 25,000
5 -
4 -
4 -
s -
s 25.000
s -
< -
5 -
$ -
$ {4,340
$ 5,600
$ 2460
3 27,8650

See Motes 1o Finandcial Statemerts
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REMINGTON ENERGY GROUP LL.C
PROFIT LOS5 STATEMENT

FOR THE PERIOD OF INCEPTION {March 27, 2012} TO DECEMBER 31, 2012

INCOME
Sales

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES
Bank Fees
License & Corporation Fees
Office Equipment
Office Supplies
Oil Land & Lease Expense
Postage
Profassional Fees
Accounting
Legal
Promotion
Rent
Telephone
Trave! and Entertainment
Website Fees

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME {LOSS}

i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

g £FE
Name: Weslie W Johnson
Title: CEO
Date: September 25, 2014

NOTE: 1) Remington Energy Group LLC was formed on March 27, 2012

2} No ncome 2012

See Notes to Financial Statements

wr AN

v

VWV 1 O B 0 DN

12/31/2012

400

120
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Remington Energy Group LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the period of March 27, 2012 {inception) through December 31, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net loss b {4,140}
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
provided by operating activities: 5 {29,860}
Changes in assets and liabilities 5 27,480
Prepaid expense 5 -
Accounts payable and acaued expenses % -
Net cash provided by operating activities p:] [6,540)
Cash flows from investing activities: 5 -
Net cash used in investing activities $ -
Cash flows from financing activities:
Contributions from members 5 6,600
Loans from members 5 -
Loan repayment to members 5 -
Met cash provided by financing activities 5 -
NET INCREASE IN CASH 5 60
Cash December 31, 2012 b1 &0
1 certify this financial statement to be true and accurate
e
pok £F
Name: Weslie W Johnson
Title: CECQ
Date: September 25, 2014
See Notes to Financial Statements
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Remington Energy Group LLC
Cash Reconciliation
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

BEGINNING CASH
Partner Capital Contribution $ 6,600
Cash Flow In $ -
Cash Flow Out $ (6,540)
ENDING CASH S 60

1 certify this financial statement to be true and accurate
- »’~ ,’ gpa—

Name: Weslie W Johnson
Title: CEQ
Date: September 25, 2014

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Remington Energy Group LLC
STATEMENT OF MEMBER'S EQUITY
For the period of March 27, 2012 (inception) through December 31, 2012

Capital Contributions S 6,600

Net Loss 5 {4,140)

Balance as of December 31,2012 5 2,460
o= ———————— ]

i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate
. ot
.ﬁu-ﬁ S y‘“

Name: Weslie W Johnson
Title: CEO
Date: September 25, 2014

NOTE: Weslie W Johnson is the sole Member and
ewns 100% of the LIC

See Notes to Finandial Statements
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REMINGTON ENERGY GRQUP LLC
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Period of inception {March 27, 2012) To December 31, 2012

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION

Remington Energy Group LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, (the Company) was formed on March 27,
2012. The purpose of the Company is to acquire il and gas leases, drill for oil and gas, invest in oil and gas
explorations and invest in enengy related business activities.

Weslie W Johnson is the sole member, 100% owner of the company and owns all of the membership shares.

The original checking account for Remington Energy Group LLC was opened with an initial deposit of $300
and for the period of March 27, 2012 to December 31, 2012, Wes Johnson, the sole member, capitalized the
company with $6,600.

Aliocations of profits and losses, and cash distributions are made in accordance with the Company's Limited
Lisbility Operating Agreement (The Agreement). The Company shall exist in perpetuity unless it is dissolved
and terminated in accordance with provisions of the agreement.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAP).

income Taxes

The Company has elected fo be treated as a pass-through entity for income tax purposes and, as such, is not
subject to income taxes. Rather, all items of taxable income, deductions and tax credits are passed through to
and reported by its owners on their respective income tax retumns. The Company’s federal tax status as a pass-
through entity is based on its legal status as a limited liability company. Accordingly, the Company is not
required to take any positions in order to qualify as a pass-threugh entity. The Company is required {o file tax
retums with the Internal Revenue Service and other taxing authorities. Accordingly, these financial statements
do not reflect a provision for income taxes and the Company has no other tax positions which must be
considered for disclosure.

Use of Estim

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Member Salaries

Any salaries/wages eamed from the Company will be deferred until the Company generates income to pay
such salaries/wages. These wages will incur an interest of 10% until paid.

income

There has been no income for the period of March 27, 2012 to December 31, 2012
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1 certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

Name: Weslie W Johnson
Title: CEQ
Date: September 25, 2014
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SIGNATURES

The Issuer has duly caused this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Remington Energy Group Corporation.

By: Its Chief Executive Officer

. Wadh W g om

Name: Mr. Wes Johnson
Title; Chief Executive Officer and Sole Shareholder

By: Its Advisor (preparer of this Registration Statement)

_ T

Name: Mr. Steven J. Muehler
Title: Advisor
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

(0

Mr. Paul Monsour
Staff Attorney
United States Securities & Exchange Commission

Mr.H. Roger Schwall
Assistant Director
United States Securities & Exchange Commission

Dear Mr. Paul Monsour & Mr. H. Roger Schwall;

Enclosed you will find the Amended Regulation A Submission for Remington Energy Group Corporation, which is being
filed in response to the comment letter received from you on January 14th, 2015.

ITEM #1
Per Comment, Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has been added as an underwriter for this filing,

It is important for the Commission to understand the organization and licensing structure of Alternative Securities Markets
Group:

Parent Company:
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

Completing Registration as a “Registered Investment Advisory Firm” in multiple-states
A copy of the ADV?2 filing is available at http:www.ASMGCorp.com

Broker-Dealer:

Alternative Securities Market, LLC

Wholly owned subsidiary of Alternative Markets Group Corporation
Copy of California Broker-Dealer filing available in Exhibits

Stock Exchange:
Alternative Securities Market, Inc.

Wholly owned subsidiary of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

SEC Form 1 filed with the SEC Division of Markets Regulation on 1/26/2015

A Copy of the Alternative Securities Market available in Exhibits

Note: Alternative Securities Market has requested an Exchange Operating Exemption under the Trade Volume Exemption. A
COPY OF THE ALTERNATIVE SECURIITES MARKET RULEBOOK AS SUBMITTED WITH SEC FORM 1 IS
ATTACHED TO THIS LETTER. THE SEC HAS 90 DAYS FROM JANUARY 26'“, 2015 TO APPROVE OR DENY
THE SEC FORM 1 APPLICATION AS SUBMITTED.

ITEM #2

See Item 1, section labeled “Broker-Dealer”

ITEM #3

See entire response to Item 1
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

ITEM #4

Per comment, see entire response to item one, and see the revised company page on the Alternative Securities Market

ITEM #5
SEC Form 1-A/ B, Cover page requirements, see pages 6, 7, 8 & 9 for all revisions.

Model used was from: - , Page 22

ITEM #6
Per Comment, the below has been inserted throughout the registration statement:
Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if declared by

the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% of the state
value of $1.00.

ITEM #7

Per Comment, see revised Financial Statements section of the Amended Registration Statement.

ITEM #8

Per Comment, we have submitted 2 new complete set of exhibits.

ITEM #9

See Escrow Agreement in Exhibits

ITEM #10

Per Comment, Per Comment, Remington Energy Group Corporation did not contract or have any interaction with Biliman,
Remington Energy Group Corporation requested the report done by a third party geological engineer through D&S Eenergy, as
D&S Energy was the driller and the lease holder on the wells, and it was D&S Energy that had to be the ones to order the Log
Analysis, but the report was specifically ordered for Remington Energy Group’s use. We have included a letter from Billman
stating they did the report for D&S Energy, which is Exhibit F, and a letter from D&S Energy granting Remington Energy
Group’s permission to use the Log Analysis Report in the Registration Statement and Offering, which is Exhibit G. The report
was prepared with the knowledge that Remington Energy Group was using the report to have verification of the available
reserves and in the pursuit of a Public Offering for capitalization.
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternatlveSecurltlesMarket com

DU WW Y VRN OTPRVITON

ITEM #11

See revised Subscription Agreement
Thank you.

Any further questions, comments or concerns to this matter, please let us know.

Thank you,

Mr. Steven J. Muehler

Founder and Chief Executive Officer
Alternative Securities Markets Group
4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Direct: (213) 407-4386

Email: - .

Web: .
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THE
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES
MARKET RULEBOOK

As filed along with SEC Form 1 and all Exhibits, with the
United States Securities & Exchange Commission on:

January 20%, 2015

Disclaimer:

The Alternative Securities Market is entrusted with the authority to preserve and strengthen the quality
and public confidence in Alternative Securities and Alternative Investments. The Alternative Securities
Market stands for Integrity and Ethical practices in order to enhance investor confidence in Alternative
Securities and Alternative Investments, thereby contributing to the financial health of the overall
economy, and supporting the capital formation process. From the Alternative Securities Market’s Early
and Development Stage Companies, to Operating Companies of International Stature, each are recognized
as sharing these important traits that we hold true.

The Alternative Securities Market, therefore has broad discretionary authority over the initial and
continued listing and trade of securities on the Alternative Securities Market in order to maintain the
quality, the public confidence in the Alternative Securities Market, to prevent fraudulent and manipulative
acts and practices, to promote just and equitable principles of trade, and to protect investors and the public
interest.

The Alternative Securities Market may use such discretion to deny any the application of any Issuer apply
for listing for trade, apply additional or more stringent criteria for the initial or continued listing of any
securities, or suspend or delist particular securities based on any event, condition, or circumstance that
exists or occurs that makes initial or continued listing of the securities on the Alternative Securities
Market inadvisable or unwarranted in the opinion of the Alternative Securities Market, even though the
securities meet all enumerated criteria for initial or continued listing on the Alternative Securities Market.
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CHAPTER 1

ADOPTION, INTERPRETATION AND APPLICATION OF RULES,

AND DEFINITIONS

Rule 1.1.0 — Adoption of Exchange Rules

The following Alternative Securities Market Rules are adopted pursuant to the Corporation’s Articles of
Incorporation (Exhibit A) and the Corporation’s Bylaws (Exhibit B).

Rule 1.2.0 — Interpretation

Alternative Securities Market Rules shall be interpreted in such a manner to comply with the rules and
requirements of the Act and to effectuate the purposes and business of the Alternative Securities Market,
and to require that all practices in connection with the securities business be just, reasonable and not
unfairly discriminatory.

Rule 1.3.0 — Applicability

Alternative Securities Market Rules shall apply to all Members and person associated with a Member.

Rule 1.4.0 — Effective Time

All Alternative Securities Market Rules shall be effective when approved by the Commission in accordance
with the Act and the rules and regulations thereunder, except for those Rules that are effective upon filing
with the Commission in accordance with the Act and the rules thereunder and except as otherwise specified
by the Alternative Securities Market or provided elsewhere in these Rules.

Rule 1.5.0 — Definitions

Unless the context otherwise requires, for all purposes of these Alternative Securities Market Rules, terms
used in Alternative Securities Market Rules shall have the meaning assigned in Article I of the
Corporations’ Bylaws or as set forth below:

a) Act—The term “Act” or “Exchange Act” shall mean the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

b) Adverse Action — The term “Adverse Action” shall mean any action by the Alternative Securities

Market which affects the rights of any Member, applicant for membership, or any person
associated with a Member (including the denial of membership and the barring of any person from
becoming associated with a Member) and any prohibition or limitation by the Alternative
Securities Market imposed on any person with respect to access to services offered by the
Alternative Securities Market, or a Member threof. This term does not include disciplinary actions
for violations of any provision of the Act or the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, or
any provision of the Bylaws or Alternative Securities Market Rules or any interpretation thereof or
resolution or order of the Board of Directors or appropriate Alternative Securities Market
committee which has been filed with the Commission pursuant to Section 19(b) of the Act and has
become effective thereunder.

After Hours Market — The term “After Hours Market” shall mean the time between 4:00:01 PM

and 8:59:59 AM Eastern Time (New York) / 1:00PM and 6:00AM Pacific Standard Time (Los
Angeles)
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d

g)

h)

)

i)

k)

D

P

Alternative Securities Market, Inc. — The Owner and Operator of the Alternative Securities
Market. The Alternative Securities Market, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation.

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation — The Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation is a Multi-State Registered Investment Advisory Firm that specializes in Alternative
Securities Investment Advisory services to institutional and private investors. It is the parent
corporation of the Alternative Securities Market, LLC and the Alternative Securities Market, Inc.

Alternative Securities Market, LLC ~ The exclusive Broker-Dealer for the Alternative Securities
Market. The Alternative Securities Market, LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation.

Ask — The term “Ask” is a written indication by an Issuer or a Holder of a security, of a
willingness to sell a security of an Alternative Securities Market listed company, and the price at
which the Issuer or the Holder is willing to sell the security for.

ASM Book — The term “ASM Book” shall mean the informational data of all stock sales (Primary
and Secondary) on the Alternative Securities Market.

Auction Market — The term “Auction Market”, also referred to as the “Secondary Market” of the
Alternative Securities Market, is a market in which buyers enter competitive bids and sellers enter
competitive offers simultaneously.

Bid — The term “Bid” is an indication by an Investor, a broker, or a dealer of a willingness to buy a
security, and the price at which the Investor, Broker or Dealer is willing to buy the security for.

Board of Directors — The terms “Board” and “Board of Directors” shall man the Board of
Directors of the Alternative Securities Market.

Broker — the term “Broker” shall have the same meaning as in Section 3(a)(4) of the Act.
Commission — The term “Commission” shall mean the Securities and Exchange Commission
Dealer — The term “Dealer” shall have the same meaning as in Section 3(a)(5) of the Act.

Designated Self-Regulatory Organization - The term “Designated Self-Regulatory Organization”
shall mean a self-regulatory organization, other than the Alternative Securities Market, designated
by the Commission under Section 17(d) of the Act to enforce compliance by Members with
Alternative Securities Market Rules.

“Entity” — The term “Entity” shall be any:

Bank

Insurance Company

Registered Investment Company

Business Development Company

Small Business Investment Company

State or SEC Registered Investment Advisor
g. Registered Broker-Dealer

me e g

Exchange Act — The term “Exchange Act” shall mean the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended.

Holder — The owner of a security.
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s) Issuer — The corporation or company that offers or proposes to offer its securities for sale on the
Alternative Securities Market.

t) Listed Trading Security -

The term “Listed Trading Security” is an Issuer’s securities that are

eligible and allowed to be traded on the Alternative Securities Market’s Secondary Market.

u) Market — The term “Market” shall mean the Alternative Securities Market, Inc., either a exempt
from registration securities exchange, or a nationally securities exchange.

v) Market Professional — The term “Market Professional” shall mean any of the following Securities
Related Professionals. Market Professionals may be Advisors and/or Investing Entities.

m R e e o

Bank - (may be a Member)

Insurance Company - (may be a Member)

Registered Investment Company - (may be a Member)

Business Development Company - (may be a Member)

Small Business Investment Company - (may be a Member)

State or SEC Registered Investment Advisor - (may be a Member)
Registered Broker-Dealer - (may be a Member)

Transfer Agent - (non-Member Only)

Clearing Company - (non-Member Only)

w) Member — The term “Member” shall mean any Person that has been approved by an Investment
Coordinator of the Alternative Securities Market, who meets the qualifications as a “ASM
Qualified Investor”, “Accredited Investor” or “California Qualified Investor”, and has been issued
an “Alternative Securities Market Investor ID Number”.

a. Accredited Investor —

i. United States:

1.

A natural person who has individual net worth, or joint net worth with
the Person’s spouse, that exceeds $1 Million USD at the time of the
purchase, or has assets under management of $1 Million USD or above,
excluding the value of their primary residence; or

A natural person with income exceeding $200,000 USD in each of the
two most recent years or joint income with a spouse exceeding
$300,000 for those years and a reasonable expectation of the same
income level in the current years; or

A trust with assets in excess of $5 Million USD, not formed to acquire
the securities offered, whose purchases a sophisticated person makes;
or

A bank, insurance company, registered investment company, business
development company, or small business investment company; or

An employee benefit plan, with the meaning of the Employee
Retirement Income Securities Act, if a bank, insurance company, or
registered investment advisor makes the investment decisions, or if the
plan has total assets in excess of $5 Million USD; or

A charitable organization, corporation, or partnership with assets
exceeding $5 Million USD; or

A directors, executive officer, or general partners of the company
selling the securities; or

A business in which all the equity owners are accredited investors.

A person under the securities legislation of a jurisdiction of Canada, as
an adviser or dealer, other than a person registered solely as a limited
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iii.

iv.

10.

11.

market dealer under one or both of the Securities Act (Ontario) or the
Securities (Newfoundland or Labrador); or

An individual registered or formerly registered under the securities
legislation of Canada as a representative of a person referred to in
paragraph (a); or

An individual who, either alone or with a spouse, beneficially owns
financial assets having an aggregate realizable value that before taxes,
but net of any related liabilities, exceeds $1,000,000 USD; or

An individual whose net income before taxes exceeds $200,000 USD in
each of the two most recent calendar years or whose net income before
taxes combined with that of a spouse exceeded $300,000 USD in each
of the two most recent calendar years and who, in either case,
reasonably expects to exceed that net income level in the current
calendar year; or

An individual who, either alone or with a spouse, has net assets of at
least $5,000,000 USD; or

A person, other than an individual investment fund, that has net assets
of at least $5,000,000 USD as shown on its most recently prepared
financial statements; or

A trust company or trust corporation registered or authorized to carry
on business under the Trust and Loan Companies Act (Canada) or
under comparable legislation in a jurisdiction of Canada or a foreign
jurisdiction, acting on behalf of a fully managed account managed by
the trust company or trust corporation, as the case may be; or

An investment fund that distributes or has distributed its securities to (i)
a person that is or was an accredited investor at the time of the
distribution, (ii) a person that acquires or acquired securities in the
circumstances referred to in sections 2.10 of the “National Instrument
(Canada)” 45 106 (Minimum amount investment) or 2.19 of the
“National Instrument (Canada)” 45 106 (Additional investment in
investment funds), or (iii) a person described in paragraph (i) or (ii) that
acquires or acquired securities to in section 2.18 of the “National
Instrument (Canada)” 45 106 (Investment fund reinvestment).

A person acting on behalf of a fully managed account managed by that
person, if that person is registered or authorized to carry on business as
an advisor or the equivalent under the securities legislation of a
jurisdiction of Canada or a foreign jurisdiction; or

A person in respect of which all of the owners of interests, direct,
indirect or beneficial, except the voting securities required by law to be
owned by directors, are persons that are accredited investors (as defined
in the “National Instrument (Canada)” 45 106); or

An investment fund that is advised by a person registered as an advisor
or a person that is exempt from registration as an advisor.

Australia

L.

3.

S708(8) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Australia) is found in Chapter
6D (Fundraising). It defines “sophisticated investor” so as to exclude
them from certain disclosure requirements.

S708(8) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Australia) provides for an
accountant to issue a certificate stating that an individual meets the
criteria prescribed in the Corporations Regulations 2001 (Australia),
namely net assets of at least $2.5 Million USD, or a gross income for
each of the last two financial years of at least $250,000 USD.

Any Investor with a “Sophisticated Investor Certificate” issued by the
Australian Securities and Investment Commission.

European Union
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Vi.

1.

European Investors meeting the term “accredited” must satisfy at least
two of the following quantitative criteria in assessing the Investor’s
expertise, experience and knowledge.

a. The Investor has carried out investment related transactions, in
significant size (at least EUR 50,000), on a relevant securities
market at an average frequency of ten transactions per quarter
over the previous four quarters;

b. The size of the Investor’s financial instrument portfolio,
defined as including cash deposits and financial instruments,
exceeds EUR 500,000;

c. The Investor works or has worked in the financial sector for at
least one year in a professional position which requires
knowledge of the transactions or services envisaged.

An investment trust or fund manager

A management company or Provident fund as defined in the Israeli
fund law

An insurance company

A banking corporation and auxiliary corporation as defined in the
Israeli Banking Law (Licensing), other than a joint services company

A registered (licensed) investment advisor

An exchange member

A underwriter qualified under Section 506(c) of the Israeli Securities
Act

Corporation (except a corporation incorporated for the purpose of
receiving investment advisory services, investment marketing or
portfolio management) with equity of more than ILS50 Million.

A natural person that gave consent in writing to be considered eligible
and that meets at least two of the criterion below:

a. Owns a total value of cash, deposits, financial assets and
securities as defined in Section 52 of the Israel Securities Act
which exceeds ILS12 Million;

b. Has expertise and skills in capital markets or was employed at
least one year in a professional position that requires expertise
in capital markets;

¢. Has made at least 30 transactions per quarter for the last four
quarters. This does not include transactions made by the
person’s portfolio manager on a non-discretionary basis.

10. A corporation which is wholly owned by accredited investors based on

the criteria above

11. A corporation incorporated abroad whose activities are similar to those

of the corporation set out above

Singapore
1.

As defined in Section 4A(1)(a) of the Securities and Futures Act
(SFSA), Chapter 2899.
a. Net Personal assets exceeding SGD 2 Million (or equivalent in
foreign currency); or
b. Income in preceding 12 months of not less than SGD 300,000
(or equivalent in foreign currency); or
¢. A corporation with net assets exceeding $10 Million USD in
value (or its equivalent in foreign currency) or such other
amount as the Authority may prescribe, in place of the first
amount, as determined by — (a) the most recent audited
balance-sheet of the corporation; or (b) where the corporation
is not required to prepare audited accounts regularly, a
balance-sheet of the corporation certified by the corporation as

Page 7



X)

y)

aa)

giving a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
corporation as of the date of the balance-sheet, which date
shall be within the preceding 12 months;

d. The trustee of such trust as the Authority may prescribe, when
acting in that capacity; or

e. Such other person as the Authority may prescribe.

b. ASM Qualified Investor — As defined by the Alternative Securities Market to be “an
Individual who is, Individuals who are, or a corporation, company or fund comprised of
sophisticated investors, each capable of protecting themselves in making any investment
decisions.”

¢. California Qualified Investor —

i. Any resident of the State of California whose individual net worth is no less than
$250,000 USD and had, during the immediately preceding tax year, gross
income of $100,000 USD, and reasonably expects gross income in excess of
$100,000 USD during the current tax year;

ii. Any natural resident of the State of California who has a net worth of $500,000
USD. “Net Worth” for a California Qualified Investor shall be determined
exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles. Other assets included in
the computation of net worth may be valued at Fair Market Value.

d. NOTE: A Market Professional may also be considered a Member in the event the Market
Professional meets the criteria of “Member” as detailed above.

Primary Market — Is a Market where Issuers sell securities of its Corporation or Company to
Investors, and where the proceeds of the Offering go to the issuing corporation. The Issuers on the
Primary Market are seeking to increase its capitalization either by selling shares of stock, or by
selling notes or bonds to Investors.

Qualified Clearing Agency — The term “Qualified Clearing Agency” means a clearing agency
registered with the Commission pursuant to Section 17A of the Act that is deemed qualified by the
Alternative Securities Market.

Registered Broker Dealer — The term “Registered Broker — Dealer” means any registered broker or
dealer, as defined in Section 3(a)(48) of the Act, that is registered with the Commission under the
Act.

Regular Market Hours — The term “Regular Market Hours” means the time between 9:00:00 AM
and 4:00:00 PM Eastern Standard Time (New York) / 6:00:00 AM and 1:00:00 PM Pacific
Standard Time (Los Angeles)

bb) Secondary Market — The term “Secondary Market” of the Alternative Securities Market where

cc)

securities are bought and sold between Investors after their initial sale to Investors on the
Alternative Securities Market’s Primary Market.

Statutory Disqualification — The term “Statutory Disqualification” shall mean any statutory
disqualification as defined in Section 3(a)(39) of the Act.

dd) System — The term “System” shall mean the electronic communications and trading facility

ee)

designated by the Board of Directors through which securities orders of Members and Issuers are
consolidated for ranking, execution and, when applicable, routing away.

Unlisted Trading Security — The term “Unlisted Trading Security” is an issuer’s securities that are
no longer allowed to be traded on the Alternative Securities Market’s Secondary Market as the
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Issuer is deficient of its listing and trading agreement with the Alternative Securities Market, has
moved to an Over-the-Counter Securities Market or Regulated Securities Exchange, or has
delisted from the Alternative Securities Market.
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CHAPTER I
MEMBERS OF THE
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET

Rule 2.1.0 — Rights, Privileges and Duties of Alternative Securities Market Members

Unless otherwise stated in the Alternative Securities Market Rules each Member of the Alternative
Securities Market shall have the same rights, privileges and duties of any other Member of the Alternative
Securities Market.

Rule 2.2.0 — Obligations of the Members of the Alternative Securities Market

In addition to all other obligations imposed by the Alternative Securities Market in this Alternative
Securities Market Rules, all Members of the Alternative Securities Market, as a condition of effecting
approved securities transactions on the Alternative Securities Market’s trading facilities, shall agree to be
regulated by the Alternative Securities Market and shall recognize that the Alternative Securities Market
is obligated to undertake to enforce compliance with the provisions of the Alternative Securities Market
Rules, its Corporate Bylaws, its interpretations and policies and with the provisions of the Act, the
Exchange Act, and regulations thereunder, and that, subject to orders and rules of the Commission, the
Alternative Securities Market is required to discipline Members and persons associated with Members for
violations of the provisions of the Alternative Securities Market Rules, its Corporate Bylaws, its
interpretations and policies and the Act, the Exchange Act, and regulations thereunder, by expulsion,
suspension, limitation of activities, functions, and operations, fines, censure, being suspended or barred
from being associated with a Member, or any other fitting sanction.

Rule 2.3.0 — Eligibility to be a Member of the Alternative Securities Market

Except as herein after provided, any Member:

a. Accredited Investor —

i. United States:

1. A natural person who has individual net worth, or joint net worth with
the Person’s spouse, that exceeds $1 Million USD at the time of the
purchase, or has assets under management of $1 Million USD or above,
excluding the value of their primary residence; or

2. A natural person with income exceeding $200,000 USD in each of the
two most recent years or joint income with a spouse exceeding
$300,000 for those years and a reasonable expectation of the same
income level in the current years; or

3. A trust with assets in excess of $5 Million USD, not formed to acquire
the securities offered, whose purchases a sophisticated person makes;
or

4. A bank, insurance company, registered investment company, business
development company, or small business investment company; or

5. An employee benefit plan, with the meaning of the Employee
Retirement Income Securities Act, if a bank, insurance company, or
registered investment advisor makes the investment decisions, or if the
plan has total assets in excess of $5 Million USD; or
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6. A charitable organization, corporation, or partnership with assets
exceeding $5 Million USD; or

7. A directors, executive officer, or general partners of the company
selling the securities; or

8. A business in which all the equity owners are accredited investors.

1. A person under the securities legislation of a jurisdiction of Canada, as
an adviser or dealer, other than a person registered solely as a limited
market dealer under one or both of the Securities Act (Ontario) or the
Securities (Newfoundland or Labrador); or

2. An individual registered or formerly registered under the securities
legislation of Canada as a representative of a person referred to in
paragraph (a); or

3. An individual who, either alone or with a spouse, beneficially owns
financial assets having an aggregate realizable value that before taxes,
but net of any related liabilities, exceeds $1,000,000 USD; or

4. An individual whose net income before taxes exceeds $200,000 USD in
each of the two most recent calendar years or whose net income before
taxes combined with that of a spouse exceeded $300,000 USD in each
of the two most recent calendar years and who, in either case,
reasonably expects to exceed that net income level in the current
calendar year; or

5. An individual who, either alone or with a spouse, has net assets of at
least $5,000,000 USD; or

6. A person, other than an individual investment fund, that has net assets
of at least $5,000,000 USD as shown on its most recently prepared
financial statements; or

7. A trust company or trust corporation registered or authorized to carry
on business under the Trust and Loan Companies Act (Canada) or
under comparable legislation in a jurisdiction of Canada or a foreign
jurisdiction, acting on behalf of a fully managed account managed by
the trust company or trust corporation, as the case may be; or

8. An investment fund that distributes or has distributed its securities to (i)
a person that is or was an accredited investor at the time of the
distribution, (ii) a person that acquires or acquired securities in the
circumstances referred to in sections 2.10 of the “National Instrument
(Canada)” 45 106 (Minimum amount investment) or 2.19 of the
“National Instrument (Canada)” 45 106 (Additional investment in
investment funds), or (iii) a person described in paragraph (i) or (ii) that
acquires or acquired securities to in section 2.18 of the “National
Instrument (Canada)” 45 106 (Investment fund reinvestment).

9. A person acting on behalf of a fully managed account managed by that
person, if that person is registered or authorized to carry on business as
an advisor or the equivalent under the securities legislation of a
jurisdiction of Canada or a foreign jurisdiction; or

10. A person in respect of which all of the owners of interests, direct,
indirect or beneficial, except the voting securities required by law to be
owned by directors, are persons that are accredited investors (as defined
in the “National Instrument (Canada)” 45 106); or

11. An investment fund that is advised by a person registered as an advisor
or a person that is exempt from registration as an advisor.

ifii. Australia

1. S708(8) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Australia) is found in Chapter
6D (Fundraising). It defines “sophisticated investor” so as to exclude
them from certain disclosure requirements.
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iv.

vi.

3.

S708(8) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Australia) provides for an
accountant to issue a certificate stating that an individual meets the
criteria prescribed in the Corporations Regulations 2001 (Australia),
namely net assets of at least $2.5 Million USD, or a gross income for
each of the last two financial years of at least $250,000 USD.

Any Investor with a “Sophisticated Investor Certificate” issued by the
Australian Securities and Investment Commission.

European Union

L.

> w

N

European Investors meeting the term “accredited” must satisfy at least
two of the following quantitative criteria in assessing the Investor’s
expertise, experience and knowledge.

a. The Investor has carried out investment related transactions, in
significant size (at least EUR 50,000), on a relevant securities
market at an average frequency of ten transactions per quarter
over the previous four quarters;

b. The size of the Investor’s financial instrument portfolio,
defined as including cash deposits and financial instruments,
exceeds EUR 500,000;

¢. The Investor works or has worked in the financial sector for at
least one year in a professional position which requires
knowledge of the transactions or services envisaged.

An investment trust or fund manager

A management company or Provident fund as defined in the Israeli
fund law

An insurance company

A banking corporation and auxiliary corporation as defined in the
Israeli Banking Law (Licensing), other than a joint services company

A registered (licensed) investment advisor

An exchange member

A underwriter qualified under Section 506(c) of the Israeli Securities
Act

Corporation (except a corporation incorporated for the purpose of
receiving investment advisory services, investment marketing or
portfolio management) with equity of more than ILS50 Million.

A natural person that gave consent in writing to be considered eligible
and that meets at least two of the criterion below:

a. Owns a total value of cash, deposits, financial assets and
securities as defined in Section 52 of the Israel Securities Act
which exceeds ILS12 Million;

b. Has expertise and skills in capital markets or was employed at
least one year in a professional position that requires expertise
in capital markets;

¢. Has made at least 30 transactions per quarter for the last four
quarters. This does not include transactions made by the
person’s portfolio manager on a non-discretionary basis,

10. A corporation which is wholly owned by accredited investors based on

the criteria above

11. A corporation incorporated abroad whose activities are similar to those

of the corporation set out above

Singapore
1.

As defined in Section 4A(1)(@) of the Securities and Futures Act
(SFSA), Chapter 2899.

a. Net Personal assets exceeding SGD 2 Million (or equivalent in
foreign currency); or
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b. Income in preceding 12 months of not less than SGD 300,000
(or equivalent in foreign currency); or

c. A corporation with net assets exceeding $10 Million USD in
value (or its equivalent in foreign currency) or such other
amount as the Authority may prescribe, in place of the first
amount, as determined by — (a) the most recent audited
balance-sheet of the corporation; or (b) where the corporation
is not required to prepare audited accounts regularly, a
balance-sheet of the corporation certified by the corporation as
giving a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
corporation as of the date of the balance-sheet, which date
shall be within the preceding 12 months;

d. The trustee of such trust as the Authority may prescribe, when
acting in that capacity; or

e. Such other person as the Authority may prescribe.

b. ASM OQualified Investor — As defined by the Alternative Securities Market to be “an
Individual who is, Individuals who are, or a corporation, company or fund comprised of
sophisticated investors, each capable of protecting themselves in making any investment
decisions.”

c. California Qualified Investor —
i. Any resident of the State of California whose individual net worth is no less than

$250,000 USD and had, during the immediately preceding tax year, gross
income of $100,000 USD, and reasonably expects gross income in excess of
$100,000 USD during the current tax year;

ii. Any natural resident of the State of California who has a net worth of $500,000
USD. “Net Worth” for a California Qualified Investor shall be determined
exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles. Other assets included in
the computation of net worth may be valued at Fair Market Value.

d. NOTE: A Market Professional may also be considered a Member in the event the Market
Professional meets the criteria of “Member” as detailed above.

No person or entity shall be admitted as, or be entitled to continue as a Member unless such person or entity
meets the standards of financial competence and experience as the Alternative Securities Market may
prescribe. Each Alternative Securities Market Investment Coordinator shall have the responsibility and duty
to ascertain by investigation the good character, personal or business repute, qualifications, investment
experience and financial competence of any person or entity applying for registration as a Member with the
Alternative Securities Market.

Rule 2.4.0 - Restriction

No person, or Entity, may become a Member, or continue as a Member, in any capacity on the Alternative
Securities Market where:

e Such person does not, or no longer meets the eligibility requirements stated in Rule 2.3.0; or
Such person is subject to a statutory disqualification; or

e Any Registered Entity that becomes unregistered, or has its Registration become suspended,
revoked, terminated, disqualified, surrendered, vacated, abandoned, or dissolved; or

e Any person or entity that fails to demonstrate to the Alternative Securities Market adequate
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financial or investment capability, capacity, integrity and security necessary to conduct business
on the Alternative Securities Market; or

¢ Any person or entity that is subject to any unsatisfied liens, judgments or unsubordinated credit
claims of a material nature, which, in the absence of a reasonable explanation therefor, remain
outstanding for more than six months; or

e Any person or entity that has been subject to any bankruptcy proceedings, receivership or
arrangement for the benefit of creditors within the past three years; or

e Any person or entity in an established pattern of failure to pay just debts or has defaulted, without
a reasonable explanation, on any obligation, and has been left unsatisfied for more than six
months; or

e No person or entity shall be admitted as a Member of the Alternative Securities Market if it is
determined by the Investment Coordinator of the Alternative Securities Market that the person or
entity has engaged, and there is a reasonable likelihood that such person again may engage, in acts
or practices inconsistent with just and equitable principles of investing or trading on the
Alternative Securities Market.

No person or entity shall be admitted as a Member of the Alternative Securities Market unless such person
or entity unless:

e Each person has completed the appropriate investor suitability questionnaire and supplied copies
of the appropriate documents as required; or

e Each entity has completed the appropriate institutional suitability questionnaire and supplied
copies of the appropriate documents as required.

e Each person or entity must agree to the Alternative Securities Market’s examination of such
person’s or entity’s books and records as required by the Alternative Securities Market, and to
agree to allow the Alternative Securities Market to verify the accuracy of any information so
supplied; and

e Each person or entity must agree to be regulated by the Alternative Securities Market and to
recognize that the Alternative Securities Market is obligated to undertake to enforce compliance
with the provisions of the Alternative Securities Market Rules, the Corporation Bylaws, the
interpretations and policies of the Alternative Securities Market and the provisions of the Act and
the regulations thereunder.

Rule 2.5.0 — Investment and Financial Proficiency & Professional Examinations

1. The Alternative Securities Market requires each Person or Entity to meet the requirements of
“Accredited Investor”, “Qualified Investor” or “California Qualified Investor” as detailed in Rule
2.3.0. This Investor Classification is determined by each applying Member to complete an
“Investor Suitability Questionnaire” and supplying the required documents as detailed in Rule
2.4.0.

2. The Alternative Securities Market does not require the successful completion of any written
proficiency examinations for any Persons or Entities.

3. The Alternative Securities Market does not require any continuing education courses be attended
or completed by any Person or Entity.
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Rule 2.6.0 — Procedures for Applying for Membership to the Alternative Securities Market

Application

>

>

Where to file: A Person or Entity seeking admission to the Alternative Securities Market must

complete the appropriate Investor  Suitability  Questionnaire as found at

, or as requested by sending an email to

requesting an “Investor Suitability

Questionnaire” document be emailed or mailed by U.S. Mail to the requestor, or by calling (310)

597-4594 and requesting an “Investor Suitability Questionnaire” be emailed or mailed by U.S.
Mail to the requestor.

The Person or Entity seeking admission to the Alternative Securities Market must complete the
appropriate “Investor Suitability Questionnaire” and return the completed “Investor Suitability
Questionnaire” and all required documents to the “Investor Coordinator Division” of the
Alternative Securities Market.

Online:
at:

By Email:

By Fax:
(213) 596-0492

By Mail:

Alternative Securities Market, Inc.
Attn: Investment Coordinators
4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Decision: After considering an application by an Investor for Membership, the Alternative
Securities Market shall issue a written decision within two business days of receiving a completed
“Investor Suitability Questionnaire”, setting forth its findings and conclusions.

Types of Conclusions:

s “Accredited Investor” — Able to invest in all Securities offered to Investors on the
Primary & Secondary Market. (State Availability Restrictions may apply).

*  “ASM Qualified Investor” — Able to invest in all Securities open to “ASM Qualified
Investors™. (State Availability Restrictions may apply).

*  “California Qualified Investor” — Able to invest in Securities that are issued only to
residents of the State of California pursuant to California Intra-State Exemption 1001.

»  “Application Incomplete” — The Applicant will not be granted Membership or Access to
the Alternative Securities Market, and the Application review is suspended until the time
that the application is completed or the required documents are fully submitted to the
Alternative Securities Market for review and consideration.

"' “Application Denied’ — Upon review and consideration by the Alternative Securities
Market Investment Coordinator, the Coordinator determines that the Applicant does not
meet the standards required for “Accredited Investor”, “ASM Qualified Investor” or
“California Qualified Investor”.
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»  Appeal: Decisions by the Investment Coordinator may be appealed to the Board of Directors of
the Alternative Securities Market for consideration. Requests for Appeals are required to be in
writing, and submitted to the Alternative Securities Market Board of Directors by:

By Email:

By Fax:
(213) 596-0492

By Mail:

Alternative Securities Market, Inc.
Attn: Appeals

4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Appeals submitted to the Board of Directors will be reviewed by all members of the Alternative
Securities Market Board of Directors, and a written decision will be issued within 30 days of
receipt of the request for Appeal.

Rule 2.7.0 — Revocation of Alternative Securities Market Membership of a Member

Members may invest in approved securities transactions on the Alternative Securities Market’s - Primary
Market and Secondary Market per the Member’s Investor classification (“Accredited Investor” or “ASM
Qualified Investor” or “California Qualified Investor”). Except where determined by the Commission or a
Designated Self-Regulatory Organization, the Alternative Securities Market shall assume the responsibility
to monitor the continued qualifications of a Member on an annual basis. The Alternative Securities Market
reserves the right to suspend or revoke an Member’s Membership to the Alternative Securities Market at
any time the Alternative Securities Market has reason to believe that the Member fails to meet the
qualifications of Membership of the Alternative Securities. In connection with any suspension or
revocation of rights as a Member, or the voluntary termination of rights as a Member pursuant to Rule 2.8
below, the Member’s Membership in the Alternative Securities Market shall be cancelled.

Rule 2.8.0 — Voluntary Termination of Rights as a Member

A Member of the Alternative Securities Market may voluntarily terminate its rights as a Member only by a
written resignation addressed to the Alternative Securities Market’s Secretary.

By Email:

By Fax:
(213) 596-0492

By Mail:

Alternative Securities Market, Inc.
Attn: Investment Coordinators
4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Such resignation shall not take effect until 30 days after all of the following considerations have been
satisfied: (i) receipt of such written resignation; (ii) all indebtedness due the Alternative Securities Market
(Alternative Securities Market, Inc), Alternative Securities Market, LLC or Alternative Securities Markets
Group Corporation; (iii) any Alternative Securities Market investigation or disciplinary action brought
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against the Member has reached a final disposition; and (iv) any examination of such Member in process is
completed and all exceptions noted have been reasonably resolved; provided, however, that the Board of
Directors may declare a resignation effective at any time.

Rule 2.9.0 — Dues and Assessments paid by Members

The Alternative Securities Market charges no Members any Dues or Assessments.
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CHAPTER III
ISSUERS OF THE
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET

Rule 3.1.0 — Rights, Privileges and Duties of Alternative Securities Market Listed Issuers

Unless otherwise stated in the Alternative Securities Market Rules, each Listed Issuer of the Alternative
Securities Market shall have the same rights, privileges and duties of any other Issuer of the Alternative
Securities Market.

Rule 3.2.0 — Securities Eligible to be issued by Listed Issuers on the Alternative Securities market

o Regulation A: (Primary Securities Class of the Alternative Securities Market)

»

VVVVY

Issued Securities are open to investment All Investors

»  Accredited Investors

»  ASM Qualified Investors

= California Qualified Investors
No maximum number of non-accredited Investors
Only U.S. and Canadian Issuers
General Solicitation allowed
All of the securities sold in the Regulation A Offering are freely-tradable securities.
The current exemption allows eligible issuers the right to claim the exemption and raise up to $5
Million in securities in any 12 month period. Under the Jobs Act of 2012, the right to claim the
exemption and raise up to $50 Million in securities in any 12 month period is currently pending
enactment by the Securities and Exchange Commission.
The exemption is not available to entities that:

»  Have one or more class of securities registered under Section 12 of the 1934 Act or which
file reports pursuant to Section 15(d) of the 1934 Act;
Are not U.S. or Canadian domiciled issuers;
Are investment companies;
Are blank check companies;
Are blind pools or shell companies, or involved in fractional oil / gas interests;
Any company where an officer, director, or 10% or more of the stockholders are a “bad
boy” under Rule 262 of the 1933 Act or where any such person at a broker-dealer that
sells the offering is such a person.
An Offering under the current Regulation A can be undertaken using any one of three alternative
disclosure formats, but, in each instance and at a minimum, Regulation A requires that the Issuer
include financial statements that are reviewed, and if the Issuer has audited financial statements,
these must be used and the same must conform to the requirement of Article 2 of Regulation S-X
of the 1934 Act.
An Offering under current Regulation A requires that the issuer file the Regulation A Offering
Circular with the Securities and Exchange Commission and with the State Securities Commission
in each State where the Offering is to take place.

e Regulation D / Rule 504: (4llowed only if not eligible for Regulation A)

>

VVVVY

For Offerings up to $1,000,000 USD, and do not qualify for Regulation A. If determined by the
Alternative Securities Market that the Issuer is eligible for Regulation A, the Issuer will not be
allowed to proceed with a Regulation D / 504 Offering on the Alternative Securities Market.

Open to only Accredited Investors (no non-accredited Investors)

General solicitation allowed

U.S., Canadian and International Issuers

All of the securities sold in the Regulation D / Rule 504 Offering are freely-tradable securities.
The exemption is not available to entities that:
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>

»  Are blank check companies;
*  Are subject to the Exchange Act of 1934
Must comply with Blue Sky Registration Requirements

e Regulation D / Rule 506: (4llowed only if not eligible for Regulation A4)

>
»

YV VYVVYVY

>

For Offerings of $5,000,001 USD to an unlimited maximum.
For Offerings up to $1,000,001 to $5,000,000 USD, that do not qualify for Regulation A. If
determined by the Alternative Securities Market that the Issuer is eligible for Regulation A, the
Issuer will not be allowed to proceed with a Regulation D / 506 Offering on the Alternative
Securities Market.
Open to only Accredited Investors (no non-accredited Investors)
General solicitation allowed
U.S., Canadian and International Issuers
All of the securities sold in the Regulation D / Rule 504 Offering are restricted from trade for six
to twelve months.
The exemption is not available to entities that:

= Are blank check companies;

®  Are subject to the Exchange Act of 1934
Must comply with Blue Sky Registration Requirements

e California Intra-State Exempt Offering / Rule 1001: (4llowed only if not eligible for Regulation A, and the
Company meets the “80/80/80 test below”)

>

VVVY

SEC Rule 1001 provides an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act for
offers and sales of securities in amounts of up to $5 Million USD that satisfy the conditions of
Section 25102(n) of the California Corporation Code.
Open to California Qualified Investors and California Accredited Investors ONLY
Limited General Solicitation
U.S. Companies that have substantial operations in the State of California (“80/80/80 test”)
»  80% of the Issuer’s gross revenue must be derived from operations with the State of
California
=  80% of the proceeds of the Offering must be used for business purposes within the State
of California
» At least 80% of the Issuer’s assets must be located within the State of California.
Securities issued under this exemption can be resold by registration or an applicable exemption
from SEC registration.

Rule 3.3.0 - Procedures for Applying for Listing and Trade on the Alternative Securities Market

e  Application

>

Where to file: A Company seeking Issuer Admission to the Alternative Securities Market must

complete the Alternative Securities Market Listing Application & Agreement as found at

, or as requested by sending an email to

requesting an “dlternative Securities

Market Listing Application & Agreement” document be emailed or mailed by U.S. Mail to the

requestor, or by calling (310) 597-4594 and requesting an “Alternative Securities Market Listing
Application & Agreement” be emailed or mailed by U.S. Mail to the requestor.

The Company seeking Listed Issuer Admission to the Alternative Securities Market must
complete the appropriate “Alternative Securities Market Listing Application & Agreement” and
return the completed “Alternative Securities Market Listing Application and Agreement’ and all
required documents to the “Market Coordinator Division” of the Alternative Securities Market.
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By Email:

By Fax:
(213) 596-0492

By Mail:

Alternative Securities Market, Inc.
Attn: Market Coordinator

4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

» Decision: After considering an application by an Issuer for Listing on the Alternative Securities
Market, the Alternative Securities Market shall issue a written decision within ten business days of
receiving a completed “Alternative Securities Market Listing Application & Agreement”, setting
forth its findings and conclusions.

Types of Conclusions:

“Admitted for Listing and Trade pending qualification” (for Regulation A Only) — Able
to issue securities on the Alternative Securities Market through the Exclusive Alternative
Securities Market Broker Dealer (dlternative Securities Market, LLC) only after SEC
Qualification and NASAA State Registration per the “NASAA Coordinated Review and
Registration”. Securities are eligible to be purchased by an unlimited number of
Accredited and Non-Accredited Investors in the States in which the Securities are
registered for sale.

“Admitted for Listing and Trade pending SEC Registration” (for Regulation D Only) ~
Able to issue securities on the Alternative Securities Market through the Alternative
Securities Market exclusive Broker-Dealer (Alternative Securities Market, LLC) only
after SEC Filing of a Form D and Blue Sky Registration in each State for which
Securities will be offered to Accredited Investors. Securities are eligible to be purchased
ONLY by Accredited Investors in the States in which the Securities are registered for
sale.

“Admitted for Listing and Trade pending California Registration” (for California 1001
Intra-State Offerings Only) — Able to issue securities on the Alternative Securities Market
through the Alternative Securities Market exclusive Broker-Dealer (4lternative Securities
Market, LLC) only gfter California Filing of California Intra-State Exempt Securities
Notices and Registrations. Securities are eligible to be purchased ONLY by California
Residents who meet the definition of “California Qualified Investor”. Investors from
other States are not allowed under any circumstances.

“Application Incomplete” — The Listing Applicant will not be approved or denied as
additional information is required for the Market Coordinators to make a decision for
listing and trade.

“Application Denied” — Upon review and consideration by the Alternative Securities
Market, the Market Coordinator has determined that the Applicant does not meet the
standards required for listing and trade on the Alternative Securities Market.

»  Appeal: Decisions by the Market Coordinators may be appealed to the Alternative Securities
Market Board of Directors for re-consideration. Requests for Appeals are required to be in writing,
and submitted to the Alternative Securities Market Board of Directors by:
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By Email:

By Fax:
(213) 596-0492

By Mail:

Alternative Securities Market, Inc.
Attn: Appeals

4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Appeals submitted to the Board of Directors will be reviewed by all members of the Board of
Directors, and a decision will be issued within 60 days of receipt of the request for re-
consideration.

Rule 3.4.0 — Four Tiers of the Alternative Securities Market

Upon an Issuer being admitted for Listing and Trade on the Alternative Securities Market, the Alternative
Securities Market will assign the Issuer to one of the four Alternative Securities Market’s “Four Tiers”:

1) ASM Venture Market (Tier I):

op

FRmo o

U.S. and Canadian Companies Only

Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A, and Regulation D & CA1001 (Regulation
D and CA1001 Offerings must not be eligible for Regulation A)

Regulation A Offerings: Open to Accredited and ASM Qualified Investors

Regulation D Offerings: Limited to only Accredited Investors

CA1001 Offerings: Limited only to California Qualified Investors

Minimum Initial Public Offering: $100,000

Maximum Initial Public Offering: $1,000,000

Equity, Debt & Convertible Securities

2) ASM Maine Market (Tier II):

ep

P e ae

U.S. and Canadian Companies Only

Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A, and Regulation D & CA1001 (Regulation
D and CA1001 Offerings must not be eligible for Regulation A)

Regulation A Offerings: Open to Accredited and ASM Qualified Investors

Regulation D Offerings: Limited to only Accredited Investors

CA1001 Offerings: Limited only to California Qualified Investors

Minimum Initial Public Offering: $1,000,001

Maximum Initial Public Offering: $5,000,000

Equity, Debt & Convertible Securities

3) ASM Global Private Market (Tier III);

e oo o

U.S., Canadian and International Companies

Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation D

Regulation D Offerings: Limited to only Accredited Investors
Minimum Initial Public Offering: $5,000,001

Maximum Initial Public Offering: Unlimited

Equity, Debt & Convertible Securities

4) ASM Pooled Funds Market (Tier IV):

a.
b.

U.S., Canadian and International Companies
Private Pooled Investment Funds ONLY (Real Estate Funds, Private Equity Funds,
Hedge Funds, etc)
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Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation D

Regulation D Offerings: Limited to only Accredited Investors
Minimum Initial Public Offering: $5,000,001

Maximum Initial Public Offering: Unlimited

Equity, Debt & Convertible Securities

© o oo

Rule 3.6.0 — Market Segments of the Alternative Securities Market

Upon an Issuer being assigned a “Market Tier” for Listing and Trade on the Alternative Securities Market,
the Alternative Securities Market will also assign the Issuer to one of the Nineteen Alternative Securities
Market “Market Segments”. Companies are placed into a “Market Segment” depending on the Industry in
which they operate. Companies can only be listed in one Market Segment, regardless of the number if
Industries the Company operates in.

1) Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation & Aerospace Market

2) Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market

3) Alternative Securities Markets Group California Water Rights Market

4) Alternative Securities Markets Group Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse

S) Alternative Securities Markets Group Energy Market

6) Alternative Securities Markets Group Entertainment & Media Market

7) Alternative Securities Markets Group Fashion & Textiles Market

8) Alternative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market

9) Alternative Securities Markets Group Food and Beverage Market

10) Alternative Securities Markets Group Hotel & Hospitality Market

11) Alternative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market

12) Alternative Securities Markets Group Medical Device & Pharmaceuticals Market

13) Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining & Mineral Rights Market

14) Alternative Securities Markets Group Qil & Natural Gas Market

15) Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage Clearinghouse

16) Alternative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and Nightclub Market

17) Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce Market

18) Alternative Securities Markets Group Technologies Market

19) Alternative Securities Markets Group Uncategorized Market (for listings that do not fit into one of
the above listed Market Segments).

All Market Segments of the Alternative Securities Market are part of the Alternative Securities Market, and
are wholly owned and operated by Alternative Securities Market, Inc.

Each of the above Market Segments, except for the “Alternative Securities Markets Group Uncategorized
Market’, has a Closed-end Private Equity Investment Fund associated with it. These funds act much like an
Index Fund. These Funds are targeted for the Members of the Alternative Securities Market who wish to
participate in Alternative Securities Market Investments, but choose to passively invest in an “Index” style
of a Fund that is Industry Specific, in order to replicate the performance of the particular market segment.

Features:
Ownership:
o 95% Investors that are not management of the Alternative Securities Market
Group Corporation, Alternative Securities Market, Inc., Alternative Securities
Market, LLC or a Managing Member of any Company listed on the Market
Segment.
o 05% Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation (Initial Fund Manager)
Board of Directors:

e Initial three seats, Bylaws allow for up to seven seats. Additional seats require
66 1/3 approval of Common Stock Holders

Page



e FEach Board Seat is for three years, with two of the initial three Board Seat
holders being subject to early shareholder vote:
o Seat One: Up for election within 6 months of Fund making first
investment.
o Seat Two: Up for election at the second annual meeting of Shareholders
o Seat Three: Up for election at the third annual meeting of Shareholders
o Seat One: Will be up for second election at the fourth annual meeting

of Shareholders.
o Etc
Investments:
e  All Shareholders hold Common Stock with the Same Rights and Privileges
as the other Shareholders.

e One Vote per Share of Common Stock on all matters presented to the
Shareholders for vote.

e Fund Manager invests the Fund’s monies into Market Segment Companies
per direction from the Fund’s Board of Directors.

e Board of Directors meet quarterly to determine Fund Investments for the
quarter, review financial statements for the Fund and Listed Companies in
the Market Segment, determine any Dividend Payments to Shareholders,
and address any other Business submitted to the Board of Directors for
Review.

¢ Fund Manager & Board of Directors Compensation:

o Total of 1.00% of Funds under Management (based on an annual
figure. Board Members are paid yearly on the date of the Annual
Stockholders Meeting, Fund Manager is paid quarterly):

=  Board Member One: .20%

=  Board Member Two: .20%

*  Board Member Three: .20%

*  Fund Investment Manager: .40%

¢ Fund Common Stock is able to be resold after any restrictive periods, or
restrictive legends have been removed, on the Alternative Securities
Market’s Secondary Market.

Example:

> Alternative Securities Market Group Aviation & Aerospace Market has 50 companies listed for
Trade.

»> Investors seeking great diversification in Alternative Securities Investments in the Aviation &
Aerospace Market may choose to invest in multiple companies listed on the Aviation & Aerospace
Market Segment, or may choose to simply make a single investment in the “4viation & Aerospace
Market Fund, Inc”, and that investment will be distributed by the Fund Manager into companies
listed on the Aviation & Aerospace Market, as directed by the Fund’s Board of Directors.

Rule 3.5.0 — Investor Reporting Requirements for continued Listing and Trade on the Alternative Securities Market

In contrast to securities listed on U.S. Stock Exchanges, securities on the Alternative Securities Market may
trade without being registered with the United States Securities & Exchange Commission (much like the
“over-the-counter securities markets”).

In order to help Market Members analyze, value and invest on the Alternative Securities Market, the
Alternative’ Securities Market has developed THREE MANDATORY INVESTOR REPORTING
REQUIREMENT CATAGORIES for Listed Issuers of the Alternative Securities Market. On each
Alternative Securities Market Listed Issuer’s Company Page, any Member or Market Professional will see
whether the Company is:
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Full Investor Reporting
Limited Investor Reporting

e Non-Investor Reporting (Only companies listed on the Alternative Securities Markets Group
Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse, Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential
Mortgage Clearinghouse and the Alternative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market,
and are issuing only “asset backed / secured debt notes” are allowed to be “non-Investor
reporting”). There are no exceptions to this rule.

Three Alternative Securities Market Mandatory Investor Reporting Requirement Categories:

1) Full Investor Reporting:

a. Quarterly  Un-audited Financial Statements to be emailed to

within 30 days of the close of each business

quarter. Company un-audited financial statements shall be privately distributed to all

company investors (not for public view or distribution). All un-audited financial

statements will be signed as “true and accurate” by the Chief Executive Officer and/or the
Chief Financial Officer.

b. Annual Audited Financial Statement to be emailed to

within 60 days of the close of each business

fiscal year. Company audited financial statements shall be privately distributed to all
company investors (ro for public view or distribution).

c. Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all Investors no less
than TEN calendar days prior to record date. All Corporate Actions will be published on
the Company’s Page on the Alternative Securities Market

( ):

i. All Dividends
ii. Stock Splits
iii. New Stock Issues
iv. Reverse Splits
v. Name Changes
vi. Mergers
vii. Acquisitions
viii. Dissolutions
ix. Bankruptcies
X. Liquidations

2) Limited Investor Reporting:

a. Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements to be emailed to

within 30 days of the close of each business

quarter. Company un-audited financial statements shall be privately distributed to all

company investors (not for public view or distribution). All un-audited financial

statements will be signed as “true and accurate” by the Chief Executive Officer and/or the
Chief Financial Officer.

b. Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all Investors no less
than TEN calendar days prior to record date. All Corporate Actions will be published on
the Company’s Page on the Alternative Securities Market

( ):
i. All Dividends

Page
24



ii.

Stock Splits

iii. New Stock Issues
iv. Reverse Splits
v. Name Changes
vi. Mergers

vii. Acquisitions
viii. Dissolutions

ix. Bankruptcies
X. Liquidations

3) Non-Investor Reporting: (limited to Alternative Securities Market Residential Real Estate
Clearinghouse, Alternative Securities Market Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse and
Alternative Securities Market Life Settlement Market transactions where securities are issued as
“asset backed / secured debt note” transactions).

a. Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all Investors no less
than TEN calendar days prior to record date. All Corporate Actions will be published on
the Company’s Page on the Alternative Securities Market

( ):

i. All Dividends

ii. Stock Splits
iii. New Stock Issues
iv. Reverse Splits

v. Name Changes

vi. Mergers
vii. Acquisitions
viii. Dissolutions
ix. Bankruptcies
; x. Liquidations

Rule 3.6.0 — Revocation of Alternative Securities Market Listed Issuer from any New Issue or for Resales of
Previously Issued Securities on the Alternative Securities Market’s Secondary Market.

Approved Listed Issuers may issue qualified or exempt securities in approved securities transactions on the
Alternative Securities Market’s Primary Market. Except where determined by the Commission or a
Designated Self-Regulatory Organization, the Alternative Securities Market shall assume the responsibility
to monitor the continued qualifications of the securities issued and sold by an issuer on a daily basis. The
Alternative Securities Market reserves the right to suspend or revoke a Listed Issuer of the Alternative
Securities Market at any time the Alternative Securities Market has reason to believe that the Listed Issuer
fails to meet the qualifications of issuing securities on the Alternative Securities Market. In connection
with any suspension or revocation of rights as a Listed Issuer, or the voluntary termination of rights as a
Listed Issuer, the Listed Issuer on the Alternative Securities Market shall be cancelled.

Rule 3.7.0 — Voluntary Termination of Rights as a Listed Issuer:

A Listed Issuer of the Alternative Securities Market may voluntarily terminate its rights as a Listed Issuer
only by a written “Voluntary Delisting Request” addressed to the Alternative Securities Market’s Secretary.

By Email:

By Fax:
(213) 596-0492
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By Mail:

Alternative Securities Market, Inc.
Attn: Delisting

4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Such Voluntary Delisting Request shall immediately take effect following the receipt of such written
Voluntary Delisting Request.

Any Voluntary Delisting Request as a Listed Issuer does not relive the Issuer from:

* Any and all indebtedness due the Alternative Securities Market (Alternative Securities Market,
Inc), Alternative Securities Market, LLC or Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation;

e Any Alternative Securities Market investigation or disciplinary action brought against the Listed
Issuer; and

*  Any examination of such Listed Issuer that may be process.

Rule 3.8.0 — Fees and Charges paid by Listed Issuers

Initial Listing Application Fee:

e  All Market Tiers: 1/10™ of 1% of the Gross Offering

Monthly Listed Issuer Fees:

¢ ASM Venture Market

o Full Investor Reporting: $55 per month

o Limited Investor Reporting: $75 per month

o Non-Investor Reporting $25 per month
e ASM Main Market

o Full Investor Reporting: $65 per month

o Limited Investor Reporting: $85 per month

o Non-Investor Reporting $35 per month
e ASM Global Private Market

o Full Investor Reporting: $75 per month

o Limited Investor Reporting: $95 per month

o Non-Investor Reporting $45 per month
¢ ASGM Pool Funds Market

o  Full Investor Reporting: $75 per month

o Limited Investor Reporting: $95 per month

Alternative Securities Market Transaction Fees for all Initial Public Offerings:
1/10® of 1% of all Issuer Sales

e  Market Transaction Costs:
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CHAPTER1V
RULES OF FAIR PRACTICE

Rule 4.1.0 — Business Conduct of Members and Listed Issuers

All Members & Listed Issuers, in the conduct or their business, shall observe high standard of commercial
honor and just and equitable principles of trade.

4.2.0 — Violations Prohibited

No Member, Market Professional or Listed Issuer shall engage in conduct in violation of the Act, the rules
or regulations therunder, the Bylaws, Alternative Securities Market Rules or any policy or written
interpretation of the Bylaws or Alternative Securities Market Rules, by the Board of Directors or any
Committee of the Alternative Securities Market. Every Member and Listed Issuer shall so supervise
persons associated with them as to assure compliance with those requirements.

4.3.0 — Use of Fraudulent Devices

No Member, Market Professional or Listed Issuer shall effect any transaction in, or induce the purchase or
sale of, any security by means of any manipulative, deceptive or other fraudulent device or contrivance.

4.4.0 — False Statements

No Member, Market Professional or Listed Issuer, either approved or pending approval, or any person
associated with a Member, Market Professional or a Listed Issuer, shall make any false statements or
misrepresentations in any application, report or other communications to the Alternative Securities Market.
No Member, Market Professional or Listed Issuer, either approved or pending approval, or any person
associated with a Member, Market Professional or a Listed Issuer, shall make any false statement or
misrepresentation to any Alternative Securities Market Committee, Officer, the Board of Directors or any
Designated Self-Regulatory organization in connection with any matter within the jurisdiction of the
Alternative Securities Market.

4.5.0 — Advertising Practices

a) No Member, Market Professional or Listed Issuer, directly or indirectly, in connection with the
purchase or sale of any security that has listed or unlisted trading privileges on the Alternative
Securities Market, shall publish, circulate or distribute any advertisement, sales literature or
market letter, or make oral or presentations which the Member or Listed Issuer knows, or in the
exercise of reasonable know, contain any untrue statement of material fact or which is otherwise
false or misleading. Exaggerated or misleading statements or claims are prohibited.

b) Advertisements, sales literature and market letters shall contain the name of the Member, Market
Professional or Listed Issuer, the person or firm preparing the material, if other than the Member,
Market Professional or the Listed Issuer, and the date on which it was first published, circulated or
distributed (except that in advertisements, only the name of the Member or the Listed Issuer need
to be stated). :

¢) No cautionary statements or caveats, often called “hedge clauses”, may be used if they could
mislead the reader or are inconsistent with the content of the material.
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g)

h)

Each item of advertising and sales literature, including any mailers or letters, utilizing the term, or
any reference to, “Alternative Securities Market”, shall be approved by signature or initial, prior to
use, by an Officer of the Alternative Securities Market.

A separate file of all advertisements, sales literature, and market letters, including the names of the
persons who prepared them and/or approved their use, shall be maintained by the Member, Market
Professional, or the Listed Issuer for a period of THREE YEARS from the date of each use (for
the first TWO YEARS in a place readily accessible to examination or spot checks). Each Member,
Market Professional or Listed Issuer shall file with the Alternative Securities Market, within five
business days after initial use, each advertisement (i.e., any material for use in any newspaper, or
magazine, or other public media, or by radio, telephone, recording, motion picture or television,
except tombstone advertisements), unless such advertisement may be published under the rules of
another self-regulatory organization regulating the Member, Market Professional or the Listed
Issuer under the Act.

Testimonial material based on experience with the Member, Market Professional or the Listed
Issuer, or concerning any advice, analysis, report or other investment related service rendered by
the Member, Market Professional or the Listed Issuer must make clear that such testimony is not
necessarily indicative of future performance or results obtained by others. Testimonials also shall
state whether any compensation has been paid to the maker, directly or indirectly, and if the
material implies special experience or expert opinion, the qualification of the maker of the
testimonial should be given.

Any statement to the effect that a report, or analysis, or other service will be furnished free or
without any charge shall not be made unless such report or analysis, or other service actually is, or
will be furnished, entirely free and without condition or obligation.

No claim or implication may be for research or other facilities beyond those which the Member,
Market Professional, or the Listed Issuer actually posses or has reasonable capacity to provide.

4.6.0 — The Prompt Receipt and Delivery of Securities

Purchases: No Member or Listed Issuer may accept a Member’s purchase of securities until it has
first ascertained that the Member, or the Market Professional representing a Member, placing the
order, agrees to receive securities in exchange for payment in an amount equual to the execution,
even though such execution may represent the purchase of only a part of a larger order.

Sales: Any Member or Listed Issuer who accepts payment for Securities must agree to the
“Prompt Delivery” of the sold Securities to the Member who purchased the Securities, or to the
duly appointed Market Professional of the Member.

4.7.0 — Charges for Services Performed

The Alternative Securities Market and the Alternative Securities Market’s Agent’s (Broker-Dealer,
Transfer Agent, Collection of money due for the Principal, Dividends or Interest, Appraisals, Safekeeping
or Custody of Securities, and other services) shall be reasonable and not unfairly discriminatory among
Members, Market Professionals or Listed Issuers.

4.8.0 — Use of Information

A Member, Market Professionals, Listed Issuer, or an Agent for the Alternative Securities Market, who in
their capacity, has received information as to the ownership of securities, shall not make use of such
information for soliciting purchases, sales or exchanges except at the request, and on behalf, of the Issuer.
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4.9.0 — Payment Designed to Influence Market Prices, Other than Paid Advertising

No Member, Market Professional or Listed Issuer shall directly or indirectly, give, permit to be given, or
offer to give anything of value to any person for the purpose of influencing or rewarding the action of such
person in connection with the publication or circulation in any newspaper, investment service or similar
publication of any matter which has, or is intended to have, an effect upon the market price of any security;
provided, that this Rule shall not be construed to apply to a matter which is clearly identifiable as paid
advertising.

4.10.0 — Prohibition Against Guarantees

4.11.0

4.12.0

No Member, Market Professional or Listed Issuer shall guarantee, directly or indirectly, a Member against
loss in any securities of such Member, Market Professional or Listed Issuer, or in any securities transaction
effected by the Member, Market Professional or Listed Issuer.

— Installment or Partial Payment Sales

No Member, Market Professional or Listed issuer shall transfer any securities to any Member where the full
payment of the security is to be made by the Member over a period of time in installments or by a series or
partial payment under any circumstances.

— Gratuities

No Member, Market Professional or Listed Issuer shall give any compensation or gratuity in any one year
in excess of $50.00 to any Officer, Board of Directors Member or Employee of the Alternative Securities
Market.
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CHAPTER V
BOOKS AND RECORDS

5.1.0 — Requirements

Each Member, Listed Issuer and Market Professional shall make and keep books, accounts, records,
memoranda and correspondence in conformity with Section 17 of the Act and the Rules thereunder, with all
other applicable laws and the rules, regulations and statements of policy promulgated thereunder, and with
Alternative Securities Market Rules

5.2.0 — Furnishing of Records

Every Member, Listed Issuer and Market Professional, shall furnish to the Alternative Securities Market,
upon request and in a time and manner required by the Alternative Securities Market, current copies of any
financial information filed with the Commission, as well as any records, files, or financial information
pertaining to transactions executed on or through the Alternative Securities Market. Further, the Alternative
Securities Market shall be allowed access, at any time, to the books and records of any Member, Listed
Issuer or Market Professional, in order to obtain or verify information related to transactions executed on or
through the Alternative Securities Market or activities relating to the Alternative Securities Market.

Consistent with the responsibility of the Alternative Securities Market and the Commission to provide for
timely regulatory investigations, the Alternative Securities Market has adopted the following general time
parameters within which the Members, Listed Issuers and Market Professionals are required to respond to
Alternative Securities Market requests for any Market Data:

First Request .......cccoiiriniiiciriniarnennen Ten Business Days
Second Request .......cooveviiiininnicinnnnen. Five Business Days
Third Request ........cccovvvrvenrnnrimeenncnnn Five Business Days

The second and third request letter will be sent to the Member, Listed Issuer, or the Market Professional via
certified mail. Nothwithstanding, the parameters listed above, the Alternative Securities Market reserves
the right, in its sole discretion, to require information to be provided more quickly than described above.

5.3.0 — Record of Written Complaints

A. Each Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional shall keep and preserve for a period of not less
than five years, a file of all written complaints of Members, Listed Issuers and/or Market
Professionals, and action taken by the Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional in respect
thereof, if any. Further, for the first two years of the five-year period, the Member, Listed Issuer or
Market Professional shall keep such file in a place readily accessible to examination.

B. A “complainf’ shall mean any written statement of a Member, Listed Issuer or Market
Professional, or any person acting on behalf of a Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional,
alleging a grievance involving the activities of a Member, Listed Issuer or a Market Professional,
or persons under the control of a Member, Listed Issuer or a Market Professional.
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CHAPTER VI
SUPERVISION

Rule 6.1.0 — Supervisory Procedures

Each Member, Listed Issuer, and Market Professional, shall maintain and enforce all written Alternative
Securities Market Rules and Procedures, as well as properly supervise the activities or any associated
persons of the Member, Listed Issuer and/or Market Professional, to assure their compliance with
applicable securities laws, rules, regulations and statements of policy promulgated thereunder, with the
rules of the Commission, any designated self-regulatory organization, and where appropriate, with the
Alternative Securities Market.

6.2.0 — Responsibilities of Members, Listed Issuers and Market Professionals

Final responsibility for proper supervision shall rest with the Member, Listed Issuer or the Market
Professional. Those Members, Listed Issuers and Market Professionals who utilize services of “4Associated
Persons” shall establish, maintain and enforce written procedures which will enable the Member, Listed
Issuer or Market Professional to properly supervise the activities of its Associated Persons. The Member,
Listed Issuer, and /or Market Professional is responsible to ensure that their Associated Person acts in full
compliance with applicable securities laws, rules, regulations and statements of policy promulgated
thereunder, with the rules of the Commission, any designated self-regulatory organization, and where
appropriate, with the Alternative Securities Market.

6.3.0 — Records

Each Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional with Associated Persons(s) shall be responsible for
keeping appropriate records for carrying out the Member’s, Listed Issuer’s or Market Professional’s
Supervisory Procedures.

6.4.0 — Review of Activities

Each Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional with Associated Person(s) shall review the activities of
each Associated Person, which shall include the periodic examination of any accounts and transactions, to
detect, prevent irregularities, and safeguard any non-public information.
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CHAPTER VII
TRADING RULES

The Alternative Securities Market is entrusted with the authority to preserve and strengthen the quality and public
confidence in Alternative Securitics and Alternative Investments. The Alternative Securities Market stands for
Integrity and Ethical practices in order to enhance investor confidence in Alternative Securities and Alternative
Investments, thereby contributing to the financial health of the overall economy, and supporting the capital
formation process. From the he Alternative Securities Market’s Early and Development Stage Companies, to
Operating Companies of Intemational Stature, each are recognized as sharing these important traits that we hold
true.

The Alternative Securities Market, therefore has broad discretionary authority over the initial and continued listing
and trade of securities on the Alternative Securities Market in order to maintain the quality, the public confidence in
the Alternative Securities Market, to prevent fraudulent and manipulative acts and practices, to promote just and
equitable principles of trade, and to protect investors and the public interest.

The Alternative Securities Market may use such discretion to deny any the application of any Issuer apply for listing
for trade, apply additional or more stringent criteria for the initial or continued listing of any securities, or suspend or
delist particular securities based on any event, condition, or circumstance that exists or occurs that makes initial or
continued listing of the securities on the Alternative Securities Market inadvisable or unwarranted in the opinion of
the Alternative Securities Market, even though the securities meet all enumerated criteria for initial or continued
listing on the Alternative Securities Market.

Rule 7.1.0 — Hours of Trading and Trading Days

A. Primary Market:
a. Buying Members, or a Market Professional representing a Buying Member, may enter a
“buy side of a subscription agreement” to purchase securities listed for sale by Listed
Issuer, or a Market Professional representing a Listed Issuer, 24 hours a day, 7 days a
week, 365 days a year.
b. Selling Listed Issuers may only “accepf” or “execute the seller’s side of a Subscription
Agreement’ During Regular Market Hours on Alternative Securities Market Business
Days.
i. Regular Market Hours — The term “Regular Market Hours” means the time

between 9:00:00 AM and 4:00:00 PM Eastern Standard Time (New York) /
6:00:00 AM and 1:00:00 PM Pacific Standard Time (Los Angeles)

ii. Business Days are Monday through Friday, except for Alternative Securities
Market recognized Holidays:
1. New Years Day
Dr. Martin Luther King Day
Presidents Day
Good Friday
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
Thanksgiving Day

NS AWLDN
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9. Christmas Day
ili. When any holiday observed by the Alternative Securities Market falls on a
Saturday, the Alternative Securities Market will not be open for business on the
preceding Friday. When any holiday observed by the Alternative Securities
Market falls on a Sunday, the Alternative Securities Market will not be open for
business on the following Monday, unless otherwise indicated by the Alternative
Securities Market.

B. Secondary Market:
a. Buying Members, or a Market Professional representing a Buying Member, may enter a
“bid” to purchase securities listed for sale by Selling Members 24 hours a day, 7 days a
week, 365 days a year.
b. Selling Members may only “accept” or “decline” a Buying Members “Bid” During
Regular Market Hours on Alternative Securities Market Business Days.
~ i. Regular Market Hours — The term “Regular Market Hours” means the time
between 9:00:00 AM and 4:00:00 PM Eastern Standard Time (New York) /
6:00:00 AM and 1:00:00 PM Pacific Standard Time (Los Angeles)

ii. Business Days are Monday through Friday, except for Alternative Securities
Market recognized Holidays:
1. New Years Day
Dr. Martin Luther King Day
Presidents Day
Good Friday
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
Thanksgiving Day
9. Christmas Day
ili. When any holiday observed by the Alternative Securities Market falls on a
Saturday, the Alternative Securities Market will not be open for business on the
preceding Friday. When any holiday observed by the Alternative Securities
Market falls on a Sunday, the Alternative Securities Market will not be open for
business on the following Monday, unless otherwise indicated by the Alternative
Securities Market.

RN A WLN

7.2.0 - Powers of the Alternative Securities Market Chief Executive Officer to Halt Trading

The Chief Executive Officer of the Alternative Securities Market shall have the power to halt or suspend
trading in any and all securities traded on the Alternative Securities Market, to close some or all Alternative
Securities Market facilities, and to determine the duration of any such halt, suspension, or closing, when he
or she deems such action necessary for the maintenance of fair and orderly markets, the protection of
Investors, or otherwise in the public’s best interest, including special circumstances such as:

e  Actual or threatened physical danger, sever climatic conditions, civil unrest, terrorism, acts of war,
or loss of interruption of facilities utilized by the Alternative Securities Market, or

¢ Arequest by a Governmental Agency or Official, or
A period of mourning or recognition for a person or event.
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No such action shall continue longer than a period of two days, or as soon thereafter as a quorum of Board
of Directors of the Alternative Securities Market can be assembled, unless the Board of Directors of the
Alternative Securities Market approves the continuation of such suspension.

7.3.0 — Alternative Securities Market Continuity Plan

The Alternative Securities Market, Inc., along with the Alternative Securities Market Group Corporation
(Parent Company) and Alternative Securities Market, LLC (Alternative Securities Market Broker-Dealer),
each have developed a Business Continuity Plan outlining how each will respond to events that
significantly disrupt Alternative Securities Market business. Since the timing and impact of disasters and
disruption is unpredictable, each entity is flexible in responding to actual events as they occur.

Contacting the Alternative Securities Market — During a significant business disruption, you should be able
to contact us as you usually do at (310) 597-4594. Additional contact information for all Alternative
Securities Market Professionals (clearing firms, transfer agents, brokers, advisors, managers, etc) will be
continually posted at and . If unable to
contact the Alternative Securities Market, you should call any of the firms listed for instruction on how
they can provide prompt access to funds and securities, enter any orders and process other trade-related
cash and security transactions.

Alternative Securities Market Business Continuity Plan — The Alternative Securities Market, the
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and the Alternative Securities Market, LLC each plan to
quickly recover and resume business operations after a significant business disruption by safeguarding each
Firm’s Employees and Property, making a financial and operational assessment, protecting each Firm’s
Books and Records, and allowing our Members, Listed Issuers, Market Professionals to transact business.
In short, each Firm’s Business Continuity Plan is designed to permit each Firm to resume operations as
quickly as possible, subject to the score and severity of the significant business disruption.

Each Firm’s Business Continuity Plan addresses data back-up and recovery; all mission critical systems,
financial and operational assessments; alternative communications with customers, employees, and
regulators; alternative location of employees; critical supplier, contractor, bank and counter-party impact;
regulatory reporting; and assuring our Members, Listed Issuers and Market Professionals prompt access to
any funds and securities if the Alternative Securities Market is unable to continue business.

Stock Transfer Agents and Clearing Firms associated with the Alternative Securities Market each backup
records in geographically separate areas from the Alternative Securities Market. While every emergency
situation poses unique problems based on external factors, such as time of day and the severity of the
disruption, each Firm has been advised by each of its Market Professionals, that their internal objective is to
restore their own operations and be able to complete existing transactions and accept new transactions and
payments within a timely manner. Any Member, Listed Issuer and Market Professional’s orders and
requests for funds and securities could be delayed during this period.

Varying Disruptions — Significant business disruptions can vary in their scope, whether it affects only the
Alternative Securities Market, a single building housing the Alternative Securities Market, the business
district where the Alternative Securities Market is located, the City where the Alternative Securities Market
is located, or an entire region. Within each of these areas, the severity of the disruption can vary from
minimal to severe. In a disruption to only the Alternative Securities Market or a building housing the
Alternative Securities Market, Alternative Securities Market Management will transfer its operations to a
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local site when needed and expect to recover and resume Alternative Securities Market business within one
day. In a disruption affecting the Business District where the Alternative Securities Market is located, or a
the city or region, Alternative Securities Market Management will transfer operations to a site outside of
the affected area, and recover and resume Alternative Securities Market business within one day. In both
cases, the Alternative Securities Market plans to continue in business and post pertinent information on our
websites at and . If the significant business
disruption is so severe that it prevents the Alternative Securities Market from remaining in business, the
Alternative Securities Market will facilitate all Member’s, Listed Issuer’s and Market Professional’s
prompt access to their funds and securities as necessary.

7.4.0 — Securities Eligible for Trading

The Alternative Securities Market has designated the following securities for Trading on the Alternative
Securities Market.

> Regulation A: (Primary)

» Issued Securities are open to investment All Investors
o Accredited Investors
o ASM Qualified Investors
o California Qualified Investors

No maximum number of non-accredited Investors

Only U.S. and Canadian Issuers

General Solicitation allowed

All of the securities sold in the Regulation A Offering are freely-tradable securities.

The current exemption allows eligible issuers the right to claim the exemption and raise

up to $5 Million in securities in any 12 month period. Under the Jobs Act of 2012, the

right to claim the exemption and raise up to $50 Million in securities in any 12 month
period is currently pending enactment by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

* The exemption is not available to entities that:

o Have one or more class of securities registered under Section 12 of the 1934 Act
or which file reports pursuant to Section 15(d) of the 1934 Act;

Are not U.S. or Canadian domiciled issuers;

Are investment companies;

Are blank check companies;

Are blind pools or shell companies, or involved in fractional oil / gas interests;

Any company where an officer, director, or 10% or more of the stockholders are

a “bad boy” under Rule 262 of the 1933 Act or where any such person at a

broker-dealer that sells the offering is such a person.

*  An Offering under the current Regulation A can be undertaken using any one of three
alternative disclosure formats, but, in each instance and at a minimum, Regulation A
requires that the Issuer include financial statements that are reviewed, and if the Issuer
has audited financial statements, these must be used and the same must conform to the
requirement of Article 2 of Regulation S-X of the 1934 Act.

*  An Offering under current Regulation A requires that the issuer file the Regulation A
Offering Circular with the Securities and Exchange Commission and with the State
Securities Commission in each State where the Offering is to take place.

o0 00O

> Regglatlon D / Rule 504: (Allowed only if not eligible for Regulation A)
For Offerings up to $1,000,000 USD, and do not qualify for Regulation A. If determined
by the Alternative Securities Market that the Issuer is eligible for Regulation A, the Issuer
will not be allowed to proceed with a Regulation D / 504 Offering on the Alternative
Securities Market.
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Open to only Accredited Investors (no non-accredited Investors)
General solicitation allowed
U.S., Canadian and International Issuers
All of the securities sold in the Regulation D / Rule 504 Offering are freely-tradable
securities.
The exemption is not available to entities that:
o Are blank check companies;
o Are subject to the Exchange Act of 1934
Must comply with Blue Sky Registration Requirements

> Regulatlon D / Rule 506: (Allowed only if not eligible for Regulatlon A)

For Offerings of $5,000,001 USD to an unlimited maximum.
For Offerings up to $1,000,001 to $5,000,000 USD, that do not qualify for Regulation A.
If determined by the Alternative Securities Market that the Issuer is eligible for
Regulation A, the Issuer will not be allowed to proceed with a Regulation D / 506
Offering on the Alternative Securities Market.
Open to only Accredited Investors (no non-accredited Investors)
General solicitation allowed
U.S., Canadian and International Issuers
All of the securities sold in the Regulation D / Rule 504 Offering are restricted from trade
for six to twelve months.
The exemption is not available to entities that:

o Are blank check companies;

o Are subject to the Exchange Act of 1934
Must comply with Blue Sky Registration Requirements

» California Intra-State Exempt Offering / Rule 1001: (4llowed only if not eligible for Regulation A,
and the Company meets the “80/80/80 test below”)

SEC Rule 1001 provides an exemption from the registration requirements of the
Securities Act for offers and sales of securities in amounts of up to $5 Million USD that
satisfy the conditions of Section 25102(n) of the California Corporation Code.
Open to California Qualified Investors and California Accredited Investors ONLY
Limited General Solicitation
U.S. Companies that have substantial operations in the State of California (“80/80/80
test”)
o 80% of the Issuer’s gross revenue must be derived from operations with the
State of California
o 80% of the proceeds of the Offering must be used for business purposes within
the State of California
o Atleast 80% of the Issuer’s assets must be located within the State of California.
Securities issued under this exemption can be resold by registration or an applicable
exemption from SEC registration.

7.5.0 — Registration of Members, Market Professionals & Associated Persons

Registration of Members and Market Professionals —

o Access by Application:

Each person has completed the appropriate investor suitability questionnaire and supplied
copies of the appropriate documents as required; or

Each entity has completed the appropriate institutional suitability questionnaire and
supplied copies of the appropriate documents as required.

Each person or entity must agree to the Alternative Securities Market’s examination of
such person’s or entity’s books and records as required by the Alternative Securities
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Market, and to agree to allow the Alternative Securities Market to verify the accuracy of
any information so supplied; and

o Each person or entity must agree to be regulated by the Alternative Securities Market and to
recognize that the Alternative Securities Market is obligated to undertake to enforce compliance
with the provisions of the Alternative Securities Market Rules, the Corporation Bylaws, the
interpretations and policies of the Alternative Securities Market and the provisions of the Act and
the regulations thereunder.

o Access Granted without Application:
e All Members of the Commission or any Governmental or Self-Regulating
Organization(s)
Banks
Insurance Company
State & SEC Registered Investment Advisors
Registered Investment Companies
Business Development Company
Small Business Development Company
Employee Benefit Plan with $5Million USD
Any public reporting Company or Investment Fund with assets greater than $5Million
USD.
Transfer Agent
e Clearing Firm
Registered Broker-Dealer

7.7.0 — Types of Access to the Alternative Securities Market

e}

General Access - The Alternative Securities Market Website
( ), shall be open for general browsing and reviewing of
information to all browsers. No User Name or Passwords required.

Limited Listed Issuer Access (Issuer Portal Only — The Alternative Securities Market Website
( ), allows for Issuers to have limited access as a “Non-Investing
Party” to access information on Subscription Agreements. Limited Listed Issuer Access will have no
ability to purchase securities, list Asks, or Bid on Securities.

Limited Member Portal Access (Primary & Secondary Market) — The Alternative Securities Market
Website ( ), allows Members and Market Professionals
“Limited Access to Investor Portals”

Limited Access means that a Member qualified as an “dccredited Investor”, a “ASM Qualified Investor” or
a “California Qualified Investor”, and has been issued the rights to have access to “Bid” or “Subscribe” to
any investment that is offered to Accredited Investors, ASM Qualified Investors, and/or California
Qualified Investors.

A Member qualified as an “ASM Qualified Investor” may only have access to investment opportunities
open to ASM Qualified Investors, and would not have access to investment opportunities limited to
Accredited Investors.

NOTE: Some securities, especially those of Listed Issuers, may have state restrictions. Meaning, a security
open to investment by ASM Qualified Investors residing in New York State, many not be available to ASM
Qualified Investors who reside in the State of South Carolina, due to the fact the securities have not been
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registered for sale in the State of South Carolina. In this instance, the ASM Qualified Investor from South
Carolina would not be allowed to “subscribe” to the Listed Issuer’s securities.
Limited Member Portal Access Types:

e. Accredited Investor —

i. Primary Market (Buy Side) - Able to complete Buyer Side of Subscription
Agreements for securities listed for sale by Listed Issuers, and open to
investment by Accredited Investors (State Restrictions may apply).

1. Proof of funds must be presented to the Alternative Securities Market
prior to any acceptance by the Listed Issuer.

ii. Secondary Market (Buy Side) - Able to post “Bids” for securities posted for sale
by Members of the Alternative Securities Market for Companies listed for trade
on the Alternative Securities Market.

1. Proof of funds to close the transaction must be presented to the
Alternative Securities Market prior to any acceptance by the Selling
Member.

iii. Secondary Market (Sell Side) - Able to post “Asks” for the sale of un-restricted
securities to Members and Market Professionals of the Alternative Securities
Market.

1. Proof of ownership of the securities, and their ability to be resold must
be verified by the Alternative Securities Market prior to the publishing
of any “Ask” by any Member or Market Professional.

2. Securities posted for sale on the Alternative Securities Market MUST
be ONLY for Companies listed for trade on the Alternative Securities
Market. No “Ask” for Securities for any Company not listed on the
Alternative Securities Market will be published..

f.  ASM Qualified Investor —

i. Primary Market (Buy Side) - Able to complete Buyer Side of Subscription
Agreements for securities listed for sale by Listed Issuers, and open to
investment by ASM Qualified Investors (State Restrictions may apply).

1. Proof of funds must be presented to the Alternative Securities Market
prior to any acceptance by the Listed Issuer.

ii. Secondary Market (Buy Side) - Able to post “Bids” for securities posted for sale
by Members of the Alternative Securities Market for Companies listed for trade
on the Alternative Securities Market.

1. Proof of funds to close the transaction must be presented to the
Alternative Securities Market prior to any acceptance by the Selling
Member.

iii. Secondary Market (Sell Side) - Able to post “Asks” for the sale of un-restricted
securities to Members and Market Professionals of the Alternative Securities
Market.

1. Proof of ownership of the securities, and their ability to be resold must
be verified by the Alternative Securities Market prior to the publishing
of any “Ask” by any Member or Market Professional.

2. Securities posted for sale on the Alternative Securities Market MUST
be ONLY for Companies listed for trade on the Alternative Securities
Market. No “Ask” for Securities for any Company not listed on the
Alternative Securities Market will be published.

g. California Qualified Investor —

i. Primary Market (Buy Side) - Able to complete Buyer Side of Subscription
Agreements for securities listed for sale by Listed Issuers, and open to
investment by California Qualified Investors.

1. Proof of funds must be presented to the Alternative Securities Market
prior to any acceptance by the Listed Issuer.
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ii. Secondary Market (Buy Side) - Able to post “Bids” for securities posted for sale
by Members of the Alternative Securities Market for Companies listed for trade
on the Alternative Securities Market.

1. Proof of funds to close the transaction must be presented to the
Alternative Securities Market prior to any acceptance by the Selling
Member.

iii. Secondary Market (Sell Side) - Able to post “Asks” for the sale of un-restricted
securities to Members and Market Professionals of the Alternative Securities
Market.

1. Proof of ownership of the securities, and their ability to be resold must
be verified by the Alternative Securities Market prior to the publishing
of any “Ask” by any Member or Market Professional.

2. Securities posted for sale on the Alternative Securities Market MUST
be ONLY for Companies listed for trade on the Alternative Securities
Market. No “Ask” for Securities for any Company not listed on the
Alternative Securities Market will be published.

h. Non-Investment Related Agents —
i. Access to the Alternative Securities Market will be granted on an “as-needed”

basis to Agents (generally; Members of the Commission, Governmental
Enforcement and Regulatory Bodies, Transfer Agents, Clearing Firms, etc):
1. Primary Market (Buy Side) — Un-able to complete Buyer Side of
Subscription Agreements for securities listed for sale by Listed Issuers.
2. Secondary Market (Buy Side) — Un-able to post “Bids” for securities
posted for sale by Members of the Alternative Securities Market for
Companies listed for trade on the Alternative Securities Market.
3. Secondary Market (Sell Side) — Un-able to post “Asks” for the sale of
un-restricted securities to Members and Market Professionals of the
Alternative Securities Market.

i.  Associated Persons —
i. Associated Persons are granted the same authority as the Members, Listed Issuer
or Market Professional that the Associated Person is associated with, UNLESS a
request in writing is received by the Member, Listed Issuer or Market
Professional to limit the access of the Associated Peron to that of a “Non-
Investment Related Agent”.

7.7.0 — Execution of Investments

A. Primary Market:
a.  All Sales of Securities on the Alternative Securities Market - Primary Market are between

an Alternative Securities Market “Listed Issuer” (seller) and an Alternative Securities
Market “Investing Member” (buyer).
i. The exclusive Broker-Dealer for all Listed Issuer Securities sold on the
Alternative Securities Market is “Alternative Securities Market, LLC™.

ii. After completion of the Listed Issuer’s Securities Qualification and/or Securities
Registration, the Alternative Securities Market, LLC will post the securities
available for sale on the Primary Market of the Alternative Securities Market.

1. Information provided:
General Company Information of the Issuer
Corporate Officer Name(s) and Contacts of Issuer
Issuer Address, Phone Number, Email Address and Website
Contact for any Legal Counsel or Accountant for Issuer
Broker-Dealer Information
SEC CIK Number for Issuer

Mmoo o
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g. Any ISIN Number for Issuer
h. Link to SEC Edgar Filer Information for Issuer
i. Copies of any Securities Qualifications or Securities
Registrations for Issuer (Federal and/or State).
j. Copies of any Registrations Statement, Prospectus and/or
Offering Memorandum for Issuer
k. Type of Reporting of the Issuer
i. Full Investor Reporting
ii. Limited Investor Reporting
iii. Non-Investor Reporting
1. Terms of Offering;
i. Corporation Type of Issuer
ii. Type of Securities Issued (Common Stock, Preferred
Stock, Debt Note, etc.)
iii. Registration Exemption of Securities Issue
1. Regulation A
2. Regulation D / Rule 504
3. Regulation D/ Rule 506
4. California Rule 1001
iv. State(s) in which the Offering is available to
Investors
v. All Resale Trade Restrictions (30 to 365 days)
vi. Number Units (Securities) being sold in Offering
vii. Price per unit of securities being issued
m. Online Investment Subscription Agreement (Coded to only
allow for access by Alternative Securities Market Members
who are authorized “Accredited Investors”, “ASM Qualified
Investors” or “California Qualified Investors” who qualify to
purchase the securities being issued, and are residents of a
state in which the Offering is able to be sold).
n. Details as to the Number of Units sold, and the Number of
Units remaining to be purchased.

b. A Member wishing to purchase securities Issued by a Listed Issuer, the Investing
Member or a Market Professional representing the Investing Member can click on the
“Invest” tab on the Listed Issuer’s Company Page on the Alternative Securities Market.

c. After clicking on the “Invest” tab on the Listed Issuer’s Company page, the Investing
Member, or Market Professional representing the Investing Member, will be prompted to
enter their Alternative Securities Market “Username” and “Password”.

d. After successfully inputting the correct Alternative Securities Market “User Name” and
“Password”, the Alternative Securities Market Online System will verify that the
credentials of the Investing Member, or Market Professional representing an Investing
Member, is ecligible to invest in the selected Offering (Accredited Investor, ASM
Qualified Investor or California Qualified Investor).

i. If eligible to invest in the Offering, the Subscription Agreement will open
online, for the Investing Member or Market Professional representing the
Member, to complete the “Buyer Side” of the Subscription Agreement.

ii. If ineligible to invest in the Offering (not the proper class of Investing Member
or the securities are not eligible for sale in the State that the Member is a
resident), the Member or Market Professional requesting access to the
subscription agreement will not be granted access to the Subscription
Agreement.

e. Once the Listed Issuer Subscription Agreement is open Online, the Investing Member or
Market Professional representing an Investment Member, shall be able to review the
entire Subscription Agreement Online, and complete all Mandatory Fields of the Online
Subscription Agreement that are required to submit the Subscription Agreement for
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review and consideration by the Listed Issuer. Required Information on the Subscription
Agreement for an Investing Member:
i. Number of Units to be purchased by Investing Member, and the aggregate
purchase price of all Units being purchased by the Investing Member.

ii. Date Executed by Investing Member or Market Professional representing an
Investing Member.

iii. Alternative Securities Market Account Number — The Alternative Securities
Market Account Number is a unique 6 to 10 digit account number assigned to
each Alternative Securities Market Member and Market Professional. This
number will auto-populate the Investor Suitability and Contact information
portion of each Online Subscription Agreement. It is not possible to complete a
Buy Side of a Subscription Agreement without a valid Alternative Securities
Market Account Number.

After completing the Buyers Side of the Online Subscription Agreement, the Investing
Member, or Market Professional representing the Investing Member, will receive
information via email on the steps required to verify funds required to close the
transaction (Generally, this only happens during Regular Market Hours on Alternative
Securities Market Business Days. Since this is not an automated function of the
Alternative Securities Market, it is possible that a reply from an authorized member of
the Alternative Securities Market with instructions on how to submit for funds verification
may be received during Non-Regular Market Hours or on Non-Alternative Securities
Market Business Days).

After verification of funds required to close the transaction, the Alternative Securities
Market will process the Buyer Side of the Completed Online Subscription Agreement
over to the Alternative Securities Market, LLC (Issuer Broker-Dealer) and the Listed
Issuer for review and acceptance (the Listed Issuer can decline to accept any Investment
Jfrom any Investing Member without cause or reason).

If the Subscription Agreement is ACCEPTED by the Listed Issuer, the Investing Member
or Market Professional will receive a completed (fully executed) Subscription Agreement
emailed to them, signed by an authorized principle of the Listed Issuer, with instructions
of how to Wire or Mail Investor Funds.

Upon receipt of “Cleared Bank Funds”, the Listed Issuer or Alternative Securities
Market, LLC will promptly forward “Verification and Receipt of Cleared Investment
Funds” and promptly forward the purchased securities to the Investing Member or
Market Professional representing the Invested Member. The Alternative Securities
Market, LLC will comply with all State and/or Federal Reporting and Registrations (as
required), and confirmation will be forwarded to both Listed Issuer, Invested Member,
and /or Market Professional representing Invested Member.

ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET TRADE RESTRICTION FOR ALL
SECURITIES PURCHASED ON THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET -
PRIMARY MARKET ~ ALL SECURITIES PURCHASED FROM A LISTED ISSUER
ON THE PRIMARY MARKET ARE RESTRICTED FROM ANY RESALE ON THE
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET — SECONDARY MARKET FOR A PERIORD
OF A MINIMUM OF THIRTY DAYS, BUT NOT GRATER THAN 365 DAYS.

B. Secondary Market:

a.

All Sales of Securities on the Alternative Securities Market - Secondary Market are
between an Alternative Securities Market “Selling Member” (seller) and an Alternative
Securities Market “Buying Member” (buyer).

i. All Broker-Dealers, Alternative Securitics Market Members and Market
Professionals may access the Secondary Market, post an “Ask” to sell securities,
review all “Asks” posted, and post “Bids” to buy securities, as well as review all
bids posted by other Members or Market Professionals.

1. Ask— The term “Ask” is a written indication by a Selling Member, or a
Market Professional representing a Selling Member, of a willingness to
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ii.

sell a security of an Alternative Securities Market Listed Company, and
the price at which the Selling Member is willing to sell the security for.
2. Bid — The term “Bid’ is an indication by a Buying Member, or a
Market Professional representing a Buying Member, of a willingness to
buy a security, and the price at which the Buying Member is willing to
buy the security for.
The Alternative Securities Market is an “Auction Market” - The term “Auction
Marker’, is a market in which Buying Members, or a Market Professional
representing a Buying Member, enter competitive bids, and Selling Members, or
a Market Professional representing a Selling Member, enter competitive offers
simultaneously.

b. A Selling Member, or a Market Professional representing a Selling Member, may use
their Alternative Securities Market “username” and “password” to access the Alternative
Securities Market — Secondary Market. NOTE: No Non-Member of the Alternative
Securities Market is able to access the Alternative Securities Market — Secondary Market.
Posting an ASK —

C.

i.
ii.

tii.

iv.

Vi,

A Selling Member, or a Market Professional representing a Selling Member,
logs into the Alternative Securities Market — Secondary Market.

A Selling Member, or a Market Professional representing a Selling Member,
Clicks on “Post an Ask”

A Selling Member, or a Market Professional representing a Selling Member,
inputs the mandatory fields required to Post and Ask

1. Name of the Issuer / Company

2. Any Broker-Dealer representing the Selling Shareholder (none is
required, but is recommended)

3. Type of Securities Listing for sale (Common Stock, Preferred Stock,
Debt Note, etc).

4. Are there Restricted Legends associated with the Securities being listed
for sale:

a. Yes, there are restricted legends associated with the Securities.
b. No, the Securities have either been issued free of restricted
legends, or the restricted legends have been removed.

5. The “Minimum Bid Price” is the cash selling price the Selling Member
will accept for the Securities listed for sale (the Minimum Bid Price is
not published for view), and the “Listed Ask Price” is the cash selling
price the Selling Member will sell the securities for if a Buying
Member is willing to purchase the securities for (the Listed Ask Price is
published and viewable to all Secondary Market participants).

6. NOTE: Any Selling Member, or Market Professional representing a
Selling Member, may choose “No Listed Ask Price”, and will not have
a cash price at which Bids are automatically accepted, and all bids will
be compiled during the Auction, and shares will be sold to the “Highest
Bidders above the Minimum Bid Price”. All Bids below the “Minimum
Bid Price” will not be accepted by the Selling Member.

After inputting the information for the “4sk”, the Selling Member, or Market
Professional representing the Selling Member, will be required to present
information to the Alternative Securities Market that the Selling Member is the
rightful owner of the Securities being offered for sale, and that the Securities are
free to be offered for sale.

After verifying that the Securities qualify for listing and sale on the Alternative
Securities Market - Secondary Market, the Alternative Securities Market will
“Accept the Ask”, and it will be put the “4Ask” in Que for the Start of the Next
Secondary Market Auction.

Secondary Market Auctions:

1. All Auctions start at 11:00:00 AM EST / 8:00:00 AM PST each
Alternative Securities Market Business Day.
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2. All Auctions end at 10:59:59 AM EST / 7:59:59 AM PST the NEXT
Alternative Securities Market Business Day (some auctions last 24
hours, some auctions can last for days).

3. Buying Members can post “Bids” for the full duration of the Auction.

a.

All Bids entered by Buying Members, or Market Professionals
representing a Buying Member, are published for view by any
Member or Market Professional accessing the Alternative
Securities Market - Secondary Market. Buying Members,
and/or Market Professional representing a Buying Member,
suspected of placing Bids for the purpose of creating or
inducing a false, misleading or artificial appearance of activity
in a Bid, or for the purpose of unduly or improperly
influencing the market price for such security, or for the
purpose of establishing a price which does not reflect the true
state of the market in such security, may have their
Memberships Suspended, Revoked or Terminated. (See
Chapter VIII)

4, Bids to Sales:

a.

b.

All Bids for the “Listed Ask Price” are automatically accepted.
i. If during Regular Market Hours on an Alternative
Securities Market Day, all Bids for the “Listed Ask
Price” are automatically accepted and final, and
those securities are removed from that Secondary
Market Auction.
ii. If during After Market Hours or on Non-Alternative
Securities Market Business Days, all Bids at the
“Listed Ask Price” are automatically accepted at the
opening of the next Alternative Securities Market
Business Day. If more Listed Ask Price Bids are
received than the number of securities available, the
Alternative Securities Market will accept the Listed
Ask Price Bids with the earliest received time stamp.
All Bids above the “Minimum Bid Price”, after all “Listed Ask
Price” securities have been deducted from the securities
available for auction (if any):
i. At the end of the Auction:
1. If the number of Bids above the Minimum
Bid Price exceeds the number of Securities
Listed for sale, then only the bids for the
most money per share will be accepted, and
all other bids will be rejected. This is called
“Full Lot Sale”
2. If the number of Securities available for sale
is greater than the Bids above the Minimum
Bid Price, all of the Bids above the
Minimum Sales Price will be accepted, and
all other Bids rejected. This is called
“Partial Lot Sale”.

5. After completion of the Auction,

a.

Selling Members, and/or Market Professionals representing
the Selling Member, receive an email from the Alternative
Securities Market with the results of the Auction.
i. Number of Units Sold
ii. Price Each Unit Sold For
iii. Buying Member Contact Information
iv. Sell Side Agreement for execution
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b. Buying Members, and/or any Market Professionals
representing the Buying Member, with accepted Bids receive
an email from the Alternative Securities Market with details of
how to complete the securities purchase transaction.

i. Number of Units being purchased
ii. Price purchasing each Unit for
iii. Selling Member Contact Information
iv. Buy Side Agreement for execution
v. Instruction for where to wire funds or mail a check
for the purchase of the securities purchased

d. Upon receipt of “Cleared Bank Funds”, the Selling Member or Alternative Securities
Market, LLC will promptly forward “Verification and Receipt of Cleared Buy Funds”
and promptly forward the purchased securities to the Buying Member or Market
Professional representing the Invested Member. If the Alternative Securities Market, LLC
was the Broker for the transaction, the Alternative Securities Market, LL.C will comply
with all State and/or Federal Reporting and Registrations (as required), and confirmation
will be forwarded to both Selling Member, Buy Member, and /or Market Professional
representing the Selling or Buying Member.

e. Failed Transaction — Buy Side - Any transaction without Cleared Bank Funds being sent
to the Selling Member with TEN ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES BUSINESS DAYS
shall result in the Buying Members Alternative Securities Market access being suspended
or revoked. Any illegal action will be dealt with swiftly and the violators will be
reported to the appropriate authorities.

f. Failed Transaction — Sell Side — Any transaction where a Buying Member has sent
Cleared Bank Funds to the Selling Member, and has not received a confirmation of
receipt of Cleared Bank Funds or the securities purchased, shall immediately have their
Alternative Securities Market access suspended or revoked. Any illegal action will be
dealt with swiftly and the violators will be reported to the appropriate authorities.

g. ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET TRADE RESTRICTION FOR ALL
SECURITIES PURCHASED ON THE ALTERNATIVE SECURIITIES MARKET -
SECONDARY MARKET — ALL SECURITIES PURCHASED FROM A SELLING
MEMBER ON THE SECONDARY MARKET ARE RESTRICTED FROM ANY RESALE
ON THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET FOR A PERIORD OF 30 DAYS.

7.8.0 — Trade Reporting

The Alternative Securities Market shall cause to be disseminated for publication on the “Alternative
Securities Market Consolidated Market Activity Report”, the sale price of all transactions on the Alternative
Securities Market pursuant to the requirements of an effective transactions reporting plan approved by the
Board of Directors.

To facilitate the dissemination of the Alternative Securities Market Consolidated Market Activity Report,
each Member, Listed Issuer, Market Professional shall cause to be reported to the Alternative Securities
Market, as promptly as possible after completion of all transactions, all information each transaction
required by the Alternative Securities Market Consolidated Market Activity Report.

An Official of the Alternative Securities Market shall approve any corrections to reports published in any
single day’s Alternative Securities Market Consolidated Market Activity Report. Any such correction shall
be made within one day after detection of any failed transaction or reporting error.

Page
44



7.9.0 — Execution of Investments

A. NEITHER THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET NOR ITS AGENTS, EMPLOYES,
CONTRACTORS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, SHAREHOLDERS, COMMITTEE MEMBERS OR
AFFILIATES (“ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET RELATED PERSONS”) SHALL BE
LIABLE TO ANY USER, MEMBER, LISTED ISSUER, MARKET PROFESSIONAL, OR
SUCCESSORS, REPRESENTATIVES OR CUSTOMERS THEREOF, OR ANY PERSONS
ASSOCIATED THEREWITH, FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGES, CLAIM OR EXPENSE:

a. GROWING OUT OF THE USE OR ENJOYMENT OF ANY FACILITY OF THE
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET SYSTEMS; OR

b. ARISING FROM OR OCCASIONED BY ANY INACCURACY, ERROR OR DELAY IN,
OR OMISSION OF, OR FROM THE COLLECTION, CALCULATION, COMPILATION,
MAINTENANCE, REPORTING OR DISSEMINATION OF ANY INFORMATION
DERIVED FROM THE SYSTEM OR ANY OTHER FACILITY OF THE ALTERNATIVE
SECURITIES MARKET, RESULTING EITHER FROM ANY ACT OR OMISSION BY
THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET OR ANY ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES
MARKET RELATED PERSON, OR FROM ANY ACT CONDITION OR CAUSE
BEYOND THE REASONABLE CONTROL OF THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES
MARKET OR ANY ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET RELATED PERSON,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, FLOOD, EXTRAORDINARY WEATHER
CONDITIONS, EARTHQUATE OR OTHER ACTS OF GOD, FIRE, WAR, TERRORISM,
INSURRECTION, RIOT, LABOR DISPUTE, ACCIDENT, ACTION OF GOVERNMENT,
COMMUNICATIONS OR POWER FAILURE, OR EQUIPMENT OR SOFTWARE
MALFUNCTION.

B. EACH MEMBER, LISTED ISSUER AND MARKET PROFESSIONAL EACH EXPRESSLY
AGREES, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF ITS MEMBERSHIP IN THE
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET, TO RELEASE AND DISCHARGE THE
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET AND ALL ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET
RELATED PERSONS OF AND FROM ALL CLAIMS AND DAMAGES ARISING FROM THEIR
ACCEPTANCE AND USE OF THE FACILITIES OF THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES
MARKET (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL SYSTEMS OF THE ALTERNATIVE
SECURITIES MARKET).

C. NEITHER THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET NOR ANY ALTERNATIVE
SECURITIES MARKET RELATED PERSON MAKE ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS TO ANY MEMBER, LISTED ISSUER OR MARKET
PROFESSIONAL, AS TO RESULTS THAT ANY PERSON OR PARTY MAY OBTAIN FROM
THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET SYSTEMS FOR TRADING OR FOR ANY OTHER
PURPOSE, AND ALL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, TITLE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT WITH RESPECT TO
THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET SYSTEMS ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED.
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CHAPTER VIII
TRADING PRACTICE RULES

Rule 8.1.0 — Market Manipulation

No Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional shall execute, or cause to be executed, or participate in
transaction which there are executed purchases of any security at successively higher prices, for the
purpose of creating or inducing a false, misleading or artificial appearance of activity in such security on
the Alternative Securities Market, or for the purpose of unduly or improperly influencing the market price
for such security or for the purpose of establishing a price which does not reflect the true state of the market
for such security.

Rule 8.2.0 — Fictitious Transactions

No Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional, for the purpose of creating or inducing a false or
misleading appearance of activity in a security traded on either the Primary Market or the Secondary
Market, or for creating or inducing a false or misleading appearance with respect to the market in such
security shall “Engage in any transaction in which the any Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional
has no true intention in engaging in a transaction that involves a change in the beneficial ownership of a
security per the terms or any Offer, Subscription Agreement, Bid or Ask.”

Rule 8.3.0 — Manipulative Transactions

A. No Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional shall participate or have any interest, directly or
indirectly, in the profits of a manipulative operation, or knowingly manage or finance
manipulative operations.

B. Any pool or syndicate organized or used intentionally for the purpose of unfairly influencing the
market price or a security shall be deemed to be a manipulative operation.

Rule 8.4.0 — Dissemination of False Information

No Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional shall make any statement or circulate and disseminate
any information concerning any security traded on the Alternative Securities Market which such Member,
Listed Issuer or Market Professional knows, or has reasonable grounds for believing is false or misleading,
or would improperly influence the market price of such security.

8.5.0 — Trade Reporting

The Alternative Securities Market shall cause to be disseminated for publication on the “Alternative
Securities Market Consolidated Market Activity Report”, the sale price of all transactions on the Alternative
Securities Market pursuant to the requirements of an effective transactions reporting plan approved by the
Board of Directors.
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To facilitate the dissemination of the Alternative Securities Market Consolidated Market Activity Report,
each Member, Listed Issuer, Market Professional shall cause to be reported to the Alternative Securities
Market, as promptly as possible after completion of all transactions, all information each transaction
required by the Alternative Securities Market Consolidated Market Activity Report.

An Official of the Alternative Securities Market shall approve any corrections to reports published in any

single day’s Alternative Securities Market Consolidated Market Activity Report. Any such correction shall
be made within one day after detection of any failed transaction or reporting error.
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CHAPTER IX
LISTINGS & LISTED ISSUERS

The Alternative Securities Market is entrusted with the authority to preserve and strengthen the quality and public
confidence in Alternative Securities and Alternative Investments. The Alternative Securities Market stands for
Integrity and Ethical practices in order to enhance investor confidence in Alternative Securities and Alternative
Investments, thereby contributing to the financial health of the overall economy, and supporting the capital
formation process. From the he Alternative Securities Market’s Early and Development Stage Companies, to
Operating Companies of International Stature, each are recognized as sharing these important traits that we hold
true.

The Alternative Securities Market, therefore has broad discretionary authority over the initial and continued listing
and trade of securities on the Alternative Securities Market in order to maintain the quality, the public confidence in
the Alternative Securities Market, to prevent fraudulent and manipulative acts and practices, to promote just and
equitable principles of trade, and to protect investors and the public interest.

The Alternative Securities Market may use such discretion to deny any the application of any Issuer apply for listing
for trade, apply additional or more stringent criteria for the initial or continued listing of any securities, or suspend or
delist particular securities based on any event, condition, or circumstance that exists or occurs that makes initial or
continued listing of the securities on the Alternative Securities Market inadvisable or unwarranted in the opinion of
the Alternative Securities Market, even though the securities meet all enumerated criteria for initial or continued
listing on the Alternative Securities Market.

Rule 9.1.0 — Use of Discretionary Authority

To further the understanding of this Rule, the Alternative Securities Market has adopted this Rule (Rule
9.1.0) as a non-exclusive description of the circumstances in which the Rule is generally invoked.

The Alternative Securities Market may use its Authority to deny initial or continued listings to a Company
when an individual with a history of regulatory misconduct is associated with the Company. Such
individuals are typically an officer, director, substantial shareholder, or consultant to the company. In
making this determination, the Alternative Securities Market will consider a variety of factors, including
(but not limited to):

e The nature and severity of the conduct, taken in conjunction with the length of time since the
conduct occurred;

o  Whether the conduct involved fraud or dishonesty;

o  Whether the conduct was securities related;

e  Whether the investing public was involved;

e  How the individual has been employed since the violative conduct;

e  Whether there are continuing sanctions (either criminal or civil) against the individual
e  Whether the individual made restitution;
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¢  Whether the Company has taken effective remedial action; and
o  The totality of the individual’s relationship to the Company, giving consideration to:

o The individual’s current or proposed position;

o The individual’s current or proposed scope of authority;

o The extent to which the individual has responsibility for financial accounting or
reporting; and

o The individual’s equity interest.

Based on this review, the Alternative Securities Market may determine that the regulatory history rises to
the level of a public interest concern, but may also consider whether remedial measures proposed by the
Company, if taken, would allay that concern. Examples of such remedial measures could include any or ail
of the following, as appropriate:

e The individual’s resignation from officer or directors position, and/or other employment with the
company;
Divestiture of stock holdings;
Termination of contractual arrangements between the company and the individual; or
The establishment of a voting trust surrounding the individual’s shares.

The Alternative Securities Market is willing to discuss with companies, on a “case-by-case” basis, what
remedial measures may be appropriate to address public interest concerns, and for how long such remedial
measures would be required. Alternatively, the Alternative Securities Market may conclude that a public
interest concern is so serious that no remedial measure would be sufficient to alleviate it. In the event that
the Alternative Securities Market staff denies initial or continued listing based on such public interest
considerations, the company may seek review of that determination through the filing of an appeal to the
Board of Directors of the Alternative Securities Market. On consideration of such appeal, the Board of
Directors of the Alternative Securities Market may accept, reject or modify the Staff’s recommendations by
imposing conditions.

Requests for Appeals are required to be in writing, and submitted to the Alternative Securities Market
Board of Directors by:

By Email:

By Fax:
(213) 596-0492

By Mail:

Alternative Securities Market, Inc.
Attn: Appeals

4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Appeals submitted to the Board of Directors will be reviewed by all members of the Board of Directors,
and a decision will be issued within 30 days of receipt of the request for consideration.
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The Alternative Securities Market may also use its discretionary authority, for example, when a company
files for protection under any provision of the Federal Bankruptcy Laws or comparable foreign laws, or
when financial statements do not contain a required certification.

Although the Alternative Securities Market has broad discretion under this Rule to impose additional or
more stringent criteria, this Rule does not provide a basis for the Alternative Securities Market to grant
exemptions or exceptions from the enumerated criteria for initial or continued listing, which may be
granted solely pursuant to rules explicitly providing such authority.

9.2.0 — Obligation for Companies to Provide Information to the Alternative Securities Market

The Alternative Securities Market may request information or documentation, public or non-public,
deemed necessary to make a determination regarding a company’s initial or continued listing, including,
but not limited to:

e  Any material provided or received from the Commission or other Regulatory Authority;
¢ Financial Statements; or
¢  Corporate Governance Documents

A company may be denied initial or continued listing if it fails to provide such information within a
reasonable period of time, or if a communication to the Alternative Securities Market contains a material
misrepresentation or omits material information necessary to make the communication to the Alternative
Securities Market not misleading. The company shall provide full and prompt responses to requests by the
Alternative Securities Market for information related to unusual market activity or events that may have
material impact on trading of its securities on the Alternative Securities Market.

A company must provide the Alternative Securities Market with prompt notification of certain Corporate
actions.

Executive Officer Leaves the Company
All Dividends
Stock Splits

New Stock Issues
Reverse Splits
Names Changes
Mergers
Acquisitions
Dissolutions
Bankruptcies
Liquidations

SISV NALNRAE LN~

—_—O

Rule 9.3.0 — Obligation to File Periodic Reports
A Company shall file all required periodic reports with the Alternative Securities Market as required:
Three Mandatory Investor Reporting Requirement Categories of the Alternative Securities Market:
1) Full Investor Reporting:
a. Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements to be emailed to
within 30 days of the close of each business

quarter. Company un-audited financial statements shall be privately distributed to all
company investors (not for public view or distribution). All un-audited financial
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statements will be signed as “true and accurate” by the Chief Executive Officer and/or the
Chief Financial Officer.
b. Annual Statement to be emailed to
within 60 days of the close of each business
fiscal year. Company audited financial statements shall be privately distributed to all
company investors (no for public view or distribution).

Audited Financial

¢. Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all Investors no less
than TEN calendar days prior to record date. All Corporate Actions will be published on
the Company’s Page on the Alternative Securities Market

(

i

ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
vi.
Vii.
viii.
ix.
X.

)

All Dividends
Stock Splits

New Stock Issues
Reverse Splits
Name Changes
Mergers
Acquisitions
Dissolutions
Bankruptcies
Liquidations

2) Limited Investor Reporting:

Statements to be emailed to
within 30 days of the close of each business
quarter. Company un-audited financial statements shall be privately distributed to all
company investors (rot for public view or distribution). All un-audited financial
statements will be signed as “true and accurate” by the Chief Executive Officer and/or the
Chief Financial Officer.

a. Quarterly Un-audited Financial

b. Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all Investors no less

than TEN calendar days prior to record date. All Corporate Actions will be published on

the Company’s Page on the Alternative Securities Market
( ):

i. All Dividends

ii. Stock Splits

iii.
iv.
V.
vi.
vii.
viii.
ix.
X.

New Stock Issues
Reverse Splits
Name Changes
Mergers
Acquisitions
Dissolutions
Bankruptcies
Liquidations

3) Non-Investor Reporting: (/imited to Residential Real Estate Clearinghouse, Commercial
Mortgage Clearinghouse and Life Settlement Fund Market transactions where securities are
issued as “asset backed / secured debt note transactions).

a. Monthly Status of the Company Report to be mailed by the Company to all Shareholders
each Calendar Month. The “State of the Company Letter” shall detail the current
operational status of the Company (or investment), detail information that the CEO feel is
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[ 4

necessary for investors to know as it pertains to the future developments of the Company
or the investor holdings.

b. Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all Investors no less
than TEN calendar days prior to record date. All Corporate Actions will be published on
the Company’s Page on the Alternative Securities Market

)

i. All Dividends
ii. Stock Splits
iii. New Stock Issues
iv. Reverse Splits
v. Name Changes
vi. Mergers
vil. Acquisitions
viii. Dissolutions
ix. Bankruptcies
X. Liquidations

All companies will supply the Alternative Securities Market with:

® Two (2) copies of all reports required, if submitted by mail; or
* A single electronic copy of each report required, if submitted electronically by email to

All required reports must be filed with the Alternative Securities Market on or before the date they are
required to be published on the Company’s page on the Alternative Securities Market.

Rule 9.4.0 — Listing Issuers of Companies whose Business Plan is to Complete One or More Acquisitions

Generally, the Alternative Securities Market will not permit the initial or continued listing of a company
that has no specific business plan or that has indicated that its business plan is to engage in a merger or
acquisition with an unidentified company or companies.

However, in the case of a company whose business plan is to complete an initial public offering and engage
in a merger or acquisition with one or more unidentified companies within a specific period of time, the
Alternative Securities Market will permit the listing if the Company meets all applicable initial listing
requirements, as well as the conditions described below.

1. At least 90% of the gross proceeds from the initial public offering be deposited in a trust account
maintained by an independent trustee, an escrow account maintained by an “insured depository
institution”, as that term is defined in Section 3(c)(2) of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act or ina
separate bank account established by a registered broker or dealer (collectively, a “deposit
account”).

2. Within 36 months of the effectiveness of its initial public offering registration statement, or such
shorter period that the company specifies in its registration statement or offering memorandum,
the company must complete one or more business combinations having an aggregate fair market
value of at least 80% of the value of the deposit account (excluding any deferred underwriters Jees
and taxes payable on the income earned on the deposit account) at the time of the agreement to
enter into the initial combination.

3. Until the company has satisfied the condition in paragraph 2 above, each business combination
must be approved by a majority of the company’s directors.
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4. Until the company has satisfied the condition in paragraph 2 above, each business combination
must be approved by a majority of the shares of common stock voting at the meeting at which the
combination is being considered.

5. Until the company has satisfied the condition in paragraph 2 above, shareholders voting against a
business combination must have the right to convert their shares of common stock into a pro rata
share of the aggregate amount then in the deposit account (net of taxes and amounts distributed to
management for working capital purposes) if the business combination is approved and
consummated. A company may establish (set no lower than 10% of the shares sold in the initial
offering) as to the maximum number of shares with respect to which shareholder, together with
any affiliate of such shareholder or any person with whom such shareholder is acting as a “group”
(as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Act), may exercise such conversion rights.
For purposes of this paragraph (5), shareholders excludes officers and directors of the company,
the founding shareholders of the company, and family members or affiliates of any of the
foregoing persons.

Until the company completes a business combination where all conditions in paragraph 2 above are met,
the company must notify the Alternative Securities Market about each proposed business combination.
Following each business combination, the combined company must meet the requirements for initial
listing. If the company does not meet the requirements for initial listing following a business combination
or does not comply with one of the requirements set forth above, the Alternative Securities Market will
issue a Delisting Determination and delist the company’s securities.

9.5.0 — Business Combination with Non-Alternative Securities Market Entities Resulting in a Change of Control

A company must apply for initial listing in connection with a transaction whereby the company combines
with a non-Alternative Securities Market listed company, resulting in a change of control of the company
and potentially allowing the non-Alternative Securities Market company to obtain an Alternative Securities
Market Listing. In determining whether a change of control has occurred, the Alternative Securities Market
shall consider all relevant factors including, but not limited to:

Changes in the Management;

Changes to the Board of Directors;
Changes in voting power;

Changes in ownership; and

The financial structure of the company

The Alternative Securities Market shall also consider the nature of the business and the relative size of the
Alternative Securities Market listed company and the non-Alternative Securities Market company. The
company must submit an application for the post-transaction entity with sufficient time to allow the
Alternative Securities Market to complete its review before the transaction is completed. If the company’s
application for initial listing has not been approved prior to consummation of the transaction, the
Alternative Securities Market will issue a Delisting Determination and Delist the company’s securities.

9.6.0 — Bankruptcy and Liquidation

The Alternative Securities Market may use its discretionary authority to suspend or terminate the listing of
a company that has filed for protection under any provision of the Federal Bankruptcy Laws or comparable
foreign laws, or has announced that liquidation has been authorized by its board of directors and that it is
committed to proceed, even though the company’s securities otherwise meet all enumerated criteria for
continued listing on the Alternative Securities Market. In the event that the Alternative Securities Market
determines to continue the listing of such a company during a bankruptcy reorganization, the company
shall nevertheless be required to satisfy all requirements for initial listing, upon emerging from bankruptcy
proceedings.
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9.7.0 — Code of Conduct

Each company shall adopt a code of conduct applicable to all directors, officers and employees, which shall
be publicly available on the company’s page on the Alternative Securities Market
( ). A code of conduct satisfying this Rule must comply with
the definition of a “Code of Ethics” set out in Section 406(c) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act”) and any regulations promulgated thereunder. In addition, the code must provide for
an enforcement mechanism. Any waivers of the code for directors or executive officers must be approved
by the company’s board of directors. Companies shall disclose such waivers within four business days by
filing and distributing a Press Release through the ASMG DISCLOSURE & NEWS SERVICE.

Ethical behavior is required and expected of every corporate officer, director and employee of a listed
company, whether or not a formal code of conduct exists. The requirement of a publicly available code of
conduct applicable to all directors, officers and employees of a company is intended to demonstrate to
investors that the Board of Directors and Management of the Alternative Securities Market has carefully
considered the requirements of ethical dealing of a company, and to ensure that each company has put in
place a system to ensure that they become aware of and take prompt action against any questionable
behavior. For company personnel, a code of conduct with enforcement provisions provides assurance that
reporting of questionable behavior is protected and encouraged, and fosters an atmosphere of self-
awareness and prudent conduct.

Rule 9.7.0 requires companies to adopt a code of conduct complying with the definition of a “code of
ethics” under Section 406(c) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“the Sarbanes-Oxley Act’) and any
regulations promulgated thereunder by the Commission. Thus, the code must include such standards as are
reasonably necessary to promote the ethical handling of conflicts of interest, full and fair disclosure, and
compliance with laws, rules and regulations, as specified by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. However, the code of
conduct required by Rule 9.7.0 must apply to all directors, officers and employees. Companies can satisfy
this obligation by adopting one or more codes of conduct, such that all directors, officers and employees
are subject to a code that satisfies the definition of a “code of ethics”.

As the Sarbanes-Oxley Act recognizes, investors are harmed when real or perceived private interest of a
director, officer or employee is in conflict with the interests of the company, as when the individual
receives improper personal benefits as a result of his or her position with the company, or when the
individual has other duties, responsibilities or obligations that run counter to his or her duty to the
company. Also, the disclosures a company makes to the Alternative Securities Market are the essential
source of information about the company for regulators and investors — there can be no question about the
duty to make them fairly, accurately and timely.

Finally, illegal action must be dealt with swiftly and the violators reported to the appropriate authorities.
Each code of conduct must require that any waiver of the code for executive officers or directors may be
made only by the board of directors, and must be disclosed to shareholders, along with the reasons for the
waiver. Any waivers of the code for directors or executive officers must be approved by the company’s
board of directors. Companies shall disclose such waivers within four business days by filing and
distributing a Press Release through the ASMG DISCLOSURE & NEWS SERVICE. This disclosure
requirement provides investors the comfort that waivers are not granted except where they are necessary
and warranted, and that they are limited and qualified so as to protect the company and its shareholders to
the greatest extent possible.

Each code of conduct must also contain an enforcement mechanism that ensures prompt and consistent
enforcement of the code, protection for persons reporting questionable behavior, clear and objective
standards for compliance, and a fair process by which to determine violations.
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9.10.0 — Failure to Meet Listing Standards

Securities of a company that does not meet the listing standards set for forth in this Rule Book are subject
to Delisting from, or denial of initial listing on the Alternative Securities Market. The Alternative Securities
Market is responsible for identifying deficiencies that may lead to Delisting or Denial of a listing
application; notifying the company of the deficiency or denial; and issuing Delisting Determinations.

When the Alternative Securities Market determines that a Company does not meet a Listing Standard as set
forth in this Rule Book, it will immediately notify the company of the deficiency. As explained below in
more detail, deficiency notifications are three types:

Alternative Securities Market Delisting Determination — which are notifications of deficiencies,
and unless appealed, are subject the company’s to immediate suspension and delisting;

o

Inform the company of the factual bases for the Alternative Securities Market’s
determination of delisting, and the quantitative standard the company has failed to
satisfy;

Provides the company with instruction regarding its obligation to disclose the deficiency
under Alternative Securities Market Rules; and

Inform the company:

* In the case of a Delisting Determination, the Company’s securities will be
suspended as of the date certain; the company has a right to appeal the Delisting
Determination to the Board of Directors of the Alternative Securities Market,
and that a request for appeal must be received by the Alternative Securities
Market in writing within Seven Calendar Days. The Company’s securities will
remain suspended from all trading pending the appeal process.

A company that receives a notification of Delisting is required to make a public
announcement disclosing receipt of the notification and the Rule(s) upon which the
deficiency is based.

Alternative Securities Market Notifications of Deficiencies (Type I)— allows a company to submit a
plan of compliance for review by the Chief Executive Officer of the Alternative Securities Market.
A decision for Delisting has not been made;

o

Inform the company of the factual bases for the Alternative Securities Market’s
determination of Deficiency, and the quantitative standard the company has failed to
satisfy;

Provides the company with instruction regarding its obligation to disclose the deficiency
under Alternative Securities Market Rules; and

Inform the company:

* In the case of a Notice of Deficiency (Type I), the company may submit a plan
of compliance for review by the Chief Executive Officer of the Alternative
Securities Market.

*  The deadline by which a plan must be submitted

*  That if the required plan of compliance is not received by the required deadline,
the company’s securities may be subject to immediate suspension of trading and
consideration for Delisting.
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o A company that receives a notification of Deficiency is required to make a public
announcement disclosing receipt of the notification and the Rule(s) upon which the
deficiency is based. A company that receives a notification of deficiency related to the
failure to file an Investor Reporting Document on the date in which the report was due is
required to make the public announcement by issuing a press release disclosing receipt of
the notification and the Rule(s) upon which the Deficiency is based, in addition to filing
any required Investor Reporting items, OR providing a date that is within 30 days of the
press release, when the report will be available to the public, and the reasons for such
delay.

o Alternative Securities Market Notifications of Deficiencies (Type II) — a notice that allows for an
automatic cure or compliance period. Alternative Securities Market Notifications of Deficiencies
generally allow for submission or a compliance plan, or an automatic cure, or compliance period
may result, after review by the Alternative Securities Market of the compliance plan or, expiration
of the cure, or compliance period.

o Inform the company of the factual bases for the Alternative Securities Market’s
determination of Deficiency, and the quantitative standard the company has failed to
satisfy;

o Provides the company with instruction regarding its obligation to disclose the deficiency
under Alternative Securities Market Rules; and

o Inform the company:

= In the case of a Notice of Deficiency (Type II), of the compliance items required
to be received or cured for the automatic cure, and details on the compliance
period, and expiration date of the compliance period.

s The deadline by which a compliance items are required.

®  That if the required information is not received by the required deadline, the
company’s securities may be subject to immediate suspension of trading and
consideration for Delisting.

o A company that receives a notification of Deficiency is required to make a public
announcement disclosing receipt of the notification and the Rule(s) upon which the
deficiency is based. A company that receives a notification of deficiency related to the
failure to file an Investor reporting document on the date in which the report was due is
required to make the public announcement by issuing a press release disclosing receipt of
the notification and the Rule(s) upon which the Deficiency is based, in addition to filing
any required Investor Reporting items, OR providing a date that is within 30 days of the
press release, when the report will be available to the public, and the reasons for such
delay.

For items requiring a review, after compiling all responses from a company to which notice has been
served regarding an Alternative Securities Market Notification of Deficiency, the information will be
presented to the Chief Executive Officer of the Alternative Securities Market, who will review all
information, and make any determination about Continued Listing, Delisting or Denial of a Listing
Application.

Should the Chief Executive Officer of the Alternative Securities Market find just cause for the company to
be Delisted, the company will be served notice of the Delisting order, and the Delisting process will begin
immediately.
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> Appeal: Delisting Decisions may be appealed to the Board of Directors of the Alternative
Securities Market for consideration. Requests for Appeals are required to be in writing, and
submitted to the Alternative Securities Market Board of Directors by:

By Email:

By Fax:
(213) 596-0492

By Mail:

Alternative Securities Market, Inc.
Attn: Appeals

4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Appeals submitted to the Board of Directors of the Alternative Securities Market will be reviewed
by all members of the Board of Directors, and a decision will be issued within 30 days of receipt
of the request for Appeal.

Rule 9.11.0 — Re-Listing of a Company

A company that has been the subject of a Delisting must comply with the requirements for initial listing to
be considered for re-listing. A company that has been suspended, but that has not been subject to a
Delisting, shall be required to meet all compliance issues resulting in any suspension from trading, once all
compliance items have been satisfied, the company will be allowed to continue trading.

Rule 9.12.0 — Voluntary Termination of Rights as an Issuer:

A Listed Issuer of the Alternative Securities Market may voluntarily terminate its rights as a Listed Issuer
only by a written “Voluntary Delisting Request” addressed to the Alternative Securities Market’s Secretary.
By Email:

By Fax:
(213) 596-0492

Mail:
Alternative Securities Market, Inc.
Attn: Delisting
4050 Glencoe Avenue
Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Such Voluntary Delisting Request shall immediately take effect following the receipt of such written
Voluntary Delisting Request.

Any Voluntary Delisting Request as a Listed Issuer does not relive the Listed Issuer from:

¢ Any and all indebtedness due the Alternative Securities Market (4lternative Securities Market,
Inc), Alternative Securities Market, LLC or Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation;

* Any Alternative Securities Market investigation or disciplinary action brought against the Listed
Issuer; and

¢  Any examination of such Listed Issuer that may be process.
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CHAPTER X
FEES & CHARGES
Rule 10.1.0 — Authority to Charge Fees and Other Charges

The Alternative Securities Market may prescribe such reasonable fees or other charges as it may, in its
discretion, deem appropriate. Such fees and charges may include, but are not limited to:

o Initial Application Fees;

o Market Transaction Fees;

o Monthly Listed Issuer Fees;

o Filing Fees;

o And other fees as the Alternative Securities Market may determine.

ALL SUCH FEES AND CHARGES SHALL BE EQUITABLY ALLOCATED AMONG ALL
MEMBERS, LISTED ISSUERS AND MARKET PROFESSIONALS.

Rule 10.2.0 — Regulatory Transaction Fee

The Alternative Securities Market may be required to pay certain fees to the Commission. To help fund the
Alternative Securities Market’s anticipated operating expenses and any obligations to the Commission, the
Alternative Securities Market has incorporated a “Tramsaction Fee” to all investment transactions
facilitated on the Alternative Securities Market.

Each transaction engaged on the Alternative Securities Market will be subject to a Transaction Fee of:
e 1/10™ of 1% of the gross purchase of any securities.
This amount is required to be paid by the party that sold the securities in the transaction. This Fee is subject
to change at any time without notice.
Rule 10.3.0 — Schedule of Fees
The Alternative Securities Market will provide all Members, Listed Issuers and Market Professionals with
notice of all relevant fees and charges of the Alternative Securities Market. Such notice may be made

available to Members, Listed Issuers and Market Professionals on the Alternative Securities Market
website (- s o) or its Parent Company’s Website  at

(-‘::«:A Devewnn SN s e
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CHAPTER XI
BUSINESS CONDUCT

Rule 11.1.0 — Adherence to Law

No Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional shall engage in conduct in violation of the Securities Act,
the Exchange Act, the Rules of the Alternative Securities Market, or the rules of any Clearing Corporation
insofar as they relate to the reporting or clearance of any securities transaction, or any written interpretation
thereof.

Every Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional shall supervise any “associated person” with that
Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional is associated, as to assure the associated person’s compliance
therewith.

Rule 11.2.0 — Rumors

No Member, Listed Issuer, Market Professional or Associated Person associated with the Alternative
Securities Market shall circulate, in any manner, rumors of a character which might affect market
conditions in any security; provided, however that this rule shall not prohibit discussion of unsubstantiated
information, so long as its source and unverified nature are disclosed.

Rule 11.3.0 — Prevention of the Misuse of Material Non-Public Information

A. Every Member, Listed Issuer and Market Professional shall establish, maintain and enforce written
policies and procedures reasonably designed, taking into consideration the nature of the Member,
Listed Issuer or Market Professional’s business, to prevent the misuse of material non-public
information by a Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional, or by an associated person that is
associated with a Member, Listed Issuer or Market Professional, that is in violation of the Federal
Securities Laws or the Rules of the Alternative Securities Market.

B. Misuse of material non-public information includes, but is not limited to:

a. Trading in any securities by a corporation, or in any related securities, while in
possession of material non-public information concerning that corporation;

b. Trading in an underlying security while in possession of material non-public information
concerning imminent transactions in the underlying security or related securities; and

c. Disclosing to another person any material non-public information involving a corporation
whose shares are traded on the Alternative Securities Market, or another Over-the-
Counter Securities Market or Regulated Market, or disclosing an imminent transaction in
an underlying security, or related securities for the purpose of facilitating the possible
misuse of such material non-public information.

C. Each Member, Listed Issuer and Market Professional shall establish, maintain and enforce the
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following policies and procedures as appropriate for the nature of the Member, Listed Issuer or
Market Professional’s business:

a. All associated persons must be advised in writing of the prohibition against the misuse of
material non-public information.

b. Signed attestations from the Member, Listed Issuer, Market Maker and all associated
persons affirming each person’s awareness of, and agreement by, the aforementioned
prohibitions must be maintained for at least three (3) years, the first two (2) years in an
easily accessible place.

D. ANY MEMBER, LISTED ISSUER, MARKET PROFESSIONAL OR ASSOCIATED PESON
WHO BECOMES AWARE OF ANY POSSIBLE MISUSE OF MATERIAL NON-PUBLIC
INFORMATION MUST PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET.

Rule 11.4.0 — Regulatory Cooperation

A. The Alternative Securities Market may enter into agreements that provide for the exchange of
information and other forms of mutual assistance for market surveillance, investigative
enforcement and other regulatory purposes, which domestic and foreign self-regulatory
organization, as well as associations and contract markets and the regulators of such markets.

B. No Member, Listed Issuer, Market Professional or Associated Person subject to the jurisdiction of
the Alternative Securities Market shall refuse to appear and testify before the any self-regulatory
organization in connection with a regulator investigative, examination or disciplinary proceeding,
or refuse to furnish documentary materials, or other information, or otherwise impede or delay
such investigation, examination or disciplinary proceeding if the Alternative Securities Market, or
a self-regulatory organization requests such information or testimony in connection with an
inquiry resulting from an agreement entered into by the Alternative Securities Market pursuant to
paragraph (a) of this Rule. The requirements of this paragraph B shall apply regardless whether the
Alternative Securities Market has itself initiated an investigation or disciplinary proceeding.
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EXHIBIT A



ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
of
Remington Energy Group LLC

Know all men by these presents
The undersigned, for the purpose of forming a Limited Liability Company under the laws of the State of
Nevada, pursuant to NRS 86:
Do hereby certify that:
Article 1
The name of the Limited Liability Company is Remington Capital Group LLC (“the Company™)
Article 2

The period of existence of the Company is perpetual, unless the Company is dissolved in accordance with
the provisions as set forth in the Operating Agreement

Article 3
The Resident Agent of the Company is located at 737 James Ln #7499, Incline Village, NV 89451
Article 4

Upon the death, insanity, retirement, resignation, expulsion, bankruptcy or dissolution of a member or
occurrence of any other event which terminates a members continued membership in the Company, the
business of the Company may continue at the intermediacy of the remaining members by a majority vote of
all remaining members within ninety days of the happening of the event and there are at least two
remaining members.

Article 5

Addition of, transfer of, assignment of and/or pledge of any membership interests in the Company are
subject to restrictions, in accordance with the provisions as set forth in the Operating Agreement.

Article 6

Managers shall manage the Company and their number shall not be less than one (1). The number of
Managers of the Company may be fixed from time to time in accordance with the Operating Agreement of
the Company. The initial Managers are to serve until the first annual meeting of the Members or until their
successors are elected and shall qualify. The names and addresses of the initial Managers are:

Wes Johnson PO Box 7499
Incline Village, NV 89450

Atrticle 7

No Manager of the Company shall have personal liability for damages for breach of any fiduciary duty as
Manager of the Company by its Members or any other person except for acts or omissions which involve
intentional misconduct, fraud, or a knowing violation of law.



Article 8

The purpose of the Company shall be to acquire, own, sell, invest in, trade, manage, finance, refinance,
exchange or otherwise dispose of stocks, securities, partnership interests, CD’s, mutual funds, commodities
and any or all investments whatsoever, that the Manager may from time to time deem to be in the best
interest of the Company, Additionally, the Company is authorized to engage in any other activities as
related or incidental to the foregoing purposes as well as conduct any associated lawful business or
enterprise. The Company may conduct all or any art of its business, and may hold, purchase, mortgage,
lease and convey real and/or personal property, anywhere in the world.

Article 9
The name and address of the Organizer is as follows:
Wes Johnson
PO Box 7499
Incline Village, NV 89450
Article 10
Any action required to be taken at any annual or special meeting of Members or Managers, may be taken
without a meeting and without special prior notice, if a consent in writing, dated, and setting out the action

taken, is signed by the holders of all Membership Interests, or all Managers, as the case may be.

The undersigned, for the purpose of forming a Limited Liability Company under the laws of the State
of Nevada, do make, file and record this Certificate, and do certify that the facts herein stated are true and I
have accordingly set my hand and seal this day: .

Wes Johnson
State of California  }
Santa Barbara County  }
On this day of , 2013, personally appeared before me, a notary
public, , who acknowledged the he executed the above instrument.
Notary Public



EXHIBIT B



OPERATING AGREEMENT

This Operating Agreement, dated as of March 27, 2012 by and among the undersigned parties who by
their execution of this Operating Agreement have become Members of Remington Energy Group LLC, a
Nevada Limited Liability Company (“Company”), provides as follows

RECITALS:

_ The undersigned parties have caused the Company to be organized as a Limited Liability Company
under the laws of the State of Nevada effective as of the date hereof, and they wish to enter into this
Operating Agreement in order to set forth the Terms and Conditions on which the management, business
and financial affairs of the Company shall be conducted.

AGREEMENT:

Now, therefore, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and the mutual promises, covenants and
conditions herein contained, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties do
hereby covenant and agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS

1.01 The following terms used in this Operating Agreement shall have the following meanings
(unless otherwise expressly provided herein):

(A) “ACT” shall mean Chapter 86 of the Nevada Revised Statues as amended and in
force form time to time.

(2)) “ARTICLES” shall mean the Articles of Organization of the Company, as
amended and in force from time to time.

© “CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION” shall mean any contribution to the capital of the
Company by a Member in cash, property, or services, or a binding obligation to contribute cash, property
or services, whenever made.

D) “INITITAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION” shall mean the initial contribution to
the capital of the Company by a founding member, as determined pursuant to Section 6.01 hereof.

(E) “CODE” shall mean the Internal Revenue Code or corresponding provisions of
subsequent superseding federal revenue laws.

(F) “Company” shall refer to Remington Energy

G) Group LLC

(H) “ENTITY” shall mean any general partnership, limited partnership, limited
liability company, corporation, joint venture, trust, business trust, cooperative or other association.

() “MANAGER?” shall mean a manager of the company, whose rights, powers and
duties are specified in Article V hereof.

)] “MEMBER” shall mean each person that is identified as an initial Member in

Article HI hereof or is admitted as a Member (either as a transferee of a membership interest or as an
additional member) as provided in Article VIII hereof. A person shall cease to be a Member at such time
as he no longer owns any membership interest.

(K) “MEMBER-MANAGER” shall mean a Manager who is a Member who owns at
lease a one percent interest in each material item of the Company’s income, gain, loss, deduction, or
credit. Notwithstanding this definition of “Member-Manager”, a Member may be a Manager of the
Company without meeting these requirements, but any such Member shall not qualify as a “Member-
Manager” under this Agreement.



@w “MEMBERSHIP INTEREST” shall mean the ownership interest of a Member in
the Company, which may be expressed as a percentage. The membership interests may be recorded from
time to time on a schedule attached to the Operating Agreement.

M) “OPERATING AGREEMENT” shall mean this Operating Agreement, as
originally executed and as amended from time to time.
™) “PERSON” shall mean any natural person or entity, and the heirs, executors,

administrators, legal representatives, successors, and assigns of such person where the context so admits.

ARTICLE IT
PURPOSES AND POWERS OF COMPANY

2.01 PURPOSES The Purposes of the Company shall be to:

(A) Buy, take leases of or otherwise acquire, hold, own, use, improve, develop,
cultivate, grant, bargain, sell, convey, lease, mortgage, or otherwise dispose of, and in all respects deal in
and with real properties, improved or unimproved and any interests and rights therein that the Managers
may from time to time deem to be in the best interests of the Company.

B) Acquire, own, buy, sell, invest in, trade, manage, finance, refinance, exchange, or
otherwise dispose of stocks, securities, partnership interests, CDs, mutual funds, commodities, and any
and all investments whatsoever, that the Managers from time to time deem to be in the best interests of
the Company, and:

©) Engage in and carry on any other lawful business whatsoever which may seem,
to the Managers, capable of being carried on in connection with the foregoing purposes and powers or
calculated directly or indirectly to promote the interests of the Company or to enhance the value of its
properties and holdings.

2.02 POWERS The Company shall have all powers and rights of a Limited Liability Company
organized under the Act, to the extent such powers and rights are not proscribed by the Articles.

ARTICLE III
FOUNDING MEMBERS PRINCIPAL OFFICE

3.01 NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF FOUNDING MEMEBERS The names and addresses of the
founding members are as follows:

Wes Johnson
PO Box 7499
Incline Village, NV 89450

3.02 PRINCIPAL OFFICE The principal office of the Company in the State of Nevada shall be
Incline Village, the office of the Resident Agent. The Company may have such other offices, either within
or without the State of Nevada as the Managers may designate or as the business of the Company may
from time to time require. '

ARTICLE IV
MEMBERS

401 IN GENERAL The Members shall not be entitled to participate in the day to day affairs and
management of the Company, but instead, the Members’ right to vote or otherwise participate with
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respect to matters relating to the Company shall be limited to those matters as to which the express terms
of the Act, the Articles or this Operating Agreement vest in the Members the right to so vote or otherwise
participate.

4.02 ACTIONS REQUIRING APPROVAL OF MEMBERS

(A) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Operating Agreement, the approval of
Members shall be required in order for any of the following actions to be taken on behalf on the
Company:

1)) Amending the Articles or this Operating Agreement in any manner that
materially alters the preferences, privileges or relative rights of the Members.

{an Electing the Managers as provided in Article V hereof.

(Ill)  Taking any action which would make it impossible to carry on the ordinary
business of the Company.

(IV)  Confessing a judgment against the Company in excess of $5,000.

) Loaning Company funds in excess of $25,000 or for a term in excess of one year
to any Member.

(VI) Filing or consenting to filing a petition for or against the Company under any
federal or state bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization act.

(B) Unless the express terms of this Operating Agreement specifically provide
otherwise, the affirmative vote of the Members holding a majority of the membership interests shall be
necessary and sufficient in order to approve or consent to any of the matters set forth in Section 4.02(A)
above or any other matters that require the approval or consent of the Members.

403 ACTION BY MEMBERS In exercising their rights as provided above, the Members shall act
collectively through meetings and/or written consents as provided in this Article.

4.04 ANNUAL MEETING An annual meeting of the Members shall be held on the last Wednesday in
August of each year at 10:00 A.M. or at such other time as shall be determined by the Managers for the
purpose of the transaction of such business as may come properly before the meeting.

4.05 SPECIAL MEETINGS Special meetings of the Members, for any purpose or purposes, unless
otherwise prescribed by statute, maybe called by the Managers, and shall be called by the Managers at the
request of any two Members, or such lesser number of Members as are Members in the Company.

4.06 PLACE OF MEETING The place of any meeting of the Members shall be the operations
office of the company, unless another place, either within or without the State of Nevada, is designated by
the Managers.

4.07 NOTICE OF MEETINGS Written notice stating the place, day and hour of any meeting of the
Members and, if a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be
delivered not less than 10 nor more than 60 days before the date of the meeting, either personally or by
mail, by or at the direction of the Managers, to each Member, unless the Act or the Articles require
different notice.

4.08 CONDUCT OF MEETINGS  All meetings of the Members shall be presided over by a
chairperson of the meeting, who shall be a Manager, or a Member designated by the Managers. The
chairperson of any meeting of the Members shall determine the order of business and the procedure at the
meeting, including regulation of the Manager of Voting and the conduct of discussion, and shall appoint a
secretary of such meeting to take minutes thereof.



4.09 PARTICIPATION BY TELEPHONE OR SIMILAR COMMUNICATIONS Members may
participate and hold a meeting by means of conference telephone or similar communications equipment
by means of which all Members participating can hear and be heard, and such participation shall
constitute attendance and presence in person at such meeting.

4.10 _WAIVER OF NOTICE When any notice of a meeting of the Members is required to be given, a
waiver thereof in writing signed by a Member entitled to such notice, whether given before, at, or after
the time of the meeting as sated in such notice, shall be equivalent to the proper giving of such notice.

4.11 ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT Any action required or permitted to be taken at a meeting
of Members may be taken without a meeting if one or more written consents to such action are signed by
the Members who are entitled to vote on the matter set forth in the consents and who constitute the
requisite number or percentage of such Members necessary for adoption or approval of such matter on
behalf of the Company. By way of example and not limitation, the Members holding a majority of the
membership interests may take action as to any matter specified in Section 4.02 hereof by signing one or
more written consents approving such action, without obtaining signed written consents from any other
Members. Such consent or consents shall be filed with the Minutes of the Meetings of the Members.
Action taken under this Section shall be effective when the requisite Members have signed the consent or
consents, unless the consent or consents specify a different effective date.

ARTICLEV
MANAGERS

5.01 POWERS OF MANAGER Except as expressly provided otherwise in the Act, the Articles or this
Operating Agreement, the powers of the Company shall be exercised by or under the authority of, and the
business and affairs of the Company shall be managed by, one or more Managers. The powers so
exercised shall include but not be limited to the following:

A) Entering into, making and performing contracts, agreements and other undertakings
binding the Company that may be necessary, appropriate or advisable in furtherance of the purposes of
the Company.

®) Opening and maintaining bank accounts, investment accounts and other arrangements,

drawing checks and other orders for the payment of money, and designating individuals with authority to
sign or give instructions with respect to those accounts and arrangements. Company funds shall not be
commingled with funds from other sources and shall be used solely for the business of the Company.

© Collecting funds due to the Company.

(D) Acquiring, utilizing for the Company’s purposes, maintaining and disposing of any assets
of the Company.

(E) To the extent that funds of the Company are available therefore, paying debts and
obligations of the Company.

) Borrowing money or otherwise committing the credit of the Company for Company
activities, and voluntarily prepaying or extending any such borrowings.

G) Employing from time to time persons, firms or corporations for the operation and

management of various aspects of the Company’s business, including, without limitation, managing
agents, contractors, subcontractors, architects, engineers, laborers, suppliers, accountants and attorneys on
such terms and for such compensation as the Managers shall determine, notwithstanding the fact that the
Managers or any Member may have a financial interest in such firms or corporations.

(H) Making elections available to the Company under the Code.

1)) Obtaining general liability, property and other insurance for the Company, as the
Managers deem proper.
€)] Taking such actions as may be directed by the Members in furtherance of their approval

of any matter set forth in Section 4.02 thereof.



X) Doing and performing all such things and executing, acknowledging and delivering any

and all such instruments as may be in furtherance of the Company’s purposes and necessary and
appropriate to the conduct of its business.

5.02 ELECTION, ETC. OF MANAGERS

A) The Members hereby unanimously elect Wes Johnson as the initial Manager(s) of the
Company, to serve until the first annual meeting of the Members and until their respective successors
shall be duly elected and qualified.

3B) The Members shall elect one or more persons as Manager(s) at each annual meeting of
the Company to serve until the next annual meeting of the Company and until their respective successors
are duly elected and qualified. In addition, if any person resigns or otherwise vacates the Office of
Manager, the Members shall elect a replacement Manager to serve the remaining term of such office,
unless one or more other persons then serve as Managers and the Members determine not to fill such
vacancy. A person may be removed as a Manager by the Members with or without cause at any time. A
manager may, but shall not be required to, be elected from among the Members. A Manager may be a
natural person or an entity. Notwithstanding any of the foregoing provisions, the rights of the Members to
elect and remove Managers shall be subject to the restrictions set forth in the Section 5.03 hereof.

5.03 VOTING AGREEMENT For so long as the “Founding Members” are Members and have not
consented otherwise in writing, each Member agrees at all times to vote their entire membership interest
(whether in the election of Managers or in any vote to remove a Manager) so as to cause the Founding
Members, or such person(s) whom they designate by mutual agreement, to be the sole and exclusive
Manager(s) of the Company. If any of the Founding Members ceases to be a Member, and the other
Founding Member(s) continues as a Member, each Member hereby agrees at all times to vote their entire
membership interest (whether in the election of Managers or any vote to remove a Manager) so as to
cause the Founding Member(s) who continues to be a Member, and his designee, if any, to be the sole and
exclusive Manager(s) of the Company. At such time as all of the Founding Members have ceased to be
Members, the covenants contained in this Section shall terminate.

5.04 ACTION BY TWO OR MORE MANAGERS Unless otherwise expressly provided by the Act,
the Article, or the terms of this Operating Agreement, the vote, approval or consent of a majority of the
Managers, determined on a per capita basis, shall be necessary and sufficient for the Managers to take any
action on behalf of the Company that the Managers are authorized to take pursuant to the Act, the Articles
or this Operating Agreement.

5.05 EXECUTION OF DOCUMENTS AND OTHER ACTIONS the Managers may delegate to one
or more of their number the authority to execute any documents or take any other actions deemed
necessary or desirable in furtherance of any action that they have authorized on behalf of the Company as
provided in Section 5.04 hereof.

5.06 SINGLE MANAGER If at any time there is only one person serving as Manager, such Manager
shall be entitled to exercise all powers of the Managers set forth in this Section, and all references in this
Section and otherwise in this Operating Agreement to “Managers” shall be deemed to refer to such single
Manager.

5.07 RELIANCE BY OTHER PERSONS Any person dealing with the Company, other than a
Member, may rely on the authority of a particular Manager or Mangers in taking any action in the name
of the Company, if such Manager or Mangers provide to such person a copy of the applicable provision of
this Operating Agreement and/or the resolution or written consent of the Managers or Members granting
such authority, certified in writing by such Manager or Managers to be genuine and correct and not to
have been revoked, superseded or otherwise amended.




5.08 MANAGER’S EXPENSES AND FEES A Manager shall be entitled, but not required, to
receive a reasonable salary for services rendered on behalf of the Company or in his capacity as a
Manager. The amount of such salary shall be determined by the Managers and consented to by the
Members, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. The Company shall reimburse any Manager
for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses that were or are incurred by the Manager on behalf of the Company
with respect to the star-up or operation of the Company, the on-going conduct of the Company’s business,
or the dissolution and winding up of the Company and its business.

5.09 COMPETITION During the existence of the Company, the Managers shall devote such time
to the business of Company as may reasonably be required to conduct its business in an efficient and
profitable manner. The Managers, for their own account and for the account of others, may engage in
business ventures, including the acquisition of real estate properties or interests therein and the
development, operation, management and/or syndication of real estate properties or interests therein,
which may compete with the business of the Company. Each Member hereby expressly consents to the
continued and future ownership and operation by the other Members or the Managers of such properties
and waives any claim for damages or otherwise, or rights to participate therein or with respect to the
operation and profits or losses thereof.

5.10 INDEMNIFICATION The Company shall indemnify each Manager, whether serving the
Company or, at its request, any other entity, to the full extent permitted by the Act. The foregoing rights
of indemnification shall not be exclusive of any other rights to which the Managers may be entitled. The
Managers may, upon the approval of the Members, take such action as is necessary to carry out these
indemnification provisions and may adopt, approve and amend from time to time such resolutions or
contracts implementing such provisions or such further indemnification arrangements as may be
permitted by law.

5.11 LIABILITY OF MANAGERS So long as the Managers act in good faith with respect to the
conduct of the business and affairs of the Company, no Manager shall be liable or accountable to the
Company, or to any of these Members, in damages or otherwise, for any error of judgment, for any
mistake of fact or of law, or for any other act or thing that he may do or refrain from doing in connection
with the business and affairs of the Company, except for willful misconduct or gross negligence or breach
of fiduciary duty, and further except for breaches of contractual obligations or agreements between the
Managers and the Company.

ARTICLE VI
CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE COMPANY AND DISTRIBUTIONS

6.01 INITIAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS Each Founding Member, upon execution of this
Operating Agreement, shall make an initial capital contribution in the amount of $5,000. The initial
capital contribution to be made by any person who hereafter is admitted as a Member and acquires his
membership interest from the Company shall be determined by the Members.

6.02 ADDITIONAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS No Member shall be required to make any
capital contributions in addition to his initial capital contribution. The Founding Members, as defined in
Section 5.03, may make additional capital contributions to the Company with the consent of the
Members. Otherwise, the Members may make additional capital contributions to the Company only if
such additional capital contributions are made pro rata by all the Members or all the Members consent in
writing to any non-pro rata contribution. The fair market value of any property other than cash or widely
traded securities to be contributed as an additional capital contribution shall be (A) agreed upon by the
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contributing Member and a majority in interest of the Members before contribution, or (B) determined by
a disinterested appraiser selected by the Managers.

6.03 INTERESTS AND RETURN OF CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION No member shall receive any
interest on his capital contribution. Except as otherwise specifically provided for herein, the Members
shall not be allowed to withdraw or have refunded any part of their capital contribution.

6.04 LOANS TO THE COMPANY If the Company has insufficient funds to meet its obligations
as they come due and to carry out its routine, day-to day affairs, then, in lieu of obtaining funds from third
parties or selling its assets to provide required funds, the Company may, but shall not be required to,
borrow necessary funds from one or more of the Members as designated by the Managers, provided that
the terms of such borrowing shall be commercially reasonable and the Company shall not pledge its assets
to secure such borrowing.

6.05 DISTRIBUTIONS All distributions of cash or other property (except upon the Company’s
dissolution, which shall be governed by the applicable provisions of the Act and Article IX hereof) shall
be made to the Members in proportion to their respective membership interests. All distributions of cash
or property shall be made at such time and in such amounts as determined by the Managers. All amounts
withheld pursuant to the Code or any provisions of state or local tax law with respect to any payment or
distribution to the Members from the Company shall be treated as amounts distributed to the relevant
Member or Members pursuant to this Section.

6.06 ALLOCATIONS Except as otherwise provided in Section 6.07 hereof, all items of income,
gain, loss, deduction and credit, whether resulting from the Company’s operations or in connection with
its dissolution, shall be allocated to the Members for federal, state and local income tax purposes in
proportion to their respective membership interests.

6.07 ALLOCATION WITH RESPECT TO PROPERTY If, at any time during the Company’s
existence, any Member contributes to the Company property with an adjusted basis to the contributing
Member which is more or less than the agreed fair market value and such property is accepted by the
Company at the time of its contribution, the taxable income, gain, loss, deductions and credits with
respect to such contributed property for tax purposes only (but not for purposes of calculating the
Members’ respective capital accounts) shall be shared among the Members so as to take account of the
variation between the basis of the property to the Company and its agreed fair market value at the time of
contribution, pursuant to Section 7.04(c) of the Code.

ARTICLE VII
RECORDS, REPORTS, ETC.

7.01 RECORDS The Company shall maintain and make available to the Member its records to
the extent provided in the Act.

702 FINANCIAL AND OPERATING STATEMENTS AND TAX RETURNS Within seventy-five
(75) days from close of each fiscal year of the Company, the Managers shall cause to be delivered to each
Member a statement setting forth such Member’s allocable share of all tax items of the Company for such
year, and all such other information as may be required to enable each Member to prepare his federal,
state and local income tax returns in accordance with all then applicable laws, rules and regulations. The
Manager salso shall cause to be prepared and filed all federal, state and local income tax returns required
of the Company for each fiscal year.

7.03 BANKING The funds of the Company shall be kept in one or more separate bank accounts in
the name of the Company in such banks or other federally insured depositories as may be designated by
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the Managers, or shall otherwise be invested in the name of the Company in such manner and upon such
terms and conditions as may be designated by the Managers. All withdrawals from any such bank
accounts or investments established by the Managers hereunder shall be made on such signature or
signatures as may be authorized from time to time by the Manager(s). Any account opened by the
Managers for the Company shall not be commingled with other funds of the Managers or interested
persons.

ARTICLE VIl
ASSIGNMENT, RESIGNATION

8.01 ASSIGNMENT GENERALLY Each Member hereby covenants and agrees that they will
not sell, assign, transfer, mortgage, pledge, encumber, hypothecate or otherwise dispose of all or any part
of their interest in the Company to any person, firm, corporation, trust or other entity without first
offering in writing to sell such interest to the Company. The Company shall have the right to accept the
offer at any time during the 30 days following the date on which the written offer is delivered to the
Company. The consent of all the Managers shall be required to authorize the exercise of such option by
the Company. If the Company shall fail to accept the offer within the 30 day period, such interest may
during the following 60 days be disposed of free of the restrictions imposed by this Operating Agreement;
provided, however, that the purchase price for such interest shall not be less and the terms of purchase for
such interest shall not be more favorable than the purchase price and terms of purchase that would have
been applicable to the Company had the Company purchased the interest. Any interest not so disposed of
within the 60-day period shall thereafter remain subject to the terms of this Operating Agreement.
Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, no assignee of a membership interest shall become a Member of
the Company except upon the consent of a majority of the non-assigning Member-Managers; or, if there
are no Member-Managers, upon the consent of a majority of the non-assigning Members.

8.02 GIFT TO FAMILY MEMBER Not withstanding Section 8.01, a Member shall not be
required to offer to sell his membership interest to the Company prior to transferring his membership
interest to his spouse or any of his descendents, or to a Trust the sole beneficiaries of which are one or
more of his spouse and his descendents, provided that such transfer is by way of gift or testamentary or in
testate succession. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, no assignee of a membership interest by way
of gift shall become a Member of the Company except upon the consent of a majority of the non-
assigning Member-Managers; or, if there are no non-assigning Member-Managers, upon the consent of a
majority of non-assigning Members.

8.03 ABSOLUTE PROHIBITION Notwithstanding any other provision in the Article VIII, the
membership interest of a Member, in whole or in part, or any rights to distributions therefrom, shall not
be sold, exchanged, conveyed, assigned, pledged, hypothecated, subjected to a security interest or
otherwise transferred or encumbered, if, as a result thereof, the Company would be terminated for federal
income tax purposes in the opinion of counsel for the Company or such action would result in a violation
of federal or state securities laws in the opinion of counsel for the Company.

8.04 RESIGNATION Any Member may elect to withdraw from the Company and to sell his
entire interest in the Company to the Company at any time by serving written notice of such election upon
the Company. Such notice shall set forth the date upon which such withdrawal shall become effective (the
“effective date”), which shall not be less than 60 days and not more than 90 days from the date of such
notice. The purchase price for withdrawing Member’s membership interest in the Company shall be
$1.00.

8.05 EFFECT OF PROHIBITED ACTION Any transfer or other action in violation of this
Atrticle shall be void and of no force or effect whatsoever.



ARTICLE IX
DISSOLUTION AND TERMINATION
9.01 EVENTS OF DISSOLUTION The Company shall be dissolved upon the first to occur of
the following
(A) Any event that under the Articles requires dissolution of the Company;
B) The unanimous written consent of the Members to the dissolution of the company;
© The bankruptcy of a Member-Manager unless the Company is continued by the

consent of a majority in interest of the remaining Members. If there are no remaining Member-Managers,
then the bankruptcy of a Member shall cause the Company to be dissolved unless the Company is
continued with the consent of a majority in interest of the remaining Members;

D) The entry of a decree of judicial dissolution of the Company as provided in the
Act, and

(E) Any event not set forth above that under the Act requires dissolution of the
Company.
9.02 LIQUIDATION Upon the dissolution of the Company, it shall wind up its affairs and

distribute its assets in accordance with the Act by either or a combination of both of the following
methods as the Members shall determine:

(A) Selling the Company’s assets and, after the payment of Company liabilities,
distributing the net proceeds therefrom to the Members in proportion to their membership interests and in
satisfaction thereof, and/or
(B) Distributing the Company’s assets to the Members in kind with each Member
accepting an undivided interest in the Company’s assets, subject to its liabilities, in satisfaction of his
membership interest. The interest conveyed to each Member in such assets shall constitute a percentage of
the entire interests in such assets equal to such Member’s membership interest.

9.03 ORDERLY LIQUIDATION A reasonable time as determined by the Managers not to
exceed eighteen (18) months shall be allowed for the orderly liquidation of the assets of the Company and
the discharge of liabilities to the creditors so as to minimize any losses attendant upon dissolution.

9.04 DISTRIBUTIONS Upon liquidation, the Company assets (including any cash on hand) shall
be distributed in the following order and in accordance with the following priorities;

A) First, to the payment of the debts and liabilities of the Company and the expenses
of liquidation, including a sales commission to the selling agent, if any; then

®) Second, to the setting up of any reserves that the Managers (or the person or
persons carrying out the liquidation) deem reasonably necessary for any contingent or unforeseen
liabilities or obligations of the Company. At the expiration of such period as the Managers (or the person
or persons carrying out the liquidation) shall deem advisable, but in no event to exceed eighteen (18)
months, the Company shall distribute the balance thereof in the manner provided in the following
subsection; then

© Third, to the Members in proportion to their respective membership interests.

D) In the event of a distribution in liquidation of the Company’s property in kind,
the fair market value of such property shall be determined by a qualified and disinterested M.A.I
appraiser, selected by the Managers (or the person or persons carrying out the liquidation), and each
Member shall receive an undivided interest in such property equal to the portion of the proceeds to which
he would be entitled under the immediately preceding subsection if such property were sold at such fair
market value.



9.05 TAXABLE GAIN OR LOSS Taxable income, gain or loss from the sale or distribution of

Company property incurred upon or during liquidation and termination of the Company shall be allocated
to the Members as provided in Section 6.06 above.

9.06 NO RECOURSE AGAINST MEMBERS Except as provided by law, upon dissolution, each
Member shall look solely to the assets of the Company for the return of his capital contribution, if the
Company property remaining after the payment or discharge of the debts and liabilities of the Company is
insufficient to return the capital contribution of each Member, such Member shall have no recourse
against any other Member.

ARTICLEX
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

10.01 ATTORNEYS’ FEES In the event any Member brings an action to enforce any provisions
of this Operating Agreement against the Company or any other Member, whether such action is at law,
inequity or otherwise, the prevailing party shall be entitled, in addition to any other rights or remedies
available to it, to collect from the non-prevailing party or parties the reasonable costs and expenses
incurred in the investigation preceding such action and the prosecution of such action, including but not
limited to reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs.

10.02 NOTICES Whenever, under the provisions of the Act or other law, the Articles or this
Operating Agreement, notice is required to be given to any person. It shall not be construed to mean
exclusively personal notice unless otherwise specifically provided, but such notice may be given in
writing, by mail, addressed to the Company at its principal office from time to time and to any other
person at his address as it appears on the records of the Company from time to time, with postage thereon
prepaid. Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given at the time it is deposited in the United
States mail. Notice to a person may also be given personally or by telegram or facsimile sent to his
address as it appears on the records of the Company. The addresses of the initial Members as shown on
the records of the Company shall originally be those set forth in Article III thereof. Any person may
change his address as shown on the records of the Company by delivering written notice to the Company
in accordance with this Section.

10.03 APPLICATIONS OF NEVADA LAW This Operating Agreement, and the interpretation
hereof, shall be governed exclusively by its terms and by the laws of the State of Nevada, without
reference to its choice of law provisions, and specifically the Act.

10.04 AMENDMENTS No amendment or modification of the Operating Agreement shall be
effective except upon the unanimous written consent of the Members.

10.05 CONSTRUCTION Whenever the singular person is used in this Operating Agreement and
when required by the context, the same shall include the plural, and the masculine gender shall include
the feminine and neuter genders, and vice versa.

10.06 HEADINGS The headings in this Operating Agreement are inserted for convenience only
and are in no way intended to describe, interpret, define, or limit the scope, extent or intent of this
Operating Agreement or any provision hereof.

10.07 WAIVERS The failure of any party to seek redress for violation of or to insist upon the
strict performance of any covenant or condition of this Operating Agreement shall not prevent a
subsequent act, which would have originally constituted a violation, from having the effect of an original
violation.

10



10.08 RIGHTS AND REMEDIES CUMULATIVE The rights and remedies provided by this
Operating Agreement are cumulative and the use of any one right or remedy by any party shall not
preclude or waive the right to use any or all other remedies. Such rights and remedies are given in
addition to any other rights the parties may have by law, statute, ordinance or otherwise.

10.09 SEVERABILITY If any provision of this Operating Agreement or the application thereof to
any person or circumstance shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable to any extent, the remainder of this
Operating Agreement and the application thereof shall not be affected and shall be enforceable to the
fullest extent permitted by law.

10.10 HEIRS. SUCCESSORS. AND ASSIGNS Each and all of the covenants , terms, provisions
and agreements herein contained shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and,
to the extent permitted by this Operating Agreement, their respective heirs, legal representatives,
successors and assigns.

10.11 CREDITORS None of the provisions of this Operating Agreement shall be for the benefit of
or enforceable by any creditor of the Company.

10.12 COUNTERPARTS This Operating Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

10.13 ENTIRE AGREEMENT  This Operating Agreement sets forth all of the promises,
agreements, conditions and understandings between the parties respecting the subject matter hereof and
supersede all prior negotiations, conversations, discussions, correspondence, memoranda and agreements
between the parties concerning such subject matter.

The undersigned, representing all of the members of the Company, hereby agree, acknowledge and certify
that the foregoing Operating Agreement constitutes the sole and entire Operating Agreement of the
Company, unanimously adopted by the Members of the Company.

Wes Johnson, Managing Member

ATTEST:
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*140301*

ROSS MILLER

Secretary of State

204 North Carson Street, Suite 1
Carson City, Nevada 897014520
(775) 684-5708

Website: www.nvsos.gov

Filed in the office of |Document Number

20130585536-48
. . : » e om Filing Date and Time
Articles of Conversion RossMillr 00/04/2013 8:51 AM
ecretary o e o
(PURSUANT TO NRS 92A.205) State of Nevada EE“‘(‘) 11; 8‘1’22 012-9
Page 1
USE BLACK INK ONLY - DO NOT HIGHLIGHT ABOVE SPACE IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Articles of Conversion
(Pursuant to NRS 92A.205)

1. Name and jurisdiction of organization of constituent entity and resulting entity:

'Remmgton Encrgy Group LLC
Name of constiluent enﬁty

Nevads S LLC
Jurisdiction Entity type *

and,

;Rclmngton Bnetgy Group Corporatlon
Name of resulting enﬂty

:N_evada_ . . 4 | C Corporation
Jurisdiction Entity type *

2. A plan of conversion has been adopted by the constituent entity in compliance with the
taw of the jurisdiction governing the constituent entity.

3. Location of plan of conversion: {check one)
The entire pian of conversion is attached to these articles.

D The complete executed plan of conversion is on file at the reglistered office or principal
place of business of the resulting entity.

The complete executed plan of conversion for the resulting domestic limited partnership is
on file at the records office required by NRS 88.330.

* corporation, limited partnership, limited-liability limited partnership, limited-liability company or business trust .

This form must be accompanied by appropriate fees. mm&amasmmcmmm:




ROSS MILLER

Secretary of State

204 North Carson Street, Suite 1
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4520
(775) 684-5708

Webhsite: www.nvsos.gov

Articles of Conversion
(PURSUANT TO NRS 92A.205)

Page 2

USE BLACK INK ONLY - DO NOT HIGHLIGHT ABOVE SPACE IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

4. Forwarding address where copies of process may be sent by the Secretary of State of Nevada (if a
foreign entity Is the resulting entity in the converslon):

Attn: Wes Johnson

clo: "Wes Johnson

Remington Energy Group Corporation
PO Box 7499
Incline Village, NV 89450

5. Effective date and time of filing: (optional) (must not be later than 90 days after the certificate is filed)
Date:. Angust 23,2013 Time: q/l/ﬂ/hv\ _ E

6. Signatures - must be signed by:

1. If constituent entity is a Nevada entity: an officer of each Nevada corporation; all general partners of each
Nevada limited partnership or limited-liability limited partnership; a manager of each Nevada limited-liability
company with managers or one member if there are no managers; a trustee of each Nevada business trust;
a managing partner of a Nevada limited-liability partnership (a.k.a. general partnership govemned by NRS

chapter 87).

2. If constituent entity is a foreign entity: must be signed by the constituent entity in the manner provided by
the law goveming it

Remmgton F;ne_rgy Group LLC

Name of constituent entity

X 4% e
Title Date

* pursuant to NRS 92A.205(4) if the conversion takes effect on a later date specified in the articles of convgrsion pursuant to
NRS 92A 240, the constituent document filed with the Secretary of State pursuant to paragraph (b) subsection 1 must state the
name and the jurisdiction of the constituent entity and that the existence of the resuiting entity does not begin until the later date.
This statement must be included within the resulting entity’s articles.

FILING FEE: $350.00

IMPORTANT: Failure to include any of the above information and submit with the proper fees may cause this filing to be rejected.

. Nevada Secretary of State 92A Conversion Page 2
This form must be accompanied by appropriate fees. Revised: 3.3‘?..}1




ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
WITH STATEMENT OF CONVERSION

Article I
The name of this Corporation is: Remington Energy Group Corporation

Article I
The purpose of the corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a corporation
may be organized under the GENERAL CORPORATION LAW of Nevada other than the
banking business, the trust company business, or the practice of a profession permitted to be
incorporated by the Nevada Corporation Code.

Article 111
The name and address in the State of Nevada of the Corporation’s initial agent for service of
process is:

Mr. Wes Johnson, 737 James Lane, #7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450

Article 1V
This corporation is authorized to issue only one class of shares of stock; and the total number of
shares which this corporation is authorized to issue is 100,000,000, with a par value of $0.001
per share.

Article V
The name of the converting Nevada Limited Liability Company is Remington Energy Group,
LLC. The limited liability company’s Secretary of State’s file number is E0178162012-9. The
principal plan of conversion was approved by the vote of the members, which equaled or
exceeded the vote required under Nevada GENERAL CORPORATION LAW. There is one
class of members entitled to vote and the percentage vote required is a majority in interest of the
members. The limited liability company is converting into a Nevada Stock Corporation.

Acknowledgement
It is hereby declared that I am the person(s) who executed this instrument, which execution is my

act and deed.

%/Z

Mr. Wes Johnson, Managing Partner of Remington Energy Group, LLC and Incorporator




Page 2

Remington Energy Group Corporation

4. Names and Addresses of the Board of Directors

Donald White

8940 Benson Ave, Unit B Montclair, CA 91763
Brent Johnson

4745 NE 24" Ave Portland, OR 97211

Steven ] Muehler
26500 Agoura Rd Calabasas, CA 91302
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ROSS MILLER *(90203*

Secretary of State

204 North Carson Street, Suite 1
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4520
(775) 684-5708

Website: www.nvsos.gov

Certificate of Amendment
(PURSUANT TO NRS 78.385 AND 78.390)

USE BLACK INK ONLY - DO NOT HIGHLIGHT ABOVE SPACE IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation
For Nevada Profit Corporations
(Pursuant to NRS 78.385 and 78.390 - After Issuance of Stock)

1. Name of corporation:
REMINGTONENERGYGROUPCORPORATION

2. The articles have been amended as follows: (provide article numbers, if available)

The Articles of Incorporation filed as Document No. 20130585537-59 are amended as follows:

Amended ARTICLE 3 - Authorized Stock: The Corporation is authorized to issue 100,000,000 shares of stock with a par value of $0.001 per share. The
Corporation may issue multiple classes or series of stock, and Board of Directors is vested full authority, acting by such resolution or resolutions asitdeems
appropriate, to authorize and prescribe such classes or series of stock and additional classes or serics of stock as it may determine, and the number of cachclass
or series of stock and the voting powers, designations, preferences, limitations, restrictions and relative rights of each class or series of stock.

Amended ARTICLE 5 - Purpose: The purpose of the corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a corporation may be organized under
Nevada law other than the banking business, the trust company business, or the practice of a profession which may be incorporated.

Added ARTICLE 6 - Liability and Indemnity: The personal liability of the directors, officers, employees, and agents of the Corporation is hercby climinatedto
the fullest extent permitted by Nevada law. The Corporation shall, to the fullest extent permitted by Nevada law, indemnify and hold harmless its directors,
officers, employees and agents under said law from and against any and all of the expenses, liabilitics or other matters referred to in or covered by saidlaw.and
the indemnification provided for herein shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those indemnified may be entitled under any bylaw,
agreement, insurance, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, both as to action in his or her official capacity and as to action inanother
capacity while holding such office, and shall continuc as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefitof
the heirs, executors and administrators of such person.

3. The vote by which the stockholders holding shares in the corporation entitling them to exercise
at least a majority of the voting power, or such greater proportion of the voting power as may be
required in the case of a vote by classes or series, or as may be required by the provisions of the
articles of incorporation* have voted in favor of the amendment is: 100%

4. Effective date and time of filing: (optional)  Date: Time:
(must not be later than 90 days after the certificate is filed)

5. Signature: (required)

Signature of Gfficer

*If any proposed amendment would alter or change any preference or any relative or other right given to any class or series of
outstanding shares, then the amendment must be approved by the vote, in addition to the affirmative vote otherwise required, of
the holders of shares representing a majority of the voting power of each class or series affected by the amendment regardless to
limitations or restrictions on the voting power thereof.

IMPORTANT: Failure to include any of the above information and submit with the proper fees may cause this filing to be rejected.

! i : Nevada Secretary of State Amend Profit-After
This form must be accompanied by appropriate fees. Revised: 11-27-13
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*¥150101%*

ROSS MILLER

Secretary of State

204 North Carson Street, Suite 1
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4520
(775) 684-5708

Website: www.nvsos.gov

Certificate of Designation
(PURSUANT TO NRS 78.1955)

USE BLACK INK ONLY - DO NOT HIGHLIGHT ABOVE SPACE IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Certificate of Designation For
Nevada Profit Corporations
(Pursuant to NRS 78.1955)

1. Name of corporation:
REMINGTONENERGYGROUPCORPORATION

2. By resolution of the board of directors pursuant to a provision in the articles of incorporation this
certificate establishes the following regarding the voting powers, designations, preferences,
limitations, restrictions and relative rights of the following class or series of stock.

See attached CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK $0.001
PARVALUEPERSHARE.

3. Effective date of filing: (optional)

(must not be later than 90 days after the certificate is filed)
4. Signature: (required)

X padi flm-

Signature of Officer

Filing Fee: $175.00

IMPORTANT: Failure to include any of the above information and submit with the proper fees may cause this filing to be rejected.

Nevada Secretary of State Stock Designation

This form must be accompanied by appropriate fees. Revised: 3-6-09



CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK
$0.001 PAR VALUE PER SHARE

Remington Energy Group Company, a Company organized and existing under the laws of the State of Nevada (the
“Company”), hereby certifies that the following resolution was adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company
(the “Board”) on December 5, 2014:

RESOLVED, that pursuant to the authority granted to and vested in the Board in accordance with the laws of the
State of Nevada, and in accordance the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation and the bylaws of the Company,
as amended or amended and restated through the date hereof, the Board hereby authorizes a class of the Company’s
previously authorized preferred stock (the “Preferred Stock™), and hereby states the designation and number of
shares, and fixes the relative rights, preferences, privileges, powers and restrictions thereof as follows:

L NAME OF THE COMPANY

Remington Energy Group Company

1L PREFERRED SHARES — NUMBER, OFFERING PRICE, AND DIVIDENDS

A. Designation. The designation of said series of preferred stock shall be Preferred Stock shares, with
par value of $0.001 per share (the “Preferred Stock™).

B. Number of Shares. The number of shares of Preferred Stock authorized to be issued is Fifty
Thousand (50,000).
C. Offering Price. The Preferred Stock shall have an offering price of One Hundred Dollars ($100) per

share.

D. Dividends. The holders of then outstanding shares of the Preferred Stock will be entitled to receive,
when, as, and if declared by the Board of Directors out of funds of the Company legally available therefor,
cumulative cash dividends accruing, on a daily basis from the Purchase Date (as hereinafter defined) through and
including the date on which such dividends are declared, at the annual rate of Nine Percent (9%) per annum simple
interest on the offering price of One Hundred Dollars ($100) per share.

. LIQUIDATION AND REDEMPTION RIGHTS

Upon the occurrence of a Liquidation Event (as defined below), before any other distribution to holders
of the Company, each holder of Preferred Stock is entitled to receive ratably any unpaid dividends declared by
the Board, if any, out of funds legally available for the payment of dividends, if any. After the payment of any
such unpaid dividends, if such funds are legally available, the holders of Preferred Stock are entitled to receive
any remaining net assets on a pro rata basis with all other then outstanding shares. As used herein, “Liquidation
Event ” means (i) the liquidation, dissolution or winding-up, whether voluntary or involuntary, of the Company,
(ii) the purchase or redemption by the Company of shares of any class of stock or the merger or consolidation of
the Company with or into any other Company or Companys, unless (a) the holders of the Preferred Stock
receive securities of the surviving Company having substantially similar rights as the Preferred Stock and the
stockholders of the Company immediately prior to such transaction are holders of at least a majority of the
voting securities of the successor Company immediately thereafter (the “Permitted Merger”), unless the
holders of the shares of Preferred Stock elect otherwise or (b) the sale, license or lease of all or substantially
all, or any material part of, the Company’s assets, unless the holders of Preferred Stock elect otherwise.



Iv. CONVERSION.

All Preferred Stock shares must be converted to Common Stock of the Company either in the 2nd, 3rd, 4th
or 5th year after the Purchase Date, at the holders’ option, under the following terms and conditions:

YEAR 2:

At anytime during the second year after the Purchase Date, the holder may choose on the First Business Day of each
month to convert each share of the Company’s Preferred Stock for shares of Common Stock of the Company at the
market price of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion/closing. The market price will be the weighted
average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the
holder by the Company in cash.

The holder can offer to sell the Preferred Stock shares back to the Company at any time after two years following
the Purchase Date for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, although the Company has no
obligation to purchase the shares.

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market (“Over-the-Counter inter-
dealer quotation system™), the shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the “per share value” of the
Company’s Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company’s Board of Directors.

YEAR 3:

At anytime during the third year after the Purchase Date, the holder may choose on the First Business Day of Each
Month to convert each share of the Company’s Preferred Stock for shares of Common Stock of the Company at
market price minus 5% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion/closing. The market price will be
the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will
be paid to the holder by the Company in cash.

The holder can offer to sell the Preferred Stock shares back to the Company at any time after two years following
the Purchase Date for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, although the Company has no
obligation to purchase the shares.

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market (“Over-the-Counter inter-
dealer quotation system™), the shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the “per share value” of the
Company’s Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company’s Board of Directors.

YEAR 4:

At anytime during the fourth year after the Purchase Date, the holder may choose on the First Business Day of Each
Month to convert each share of the Company’s Preferred Stock for shares of Common Stock of the Company at
market price minus 10% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion/closing. The market price will be
the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.

Fractional interests will be paid to the holder by the Company in cash.

The holder can offer to sell the Preferred Stock shares back to the Company at any time after two years following
the Purchase Date for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, although the Company has no
obligation to purchase the shares.

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market (“Over-the-Counter inter-
dealer quotation system™), the shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the “per share value”
(minus any discounts) of the Company’s Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations
Firm that is chosen by the Company’s Board of Directors.



YEAR 5:

Optional: At anytime during the fifth year after the Purchase Date, the holder may choose on the First Day of Each
Month to convert each share of the Company’s Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company
at market price minus 15% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion/closing. The market price will
be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests
will be paid to the holder by the Company in cash.

The holder can offer to sell the Preferred Stock shares back to the Company at any time after two years following
the Purchase Date for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, although the Company has no
obligation to purchase the shares.

Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5th year after the Purchase Date, the holder MUST convert each share of
the Company’s Preferred Stock for shares of Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the
Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion/closing. The market price will be the weighted average price of
the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the holder by the
Company in cash.

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market (“Over-the-Counter inter-
dealer quotation system™), the shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the “per share value”
(minus any discounts) of the Company’s Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations
Firm that is chosen by the Company’s Board of Directors.

VL RANK

All shares of the Preferred Stock shall rank (i) junior to the Company’s Common Stock and any other
class or series of capital stock of the Company hereafter created, (ii) Pari passu with any class or series of capital
stock of the Company hereafter created and specifically ranking, by its terms, on par with the Preferred Stock
and (iii) junior to any class or series of capital stock of the Company hereafter created specifically ranking, by its
terms, senior to the Preferred Stock, in each case as to distribution of assets upon liquidation, dissolution or
winding up of the Company, whether voluntary or involuntary.

VL VOTING RIGHTS

A holder of one or more Preferred Shares shall have no right to vote on any corporate matter except as
otherwise provided in this Resolution.

VIL. PROTECTION PROVISIONS

So long as any shares of Preferred Stock are outstanding, the Company shall not, without first obtaining
the written consent of the holders of a majority of then outstanding shares of Preferred Stock, alter or change the
rights, preferences or privileges of the Preferred so as to affect adversely the holders of Preferred Stock.

XHI. MISCELLANEOUS
A. Status of Redeemed Stock.

In case any shares of Preferred Stock shall be redeemed or otherwise repurchased or reacquired, the
shares so redeemed, repurchased, or reacquired shall resume the status of authorized but unissued shares of
preferred stock, and shall no longer be designated as Preferred Stock.

B. Lost or Stolen Certificates.

Upon receipt by the Company of (i) evidence of the loss, theft, destruction or mutilation of any
Preferred Stock Certificate(s) and (ii) in the case of loss, theft or destruction, indemnity (with a bond or other
security) reasonably satisfactory to the Company, or in the case of mutilation, the Preferred Stock Certificate(s)
(surrendered for cancellation), the Company shall execute and deliver new Preferred Stock Certificates. However,
the Company shall not be obligated to reissue such lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated Preferred Stock
Certificates if the holder of Preferred Stock contemporaneously requests the Company to convert such holder’s
Preferred.



C. Waiver.

Notwithstanding any provision in this Certificate of Designation to the contrary, any provision
contained herein and any right of the holders of Preferred granted hereunder may be waived as to all shares of
Preferred Stock (and the holders thereof) upon the unanimous written consent of the holders of the Preferred Stock.

D. Purchase Date.

For each purchaser, is the date on which the Company issues the shares of Preferred Stock to the
purchaser.

E. Notices.

Any notices required or permitted to be given under the terms hereof shall be sent by certified or
registered mail (return receipt requested) or delivered personally, by nationally recognized overnight carrier or by
confirmed facsimile transmission, and shall be effective five (5) days after being placed in the mail, if mailed, or
upon receipt or refusal of receipt, if delivered personally or by nationally recognized overnight carrier or
confirmed facsimile transmission, in each case addressed to a party as set forth below, or such other address and
telephone and fax number as may be designated in writing hereafter in the same manner as set forth in this
Section.

Notices to the Company shall be addressed:

Remington Energy Group Corporation
737 James Lane, Suite 7499

Incline Village, Nevada 89450
Attention: Weslie W Johnson, President

Telephone: 775-233-4171

If to the holders of Preferred Shares: To the address listed in the Company’s books and records.
F. Weighted Average Price
Weighted average price shall be calculated by the following formula:

Sum of Shares Bought x Share Price for Each Trade During 60 day period
Total Shares Bought in All Trades During 60 day Period

Weighted Average Price =

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has signed this certificate as of the 5th day of December 2014.
REMINGTION ENERGY GROUP CORPORATION

e

IBy: Weslie W Ji ohnson, President
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DES Suengg .Ooup.

P.O. Box 102 * Tiona, PA 16352
Ph: 814-723-8225 * Fax: 814-723-8227

January 27, 2015

Mr. Wes Johnson
Remington Energy Group

Dear Sir:

| am writing this to grant permission for you to review and use the oil and gas
reserve analysis, done by Billman Geologic Consultants, pertinent to an oil and gas
lease know as WT 5574, that is held for production by D & S Energy Corp in the
offering statement on form 1-A. The reserve analysis was done at the request of
D & S Energy Corp using drilling data from several wells drilled on this lease.

This report is CONFIDENTIAL in nature and not to be shared beyond the needs of
Remington Energy Group Corporation without express written permission of

D & S Energy Corp. The results of this reserve analysis MAY or MAY NOT be
indicative of actual well performance.

If you have any questions please feel free to call me.
Si ncerely,

Gary L:l\:lely

President
D & S Energy Corp
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BILLMAN GEOLOGIC CONSULTANTS, INC.

TO: JOSH WHITMAN, C HIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER, D&S ENERGY CORP.
FROM: DAN A. BILLMAN, P.G., C.P.G., BGC, INC.

SUBJECT: COVER LETTER FOR LOG ANALYSIS REPORT: REPORT OF THE WARRANT 5574 TRACT,
MCKEAN COUNTY, PA WELLS

DATE: 11/23/2014
CC:

Billman Geologic Consultants, Inc. (Billman) had been requested to aid D&S Energy
Corporation in its review of their Warrant 5574 wells, located in McKean County,
Pennsylvania. Billman completed pre-production, log analysis on five Warrant 5574
wells, for the purpose of estimating the potential resources available for production from
the wells.

Log analysis, by its nature, is an estimate of potential production and should be
utilized as an estimate. Only production analysis can provide for an accurate estimate of
a wells estimated ultimate recoverable (EUR) of natural gas and/or oil over the
productive life of a well.

Billman Geologic completed the report for D&S Energy for its use in reviewing the
resource potential of the Warrant 5574 wells.

Thanks for opportunity to aid D&S Energy Corp. in its review of their Warrant 5574
wells in McKean County, Pennsyivania.

Respectfully submitted by:

Dan A. Billman, P.G., C.P.G
President, Billman Geologic Consultants, Inc.
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Subscription Agreement * Regulation A » Remington Energy Group Corporation

Remington Energy Group Corporation
737 James Lane
Suite 7499
Incline Village, Nevada 89450
Company Direct: (775) 671-3065

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units 1 to 50,000

Subject to the terms and conditions of the shares of 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Units (the
"Convertible Preferred Stock™) described in the Remington Energy Group Corporation Offering Circular
dated FEBRUARY 2P, 2015 (the "Offering"), I hereby subscribe to purchase the number of shares of
9% Convertible Preferred Stock set forth below for a purchase price of $100.00 per share. Enclosed with
this subscription agreement is my check (Online “E-Check” or Traditional Papery Check) or money order
made payable to "Remington Energy Group Corporation” evidencing $100.00 for each share of
Convertible Preferred Stock Subscribed, subject to a minimum of ONE 9% Preferred Convertible
Preferred Stock Unit ($100.00).

I understand that my subscription is conditioned upon acceptance by Remington Energy Group
Corporation Company Managers and subject to additional conditions described in the Offering Circular. I
further understand that Remington Energy Group Corporation Company Managers, in their sole
discretion, may reject my subscription in whole or in part and may, without notice, allot to me a fewer
number of shares of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock that I have subscribed for. In the event the Offering
is terminated, all subscription proceeds will be returned with such interest as may have been earned
thereon.

I further certify, under penalties of perjury, that: (1) the taxpayer identification number shown on the
signature page of this Offering Circular is my correct identification number; (2) I am not subject to
backup withholding under the Internal Revenue Code because (a) I am exempt from backup withholding;
(b) T have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup
withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that
am no longer subject to backup withholding; and (3) I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (as defined
in the instructions to Form W-9).



Subscription Agreement * Regulation A * Remington Energy Group Corporation

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) with the undersigned Purchaser for
9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of Remington Energy Group Corporation, with
no par value per share, at a purchase price of $100.00 (ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND ZERO
CENTS) per share (aggregate purchase price: $ ).

Made , by and between Remington Energy Group Corporation,
a Nevada Stock Corporation (the “Company™), and the Purchaser whose signature appears below on the
signature line of this Agreement (the “Purchaser”).

WITNESETH:

WHEREAS, the Company is offering for sale up to FIFTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock
Units (the “Shares”) (such offering being referred to as the “Offering™).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and the Purchaser, in consideration of the mutual covenants
contained herein and intending to be legally bound, do hereby agree as follows:

1 Purchase and Sale. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Company shall sell, and the
Purchaser shall purchase, the number of Shares indicated above at the price so indicated.

2. Method of Subscription. The Purchaser is requested to complete and execute this agreement
online or to print, execute and deliver two copies of this Agreement to the Company, at
Remington Energy Group Corporation, 737 James Lane, Suite 7499, Incline Village,
Nevada 89450, payable by check to the order of Remington Energy Group Corporation in the
amount of the aggregate purchase price of the Shares subscribed (the “Funds”). The Company
reserves the right in its sole discretion, to accept or reject, in whole or in part, any and all
subscriptions for Shares.

3 Subscription and Purchase. The Offering will begin on the effective date of the Offering
Statement and continue until the Company has sold all of the Shares offered hereby or on such
earlier date as the Company may close or terminate the Offering.

Any subscription for Shares received will be accepted or rejected by the Company within 30 days
of receipt thereof or the termination date of this Offering, if earlier. If any such subscription is
accepted, in whole or part, the Company will promptly deliver or mail to the Purchaser (i) a fully
executed counterpart of this Agreement, (ii) a certificate or certificates for the Shares being
purchased, registered in the name of the Purchaser, and (iii) if the subscription has been accepted
only in part, a refund of the Funds submitted for Shares not purchased. Simultaneously with the
delivery or mailing of the foregoing, the Funds deposited in payment for the Shares purchased
will be released to the Company. If any such subscription is rejected by the Company, the
Company will promptly return, without interest, the Funds submitted with such subscription to
the subscriber.

4 Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents,
warrants and agrees as follows:
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(a) Prior to making the decision to enter into this Agreement and invest in the Shares
subscribed, the Purchaser has received and read the Offering Statement. On the basis of the
foregoing, the Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser processes sufficient information to
understand the merits and risks associated with the investment in the Shares subscribed. The
Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser has not been given any information or representations
concerning the Company or the Offering, other than as set forth in the Offering Statement, and if
given or made, such information or representations have not been relied upon by the Purchaser in
deciding to invest in the Shares subscribed.

(b) The Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters
that the Purchaser is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the Shares
subscribed and the Purchaser believes that the Purchaser’s prior investment experience and
knowledge of investments in low-priced securities (“penny stocks™) enables the Purchaser to
make an informal decision with respect to an investment in the Shares subscribed.

(¢) The Shares subscribed are being acquired for the Purchaser’s own account and for the
purposes of investment and not with a view to, or for the sale in connection with, the distribution
thereof, nor with any present intention of distributing or selling any such Shares.

(d) The Purchaser’s overall commitment to investments is not disproportionate to his/her
net worth, and his/her investment in the Shares subscribed will not cause such overall
commitment to become excessive.

(e) The Purchaser has adequate means of providing for his/her current needs and personal
contingencies, and has no need for current income or liquidity in his/her investment in the Shares
subscribed.

(f) With respects to the tax aspects of the investment, the Purchaser will rely upon the
advice of the Purchaser’s own tax advisors.

(g) The Purchaser can withstand the loss of the Purchaser’s entire investment without
suffering serious financial difficulties.

(h) The Purchaser is aware that this investment involves a high degree of risk and that it is
possible that his/her entire investment will be lost.

(i) The Purchaser is a resident of the State set forth below the signature of the Purchaser on
the last age of this Agreement.

Company Convertible Securities: All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted
to Company Common Stock either in the 2% 39 4% or 5™ year under the following terms and
conditions at the Shareholders’ Option:

s  YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

e At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder
may choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each
Unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price of the Company’s Common Stock
at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volume
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
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previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back
to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a
cumulative basis, when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an
authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of
9.00% of the state value of $100.00

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market (“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system”), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the “per share
value” of the Company’s Common Stock as determined by an
Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company’s Board of Directors.

*  YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of
the Company’s 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of
the Company at market price minus 5% of the Company’s Common
Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder
by the Company in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back
to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a
cumulative basis, when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an
authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of
9.00% of the state value of $100.00

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market (“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system”), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the “per share
value” of the Company’s Common Stock as determined by an
Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company’s Board of Directors.

=  YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of
the Company’s 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of
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the Company at market price minus 10% of the Company’s Common
Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder
by the Company in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back
to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a
cumulative basis, when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an
authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of
9.00% of the state value of $100.00

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market (“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system™), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the “per share
value” (minus any discounts) of the Company’s Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen
by the Company’s Board of Directors.

*»  YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the
Shareholder may choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each
unit of the Company’s Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company’s
Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be
the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price
over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the
shareholder by the Company in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back
to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a
cumulative basis, when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an

authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of
9.00% of the state value of $100.00

Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5™ year of the investment, the
Shareholder MUST convert each Unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price
minus 15% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion /
closing. The closing price will be the volume weighted average price of
the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.
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e Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market (“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system”), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the “per share
value” (minus any discounts) of the Company’s Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen
by the Company’s Board of Directors.

6 Notices. All notices, request, consents and other communications required or permitted

10.

11.

hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered, or mailed first class, postage prepaid,
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested:

(a) If to any holder of any of the Shares, addressed to such holder at the holder’s last
address appearing on the books of the Company, or

(b) If to the Company, addressed to the Remington Energy Group Corporation, 737
James Lane, Suite 7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450, or such other address as the
Company may specify by written notice to the Purchaser, and such notices or other
communications shall for all purposes of this Agreement be treated as being effective on
delivery, if delivered personally, or, if sent by mail, on the earlier of actual receipt or the third
postal business day after the same has been deposited in a regularly maintained receptacle for
the deposit of United States’ mail, addressed and postage prepaid as aforesaid.

Severability. If any provision of this Subscription Agreement is determined to be invalid or
unenforceable under any applicable law, then such provision shall be deemed inoperative to the
extent that it may conflict with such applicable law and shall be deemed modified to conform
with such law. Any provision of this Agreement that may be invalid or unenforceable under any
applicable law shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this
Agreement, and to this extent the provisions of this Agreement shall be severable.

Parties in Interest. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of and be
enforceable against the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns, provided,
however, that the Purchaser may not assign this Agreement or any rights or benefits hereunder.

Choice of Law. This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of Nevada, and for all
purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of that State, including,
without limitation, the validity of this Agreement, the construction of its terms, and the
interpretation of the rights and obligations of the parties hereto.

Headings. Sections and paragraph heading used in this Agreement have been inserted for
convenience of reference only, do not constitute a part of this Agreement and shall not affect the
construction of this Agreement.

Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed an any number of counterparts
and by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and
delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute
but one and the same instrument.

Survival of Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of the
Purchaser in and with respect to this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of this
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Agreement, any investigation at any time made by or on behalf of any Purchaser, and the sale and
purchase of the Shares and payment therefore.

Arbitration: Except as expressly provided in this Subscription Agreement, any dispute,
claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or between any Investor or
his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Agreement or any
subscription by any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach,
enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those agreements (including the
determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise
involving the Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in which
the Company maintains its principal office at the time the request for arbitration is made,
before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of Nevada for agreements
made in and to be performed in the state of Nevada. Such arbitration will be administered
by the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services (“JAMS”) and conducted under the
provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures. Arbitration must be
commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or a
written notice of intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal. Judgment
upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final and may be entered in any court
having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be entitled to any
punitive damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration proceeding will be
consolidated with any other arbitration proceeding without all parties’ consent. The
arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration, including the fees
of the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys’ fees of the prevailing party, against the
party who did not prevail.

NOTICE: By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is agreeing to have all
disputes, claims, or controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by
neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any rights he, she or it may
possess to have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this
Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery
and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically provided for in this Subscription
Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,
Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms
that his, her or its agreement to this arbitration provision is voluntary.

NOTICE: SUBSCRIBERS TO THIS OFFERING UNDERSTAND THAT THEY HAVE NOT
WAIVED ANY RIGHT THAT THEY MAY HAVE UNDER ANY APPLICABLE FEDERAL
SECURITIES LAWS,

THE PARTIES HERBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE
ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT TO ANY LITIGATON BASED HEREIN,
OR ARISING OUT OF, UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, ANY
OTHER DOCUMENTS CONTEMPLATED TO BE EXECUTED IN CONJUNCTION
HEREWITH, OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALING, STATEMENTS
(WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN) OR ACTIONS OF ANY PARTY.
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In Connection with any litigation, mediation, arbitration, special proceeding or other proceeding
arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its litigation-related
costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees through and including any appeals and post-judgment
proceedings.

In no event shall any party be liable for any incidental, consequential, punitive or special damages
by reason of its breach of this Agreement. The liability, if any, of the Company and its Managers,
Directors, Officers, Employees, Agents, Representatives, and Employees to the undersigned
under this Agreement for claims, costs, damages, and expenses of any nature for which they are
or may be legally liable, whether arising in negligence or other tort, contract, or otherwise, shall
not exceed, in the aggregate the undersigned’s investment amount.

Additional Information. The Purchaser realizes that the Shares are offered hereby pursuant to
exemptions from registration provided by Regulation A and the Securities Act of 1933. The
Shares are being offered ONLY TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATES OF:

¢ To be completed through NASAA Coordinate Review, Submission, Qualification and
Registration

IN WITNESSES WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Subscription Agreement as of the day
and year first above written.

Remington Energy Group Corporation

By:
Mr. Wes Johnson, Chief Executive Officer

PURCHASER:

Signature of Purchaser

Name of Purchaser
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INVESTOR CONTACT INFORMATION:

Name:

Spouse Name (if applicable):

Address:

Address Line 2 (if applicable):

City:

State or Province:

Postal Code / Zip Code:

Country:

Best Phone Number:

Alternate Phone Number (not required):

Email Address:
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PART TWO: INVESTOR QUALIFICATION

() I made $200,000 or more in the last two years and expect to make at least $200,000 this
year.

(__) My household income was $300,000 or more in the last two years and it is expected to be at
least $300,000 this year.

(_) | have a net worth either on my own or jointly with my spouse of $1,000,000 or more
excluding my home.

(__) None of the above.

Investor Suitabili uestionnaire: Choose One Answer for each of the next FIFTEEN Questions:

1.

Income Tax Bracket:

(_) 15% or less

() 15-27%

(__) 28% or more

When do you expect to need the funds from your Investments:

(_) Less than one year

(_) 1-3 years

(_) 3-5 years

(_)6-10 years

() 11+ years
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3. Net Worth (excluding your home):

(L) $1t0 $5,000

() $5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

(__) $50,000 to $100,000

(__) $100,001 to $500,000

(__) $500,001 to $999,999

(_) $1,000,000 to $5,000,000

(__) Greater than $5M

4. Annual Income:

() Less than $15,000

(_) $15,001 to $25,000

(_) $25,001 to $50,000

(__) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $150,000

(_) $150,000 to $199,000

(__) $200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000
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5. Household Income:

(_) Less than $15K

(L) $15,001 to $25,000

() $25,001 to $50,000

(__) $50,001 to $100,000

(__) $100,001 to $150,000

(L) $150,001 to $199,999

(_) $200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000

6. Past Private Equity or Private Debt Investments:

(__) None

(__) One Investment

(_) 2-5 Investments

(_) Six or Move Investments
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7. Employment Status:

(L) Student

(_) Self-Employed

(_) Employed in Same Field Less than Five Years

(_) Employed in Same Field Five Years or More

(__) Retired

(_) Unemployed

8. Education:

(__) None

(_) GED

(_) High School

(_) College 2 Year

(__) College 4 Year

() Masters/PHD
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9. Annual Expenses:

10.

(_) $50,000 or Less

(__) $50,001 to $100,000
(__) $100,001 to $250,000
(__) $250,001 to $500,000

(__) Over $500,000

Liquid Net Worth:

(_) $1 to $5,000

(__) $5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(__) $100,001 to $500,000
(_) $500,001 to $999,999
(_) $1,000,000 to $5,000,000

(__) Greater than $5,000,000
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Marital Status:

(_) Single

(_) Married

(__) Domestic Partner

(_) Divorced

(_) Widowed

Number of Dependents:

() One

(__) Two to Three

(_) Four to Five

(_) Greater than Five

Are you or any of your immediate family employed by or associated with the Securities
Industry?

(JYES

(_)NO

Are you an officer, director or 10% (or more) shareholder in a publicly-owned company?

(_)YES

(_JNO
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15. Notify me of new investments as they are added to the Alternative Securities Market

() YES

(_JNO

DISCLAIMER

The Alternative Securities Market is entrusted with the authority to preserve and strengthen the quality
and public confidence in Alternative Securities and Alternative Investments. The Alternative Securities
Market stands for Integrity and Ethical practices in order to enhance investor confidence in Alternative
Securities and Alternative Investments, thereby contributing to the financial health of the overall
economy, and supporting the capital formation process. From the Alternative Securities Market’s Early
and Development Stage Companies, to Operating Companies of International Stature, each are recognized
as sharing these important traits that we hold true.

The Alternative Securities Market, therefore has broad discretionary authority over the initial and
continued listing and trade of securities on the Alternative Securities Market in order to maintain the
quality, the public confidence in the Alternative Securities Market, to prevent fraudulent and manipulative
acts and practices, to promote just and equitable principles of trade, and to protect investors and the public
interest.

The Alternative Securities Market may use such discretion to deny any the application of any Issuer apply
for listing for trade, apply additional or more stringent criteria for the initial or continued listing of any
securities, or suspend or delist particular securities based on any event, condition, or circumstance that
exists or occurs that makes initial or continued listing of the securities on the Alternative Securities
Market inadvisable or unwarranted in the opinion of the Alternative Securities Market, even though the
securities meet all enumerated criteria for initial or continued listing on the Alternative Securities Market.
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate:
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Issuer Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.ASMGCorp.com

BROKER DEALER PLACEMENT AGENT SELLING AGREEMENT FOR:
REMINGTON ENERGY GROUP CORPORATION
(Amended December 1*, 2014)

This agreement (the “Agreement”) is made as of January 26th, 2015, by and between Remington Energy
Group Corporation, a Nevada Stock Corporation, with its principle place of business at 737 James Lane,
Suite 7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450 (“Company”) and Alternative Securities Market, LLC, a

California Limited Liability Company organized under the State of California, with its principle place of
business at 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292 (“Broker”).

The Company hereby agrees with Broker as follows:

1.

Broker is a registered Broker-Dealer and a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority
(“‘FINRA"), a part of whose business consists of the sale of securities. Broker is also registered as
a Broker-Dealer under the Securities Laws of one or more states of the United States.

The Company is seeking to complete a Direct Public Offering of Five Year Convertible Preferred
Stock on the terms and conditions of the Company’s prospectus to be qualified by the United
States Securities & Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation A, and any amendments
thereto (the “IPO™).

Broker desires to participate and assist in the Offering and sale of the Securities on a “Best
Efforts” basis by soliciting, through Broker’'s Authorized and Licensed personnel, subscriptions for
the purchase of the Securities in accordance with the terms of the Qualified Regulation A Offering
& Prospectus and any amendments thereto. The Company desires to authorize Broker to enter
into such solicitation efforts and to obtain such subscriptions, and it is the purpose of this
instrument to set forth the agreement of the parties relative to such authorization.

Broker also desires to act as originator and manager of selling group of any other participating
Licensed Broker-Dealers on an exclusive basis with respect to the IPO. Broker has industry
contacts, associations and relationships with other FINRA-Member Broker-Dealers that may be
interested in acting in the capacity of selling agent on a best efforts basis in the Company’s IPO.
Broker desires to act as a manager of a group of participating FINRA Member Broker Dealers
that will act as selling agents with Broker as subagents under the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

Broker understands and acknowledges that the offer and sale of Securities will be Registered
with the Securities and Exchange Commission under Section 5 of the Securities Act, as amended
(the “Act’), as well as registration or qualification afforded by the “Blue Sky" Laws of those
jurisdictions in which the Securities are offered or sold.

Broker shall solicit subscriptions to purchase the Securities in compliance with all applicable
Federal and State Securities Laws, the terms of the Qualified Regulation A Offering, Prospectus
and amendments thereto, and the provision of this Agreement. Neither Broker nor any Officer,
Agent Employee or other representative of the Broker is authorized to utilize or to display to any
person, in connection with the solicitation of subscriptions for the Securities any information or
material other than the Prospectus Memoranda and such other information or material as may be
authorized and actually furnished by the Company to the Broker in connection with the Offering.
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7. The Company shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to accept or reject any subscriptions
tendered by Broker in whole or in part. Subscriptions need not be accepted in the order in which
they are received.

8. Al funds to be received by the Company from subscriptions tendered by Broker and accepted by
the Company shall be delivered in accordance with the subscription instructions set forth in the
Company’s Subscription Agreement. Upon the acceptance of each subscription agreement
approved by the Company and which has been submitted to the Company through solicitation
efforts undertaken by the Broker, Broker will be entitled to receive a commission equal to TEN
PERCENT (10%) of the sales price of the Securities which Broker places. The Company shall
have no liability or obligation to Broker for any amount other than the commission provided for
herein. The Commission shail be payable to Broker only if, as, and when funds are received by
the Company from subscriptions for the Securities placed by Broker in accordance with this
Agreement.

8. The Company represents and warrants to Broker and agrees as follows:

a. The Company is a Stock Corporation duly organized and validly existing under the Laws
of the State of Nevada, with all requisite power and authority to enter into and perform
this Agreement.

b. The Company is not in violation of its Articles of Incorporation; the Company is not in
default in the performance or observance of any material obligation agreement, covenant
or condition contained in any material contract, indenture, mortgage, loan agreement,
note, lease, tax return or other agreement or instrument to which it is a party or by which
it or any of its properties is bound; and the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the
consummation of the transactions contemplated herein and compliance with the terms
hereof have been duly authorized by all necessary action and do not and will not resuilt in
any violation of the Articles of Incorporation of the Company and do not and will not
conflict with, or result in a breach of any of the tenets or provisions of, or constitute a
default under, or result in the creation or imposition of any lien, charge or encumbrance
upon any property or assets of the Company under, any material indenture, mortgage
loan agreement, note, lease, or other agreement or instrument to which the Company is a
party or by which it or any of its properties is bound, or any existing applicable law, rule,
regulation, judgment, order or decree of any government, governmental instrumentality or
court, domestic or foreign, having jurisdiction over the Company or any of its properties.

c. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Company and constitutes a
legal, valid and binding obligation, enforceable in accordance with its terms.

d. That no offer and no sale of the Securities will not begin until the Regulation A
Registration Statement has been duly qualified by the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission and the Securities have been registered in all of the States where
the Securities will be offered for sale.
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10. Broker represents and warrants to the Company and agrees as follows:

a. Broker is a Limited Liability Company duly organized and validly existing under the Laws
of the State of Nevada with corporate power and authority to enter into and perform all of
its obligations under this agreement.

b. Broker is not in violation of its Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws; Broker is not in
default in the performance or observance of any material obligation, agreement, covenant
or condition contained in any material contract, indenture, mortgage, loan agreement,
note, lease, tax return or other agreement or instrument to which it is a party or by which
it or any of its properties is bound; and the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the
consummation of the transactions contemplated herein and compliance with the terms
hereof have been duly authorized by all necessary action and do not and will not result in
any violation of the Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws of the Broker, and do not and
will not conflict with, or result in the creating or imposition of any lien, charge or
encumbrance upon any property or assets of Broker under, any material indenture,
mortgage, loan agreement, note, lease or other agreement or instrument to which Broker
is a party or by which it or any of its properties is bound, or any existing applicable law,
rule, regulation, judgment, order or decree of any government, governmental
instrumentality or court, domestic or foreign, having jurisdiction, having jurisdiction over
Broker or any of its properties.

c. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by Broker and constitutes the
legal, valid and binding obligations of Broker, enforceable against it in accordance with its
terms.

d. Broker is duly registered as a Broker-Dealer in such states as it is required to be so
registered in all states wherein the Broker will act on behalf of the Company as a
placement or sales agent for the Securities.

e. Broker will: (i) conduct the Offering and Sale of the Securities in accordance with the
provisions of Federal and Applicable State Securities Laws; and (ji) shall limit the Offering
of the Securities who meet the suitability standards set forth under Regulation A and,
prior to any offer of the Securities to any such persons, have reasonable grounds to
believe, and in fact believe, that such person meets such standards and maintain
memoranda and other appropriate records substantiating the foregoing.

f.  Broker will not use or employ any information or materials in connection with the Offering
and Sale of the Securities other than the Qualified Registration Statement.

g. Broker will obtain and forward to the Company all documentation required to accompany
subscriptions for Securities, fully and properly completed.

11. Indemnification:
a. The Company shall indemnify, and hold harmless, Broker and each person, if any, who

controls Broker (within the meaning of either the Act or the Securities Exchange Act of
1937) as follows:



Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate:
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Issuer Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.ASMGCorp.com

i. Against any and all loss, claim, liability and expense, whatsoever arising out of
any untrue statement of a material fact contained in the prospectus (or any
amendment or supplement thereto), or the omission or alleged omission there
from of a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the
statements therein not misleading;

ii. Against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense whatsoever to the
extent of the aggregate amount paid in settlement of any litigation, or
investigation or proceeding by any governmental agency or body, commenced or
threatened, or any such alleged untrue statement or omission, if such settlement
is effected with the written consent of the Company; and

ii. Against any and all expense whatsoever (including fees and disbursements of
counsel chosen by Broker and approved by the Company, which approval shall
not be unreasonably withheld) reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or
defending against any litigation or investigation or proceeding by any
governmental agency or body, commenced or threatened, or any claim
whatsoever based upon any such untrue statement or omission, or any such
alleged untrue statement or omission or based upon any “blue sky” filings, or lack
thereof. It shall be the Company's responsibility to only accept subscriptions in
the States where the Company’s Securities have been properly qualified.

b. Broker shall indemnify and hold harmless the Company, each director and officer of the
Company, and each person who controls the Company (within the meaning of either the
Act or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934), each consultant or financial advisor of the
Company, and each agent, attomey, or representative of the Company, against any and
all ioss, claim, damage, liability and expense, but only with respect to false or misleading
statements, alleged false or misleading statements, made by Broker, or any officer,
director, employee or agent of Broker, not contained in the qualified registration
staterent / prospectus.

¢. Each indemnified party shali give prompt notice to each indemnifying party of any action
commenced against it in respect of which indemnity may be sought hereunder, but failure
to so notify any indemnifying party shall not relieve it from any liability which it may have
otherwise than on account of this indemnity agreement. Any indemnifying party may
participate at its own expense in the defense of such action. In no event shall the
indemnifying parties be liable for the fees and expenses of more than one counsel for all
indemnified parties in connection with any one action or separate but similar or related
actions in the same jurisdiction arising out of the same general allegations or
circumstances.

d. If the indemnification is unenforceable, although applicable in accordance with its terms,
then the parties agree that in order to provide for just and equitabie contribution, they
each shall proportionately contribute to the aggregate losses, claims, damages, liabilities
or expenses contemplated by such indemnity agreement incurred by each of them,
provided, however, that no person guilty of fraudulent misrepresentation shall be entitled
to contribution from any person who was not guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation.
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All representations, warranties, covenants and agreements made herein or in certificates and
instruments delivered pursuant hereto, shall remain in full force and effect regardless of any
investigation made by or on behalf of Broker and its controlling persons, or the Company and its
controlling persons, or any agreement of any of them, and shall survive sale and delivery of the
Securities to be offered hereunder.

All notices hereunder shall be in writing, and shall be personally delivered or sent by first class
registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to the parties at their respective addresses shown
below, or such other addresses as may be so designated.

Time shall be of the essence of this Agreement.

This Agreement (other than those portions that survive) may be terminated by either party at any
time by written notice to the other party.

Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, or its
interpretation or effectiveness, and which is not settled between the parties themselves, shall be
settled by binding arbitration in Los Angeles County, California in accordance with the rules of the
American Arbitration and judgment upon the award may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction thereof. The prevailing party in ay litigation, arbitration or mediation relating to
collection of fees, or any other matter under this Agreement, shall be entitled to recover all its
costs, if any, including without limitation reasonable attorney’s fees, from the other party for all
matters, including, but not limited to, appeals. This Agreement is made in the State of California,
and all questions related to the execution, construction, validity, interpretation and performance of
this Agreement and to all other issues or claims arising hereunder, shall be governed and
controlled by the Laws of the State of California.

e e i i T e T T
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IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first above
written.

Company:
Remington Energy Group Corporation

Signature: 'AM‘-%M

Weslie W Johnson

Printed Name:

Title: CEO

Broker-Dealer:
Alternative Securities Market, LLC

By: Aé )4"“-'

CEO or Vice President, Alternative Securities Market, LLC
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THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of the date executed by ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP
CORPORATION (“ASMG"), a California Stock Corporation, located at 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del
Rey, California 90292, by and between Remington Energy Group Corporation.

The Company's eligibility to list and promote its securities offering on the Alternative Securities Market's
(“ASM") Primary and Secondary Private Alternative Securities Market at hitp://www.ASMGCorp.com is
more fully defined in, and is governed by, the ASMG Market Listing Agreement, as amended from time to
time, which, together with all attachments, appendices, addenda, cover sheets, amendments, exhibits,
schedules and other materials referenced therein (collectively, the “Agreement”), are attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference in their entirely.

The Company requests to enter into a Market Listing Agreement with ASMG and to have its securities
listed on one of the following tiers of the Alternative Securities Markets at htip:/www.ASMGCorp.com, as
applicable, as evidenced by an authorized officer of the Company initialing and dating below next to the
Alternative Securities Market Tier being requested:

MUST CHOOSE ONE ASM MARKET TIER BELOW:

ASM VENTURE
MARKET
(Raising $100,000 to $1,000,000)

ASM MAIN
MARKET x WWJ x 01/28/2015

(Raising $1,000,001 to $5,000,000)

ASM GLOBAL
PRIVATE MARKET

ASM POOLED
FUNDS MARKET

SEE MARKET TIER LISTING REQUIREMENTS ON THE NEXT PAGE BEFORE
CHOOSING A MARKET TIERM TO APPLY FOR LISTING:
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ASM VENTURE MARKET:

U.S & Canadian Companies Only

Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S ONLY

Market open to all U.S. Investors and International Investors (accredited and non-accredited)
Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) — Immediately free
trading

Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade

Minimum Offering: $100,000 USD

Maximum Offering: $1,000,000 USD

Un-audited Financial Statements required

SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW

SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities. NASAA
Coordinated Review will follow SEC review, comment and qualification.

ASM MAIN MARKET:

AS

U.S & Canadian Companies Only

Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S ONLY

Market open to all U.S. Investors and International Investors (accredited and non-accredited)
Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) — Immediately free
trading

Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade

Minimum Offering: $1,000,001 USD

Maximum Offering: $5,000,000 USD

Proposed New Maximum Offering: $50,000,000 USD (upon enactment of Regulation A Plus / Tier
1)

Un-audited Financial Statements required

SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW

SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities. NASAA
Coordinated Review will follow SEC review, comment and qualification.

LOBAL PRIVATE ET:

U.S., Canadian and International Companies

Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation D and Regulation S

Market open to all U.S. Accredited Investors and International Investors (No non-accredited)
Regulation D Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade

Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade

U.S. and Canadian Company Minimum Offering: $5,000,001 USD

International Company Minimum Offering: $1,000,001 USD

Maximum Offering: Unlimited

Un-audited Financial Statements required

SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW
No SEC Comment or Review

ASM POOLED FUNDS MARKET:

By Invite Only
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MARKET SEGMENTS:

(__) Alternative Securities Market Aviation & Aerospace Market

(___) Alternative Securities Market Biofuels Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market California Water Rights Market

(___) Alternative Securities Market Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse
(__) Alternative Securities Market Energy Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market Entertainment & Media Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market Fashion & Textiles Market

(___) Alternative Securities Market Financial Services Market

(___) Alternative Securities Market Food & Beverage Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market Hotel & Hospitality Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market Life Settlement Market

(___) Alternative Securities Market Medical Device & Pharmaceuticals Market
(__) Alternative Securities Market Mining & Mineral Rights Market
(X)) Alternative Securities Market Oil & Natural Gas Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market Residential Mortgage Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market Restaurant & Night Club Market
(__) Alternative Securities Market Retail & E-Commerce Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market New Technologies Market
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Type of Direct Public Offering: (Choose One)
Common Stock: ()
Preferred Stock: (_X_)
Membership Units / Equity Interests: (_ )
Debt Note / Corporate Bond: ()
Royalty Interest: (_)
Terms: ___See Below.

Common Stock Offering:

Regulation A

50,000 9% Five Year Convertible Preferred Stock Shares

Price (Face Value):
$4.00 Per Preferred Stock Share

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2%, 3%, 4% or
5™ year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders’ Option:

YEAR 2: (Sharcholder Conversion Option)

YEAR 3:

At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company’s 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the
Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
(“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system”), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the “per share value” of the Company’s Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company’s Board of Directors.

(Shareholder Conversion Option)

At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company’s 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price
will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
(“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system™), the shares shall convert to Common
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Stock in the Company at the “per share value” of the Company’s Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company’s Board of Directors.

*  YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

e At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Sharcholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the
Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

o The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

e  Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
(“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system™), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the “per share value” (minus any discounts) of the Company’s
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company’s Board of Directors.

=  YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

e  Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Sharcholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company’s
Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price
minus 15% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing
price will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company
in cash.

e The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

e Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5® year of the investment, the Shareholder
MUST convert each Unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company’s Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volume weighted average price
of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will
be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

e  Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
(“Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system”), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the “per share value” (minus any discounts) of the Company’s
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company’s Board of Directors.

This Offering Circular relates to the offering (the “Offering”) of up to 50,000 9% Convertible Stock Units in Remington Energy
Group Corporation. The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights until the securities are converted to
Common Stock Shares of the Company per the terms and conditions detailed in this Offering. The Offering will commence
promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred
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Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins
that is so determined by the Company’s Management (the “Offering Period”).

Type of Public Reporting: (Choose One of Three options below)
X PTI E: Public Reportin mpany:

o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative
Securities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30
days of the close of each business quarter. Company financials shall be emailed to
LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at www.ASMGCorp.com
where approved investors, potential new investors and investment banking professionals
with issued usernames and passwords will have access to view the Company's Financial
Statements. All un-audited financial statements will be signed as “true and accurate” by
the Chief Executive Officer and/for the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

o Annual Audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative
Securities Markets Group a complete set of AUDITED financial statements within 60 days
of the close of each business fiscal year. Company financials shall be emailed to
LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at www.ASMGCorp.com
where approved investors, potential new investors and investment banking professionals
with issued usernames and passwords will have access to view the Company’s Financial
Statements.

o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company’'s Chief Executive
Officer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential new
investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.
During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail
the “current status of the company” and detail where the CEO is taking the company in
the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than
30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take make
ample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees that
the quarterly conference calls with the Company’s CEO will posted on the Company'’s
private page at www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be heard by registered users of

www.ASMGCorp.com.

o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer will publish a monthly “State of the Company Letter” and email the
“State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The “State of the Company Letter’ should detail the current
operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is
looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that
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the “State of the Company Letter’ will be posted on the Company's private page at
www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.ASMGCorp.com.

Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to
Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New
Stock Issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,
Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the Investors and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All
Corporate Actions will be published on the Company’s page at www.ASMGCorp.com.

) OPTION TWO: Limited Reporting Company:

(o}

Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative
Securities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30
days of the close of each business quarter. Company financials shall be emailed to
L EGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at www.ASMGCorp.com
where approved investors, potential new investors and investment banking professionals
with issued usernames and passwords will have access to view the Company’s Financial
Statements. All un-audited financial statements will be signed as “frue and accurate” by
the Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential new
investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.
During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail
the “current status of the company” and detail where the CEO is taking the company in
the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than
30 days, from the release of the Company’s quarterly financial release.CEO take make
ample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees that
the quarterly conference calls with the Company’s CEO will posted on the Company's
private page at www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be heard by registered users of

www.ASMGCorp.com.

Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer will publish a monthly “State of the Company Letter” and email the
“State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The “State of the Company Letter” should detail the current
operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is
looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that
the “State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page at
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www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.ASMGCorp.com.

Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to
Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New
Stock Issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,
Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the Investors and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All
Corporate Actions will be published on the Company’s page at www.ASMGCorp.com.

) OPTION THREE: Non-Reporting Company:

o]

Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company’'s Chief Executive
Officer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential new
investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.
During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail
the “current status of the company” and detail where the CEO is taking the company in
the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than
30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take make
ample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees that
the quarterly conference calls with the Company’s CEO will posted on the Company’s
private page at www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be heard by registered users of

www.ASMGCorp.com.

Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer will publish a monthly “State of the Company Letter’” and email the
“State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The “State of the Company Letter” should detail the current
operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is
looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that
the “State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page at
www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be viewed by registered users of

www.ASMGCorp.com.

Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to
Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New
Stock Issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,
Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the Investors and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All
Corporate Actions will be published on the Company’s page at www.ASMGCorp.com.
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The Company agrees to continue to acknowledge that members of Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation shall continue to be relying on the Company and business information when preparing the
Company for a ‘Direct Public Offering of Securities’ and listing on the Alternative Securities Market. All
members of the Company represent that all such infomation he or she is providing to Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation is true and complete fo the best of his or her knowledge. All
members of the Company acknowledge that members of Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation may provide the information submitted to other necessary parties or its affiliates in the course
of preparing the proposed ‘Direct Public Securities Offering’ and listing on the Alternative Securities
Market. All members of the Company shall promptly submit any additional information which supplements
or reflects material changes in any of the information submitted to Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation members. Furthermore, all members of the Company shall certify at each submission that all
of the information supplied to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is accurate and complete,
to the best of her or her knowledge.

Reporting Requirements: (To Be Emailed to Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
1. Company agrees to continue to provide the information as requested by the Alternative Securities
Markets Group.
a. None More Required

Alternative Securities Markets Group to provide the following (ASM Venture Market and ASM Main

Market ONLY):

Preparation of all Securities Registration Statements and Public Offering Memorandums

All International, Federal & State Registrations, Submissions, Qualifications and Compliance.

File SEC Form ID for SEC CIK Number and Edgar Filer Passcodes

Complete Drafting of Regulation A Registration Statement on SEC Form 1-A

Complete Drafting of Regulation S Securities Offering

Issuance of International Stock Identification Number

Printing, Binding and Filing of SEC Form 1-A with the United States Securities and Exchange

Commission

e Printing, Binding and Filings of all Amended SEC Form 1-As required for the answering of all
comments received from the SEC during the course of the Regulation A Review, Comment and
Qualification process

o NASAA Registration of the Regulation A in the Following States (State Registration Fees to be
paid upfront by the Alternative Securities Markets Group):

= California
* New York
= Florida

« Publishing of a Company page on the selected market tier that contains all information about the
Company’s Stock and Offering
« Publishing of a Company page for the Company'’s publishing of a Public Reporting Requirements

FEES PAID BY THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP:
¢ State Registration and Filing Fees for Direct Initial Public Offering:
o California: $200 plus 1/5 of 1% of the Offering
o New York: $300 ($500,000 or less) to $1,200 ($500,001 or more)
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o Florida: $1,000
Costs Associated with Public Listings and Public Offering:

Company acknowledges that there shall be fees associated with the Company’s Direct Public Securities
Offering and listing on the Alternative Securities Market.

REGULATION A W/ REGULATION S SECURITIES OFFERING:
o Monthly ASM Listing & Public Reporting Fees:

= $65 per month
o First payment due upon execution of this agreement, and every month thereatfter.
Companies will continue to be public reporting during and after public
capitalization. Companies are required to keep current their public reporting as
detailed in this agreement. This monthly fee shall continue until the Company
becomes quoted on the OTCQB or OTCQX Market or a Regulated Stock
Exchange such as the NYSE or NASDAQ).

o All funds to be received by the Company from subscriptions tendered by Broker and
accepted by the Company shall be delivered in accordance with the subscription
instructions set forth in the Company's Subscription Agreement. Upon the acceptance of
each subscription agreement approved by the Company and which has been submitted
to the Company through solicitation efforts undertaken by the Broker, Broker will be
entitled to receive a commission equal to TEN PERCENT (10%) of the sales price of the
Securities which Broker places. The Company shall have no liability or obligation to
Broker for any amount other than the commission provided for herein. The Commission
shall be payable to Broker only if, as, and when funds are received by the Company from
subscriptions for the Securities placed by Broker in accordance with this Agreement.

o 03% of the Company’s Current Issued and Outstanding Common Stock Shares to be
escrowed with the Company’s Legal Counsel in the name of “Alternative Securities
Markets Group”. The Shares of Escrowed Common Stock to be released to “Alternative
Securities Markets Group” fully diluted at the following milestones:

»  100% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to
Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the successful
SEC Qualification of the Company’s Regulation A Registration
Statement, and the completion of the NASAA Coordinated Review and
Registration in the States of California, New York and Florida.

Additional items:

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has determined that the structure and terms of the
proposed Debt and/or Equity Capital Offering and Listing, as described in this Agreement, are in
compliance with all applicable Intemnational, Federal, State and Local Laws, Rules and Regulations
regarding Private and Public Debt and/or Equity Public Offerings.
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We look forward to partnering with you on this business opportunity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed by their duly
authorized officers. Signature on this Cover Sheet is in lieu of, and has the same effect as, signature on
each document referenced herein.

Company:
Remington Energy Group Corporation

Signature: MM’I

Weslie W. Johnson

Printed Name:

Titte:  CEO

Company:
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

6.4')4»—

By:
CEO or Vice President, Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation




Signature Certificate RightSignature
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ocument Reference: 8J6SIHJIPE3D94SYNHUTTZT Easy Online Document Signing

wesremingtonenergygroup.com
Party ID: XABS8JI7TELGZRF8AVDFM64

IP Address: 66.215.141.6 l ‘ 1 !zz 1/‘
VERIFIED EMAIL: | wes@remingtonenergygroup.com

Multi-Factor I (] 0 y
Bioital Fingerprint Chocksum  058924212d9968597594£bA69b0d514dadd7d00c Il” mi'mmlmf m‘:m&mmm Il "l

Alternative Securities Markets Group
Party ID: XX7GWHJWM4EZ5TZ2DD8GB9
IP Address: 76.91.17.17

VERIFIED EMAIL: | legal@asmmarketsgroup.com

6;:-)4-—

Multi-Factor | U (1
Digital Fingerprint Checksum  87a6dee50a0814e5b263ed39528865cec2420533 II” Hﬂ MMW“!WM&EMII "I
Ll 1

Timestamp Audit
)15-01-28 11:22:09 -0800 All parties have signed document. Signed copies sent to:
wesremingtonenergygroup.com and Alternative Securities Markets Group.
2:09 -080( Document signed by wesremingtonenergygroup.com (wes@remingtonenergygroup.com)

with drawn signature. - 66.215.141.6
Document viewed by wesremingtonenergygroup.com
(wes@remingtonenergygroup.com). - 66.215.141.6

2015-01-28 10:12:40 -080( Document signed by Alternative Securities Markets Group
(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com) with drawn signature. - 76.91.17.17
Document viewed by Alternative Securities Markets Group
(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com). - 76.91.17.17

2015-01-28 10:12:26 -0800 Document created by Alternative Securities Markets Group
(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com). - 76.91.17.17

This signature page provides a record of the online
activity executing this contract. Page 1 of 1
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FORM BD UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR BROKER-DEALER REGISTRATION OFFICIAL USE
PAGE 1 ‘
(ExecutionPage) | 0 01/22/2015 SEC File No: 8- Firm CRD No.:

WARNING:  Failure to keep this form current and to file accurate supplementary information on a timely basis, or the failure to keep accurate books
and records or otherwise to comply with the provisions of law applying to the conduct of business as & broker-dealer would violate the
Federal securities laws and the laws of the jurisdictions and may result in disciplinary, administrative, Injunctive or criminal action.

INTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OR OMISSIONS OF FACTS MAY CONSTITUTE CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS.

W APPLICATION [ ] AMENDMENT

1. Exact name, principal business address, mailing address, if different, and telephone number of applicant:
A. Full name of applicant (if sole proprietor, state last, first and middle name):

Alternative Securities Market, LLC
B. IRS Empl. ident. No.:
47-2395422
C. (1) Name under which broker-dealer business primarily is conducted, if different from ltem 1A.

(2) Liston Schedule D, Page1, Section | any other name by which the firm conducts business and whers it is used.

D. Ifthis filing makes a name change on behalf of the applicant, enter the new name and specify whether the name change is of the
D applicant name (1A) or D business name (1C):
Please check above.

E. Firm main address: (Do not use a P.O. Box)
4050 Glencoe Avenue, #210 Marina Del Rey California 90292
{(Number and Street) (City) {State/Country) (Zip+4/Postal Code)

Branch offices or other business locations must be reported on Schedule E.
F. Mailing address, if different:

G. Business Telephone Number:

213 407-4386
(Area Code) {Telephone Number)
H. Contact Employee:
Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler 213 407-4386
(Name and Title) (Area Code) (Telephone Number)
"EXECUTION:

For the purposes of complying with the laws of the Stafe(s) designated in item 2 elating to efther the offer or sate of securities or commodities, the undersigned and applicant hereby certify that the applicant
is In compliance with applicable state surety bonding requirements and imevocably appoint the administrator of each of those Staie(s) or such other person designated by law, and the successors in such office,
attomey for the apphcant in said State(s), upon whom may be Served any notice, process, or pleading in any action oF procosding against the applicant arising out of or in connection with the offer o sale of
securities or commodities, or out of the violation or aleged violation of the laws of those State(s), and the aoplicant hereby consents that any such action of procesding against the applicant may be commenced
in any court of competent jurisdiction and proper venue within said State(s) by service of process upon said appointes with the same effect as if applicant were a resident in said State(s) and had lawfully been
served with procass in said State(s).
TheapplicantconsentsmatsewiceofanycivilacﬁunbmugtubyormmeufanypmeedfnghefommeSewﬁﬁesdexdmmCmuﬁsﬁm«mysdHeyuMmymthmeﬁmmmmmms
broker-dealer activities, or of any application for a protective decree filed by the Securities investor Protection Corporation, may be given by registered or certified mai or confirmed tefegram to the agplicant’s
conitact employes at the main address, or malling address If different, given i tems 1E and IF.

The undersigned, beingﬁrstduiyswom.deposesandsaysmatmlshehasmmwsfmmonbehalfof.andvﬁmmeMm.mmmemmmmnmmmmmmﬁm
andsmememscontalnedherein.mdmﬂngmdrbimattachedhereto,andoﬂminformaﬁonﬁedmmammmmmamm.mmmmmmmmmmwmm
represent that to the exient any information previously submitted is not amended such information is currertly accurate and complete.

(/32 /75 Al4lrninre Gourses enguen tie — Stege Aoielfor

Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Name of Applicant f
oy =T = .

Signature Print Name and Title
Subscribed and sworn before me this \_ day of , by =iz At el

Yi ta li
-~ ACh o] ‘ear Notary Public

My Commision expirei/ County of Stateof e Atticled!

“Thi page must ahways be completed in full with original, manual signature and notarization,
To amend, circle ems being amended. Affix notary stamp or seal where applicable.

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




CALIFORNIA JURAT Wl'l'l'l AFFIANT S'l' ATEMENT GOVERNMENT CODE § 8202

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the mdlwdua! who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfuiness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

Z See Attached Document (Notary to cross out lines 1-6 below)
— See Statement Below (Lines 1-6 to be completed only by document signer(s], not Notary)

Signature of Document Signer No. 1 Signature of Document Signer No. 2 (if any)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfuiness, accuracy, or validity of that document,

State of California Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me
County of s Anca b
v e onthis _ 22 dayof Imw-; , 2015
by Date Mohth Year
(1)_Sfeve M oue bler
{and (2 )
GHUCK JIRO MURAYAMA Name(s) of Signer(s)
commlssnov_v # 199084_9 5
gy Noury X:g::;s' g::lig;ma £ proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence
My Comm. Expires Oct 9, 2016 to be the person{g] who appeared before me.
Seal Signature ﬂ%’ / 0 /%b/"’
Place Notary Seal Above Sﬁa/ fufé of Notary Public
OPTIONAL

Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document \

v.rb
Title or Type of Document: {xidsem ﬁmi.wao ¥k - Deale~ Rest? Document Date: [ -205

Number of Pages. l Slgner(s) Other Than Named Above: __~

©2014 Natlonal Notary Assocsatxon Www. NatxonaINotary org 1-800 US NOTARY (1 800—876 6827) ltem #5910



FORM BD |, icanhame: temete socties ware, . OFFICIAL USE

PAGE 2 Date:_01/22/15 Firm CRD No.:

2. Indicate by checking the appropriate box(es) each governmental authority, organization, or jurisdiction In which the applicant is
registered or registering as a broker-dealer.

Q If applicant is registered or registering with the SEC, check here and answer ltems 2A through 2D below. O )
D
02-; YES NO
E A Is applicant registered or registering as a broker-dealer under Section 15(b) or Section 15B of the
§ Securities Exchange Act of 19342 & O
wi B. lsappiicant registered or registering as a broker-dealer under Section 15(b) of the Securities Exchange
= Act of 1934 and also acting or intending to act as a government securities broker or dealer? O &
=
£l C. lsapplicant registered or registering solely as a government securities broker or dealer under Section
I~ 15C of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934? 0O K
g Do not answer “yes” to ftem 2C if applicant answered “yes” to item 2A or ltem 2B.
(-]
§ D. Is applicant ceasing its activities as a government securities broker or dealer? O K]
&
S| I applicant answers “yes” to Items 2A and 2D, applicant e)g)ressly consents to the withdrawal of its registration
&l as a government securities broker or dealer under Section 15G of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. See “Instructions.”
o b 0O O O O a0 O OO O O o &3
% AMEX BSE CBOE CHX NSX FINRA  NQX NYSE PHLX ARCA  ISE OTHER (specify)
[ wavama [ Hawai [ miehigan {1 Nonn Carolina [rees
[ Aaska {7 tdaho [T Minnesota 7] North Dexota [Juen
= [T} sizona [ winois [] Misstssippi [ onio [ vermom
S [ arkansas [} tndiana [ wissous [T} owiahoma [_] virgin 1stands
Q ] catomia [ Jtowa [ wmontana [_] Orogon [ virgioia
a [ ] Colorado [ Kensas [ Nebraska [ Penneytvenia [} Washington
= [ connscticut [ Hentucky [} wevada [ puetorico [ ] west Virginia
3 ] pelaware [] Louilana [] wewHampshire [__1 mhodeistand [ "] wisconsin
[ ] District of Columbia [T wmaine [ ] newdorsey [ soutn Carolina [ ] wyoming
[ roriga [ maryiana 7 newMexico [] southDaxota
: [ 1 Georgia [} Massachusetis [ Newvork [ Tennesses
. J
3. A Indicate legal Status of applicart.
{1 Corporation [] Sole Proprietorship [ Other (specify)
[ Partnership [x 1 Limited Liability Company

w

Month applicant’s fiscal year ends: 1231

C. Kotherthana sole proprietor, indicate date and place applicant obtained its legal status (i.e., state or country where incorporated,
where partnership agreement was filed, or where applicant entity was formed):

State/Country of formation: Califomia Date of formation: 11262014

(MW/DD/YYYY)
Schedule A and, if applicable, Schedule B must be completed as part of all initial applications. Amendments to these schedules
must be provided on Scheduie C.

4, If applicant is a sole proprietor, state full residence address and Social Security Number.
Social Security Number: - -

—— —— — g —— —— —— ——

(Number and Street) (City) {State/Country) (Zip+4/Postal Code)
5. Is applicant at the time of this filing succeeding to the business of a currently registered broker-dealer? YES NO
Do not report previous successions already reported on Form BD. O &
if “Yes,” contact CRD prior to submitting form; complete appropriate items on Schedule D, Page 1, Section Ill.
Does applicant hold or maintain any funds or securities or provide clearing services for any other broker or dealer? ... ]
Does applicant refer or introduce customers to any other broker or dealer? O
If “Yes, "complete appropriate items on Schedule D, Page 1, Section IV.




FORM BD |, icantName: Memaive securtes ket i OFFICIAL USE
PAGE 3 Date:01/22/15 Firm CRD No.:
8. Does appl/icant have any arrangement with any other person, firm, or organization under which: YES NO
A. any books or records of applicant are kept or maintained by such other person, firm or organization? ................... O &
B. accounts, funds, or securitles of the applicant are held or maintained by such other person, firm, or organization? | [1 []
C. accounts, funds, or securities of customers of the applicant are held or maintained by such other person, firm or
organization? |
For purposes of 88 and 8C, do not include a bank or satisfacto‘g/ control location as defined in paragraph (c) of
Rule 15£3-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (17 CFR 240.15¢3-3).
if “Yes” to any part of ltem 8, complete appropriate items on Schedule D, Page 1, Section IV.
9. Does any person not named in tem 1 or Schedules A, B, or C, directly or indirectly:
A. control the management or policies of the applicant through agreement or otherwise? OO K
B. wholly or partially finance the business of applicant? O Kl
Do not answer “Yes” to 9B if the person finances the business of the applicant through: 1) a public offering of securities
made pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933; 2) credit extended in the ordinary course of business by suppliers, banks,
and others; or 3) a satisfactory subordination agreement, as defined In Rule 15¢3-1 under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 (17 CFR 240.15¢3-1).
If “Yes” to any part of ltem 9, complete appropriate items on Schedule D, Page 1, Section IV.
10. A. Directly or indirectly, does applicant control, is applicant controlled by, or is applicant under common control with,
any partnership, corporation, or other organization that is engaged in the securities or investment advisory
business? K1 O
If “Yes” to Item 10A, complete appropriate items on Schedule D, Page 2, Section V.
B. Directly or indirectly, is applicant controlled by any bank holding company, national bank, state member bank of
the Federal Reserve System, state non-member bank, savings bank or assoclation, credit union, or foreign bank? .. O Kl
If “Yes” to ltem 10B, complete appropriate items on Schedule D, Page 3, Section VI.
11. Use the appropriate DRP for providing details to “yes” answers to the questions in item 11. Refer to the Explanation of
Terms section of Form BD Instructions for explanations of italicized terms.
A. Inthe past ten years has the applicant or a control affiliate:
pat (1) been convicted of or pled guilty or nolo contendere (“no contest”) in a domestic, foreign or military court
to any felony? O &
{2) been charged with any felony? O &
B. Inthe past ten years has the applicant or a control affiliate:
{1) been convicted of or pled guilty or nolo contendere (“no contest”) in a domestic, foreign or military court to
a misdemeanor involving: investments or an investment-related business, or any fraud, false statements
or omissions, wrongful taking of property, bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, extortion, or a conspiracy
to commit any of these offenses? 0O &
(2) been charged with a misdemeanor specified in 11B(1)? O &
C. Has the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission ever:
(1) found the applicant or a control affiliate to have made a false statement or omission? Kl
(2) found the applicant or a control affiliate to have besn invoived in a violation of its regulations or statutes? ...... O
{3) found the applicant or a control affiliate to have been a cause of an investment-related business having its
authorization to do business denied, suspended, revoked, or restricted? |
{4) entered an order against the applicant or a control affiliate in connection with investment-related activity? ...... 0 Kk
(5) imposed a civil money penalty on the applicant or a confrol affiliate, or ordered the applicant or a control
affiliate to cease and desist from any activity? O k]




OFFICIAL USE

Fo R M B D Applicant Name:; Altemative Securities Market, LLC
PAGE 4 Date: 012216 Firm GRD No.:

D. Has any other federal regulatory agency, any state regulatory agency, or foreign financial regulatory authorlty: YES NO

(1) ever found the applicant or a control affiliate 1o have made a 1alse statement or omission or been dishonest,

unfair, or unethical? ey
(2) ever found the applicant or a control affiliate to have been involved in a violation of investment-related

regulations or statutes? 1 Kl
- (3) ever found the applicant or a control affiliate to have been a cause of an investment-related business having
B its authorization to do business denied, suspended, revoked, or restricted? K1 O
=
rd (4) in the past ten years, entered an order against the applicant or a control affiliate in connection with an
a investment-related activity? O &
=
= (5) ever denied, suspended, or revoked the apﬁlicant's or a control affiliate’s registration or license or otherwise,
< by order, prevented it from associating with an investment-related business or restricted its activities? .......... 0 &
e
[+
§ E. Has any self-regulatory organization or commadities exchange ever:
ua, (1) found the applicant or a control affiliate to have made a false statement or omission? O K
=

(2) found the applicant or a control affiliate to have been involved in a violation of its rules (other than a violation
designated e;% a “minor rule violation” under a plan approved by the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission)?

{3) found the applicant or a control affiliate to have been the cause of an investment-related business having its
authorization to do business denied, suspended, revoked, or restricted?

(4) disciplined the applicant or a control affiliate by expelling or suspending it from membership, barring or
suspending its association with other members, or otherwise restricting its activities?

F. Has the applicant’s or a control affiliate’s authorization to act as an attomey, accountant, or federal contractor ever
been revoked or suspended?

o oo oo
B B B B8 8

G. lIsthe applicant or a confrol affiliate now the subject of any regulatory proceeding that could result in a “yes”
answer to any part of 11G, D, or E? .

H. (1) Has any domestic or foreign court:

(@) irg_h%yg)ast ten years, enjoined the applicant or a control affiliate in connection with any investment-related
activity?

{b) ever found that the applicant or a control affiliate was involved in a violation of investment-related statutes
or regulations?

(c) ever dismissed, pursuant to a settiement agreement, an investment-related civil action brought against
the applicant or control affiliate by a state or foreign financial requiatory authority?

L (&) s the applicant or a control affiliate now the subject of any civil proceeding that could resuit in a “yes” answer
to any part of 11H(1)?

o oo ad
B &8 80 &

. Inthe pastten years has the applicant or a control affiliate of the applicant ever been a securities firm or a conirol
affiliate of a securities firm that:

(1) has been the subject of a bankruptcy petition? :
2 Rg:q had a trustee appointed or a direct payment procedure initiated under the Securities Investor Protection

J. Has a bonding company ever denied, paid out on, or revoked a bond for the applicant?
K. Does the applicant have any unsatisfied judgments or liens against it?

ooo d
BEE &




FORM BD |, camname:Altemative Securifies Market, LLC OFFICIAL USE
PAGE 5 Date;: 01/22/2015 Firm CRD No.:
12. Check types of business engaged in (or to be engaged in, if not yet active) by applicant. Do not check any
category that accounts for (or is expected to account for) less than 1% of annual revenue from the securities
or investment advisory bhusiness.
A. Exchange member engaged in exchange commission business other than floor activities Clemc
B. Exchange member engaged in floor activities CIEMF
C. Broker or dealer making inter-dealer markets in corporate securities over-the-counter [LlioM
D. Broker or dealer retailing corporate equity securities over-the-counter [JBDR
E. Broker or dealer selling corporate debt securitics WIBDD
F. Underwriter or selling group participant (corporate securities other than mutual funds) [JusG
G. Mutual fund underwriter or sponsor COMmFU
H. Mutual fund retailer LIMFR
I. 1. U.S. government securitios dealer Jesp
2. U.S. government securities broker fiGse
J.  Municipal securities dealer [msp
K. Municipal securities broker. [ImsB
L. Broker or dealer selling variable life insurance or annuities COvia
M. Solicitor of time deposits in a financial institution LlssL
N. Real estate syndicator. . RES
O. Broker or dealer selling oil and gas interests Nogi
P. Putand call broker or dealer or option writer {lpcB
Q. Broker or dealer selling securities of only one issuer or associate issuers (other than mutual funds) .......cee-srcercreres [IBlA
R. Broker or dealer selling securities of non-profit organizations (e.g., churches, hospitals) INPB
S. Investment advisory services [hap
T. 1. Broker or dealer selling tax shelters or limited parinerships in primary distributions O1ap
2. Broker or dealer selling tax shelters or limited partnerships in the secondary market CITAs
U. Non-exchange member arranging for transactions in listed securities by exchange member CINEX
V. Trading securities for own account OJTRA
W. Private placements of securities mPLA
X. Broker or dealer selling interests in mortgages or other receivables BMRI
Y. Broker or dealer involved in a networking, kiosk or similar arrangement with a:
1. bank, savings bank or association, or credit union [IBNA
2. insurance company or agency ChiNA
Z. Other (give details on Schedule D, Page 1, Section If) JoTtH
YES NO
13. A. Does applicant effect transactions in commodity futures, commodities or commodity options as a broker for
others or as a dealer for its own account? £ kK
B. Does applicant engage in any other non-securities business? 0O®
If “yes,” describe each other business briefly on Schedule D, Page 1, Section II.




Schedule A of FORM BD _ - OFFICIAL USE
DIRECT OWNERS AND App’m”ame:AItematlve Securities Market, LLC
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
Daty 01/22/15 Firm CRD No.:

{Answer for Form BD item 3)

1.

Use Schedule A only in new applications to provide information on the direct owners and executive officers of the applicant. Use Schadule
B in new applications to provide information on indirect owners. File all amendments on Schedule C. Complete each column.

List below the names of:

(a) eachChief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operations Officer, Chief Legal Officer, Chief Compliance Officer, Director,
and individuals with similar status or functions;

{b) inthe case of an applicant that is a corporation, each shareholder that directly owns 5% or more of a class of a voting security of the
prliﬁrgé u)nless the applicant is a public reporting company (a company subject to Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange

ct o 4),

Direct owners include any person that owns, beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or direct the sale of, 5%
or more of a class of a voting security of the applicant. For purposes of this Schedule, a person beneficially owns any securities (i)
owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-
law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing the same residence; or (ii) that he/she has the right to acquire, within
60 days, through the exercise of any option, warrant or right to purchase the security.

{c) inthecaseofanapplicantthatis a partnership, all general partners and those limited and special partners that have the right to receive
upon dissolution, or have contributed, 5% or more of the partnership’s capital; and

(d) inthe case of a trust that directly owns 5% or more of a class of a voting security of the applicant, or that has the right to receive upon
dissolution, or has contributed, 5% or more of the applicant’s capital, the trust and each trustee.

(e) in the case of an applicant that is a Limited Liability Company (“LLC”)), i) those members that have the ri?ht to receive upon
dissolution, or have contributed, 5% or more of the LLC's capital, and (ii) if managed by elected managers, all elected managers.

Are there any indirect owners of the applicant required to be reported on Schedule B? [ Yes B No

Inthe “DE/FE/” column, enter “DE” ifthe owner is a domestic entity, or enter “FE” if owner is an entity incorporated or domiciled in aforeign
country, or enter “I" if the owner is an individual.

Complete the “Title or Status” column by entering board/management titles; status as partner, trustee, sole proprietor, or shareholder;
and for shareholders, the class of securities owned (if more than one is issued).

Ownership codes are:  NA -less than 5% B - 10% but less than 25% D - 50% but less than 75%
A- 5%butlessthan10%  C-25% butlessthan50%  E- 75% or more

7.

{a) Inthe “Conirol Person” column, enter “Yes” if person has “control” as defined in the instructions to this form, and enter “Na" if the
person does not have control. Note that under this definition most executive officers and all 25% owners, general partners, and
trustees would be “control persons”.

(b) LI}T;:;;PR” column, enter “PR” if the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act

Date Title or Control CRD No. if None: Official
FULL LEGAL NAME DEFEA | Title or Status Status Acqui Ownership Person $.8. No., IRS Tax No. Use

{individuals: Last Name, First Name, Middle Name) Code ] or Employer ID. Only

MML YYYY PR

Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler | | |[ManagingMember|1212014] NA |Yes 47-2395422

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation | DE | Sole Sharenoider | 414 {2014 E |Yes 47-2360876




Schedule B of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE

INDIRECT OWNERS Wmme:Ntematlve Securities Market, LLC

ot 01/22/15

Firm CRD No.:

{Answer for Form BD Itam 3)

Use Schedule B only in new applications to provide information on the indirect owners of the applicant. Use Schedule A in new
applications to provide information on direct owners. File alt amendments on Schedule C. Complete each column.

With respect to each owner listed on Schedule A, (except individual owners), list below:

{a) inthe case of an owner that is a corporation, each of its shareholders that beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power
to sell or direct the sale of, 25% or more of a class of a voting security of that corporation;

For purposes of this Schedule, a person beneficially owns any securities (i) owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent,
stepparent, grandparent, spouse, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law,
sharing the same residence; or (il) that he/she has the right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise of any option, warrant
or right to purchase the security.

(b) inthe case of an owner that is a partnership, all general partners and those limited and special partners that have the right to receive
upon dissolution, or have contributed, 25% or more of the partnership’s capital; and

(c) inthe case of an owner that is a trust, the trust and each trustee.

(d) inthe case of an owner that is a Limited Liability Company (*L.CC”), (i) those members that have the ri?ht to receive upon dissolution,
or have confributed, 25% or more of the LLC’s capital, and (ii) if managed by elected managers, all elected managers.

Continue up the chain of ownership listing all 25% owners at each level. Once a public reporting company (a company subject to Sections
12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) is reached, no ownership information further up the chain of ownership need be given.

Inthe “DE/FE/I” column, enter “DE” ifthe owner is a domestic entity, or enter “FE” if owner is an entity incorporated or domiciled in aforeign
country, or enter “I” if the owner is an individual.

Complete the “Status” column by entering status as partner, trustee, shareholder, etc., and if shareholder, class of securities owned (if
more than one is issued).

Ownership codes are:  C-25% butlessthan50% D -50% but lessthan 75% E-75% ormore F - Other General Partners

{(a) Inthe “Control Person” column, enter “Yes” if person has “control” as defined in the Instructions to this form, and enter “No” if the
person does not have control. Note that under this definition most executive officers and all 25% owners, general partners, and
trustees would ba“control persons”.

{b) Inthe “PR" column, enter “PR” if the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act

of 1934.
Date Control CRD No. If None: Official
FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FEA Entity in Which Status Acquired| Ownership Person S$.5. No., IRS Tax No. Use
{Individuals: Last Name, First Name, Interest is Owned Status ode — or Employer ID. Only
Middle Name) MM | YYYY PR




Schedule C of FORM BD _ } OFFICIAL USE
AMENDMENTS TO ApplicantName: temative Securities Market, LLC
SCHEDULES A& B

(Amendments to answers for Farm BD ftem 3) m01 122/1 5 Firm GRD No.:

1. This Schedule C s used to amend Schedules A and B of Form BD. Refer to those schedules for spectfic Instructions for completing this
Schedule C. Complete each column. File with a completed Execution Page (Page 1).

2. Inthe Type of Amendment (“Type of Amd.”) column, indicate “A” (addition), “D” {deletion), or“C” (change in information about the same
person).

3. Ownership codes are: NA- less than 5% B-10%butlessthan 25%  D- 50% but less than 75%  F - Other General Partners
A- 5%butlessthan 10%  C-25%butlessthan50%  E- 75% or more

4. List below all changes to Schedule A: (DIRECT OWNERS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS)

Type Date Title or Control CRD No. If None: Official

FULL LEGAL NAME DEFEA | of Title or Status Status Acquired | Ownership Person S. 8. No., IRS Tax No Use

(individuals: Last Name, First Name, Middle Name) Amd. Code | or Employer ID Only
MM] YYYY PR

5. List below all changes to Schedule B: (INDIRECT OWNERS)

FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FER Tygfm Entity in Which | Statu DIT " S[ta!gs QOwnershi geanlml SCSRD e T e

in Whi s | Acquire i rson .S. No., IRS Tax No.

(individuds; Last Name, First Name, Mididic Name) Amd. | Interest is Owned m: e Cade ’ m or Egmployer ?l’)(. 82&




Schedule D of FORM BD
Page 1

Alternative Securities Market, LLC

Applicant Nama:

o 01/22/2015

Firm CRD No.:

OFFICIAL USE

SE
ONLY

Thisis an [ INITIAL

Use this Sehedule D Page 1 to report details for items listed below. Report only new information or changesfupdates to previously
submitted details. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

] AMENDED detail filing for the Form BD items checked below:

SECTION | Other Business Names

(Check i applicable) L] ftem 1G(2)

List each of the “other” names and the jurisdiction(s) in which they are used.

Applicant must complete a separate Schedule D Page 1 for each affirmative response in this section.

1. Name Jurisdiction 2. Name Jurisdiction

3. Name Jurisdiction 4. Namse Jurisdiction
secTion | [T

(Check one) U item12z LI Hem 13B

additional comments if necessary.

Briefly describe any other business (ITEM 122Z); or any other non-securities business (I[TEM 13B). Use reverse side of this sheet for

~ SECTION Il - IR

(Check if applicabie) L] ltem 5

Date of Succession MM DD YYYY
)

Name of Predecessor

Firm GRD Number

IRS Employer Identification Number (if any)

SEC File Number (if any)

Briefly describe details of the succession including any assets or liabilities not assumed by the successor. Use reverse side of this sheet
for additional comments if necessary.

- SECTION IV Introducing and Clearing Arrangements [ Control Persons / Financings

O ttem7 1 tem 8A [ temsB [J temsc 3 item 9A [ stemoB

Applicant must complete a separate Schedule D Page 1 for each affirmative response in this section including any muttiple responses to
any item. Complete the “Effective Date” box with the Month, Day and Year that the arrangement or agreement became effective. When
reporting a change or termination of an arrangement or agreement, enter the effective date of the change.

(Check one)

Firm or Organization Name CRD Number (if any)

Business Address (Streef, City, State/Country, Zip+4 Postal Code) Effective Date Termination Date
MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY
1002 2014 !

Individual Name (if applicable) (Last, First, Middle} CRD Number {if any)

Business Address (if applicable) (Street, Cily, State/Country, Zip+4 Postal Code) Effective Date Termination Date
MM DD YYYY MM DD YYVV
1002 2014 !

Briefly describe the nature of reference or arrangement (TEM 7 or [TEM 8); the nature of the controf or agreement (ITEM 9A); or the method
and amount of financing (ITEM 9B). Use reverse side of this sheet for additional comments if necessary.




Schedule D of FORM BD \ " OFFICIAL USE
) Alternative Securities Market, LLC
page 2 ApplicantName:,
Date: 1 / 22/ 1 5 Firm CRD No.:
Use this Schedule D Page 2 to report details for ltem 10A. Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted
details. Do not repeat previously submitted information. Supply details for all partnerships, corporations, organizations, institutions and
individuals necessary to answer each item completely. Use additional copies of Schedule D Page 2 if necessary.
Use the “Effective Date” box to enter the Month, Day, and Year that the affiliation was effective or the date of the most recent change
in the affiliation.
This is an ] INITIAL ] AMENDED detail filing for Form BD ltem 10A
L1 10A. Directly or indirectly, does applicant control, is applicant controlled by, or is applicant under common control with, any
partnership, corporation, or other organization that is engaged in the securities or investment advisory business?
Complete this section for control issues relating to ITEM 10A only.
The details supplied relate to:
Partnership, Corporation, or Organization Name CRD Number (if any}
1|Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Recently Filed ADV2 for RIA Firm (Series 65)
{ check only one)
This Partnership, Corporation, or Organization [} controts applicant [ is controtled by applicant (1 is under common controf with applicant
Business Address (Street, City, State/Country, Zip+4/Postal Code) Effective Date Termination Date
. . MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210, Marina Del Rey, CA 90292 | 502 2014 [
Is Partnership, Corporation or If Yes, provide country of domicile { Check “Yes™ or “No” for _ Investment
Organization a foreign entity? or incorporation: activities of this partnership, } Securities Yes D Noj Advisory Yes [ No
Yes E] No corporation, or organization: Aclivities: Activities:
Briefly describe the controf relationship. Use reverse side of this sheet for additional comments if necessary.
Investment Advisory Firm
Partnership, Corporation, or Organization Name CRD Number (if any)
2
( check only one)
Thig Partnership, Corporation, or Organization D controls applicant D is conirofled by applicant ] is under common controf with applicant
Business Address (Street, City, State/Country, Zip+4/Postal Code) Effective Date Termination Date
MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY
1d 02 2014
Is Partnership, Corgoration or If Yes, provide country of domicile | Check “Yes” or “No” for Investment
Organization a foreign entity? or incorporation: activities of this partnership, ’ Securtties [ Yes o Advisory D Yes D No
Yes [ No corporation, or organization: Activities: Activities:
Briefly describe the control relationship. Use reverse side of this sheet for additional comments if necessary.
Partnership, Corporation, or Organization Name CRD Number (if any)
3
( check oniy one)
This Parinership, Corporation, or Organization [ controts applicant [ is controled by applicant {1 is under common control with applicant
Business Address (Street, City, State/Country, Zip+4/Postal Code) Effective Date Termination Date
MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY
o T
Is Parinership, Corporation or If Yes, provide country of domicile | Check “Yes™ or “No” for Investment
Organization a foreign entity? or incorporation: aciivities of this partnership, ’ securities [_]Yes (1 No | Advisory [ Yes [l no
DYes No corporation, or organization: Activiies: Activities:
Briefly describe the controf refationship. Use reverse side of this sheet for additional comments if necessary.
T applicant has more than 3 organizations 1o report, complete additional Schedule D Page 2s.




Schedule D of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE

USE
oNY

) Alternative Securities Market, LLC
Page 3 ApplicantName:

__01/22/2015

Firm CRD No.:

t————————

Use this Schedule D Page 3 to report details for item 10B. Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted
details. Do not repeat previously submitted information. Supply details for all partnerships, corporations, organizations, institutions and
individuals necessary to answer each item completely. Use additional copies of Schedule D Page 3 if necessary.

Use the “Effective Date” box to enter the Month, Day, and Year that the affiliation was effective or the date of the most recent change
in the affiliation.

This is an 1 INmAL (1 AMENDED detail filing for Form BD ltem 10B

(1 108B. Directly or indirectly, is applicant controlled by any bank holding company, national bank, state member bank of the Federal
Reserve System, state non-member bank, savings bank or association, credit union, or foreign bank?

IEESIEIR Complete this section for control issues relating to ITEM 108 only.

Provide the details for each organization or institution that controls the applicant, including each organization or institution in the
applicant’s chain of ownership. The details supplied relate to:

Financial Institution Name CRD Number (if applicable)
1
Institution Type (i.e., bank holding company, national bank, state member bank of the Federal Reserve System, state Effective Date MM DD YYYY
non-member bank, savings association, credit union, or foreign bank) A
Termination Date MM DD YYYY
{1
Business Address (Street, City, State/Country, Zip+4/Postal Code) If foreign, country of domicile or incorporation

Briefly describe the controf relationship. Use reverse side of this shest for additional comments if necessary.

Financial Institution Name CRD Number (if applicable)
2
Institution Type {i.e., bank holding company, national bank, state member bank of the Federa! Reserve System, stale Eftective Date MM DD YYYY
non-member bank, savings association, credit union, or foreign bank) L1
Termination Date MM DD YYYY
1
Business Address (Street, City, State/Country, Zip+4/Postal Code) If foreign, country of domicile or incorporation

Briefly describe the control relationship. Use reverse side of this sheef for additional comments if necessary.

Financial Insfitution Name CRD Number (if applicable)
3
Institution Type (i.e., bank holding company, national bank, state member bank of the Federal Reserve System, state Effective Date MM DD YYYY
non-member bank, savings association, credit union, or foreign bank) L !
Termination Date MM DD YYYY
l I
Business Address (Streef, City, State/Country, Zip+4/Postal Code} If foreign, country of domicile or incorporation

Briefly describe the controf relationship. Use reverse side of this sheet for additional comments if necessary.

Financial institution Name CRD Number (if applicable)
4
Institution Type (i.e., bank holding company, national bank, state member bank of the Federal Reserve System, stafe Effective Date MM DD YYYY
non-member bank, savings association, credit union, or foreign bank) 1
Temmination Date MM DD YYYY
L1
Business Address (Strest, City, State/Country, Zip+4/Postal Code) {f foreign, country of domicile or incorporation

Briefly describe the confrof relationship. Use reverse side of this sheet for additional comments i necessary.

If applicant has more than 4 organizations/institutions to report, complete additional Schedule D page 3s.




CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

v GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP BD) is an [1 INITIAL OR [} AMENDED response used ta report details for affirmative responses to
ftems 11A and 11B of Form BD;

Check M item(s) being responded to:
1A In the past ten years has the applicant or a control affiliate:
{1) been convicted of or pled guilty or nolo contendere (“no contest”) in a domestic, foreign, or military court to any felony?

1 (2) been charged with any felony?

118 In the past ten years has the applicant or a control affiliate:

il (1) been convicted or pled guitty or nolo contendere (“no contest”) in a domestic, foreign or military court to & misdemeanor involving: investments
or aninvestment-related business, or any fraud, false statements or omissions, wrongfut taking of property, bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting,
extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses?

D (2) been charged with a misdemeanor specified in 11B(1)?

Use a separate DRP for each event or proceeding. An event or proceeding may be reported for more than one person or entity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution
Page.

Muttiple counts of the same charge arising out of the sarme event(s) should be reported on the same DRP. Unrefated criminal actions, including separate cases arising out
of the same event, must be reported on separate DRPs. Use this DRP 1o report all charges arising out of the same event. One event may result in more than one affirmative
answer to the above items.

If a control affiliate is an individual or organization registered through the CRD, such control affiliate need anly complete Part | of the applicant’s appropriate DRP (BD). Details
of the event must be submitted on the control affiliate’s appropriate DRP (BD) or DRP (U-4). If a contro! affifiate is an individual or organization not registered through the CAD,
provide complete answers to all the items on the applicant's appropiate DRP (BD). The completion of this DRP does not relieve the control affiliate of its obligation to update
its CRD records.

Applicable court documents (i.e., criminal complaint, information or indictment as well as judgment of conviction or sentencing documents) must be provided to the CRD if
not previously submitted. Documents will not be accepted as disclosure in lieu of answering the questions on this DRP.

PART 1

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):

D The Applicant
] Applicant and one or more control affifiate(s)
[l one or more control affiliate(s)

if this DRP is being filed for a control affiliate, give the full name of the control affiliate below (for individuals, Last name, First name, Middle name).
If the control affiliate is registered with the CRD, provide the CRD number. if not, Indicate “non-registered” by checking the appropriate checkbox.

NAME OF APPLICANT APPLICANT CRD NUMBER

BD DRP - CONTROL AFFILIATE

CRD NUMBER
This Control Affiliate is O Firm  Oindividual

Registered: [1ves [INo

NAME (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

[} This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the control affiliate(s) are no longer associated with the BD.

B. lithe control affiliate is registered through the CRD, has the control affiliate submitted a DRP (with Form U-4) or BD DRP to the CRD
System for the event? If the answer is “Yes,” no other information on this DRP must be provided.

(] ves o

NOTE: The completion of this Form does not relieve the contro! affiliate of its obligation to update its CRD records.

(continued)



S

CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

(continuation)

PART Il

If charge(s) were brought against an organization over which the appficant or control affiliate exercise(d) conttrol; Enter organization name,
whether or not the organization was an investment-related business and the applicant’s or contro! affiliate’s position, title or relationship.

Formal Charge(s) were brought in: (include name of Federal, Military, State or Foreign Court, Location of Court - Gity or County and State
or Country, Docket/Case number).

Event Disclosure Detail (Use this for both organizational and individual charges.)

A. Date First Charged (MM/DD/YYYY): 3 Exact [ Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

B. Event Disclosure Detail (include Charge(s)/Charge Description(s), and for each charge provide: 1. number of counts, 2. felony or
misdemeanor, 3. plea for each charge, and 4. product type if charge is investment-related):

C. Did any of the Charge(s) within the Event involve a Felony? D Yes D No
D. Curent status of the Event? [J Pending [ OnAppeal [ Final

E. Event Status Date (complete unless status is Pending) (MM/DD/YYYY): (J Exact [ Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

Disposition Disclosure Detail: include for each charge, A. Disposition Type [e.g., convicted, acquitted, dismissed, pretrial, etc.], B. Date,
C. Sentence/Penalty, D. Duration [if sentence-suspension, probation, etc.}, E. Start Date of Penaity, F. Penalty/Fine Amountand G. Date Paid.

Provide a brief summary of circumstances leading to the charge(s) as well as the disposition. Include the relevant dates when the conduct
which was the subject of the charge(s) occurred. (The information must fit within the space provided.)




REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP BD) is an W INTIALOR [ AMENDED response used to report details for affirmative
responses to ltems 11C, 11D, 11E, 11F or 11G of Form BD;
Check B item(s) being responded to:

11C. Hasthe U.S. ities and Exct C: or the € y Futures Trading Commission ever:
[ found the applicant or a control effifiate to have mado a false statemant or omission?
[0 (2 foundthe applicant or a controf affifate to have been involved in a violation of its regulations or statutes?

[1 3  foundthe applicant or a cantrof afiiate o have boen a cause of an investment-relafed businass having its authorization to do business denied, suspended, revoked, or restrictad?
O {4) entered an order against the applicant or a controf affiliate in Hon with lated activity?
D (8} imposed a civil money penalty on the applicant or a contro! affiiate, or ordered the applicant or a contraf affiiale to cease and desist from any adlivity?
11D.  Has any other feders! regulatory agency, any state regulalory agency, or foreign financial reguistory authority:
3 (8 everfoundthe applicant or a control afiifiate o heve made & folse or omission or been dist unfair, of unethical?
0 @ ever found the applicant or a control affiliate to have been invofvad in a violation of i reloted regulations or
[T (3 everfoundthe applicant or a control effiiate to have been a cause of an i fated busi having its auth ion {0 do business denied, d, revoked, or restricled?
D {4) in the past ten years, entered an order against the gpplicant or a contro! affiliate in ion with an ir Jatod activd
[1  5)  avercenied, suspended, or revoked the applicant’s or 2 control affiliste’s registration or licensa of otherwise, by order, p it from ing with an lated business or restricted its aciivities?
11E.  Has any self-reguiatory organization or commadities exchange ever:
O m found the applicant of 3 control affiliate to have made a faise statement or omission?
1 (@ foundthe applicant or & control affillate to have been involved in a viotation of its rules {other than 3 violalion designated as a “minar rule violation™ under a plan approved by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission)?
O ®» found the applicant or a control sffiflate 16 have been the cause of an lated having its to do dentiad, suspended, revoked, or restricted?
O @ disciplined the applicant or a control affiliate by expeliing or suspending it from bership, banring or susp g its igtion with other bers, of i icting its activitles?
HE [}  Hasthe applicant’s or a control affifiate’s authorization o act as an atiomey, accountant, or federal contractor ever been revoked or suspended?
116. []  isthe applicant or a controf affiiale now the subject of any reguiatory proceeding that could result in a “yes” answer to any part of 11C, D, or E?

Use a separate DRP for each event or proceeding. An event or proceeding may be reported for more than one person or entity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to ltems 11C, 11D, 11E, 11F or 11G. Use only one DRP to report details related to the same event. If an event gives rise to actions
by more than one regulator, provide details for each action on a separate DRP.

It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each event or proceeding. Should they be provided, they will not be accepted as disclosure in lieu of answering the questions on this
DRP.

If a contro! affiliate is an individual or organization registered through the CRD, such control affiliate need only complete Part | of the applicant’s appropriate DRP (BD). Details of the event
must be submitted on the control affiliate’s appropriate DRP (BD) or DRP (U-4). If a contro/ affiliate is an individual or organization not registered through the CRD, provide complete answers
to all the items on the appficant’s appropriate DRP (BD). The completion of this DRP does not relieve the contro! affiliate of its obligation to update its CRD records.

PART |

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):

[ The Applicant

@ Applicant and one or more control affiliats(s)

L1 One or more control affiliate(s)

If this DRP is being filed for a control affiliate, give the full name of the control affiliate below (for individuals, Last name, First name,

Middle name).
If rEhekcz)ont‘ml affiliate is registered with the CRD, provide the CRD number. If not, indicate “non-registered” by checking the appropriate
checkbox.

NAME OF APPLICANT APPLICANT CRD NUMBER

BD DRP - CONTROL AFFILIATE
CRD NUMBER This Control Affiliateis [J Firm [ Individual

Registered: LJves L1 No
NAME (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

[1 This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the control affiliate(s) are no longer associated with the BD.

B. Ifthe confrol affiliate is registered through the CRD, has the control affiliate submitted a DRP (with Form U-4) or BD DRP to the CRD
System for the event? if the answer; “Yes,” no other information on this DRP must be provided.

T ves I ne
NOTE: The completion of this form does not relieve the control affiliate of its obligation to update its CRD records.

(continued)



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

(continuation)

PART Il

1. Regulatory Action initiated by:
[0 sec [ Other Federal state [JSRO [ Foreign
{Full name of regulator, foreign financial regulatory authority, federal, state or SRO)

California Department of C i

2. Principal Sanction: (check appropriate item)

[] Civil and Administrative Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) [] Disgorgement [] Restitution
] Bar [l Expulsion [l Revocation
W Cease and Desist [! Injunction {1 Suspension
[] Censure [l Prohibition L] Undertaking
L1 Denial ] Reprimand 1 Other
Other Sanctions:
None

3. Date Initiated (MM/DD/YYYY): |08/25/2010 l Exact [J Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

4. Docket/Case Number:

See Attached Copy of the Order
5. Control Affiliate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the regulatory action (if applicable):

6. Principal Product Type: (check appropriate item)

L1 Annuity(ies) - Fixed ] Derivative(s) [0 investment Contract(s)
L1 Annuity(ies) - Variable [ Direct Investment(s)- DPP & LP Interest(s) L] Money Market Fund(s)
1 cogs) J Equity-0TC O Mutual Fund(s)

] Commodity Option(s) [ Equity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) L]  No Product

[T] Debt- Asset Backed O Futures - Commodity [T1 options

[ Debt- Corporate [} Futures - Financial 1 Penny Stock(s)

1 Debt - Government [ Index Option(s) [0 unit Investment Trust(s)
[J Debt- Municipal O insurance [0 other

Other Product Types:
Private Placement

7. Describe the allegations related to this regulatory action. (The information must fit within the space provided.):

Alleged Unsolicited Email was send regarding a Private Placement Securities Offering. No Shares of any offering were ever sold.

8. Current Status? (] Pending [ OnAppeal [1 Final
9. if on appeal, regulatory action appealed to: (SEC, SRO, Federal or State Court) and Date Appeal Filed:

|

(continued)




REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

{continuation)

if Final or On Appeal, complete all items below. For Pending Actions, complete ltem 13 only.

10. How was matter resolved: (check appropriate item)

[ Acceptance, Waiver & Consent (AWC) [J Decision & Order of Offer of Settlement [ Settled
[J Consent O Dismissed {7 stipulation and Consent
[ Decision (O oOrder [ vacated

11. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): [0 Exact [ Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation: Al Activities of the solicitation of any non-registered Securities were ceased.

12. A. Were any of the following Sanctions Ordered? {Check all appropriate items):

[ Monetary/Fine [0 Revocation/Expulsion/Denial ] Disgorgement/Restitution
Amount: $ l: [ Censure [ Ceaseand Desist/Injunction [1 Bar [0 Suspension

B. Other Sanctions Ordered:

C. Sanction detail: If suspended, enjoined or barred, provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General Securities
Principal, Financial Operations Principal, etc.). If requalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the sanction, provide length of time
given to requalify/retrain, type of exam required and whether condition has been satisfied. If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty,
restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation, provide total amount, portion levied against applicant or contro! affiliate, date paid
and if any portion of penalty was waived:

13. Provide a brief summary of details related to the action status and (or) disposition and include relevant terms, conditions and dates. (The
information must fit within the space provided.)




CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP BD ) is an [1INITIALOR ] AMENDED response used ta report details for affirmative responses to
ftem 11H of Form BD;

Check M item(s) being responded to:

11H(1) Has any domestic or foreign court:
[J (a) inthe pastten years, enjoined the applicant or a control affiliate in connection with any investmenf-related activity?
[J (o) everfoundthatthe applicant or a control affiliate was involved in aviolation of investment-related statutes or regulations?
[ (c) ever dismissed, pursuant to a settiement agreement, an investment-related civil action brought against the applicant
or a control affiliate by a state or foreign financial regulatory authority?

11HE@) O Isf treHa'é)pllcant or a control affiliate now the subject of any civil proceeding that could result in a “yes” answer to any part
of 11H?

Use a separate DRP for each event or proceeding. An event or procesding may be reported for more than one person or entity using one DRP. File with a completed
Execution Page.

One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to Item 11H. Use only one DRP to report details related to the same event. Unrelated civil judicial actions
must be reported on separate DRPs.

It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each event or proceeding. Should they be provided, they will not be accepted as disclosure in lieu of answering
the questions on this DRP.

if a control affiliate is an individual or organization registered through the CRD, such control affiliate need only complete Part | of the applicani’s appropriate DRP (BD).
Details of the event must be submitted on the confrol affiliate’s appropriate DRP (BD) or DRP (U-4). if a control affiliate is an individual or organization nof registered
through the CRD, provide complete answers to all the items on the applicant’s appropriate DRP (BD). The completion of this DRP does not relieve the control affiliate of
its obligation to update its CRD records.

PART |

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):

[ The Applicant
] Applicant and one or more control affillate(s)
(] One or more control affiliate(s)

If this DRP is being filed for a control affiliate, give the full name of the control affiliate below (for individuals, Last name, First name, Middle name).

If the control affiliate is registered with the CRD, provide the CRD number. If not, indicate “non-registered” by checking the appropriate checkbox.
NAME OF APPLICANT APPLICANT CRD NUMBER

BD DRP - CONTROL AFFILIATE
CRD NUMBER This Control Affiliateis [1 Fim [ Individual

Registered: Ll Yes [ No

NAME (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

[J This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the contro! affiliate(s) are no longer associated with the BD.

B. lfthe controf affiliate is registered through the CRD, has the control affiliate submitted a DRP (with Form U-4} or BD DRP to the CRD
System for the event? If the answer is “Yes,” no other information on this DRP must be provided.

(1 Yes L[l No
NOTE: The completion of this Form does not relieve the control affiliate of its obligation to update its CRD records.

PARTIH
. ) Crt Action initiated by: (Name of regulator, foreign financial regulatory authority, SRO, commaodities exchange, agency, firm, private plaintiff, etc.)

(continued)



CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

{continuation)
2. Principal Relief Sought: (check appropriate item)
L] Cease and Desist L] Disgorgement L1 Money Damages (Private/Civil Complainty [ Restraining Order
{1 Civil Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) [ injunction (I Restitution (1 Other
Other Relief Sought:
3. Filing Date of Gourt Action (MM/DD/YYYY): ' [J Exact [0 Explanation
if not exact, provide explanation:
4. Principal Product Type: {check appropriate item)
1 Annuity(ies) - Fixed L] Derivative(s) £ investment Contract(s)
[1 Annuity(ies) - Variable [ Direct Investment(s) - DPP & LP Interest(s) L] Money Market Fund(s)
L1 cbs) L Equity- OTC (1 Mutual Fund(s)
[] Commodity Option(s) [] Equity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) [] No Product
[] Debt - Asset Backed L] Futures - Commodity 1 Options
[] Debt - Corporate [1 Futures - Financial [J Penny Stock(s)
[] Debt - Government [J index Option(s) 1 unit Investment Trust(s)
[J  Debt - Municipal [ Insurance I other
Other Product Types:
5. Formai Action was brought in {include name of Federal, State or Foreign Court, Location of Court - City or County and State or Country,
Docket/Case Number):
6. Control Affiliate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the civil judicial action (if applicable):
7. Describe the allegations related to this civil action. (The information must fit within the space provided.):
8. Current Status? [ Pending L[] OnAppeal [ Final
9. if on appeal, action appealed to (provide name of court): Date Appeal Filed (MM/DD/YYYY):
10. ¥ pending, date notice/process was served (MM/DD/YYYY): [ O3 Exact [ Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

(continued)




CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

{continuation)

If Final or On Appeal, complete all items below. For Pending Actions, complete Item 14 only.

11. How wae matter regolved: (chock appropriate item)

L1 Consent L1 Judgment Rendered [J settea
[} Dismissed 0 Opinion [ Withdrawn L] other
12. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): (1 exact [J Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

13. Resolution Detail:

A. Were any of the following Sanctions Ordered or Relief Granted? (Check appropriate items):
{J Monetary/Fine [J Revocation/Expulsion/Denial [ Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount$[ ][ Censure [0 Cease and Desist/injunction [l Bar [ Suspension

B. Other Sanctions:

C. Sanction detail: if suspended, enjoined or barred, provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General Securities
Principal, Financial Operations Principal, etc.). if requalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the sanction, provide length of time
given to requalify/retrain, type of exam required and whether condition has been satisfied. If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty,
restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation, provide total amount, portion levied against applicant or control affiliate, date paid
and if any portion of penalty was waived:

14. Provide a brief summary of circumstances related o action(s), allegation(s), disposition(s) and/or finding(s) disclosed above. (The
information must fit within the space provided.):




BANKRUPTCY / SIPC DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP BD) is an [] INITIAL OR [] AMENDED response used to report details for affirmative responses to
ftem 11§ of Form BD;

Check B item(s) being responded to:

111 In the past ten years has the applicant or a control affiliate of the applicant ever been a securities firm or a control affiliate
of a securities firm that;

L] (1) has been the subject of a bankruptcy petition?
{1 (2 has had a trustee appointed or a direct payment procedure initiated under the Securities Investor Protection Act?

Use a separate DRP for each event or proceeding. An event or proceeding may be reported for more than one person or entity using one DRP.
File with a completed Execution Page.

It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each event or proceeding. Should they be provided, they will not be accepted as
disclosure in lieu of answering the questions on this DRP.

If a control affiliate is an individual or organization registered through the CRD, such controi affiliate need only complete Part| of the applicant’s
appropriate DRP (BD). Details of the event must be submitted on the control affiliate’s appropriate DRP (BD) or DRP (U-4). If a control affiliate
is an individual or organization not registered through the CRD, provide complete answers to all the items on the applicant’s appropriate DRP
(BD). The completion of this DRP does not relieve the controf affiliate of its obligation to update its CRD records.

A.

w

—r

ro

PART |
The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):
0 The Applicant

[ Applicant and one or more control affiliate(s)
[ One or more control affiliate(s)

z& tg:js DRPis )being filed for a control affiliate, give the full name of the control affiliate below (for individuals, Last name, First name,
iddle name).

Ifthe cbontrol affiliate is registered with the CRD, provide the CRD number. If not, indicate “non-registered” by checking the appropriate
checkbox.

NAME OF APPLICANT APPLICANT CRD NUMBER

BD DRP - CONTROL AFFILIATE
CRD NUMBER

This Control Affiliate is [ Firm [ Individual

Registered: O ves [ No
NAME (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

[ This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the control affilliate(s} are no longer associated with the BD.
it the control affiliate is registered through the CRD, has the control affiliate submitted a DRP (with Form U-4) or BD DRP to the CRD
System for the event? If the answer is “Yes,” no other information on this DRP must be provided.

O Yves [ No
NOTE: The completion of this Form does not relieve the control affillate of its obligation to update its CRD records.

Action Type: (check appropriate item)

(1 Bankruptcy (3 Declaration 1 Receivership
(] Compromise [ Liquidated 0 other
Action Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Eexaet [ Exptanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

{continued)



10.

BANKRUPTCY / SIPC DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

(continuation)

If the financial action relates to an organization over which the applicant or control affiliate exercise(d) control, anter organization name and
the applicant’s or control affiliate’s position, title or relationship:

Was the Organization investment-related? LJ ves [ No

Court action brought in (Name of Federal, State or Foreign Court), Location of Court (City or County and State or Country), Docket/Case
Number and Bankruptcy Chapter Number (if Federal Bankruptcy Filing):

Is action currently pending? [ Yes [ No
If not pending, provide Disposition Type: {check appropriate item)

[ Direct Payment Procedure [] Dismissed [0 satisfied/Released
[ Discharged [J Dissolved [J SIPA Trustes Appointed L1 Other

Disposition Date (MM/DD/YYYY): | | Oexact O Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

Provide a brief summary of events leading to the action and if not discharged, explain. (The information must fit within the space provided.):

If a SIPA trustee was appointed or a direct payment procedure was begun, enter the amount paid or agreed to be paid by you; or the name
of the trustee:

Currently Open? O ves [ no
Date Direct Payment Initiated/Filed or Trustee Appointed (MM/DD/YYYY): | [J Exact [ Expianation

If not exact, provide explanation:

Provide details to any status/disposition. Include details as to creditors, terms, conditions, amounts due and settiement schedule (if
applicable). (The information must fit within the space provided.)




BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP BD) is an C1iNmAL or [ AMENDED response used to report details for affirmative responses 1o
ftem 114 of Form BD;

Check ¥ item(s) being responded to:
11J [ Has a bonding company ever denied, paid out on, or revoked a bond for the applicant?

Use a separate DRP for each event or proceeding. An event or proceeding may be reported for more than one person or entity using one DRP.
File with a completed Execution Page.

it is not a requirement that documents be provided for each event or proceeding. Should they be provided, they will not be accepted as
disclosure in lieu of answering the questions on this DRP.

NAME OF APPLICANT APPLICANT CRD NUMBER

-t
.

Firm Name: {Policy Holder)

Bonding Company Name:

Disposition Type: (check appropriate item)
[J penied [ Payout O Revoked

Disposition Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact [ Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

If disposition resulted in Payout, list Payout Amount and Date Paid:

Summarize the details of circumstances leading to the necessity of the bonding company action: (The information must fit within the space
provided.)




JUDGMENT / LIEN DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP BD) is an [JINITIAL OR [J AMENDED response used to report details for affirmative responses to
tem 11K of Form BD;

Check M item(s) being responded to:

11K [ Doesthe applicant have any unsatisfied judgments or liens against it?

Use a separate DRP for each event or proceeding. An event or proceeding may be reported for more than one person or entity using one DRP.
File with a completed Execution Page.

It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each event or proceeding. Should they be provided, they will not be accepted as
disclosure in lieu of answering the guestions on this DRP.

NAME OF APPLICANT APPLICANT CRD NUMBER
1. Judgment/Lien Amount:
2. Judgment/Lien Holder:
3. Judgment/Lien Type: (check appropriate item)

O owvit O pefaut [ Tax

Date Filed (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact [J Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

is Judgment/Lien outstanding? [JYes [INo

if No, provide status date (MM/DD/YYYY): [J Exact [J Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

If No, how was matter resolved? (check appropriate item)
L1 Discharged [ Released [l rRemoved [1 satisfied
Court (Name of Federal, State or Foreign Court), Location of Court (City or County and State or Country) and Docket/Case Number:

Provide a brief summary of events leading to the action and any payment schedule details including current status (if applicable). (The
information must fit within the space provided.):




STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT

CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS
DB0-260.165 (Rev. 7-13)

TO THE COMMISSIONER OF BUSINESS
OVERSIGHT OF THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA

CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That the undersigned, [ /0 Ll—éfnc-fin SecuridieS  Ari kes ¢ Ll

(a corporation, partnership or limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of C g lifirai4 ),
OR
(an individual),
OR
(other entity),]

hereby irrevocably appoints the Commissioner of Business Oversight of the State of California, or the Commissioner's
successor in office, to be the undersigned's attorney to receive service of any lawful process in any noncriminal suit,
action or proceeding against the undersigned, or the undersigned's successor, executor, or administrator which arises
under the Corporate Securities Law of 1968 or any rule or order thereunder after this consent has been filed, with the
same force and validity as if served personally on the undersigned.

For the purpose of compliance with the Corporate Securities Law of 1968 of the State of California, notice of the
service and a copy of the process should be sent by registered or certified mail to the undersigned at the following

address:

A [+ ern e SC( Lreo dr'e s Ar6GriCe £ (L

(Namé and
Address)
L{ﬁgv Glescoe Aie # Qe 6 g Dol Reir (] ?J’Lf; J
7 T 7 ! -

Dated: __Mé&rcld u ey .

e

e

Mr, S'.'f ey, J- Aguedles
gf\ i Sén g /1/( e bor
[Insert name of corporation,
partnership, limited liability company
or other entity]




STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT
CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS

DB0-260.165 (Rev. 7-13) Page 2 of 2
By ‘vk'%/
Title Conr  _Aazn Stap ANC Y o0
OR J
[Insert name of individual]
State of California )

County of Z;u A;é )

On ,7..,-0[ Z 2245 before me, .Bc”p‘c--—"-\ /4/,4« 4/.'747 ﬁ!/,a ,
(Name of Notary) / F

personally appeared St wvanw J- 17 wl A/
(Here, insert Name and Title of the Officer)
(who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(£) whose namegs) istre subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/elfe/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity€ies), and
that by his/aér/eheir signature¢é)-on the instrument the person@j, or the entity upon behalf of which the person® acted,

executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing p\gxagﬂiﬂﬂ‘?sl e
and correct. S ",
T N
: SO Y
WITNESS my hand and official seal. ],
A
: ¥, i
MM_» ‘ .,v ‘{’ o~ [ S
Signature 4«—9\ A &“‘P""P'x— ké& Dh)re £ (,,,l~:',_;ef‘.*°.? i
e W‘I Moy e ol "l:,,r::|||sci§\\\\“‘\

Any certificate of acknowledgement taken in another place shall be sufficient in the State of California ifit
is taken in accordance with the laws of the place where the acknowledgment is made.



CALIFORNIA ALL- PURPOSE
CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity
of the individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached,
and not the truthfuiness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California }

County of _Los Ageles }
On_Maek ¥ 20/  before me, _Bemfow in Rveere Modoory Piblic

Here Tnsert name and title of the obfcer)

personally appeared Slevew /T‘l veller ,
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person@whose
name¢s). is/are-subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
helske/théy executed the same in histhe&r/teir authorized capacitydes), and that by
his/hertair signature(ed-on the instrument the person¢sh-or the entity upon behalf of
which the persongj.acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that
the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

| _ BERAMIN HERRERA

) A ommission # 209

WITNESS my hafid and official seal. EESE8) Notary Publlc oultonn = |
— T/ Los Angeles County = :

Z ) My Gomm. Expires Jan 9. 2010
Notary Pdblic Signature (Notary Public Seal)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM
ADDITIONAL OPTIONAL IN FORMATION This form complies with current California statutes regarding notary wording and,

DESCRIPTION OF THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT if needed, should be completed and attached to the document. Acknowledgments
from other states may be completed for documents being sent fo that state so long \
as the wording does not require the California notary to violate California notary
law. g
(Title or description of attached document} e State and County information must be the State and County where the document

signer(s) personally appeared before the notary public for acknowledgment.
o Date of notarization must be the date that the signer(s) personally appeared which

o Securely attach this document to the signed document with a staple.

(Title or description of attached document continued) must also be the same date the acknowledgment is completed.
o The notary public must print his or her name as it appears within his or her
Number of Pages Document Date commission followed by a comma and then your title (notary public).
o Print the name(s) of document signer(s) who personally appear at the time of
notarization.
CAPACITY CLAIMED BY THE SIGNER s Indicate the qonect singglar~ or plural forms by crosging off incorrecg fqrms (i.g.
.. he/she/theys- is /are ) or circling the correct forms. Failure to correctly indicate this
O Individual (s) information may lead to rejection of document recording.
O Corporate Officer » The notary seal impression must be clear and photographically reproducible.
Impression must not cover text or lines. If seal impression smudges, re-seal if a g
(Tutle) sufficient area permits, otherwise complete a different acknowledgment form. (
[1 Partner(s) . ‘ngg‘{fyoj fhf notary public must match the signature on file with the office of
O Attorney-in-Fact %  Additional information is not required but could help to ensure this  |d
1 Trustee(s) acknowledgment is not misused or attached to a different document.
Other < Indicate title or type of al}ached document, number of pages and date. §
O 4  Indicatc the capacity claimed by the signer. If the claimed capacity isa |§
corporate officer, indicate the title (i.e. CEO, CFO, Secretary). i

2015 Version www.NotaryClasses.com 800-873-9865
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moving money for better

WESTERN UNION FINANCIAL SERVICES INC. - ISSUER - Englewood, Colorado MONEY
Payabie at Wells Fargo Bank Grand Junction - Downtown, N.A., Grand Junction, Colorado onn!n’

17-036728749

(ISSUING AGENT) ¥
PAY EXACTLY ; WE NB cec Fom RY
SQBES o S*f'& te  of Coglitsrasc PAYMENT FOR/ACCT. #

1. 402 300L0O0Ow

Yosv (’*’-’“CU&P%HAS S ADDRESS (n . Del Rey , [/J ‘70,;6'),WM K{

PURCHASER Y SI0MI) YOU AGAEE TO TH. TES3 ON THE REVERSE SO

LO?03672B7?LA8"
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James H. Seumoun

COURSELOR AT LAW
POST OFFICE BOX 1757 TeLEPHORE
CRUSTAL BAY. NEVADA 89402-1757 (650) DAvenpont 3-7226

5 December 2014

Remington Energy Group Corporation
737 James Lane
Incline Village, Nevada 88450

Re: Remington Energy Group Corporation
Qualification and Registration of Securities

Ladies and Gentlemen:

At your request, we have examined the Offering Statement ("Offering
Statement”) on Form 1-A (File No. 024-10380) of Remington Energy Group
Corporation, a Nevada Stock Corporation, (Company) in connection with the
qualification under the Securities of 1933, as amended, of the offer and sale of up
to FIFTY THOUSAND {50,000) Cumulative 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of
the Company (the Securities) by the Company.

In rendering the opinion below, we examined originals of those corporate and
other records and documents we considered appropriate. We assumed the
genuineness of all signatures, the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as
originals and the conformity with originals of all documents submitted to us as

copies.

Based on this examination, we are of the opinion that the Securities have been
duly authorized by all necessary corpaorate action on the part of the Company and,
upon payment for, and delivery of the Securities in accordance with the Offering
Documents, the Securities will be validly issued, fully paid, and non-assessable.

This opinion letter is limited to the standard requirements placed upon
corporations and their directors and officers generally in connection with the
issuance of securities such as the Securities.

We hereby consent to the use of this opinion letter as an Exhibit to the
Offering Statement and as an exhibit to the Registration Form.

Sincerely,

James H. Seymour
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The Global Alternative Securities Marketplace

Remington Energy Group Corporation
Direct Public Offering / ASM Main Market / Regulation A

Remington Energy Group Corporation
Nevada Stock Corporation

SEC CIK Number: 000158786

ISIN Number: Pending

Regulation A & Regulation S

Status: Open to All Investors March
2015

DOCUMENTS

wa
o

Public Securities Offering (prospectus)

Remington Energy Group Corporation
About Remington Energy Group Corporation:

Remington Energy Group Corporation is a Nevada Company that was originally formed in March of 2012 as a
Limited Liability Corporation and converted to a Nevada Stock Corporation in August of 2013. Remington Energy
Group is engaged in the exploration, acquisition and operation of Oil & Natural Gas properties, primarily in the
State of Pennsylvania.

Additional Information about the Company available at: http://remingtonenergygroup.com

A maximum of FIFTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100.00
9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. A Minimum of $1,000,000 will need to be received from this Offering for the
Company to receive proceeds from the Sale of any Securities of this Offering. A maximum of $5,000,000 will be
received from the offering. All Securities being offered by the Company through this offering, and no Securities are
being offered by any selling shareholders of the Company. The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of
its Securities after the Company has secured $1,000,000 from the sale of Securities through this Offering. If the
Offering terminates befare the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor’s subscription is
rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction.

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either In the 2nd, 3rd, 4th
or 5th year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders’ Option:

« YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

o At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the First Business
Day of Each Month ta convert each Unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.
The closing price will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

o The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any time after
two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no
obligation to purchase the units.

o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if
declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate
of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

o Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market (“Over-the-Counter
inter-dealer quotation system”), the shares shall convert to Comman Stock in the Company at the “per
share value” of the Company’s Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations
Firm that is chosen by the Company’s Board of Directors.

» YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

o At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the First Business Day
of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock
of the Company at market price minus 5% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion /
closing. The closing price will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price
over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash,
The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any time after
two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no
obligation to purchase the units.

o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if

oy declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate
Wy of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

EXH[B.ITS LIST o Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market (“Over-the-Counter
inter-dealer quotation system”), the shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the “per
share value” of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations
Firm that is chosen by the Company’s Board of Directors.

(=] w2 w3 + YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)
; i A b o At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the First Business Day
— — . of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock
EXHIBIT EXHIBIT B EXHIBIT C of the Company at market price minus 10% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion /
closing. The closing price will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price
- e . over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the sharcholder by the Company in cash.
,/L, 'A, u/&' o The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stack Units back to the Company at any time after
L LA Lo Ny two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no
EXHIBIT D EXHIBIT E EXHIBIT F obligation to purchase the units.
o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if
declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate
- - g of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.
\e_{‘-: K‘,/‘&«; u:)"l o Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OT C Market (“Over-the-Counter
EXHIBIT G EXHIBIT H EXHIBIT I inter-dealer quotation syst_ﬂ'n”), the shares shall convert to Commaon Stock in m_e Company at the “per
share value” (minus any discounts) of the Company’s Common Stock as determined by an Independent
Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the Company’s Board of Directors.
A wa wa
A { /J\, - YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)
s W ML o Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the First Day
EXHIBIT J EXHIBIT K EXHIBIT L of Each Manth to convert each unit of the Company’s Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock
of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company’s Common Stock at time of conversion /
P closing. The closing price will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price
A over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash
L AR o The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any time after
EXHIBIT M . two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no
: obligation to purchase the units,
http:/mwww.alternativesecuritiesmarket.com/#mm---remington-energy-group-corporation/cs|2 13



2/10/2015

© 2014 by Alternative Securities

h
'
.

Alternative Securities Market

o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if
declared by the Board of Directors, or an autharized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate
of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

o Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment, the Shareholder MUST convert each
Unit of the Company’s 9% Convertible Preferred Stack for Common Stock of the Company at market ptice
minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock dosing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash,

o Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter
interdealer quotation system”), the shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the “per
share value” (minus any discounts) of the Company’s Common Stock as determined by an Independent
Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the Company’s Board of Directors,

= OTCQB or OTCQX Listing in 2016 or 2017

This Offering Circular relates to the offering {the “Offering”) of up to 50,000 9% Convertible Stock Units in
Remington Energy Group Corporation, The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights until the
securities are converted to Common Stock Shares of the Company per the terms and conditions detailed in this
Offering. The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier
of (1) the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or
(3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company’s Managesmnent
(the “Offering Period”),

Mr. Wes Johnson is the Founder and Chief Executive Officer of Remington Energy Group Corporation and currently
owns NINETY-FIVE THOUSAND (95,000) Common Stock Shares of the Company, which is 95% of the Company’s
total number of the current Common Stock Issued and Outstanding. No Common Stock is being issued in this
Offeringi Upon completion of this Offering, the Company will have 50,000 Shares of Preferred Stock Issued to
Shareholders.

This Offering is being conducted on a “best-efforts” basis, which means the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, Mr.
Wes Johnson, and by Aftemative Securities Market, LLC, a Califomia Broker-Dealer, who will each use all
commercially reasonabie efforts in an attempt to sell all Securities of this Offering. No Manager of the Company wilt
receive any commission or any other remuneration for the sales of secusities through this Offering. In offeting the
Securities, the Company’s Management will rely on the safe harbor fram braker-dealer registration set out in Rule
3a4-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

The Securities will be offered for sale at a fixed price of $100.00 USD per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. If
all Securities are purchased, the gross proceeds to the Company will be $5,000,000.00 USD. Though the Offering
is being conducted on a “best-efforts” basis, the Company has set an invesiment minimum of $1,000,000 USD
before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds, which means all investment dollars invested in
the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $1,000,000 will be held in a U.S. Bank escrow account, and only
after $1,000,000 in securities has been sold to investors (Ten Thousand §% Convertible Preferred Stock Units) will
the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds. Accordingly, ali Investment Funds after the Investment
Minimum has been achieved, will become immediately available to the Company and may be used as they are
accepted. Investors will not be entitled to a refund once the Investment Minimum of $1,000,000 is achieved, and
all Investors will be subject to the terms, conditions and investment risks associated with this investment,

Except as expressly provided in this Offering, any dispute, claim or controversy belween or among any of the
Investors or between any Investor or his/herfits Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this
Offering, or any subscription by any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach,
enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those agreements (including the determination of the scope or
applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise involving the Company, will be submitted to arhitration in
the county and state in which the Company maintains its principal office at the time the reguest for arbitration is
made, before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the faws of the state of Nevada for agreements made in and to
be performed in the state of Nevada. Such arbitration wifl be administered by the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation
Services (“JAMS”) and conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures.

Arbitration must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or a written
notice of intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal. Judgment upon any award rendered by the
arbitrator shall be final and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such
controversy will be entitled to any punitive damages, Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration proceeding
will be consolidated with any other arbitration proceeding without all parties’ consent. The arbitrator shall, in the
award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration, including the fees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attomeys’
fees of the prevailing party, against the party who did not prevail.

NOTICE: By executing a Subscription Agreement for this Offering, Subscriber is agreeing to have all disputes,
claims, or controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by neutral binding arbitration, and
Subscriber is giving up any rights he, she or it may possess to have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial,
By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery and
appeal except to the extent that they are specifically provided for in this Subscription Agreement. iIf Subscriber
refuses to submil to arbitralion after agreeing to this provision, Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrale under
federal or state law. Subscriber confirms that his, her or its agreement to this arbitration provision is voluntary.

If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor’s subscription is
rejected, all funds recelved from such Investors will be retumed without interest or deduction,

DISCLAIMER & ISSUER CONTACT

1) NO MONEY OR OTHER CONSIDERATION IS BEING SOLICITED.

2) NO SALES OF THESE SECURITIES WILL BE MADE OR COMMITMENT TO PURCHASE ACCEPTED UNTIL
DELIVERY OF AN OFFERING CIRCULAR THAT INCLUDES COMPLETE INFORMATION ABOUT THE ISSUER
AND THE OFFERING.

3) AN INDICATION OF INTEREST BY A PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR INVOLVES NO OBLIGATION OR
COMMITMENT OF ANY KIND.

4) COMPANY'S CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER IS MR. WES JOHNSON

REMINGTON ENERGY GROUP CORPORATION
737 JAMES LANE, SUITE 7499
INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89450
PHONE: (775) 671-3065
WES@REMINGTONENERGYGROUP.COM

hitp:/Awww.alternativesecuritiesmarket.com/#limm---remington-energy-group-corporation/cs2



2/10/2015 Alternative Securities Market
Markets Group FOLLOW US:

' http://www.dternaﬁv&secwiﬁesmarket.com/#!mm--remington-energy-grwp—corpaaﬁonlcslz 33



